

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting March 23, 2022 - Page 1 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:00 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. 


 


Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


Information for possible action. 


2.2. 
Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Information for possible action. 


2.3. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing 
Litigation (Govt. Code Section 54956.9) 


Case: Ruvacalba v. SCCS 
 


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome 
 
 


3.2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 


3.3. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


  
 
 
 
 


1/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting March 23, 2022 - Page 2 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools Board Bylaw 
protocols, Trustees will not comment on Public 
Comments during this time.  


 
   


5. Superintendent's Report  


5.1. Superintendent’s Reports  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes   


   


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


 


2/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting March 23, 2022 - Page 3 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.1. Educational Services None. 


8.1.1.1. Alternative Family Education Overnight Field 
Trip – Oregon Shakespeare Festival 


 


8.1.2. Business Services  


8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.2.2. Warrant Register  


8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers  


8.1.2.4. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.3. Human Resources  


8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions--Certificated  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions--Classified  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Commission Annual Report  


8.1.4. Governance/Superintendent None. 


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. Resolution 29-21-22: Transition Partnership 
Program Contract Renewal 


 


8.2.2. Business Services  


8.2.2.1. License Agreement: Spring Break Camp  


3/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting March 23, 2022 - Page 4 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.2.2. License Renewal: Zoom  


8.2.2.3. Contract: Pictures with Class by Barksdale  


8.2.2.4. Resolution 30-21-22: Authorizing 
Participation in the Rural School Bus Pilot 
Project 


 


8.2.2.5. Shared School Bus Driver: Trainer Services 
Agreement  


8.2.2.6. Shared Fleet Technician Services 
Agreement  


8.2.3. Human Resources None. 


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent None. 


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 


Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids 
& Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 Abacherli Fence: Proposal: Santa Cruz High 
School 


 


8.3.2. American Modular Systems: Change Order 
2: Gault Elementary School Modular 
Classroom Building 


 


8.3.3.  Cal West Fence Inc.: Contract: Soquel High 
School Security Fencing 


 


8.3.4. CDW-G: Quote: Interactive Touch Panels  


8.3.5. Central Electric: Proposal: Branciforte Small 
Schools Clock Speaker Cabling 


 


4/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting March 23, 2022 - Page 5 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.6. Geo H Wilson: Proposal: Westlake 
Elementary School Sewer Line Repairs 


 


8.3.7. Ifland Survey: Proposal: Branciforte Small 
Schools 


 


8.3.8. Kent Construction: Contract: Soquel High 
School Fitness Center Modernization Site 
Work 


 


8.3.9. Kent Construction: Contract: Transportation 
Yard New Office Building Site Work 


 


8.3.10. Leach Group: Change Order 1: Westlake 
Elementary School New Switch Gear 
Inspections 


 


8.3.11. Leach Group: Change Order 2: Santa Cruz 
High School New Switch Gear Inspections 


 


8.3.12. PSR Electric: Proposal: Santa Cruz High 
School Motorized Gate 


 


8.3.13. Robert A Bothman Construction: Proposal: 
Mission Hill Middle School Asphalt Repairs 


 


   
8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


   


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


8.5.1. Business Services  


8.5.1.1. New Business: Bond Oversight Committee 
Report 


Recommendation: Approve the Bond Oversight Committee 
Annual Report. 


5/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting March 23, 2022 - Page 6 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.2. Educational Services  


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Local Control Accountability 
Plan Update: Multi-Tiered Systems of 
Support: Academic Supports 


Staff will provide an update on the Local Control 
Accountability Plan Update: Multi-Tiered Systems of 
Support: Academic Supports 


8.5.2.2. Staff Report: Local Control Accountability 
Plan Update: Assessment Systems Update 


Staff will provide an update on the Local Control 
Accountability Plan Update: Assessment Systems Update 


8.5.2.3. New Business: A-G Improvement Grant Recommendation: Approve the A-G Improvement Grant 
Proposal. 


8.5.3. Business Services   


8.5.3.1. New Business: Second Interim Report Recommendation: Approve the Second Interim Report. 


8.5.4. Human Resources None. 


   
8.5.5. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.5.1. Board Policies: Second and/or Final 
Reading for CSBA Revisions and Updates 


Recommendation: Approve the revised policies for first 
and/or final reading. 


8.5.5.2. Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas  


   


9. Adjournment  


  
 


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


6/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting March 23, 2022 - Page 7 of 8 


 Item Purpose / Support 


12. Adjournment  


   
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 48220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x48220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, MARCH 23, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


HYBRID BOARD MEETING – IN-PERSON & REMOTE 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM OR  


IN PERSON AT THE COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, BOARD ROOM 


400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA.  


MASKS ARE STRONGLY ENGOURAGED 


If participating remotely, click on this link to join meeting.  


Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom or attend in person. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 


p.m.  Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting March 23, 2022 - Page 8 of 8 


6. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on June 8, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8/515







                                                                                                                    AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.1.1. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:                       Alternative Family Education Overnight Field Trip: Oregon 
    Shakespeare Festival  
 
MEETING DATE:                     March 23, 2022 


 


FROM:                                 Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


 


THROUGH:                           Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the overnight field trip request for Alternative Family Education students to travel to 
Ashland, Oregon from May 3rd, 2022, to May 6th, 2022. 
 
BACKGROUND:   
Alternative Family Education requests approval to travel to Ashland, Oregon to attend the 
Oregon Shakespeare Festival from Tuesday, May 3, 2022, until Friday, May 6, 2022.  This year, 
fourteen students and nine volunteers are looking forward to viewing performances of How I 
Learned What I Learned by August Wilson, the west coast premiere of Unseen by Mona 
Monsour, and Once on This Island, by Lynn Ahrens.  Students will travel to the festival via 
charter bus and will stay at the Strafford Inn in Ashland, OR.  Students will miss school all day, 
Tuesday, May 3rd, through Friday, May 6th. 


The Oregon Shakespeare Festival is a major theater arts organization that offers a diversity of 
plays and performances.  In addition to witnessing world class performances, students will also 
have the opportunity to attend workshops at Southern Oregon University and have a discussion 
with an actor from the company.  Alternative Family Education staff strongly support this trip.  
Previous trips to the Oregon Shakespeare Festival have been successful and have led to 
increased interest and appreciation for all aspects of literature and theater. 


FISCAL IMPACT:  
No district funds are being used for this trip.  All transportation, food, etc. costs will be covered 
through fundraising and donations. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 


9/515







10/515







11/515







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 02/25/2022 through 
03/11/2022. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2021-22 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $99,100 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $99,100 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $99,100 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $99,100 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


12/515







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


13/515







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 02/25/2022 - 03/11/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00074 29,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs/Service 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEDIESELWORKS


PO22-00075 16,500.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs/Service 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIDIESELWORKS


PO22-00076 21,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Fuel 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEFLYERS ENERGY LLC


PO22-00077 13,500.00 TRANOpen PO for Fuel 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIFLYERS ENERGY LLC


PO22-00627 1,000.00 TRANParent Mileage Reimbursement 01 TRANSPORT:SPECILUCILLE IRENE BERLI


PO22-00960 5,392.00 MHMSOpen PO for custodial supplies 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-01902 200.00 BUSNOPEN ORDER FOR PRINTING 


SERVICES


01 NO REPORTING RECOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO22-01903 5,225.00 HHSSEEDS 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISEEDS COMMUNITY RES


PO22-01904 6,500.00 HHSSPACE RENTAL FOR SPRING 


FORMAL


01 NO REPORTING RESC SEASIDE CO GROUP


PO22-01905 954.21 MHMSoffice supply for Derek 01 NO REPORTING REMAGNATAG INC


PO22-01906 4,632.00 ITCBT Nuggets - IT Training 01 NO REPORTING RECBT NUGGETS LLC


PO22-01907 1,280.00 SCHSCFP-SPRING LEAGUE FEES 01 Measure TCIF-CCS


PO22-01908 177.86 SCHSGLOVES 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-01909 1,398.84 WRSHINVENTORY - CUSTODIAL 01 NO REPORTING RESUPPLYWORKS


PO22-01910 4,052.30 WRSHINVENTORY - CUSTODIAL 01 NO REPORTING RESURTEC INC


PO22-01911 2,000.00 BMSRef Fees for Soccer 01 Measure UCOLIN ARBLASTER


PO22-01912 246.12 STUSQuote #4030569-00 Occluders and 


Vision Charts


01 OTHER RESTRICTESCHOOL HEALTH SUPPL


PO22-01913 766.89 BSSToner for admin printer 01 NO REPORTING RECARTRIDGE WORLD


PO22-01914 311.36 BSSClassroom supplies for RSP teacher 


Mischa


01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01915 19,381.41 BSSQuote Q-155204. Foss kits for science 


curriculum


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISCHOOL SPECIALTY LL


PO22-01916 7,811.92 BSSQuote #7934. CHS T-shirts and 


hoodies


01 OTHER RESTRICTEPRO T'S


PO22-01917 34,631.13 ITSoft Choice Renewal 01 NO REPORTING RESOFTCHOICE CORPORAT


PO22-01918 6,551.00 SCHSCFP-SOCCER REFS 01 Measure TSANTA CRUZ COUNTY S


PO22-01919 10,407.08 SCHSPE UNIFORMS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEBSN SPORTS LLC


PO22-01920 255.00 BMSTech Supplies for class 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCSWEETWATER SOUND IN


PO22-01921 750.00 CURROPEN PO - CTE Photography Teach, 


camera repairs


01 Measure TTAMRON USA INC


PO22-01922 500.00 CURROPEN PO - CTE Photography teacher, 


camera repairs


01 Measure TCAMCORDER & CAMERA 


PO22-01923 400.00 CURRYour Future is Our Business Luncheon 01 Measure TYOUR FUTURE IS OUR 


PO22-01924 561.69 BSSQuote 179821-1. Spelling workbooks. 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO22-01925 176.98 HHSCFP - EZ Reachers 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-01926 44.96 HHSHealth Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01927 154.20 STUSPBIS Signs- MHMS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01928 1,490.80 FSFS Computer-Ryzen 7 Pro 4750GE 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-01929 250.00 TRANWindshield Repairs 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEAPEX AUTO GLASS


PO22-01930 250.00 TRANWindshield Repairs 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIAPEX AUTO GLASS


PO22-01931 400.00 BVELArt Supplies 01 Measure UPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Mar 14 2022  9:22AM


Page 1 of 4


14/515







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 02/25/2022 - 03/11/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01932 4,409.20 BUSNFURNITURE FOR 


RECONFIGURATION


01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01933 2,663.84 BUSNFURNITURE - RECONFIGURATION 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01934 350.00 FSOPEN PO FOR  Printing Services 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOCOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO22-01935 750.00 CURRNCAOSA 2022 Mini Conference 01 ESEA:STDNT SUPPNCAOSA


PO22-01936 1,109.17 GAELASAS supplies needed. 01 AFTER-SCHOOL EDAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01937 1,146.09 GAELASES SUPPLIES 01 AFTER-SCHOOL EDAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01938 821.43 BSSClassroom supplies. SPSA goal 1, 


activity 3.


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO22-01939 248.57 DLELDLV Library Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REDEMCO INC


PO22-01940 59,878.00 HHSCFP - IB Testing 01 A-G SUCCESSINTERNATIONAL BACCA


PO22-01941 6,470.27 GAELASES Supplies 01 AFTER-SCHOOL EDAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01942 13,442.68 HHSScience Supplies 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCVERNIER SOFTWARE


PO22-01943 7,426.51 HHSScience Supplies 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCFLINN SCIENTIFIC IN


PO22-01944 985.57 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01945 1,717.26 BSSComputer. SPSA goal 1, activity 5. 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO22-01946 169.15 HHSEmulsion Stripper 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCRYONET CORP


PO22-01947 2,707.37 GAELASES SUPPLIES 01 AFTER-SCHOOL EDAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01948 163.88 HRCFP - JOB FAIR BANNERS 01 NO REPORTING REA SIGN ASAP


PO22-01950 723.90 SCHSSUPPLIES GRAHIC ARTS 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01951 75.00 BMSBooks for Payms Core 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01952 1,611.21 BMSBooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFOLLETT CONTENT SOL


PO22-01953 394.37 GAELPBIS Playground supplies for kids. 01 IPI GFAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01954 20.00 CURRClarinet repair 01 Measure UGRAY'S MUSICAL INST


PO22-01955 80.00 BMSCalendar/supplies 01 NO REPORTING REFC ORGANIZATIONAL P


PO22-01956 420.00 BMSPrinting Services 01 NO REPORTING RECOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO22-01957 408.51 DLELDLV Headphones 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01958 107.38 DLELDLV Tutoring Supplies  (Goal 1, Activity 


5)


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01959 215.00 BMSSafety Items 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01960 60.92 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01961 700.00 MHMSFor CUSTOM choir shirts 01 DONATIONSCATTOS GRAPHICS INC


PO22-01962 983.25 WLELAssessment Materials 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCHEINEMANN


PO22-01963 441.02 WLELDatebooks 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL DATEBOOKS IN


PO22-01964 422.75 WLELLaminate Film 01 NO REPORTING REGENERAL BINDING COR


PO22-01965 97.90 WLELClass Supplies 01 SE:STATE LOCALPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01966 635.00 M&OMOT- WEBINARS 01 OTHER RESTRICTECOALITION FOR ADEQU


PO22-01967 1,200.00 M&OMOT-HANDTRUCKS 01 NO REPORTING REAMERICAN SUPPLY COR


PO22-01968 50.00 M&OMOT-OPEN PO FOR ELEVATOR KEYS 01 ONGOING & MAJORELEVATORKEYS.COM


PO22-01969 185.75 TRANMOT-VAN RENTAL FOR CASH 


CONFERENCE


01 OTHER RESTRICTEENTERPRISE RENT-A-C


PO22-01970 250.00 SCHSCFP - ADMIN FEES-SOFTBALL 01 Measure TPENINSULA SPORTS IN


PO22-01971 8,521.50 HHSCaps & Gowns 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDINORCAL RECOGNITION 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Mar 14 2022  9:22AM


Page 2 of 4


15/515







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 02/25/2022 - 03/11/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01972 34,805.18 M&OMOT-CO2 FEED SYSTEM 01 OTHER RESTRICTEKNORR SYSTEMS


PO22-01973 6,423.72 M&OMOT-MHMS AIR DISTRIBUTION 01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-01974 1,500.00 BSSStaff attendance at Calciano 


Symposium


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCNADHERNY-CALCIANO S


PO22-01975 1,537.16 GAELMaia/ASES SUPPLIES. 01 AFTER-SCHOOL EDAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01976 863.95 HHSDewalt Planer 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01977 477.97 HHSIB Books 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-01978 796.00 BSSPrepay CFP Invoice 22-026. CCIS 


Compliance Webinar


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCCIS


PO22-01979 110.00 BMSHeadphones for class 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01980 2,101.86 GAELMaia/ASES SUPPLIES. 01 AFTER-SCHOOL EDAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01981 4,805.55 SCHSSUPPLIES FOR GRAPHIC ARTS 01 C. PERKINS CTE:B & H PHOTO


PO22-01982 2,397.98 BSSTranslation equipment SOSA goal 2, 


activity 2


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICONGRESS NETWORK CO


PO22-01983 465.21 DLELDLV Ladders 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01984 122.19 DLELCAASPP Testing Pencils 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01985 5,000.00 DOOPEN ORDER TO PURCHASE 


PHONE HEADSETS


01 OTHER RESTRICTEHEADSET ADVISOR


PO22-01986 3,469.85 SCHSBUS TO CHICO 01 Measure TROYAL COACH TOURS


PO22-01987 38.52 HHSColored Paper 01 NO REPORTING REOFFICE DEPOT


PO22-01988 279.40 HHSRacket Cart 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOOL SPECIALTY LL


PO22-01989 2,519.92 HHSGraduation Gowns and Hoods 01 NO REPORTING RENORCAL RECOGNITION 


PO22-01990 545.34 HHSOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01991 420.00 HHSQuick Permit Renewal 01 NO REPORTING RETOUCHLINE SOFTWARE 


PO22-01992 174.78 HHSArt Supplies 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01993 539.59 DOERGO Chair for Stacy O'Farrell 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01994 3,000.00 M&OMOT-OPEN PO FOR TILE 01 ONGOING & MAJORTWO STONE CABINETS 


PO22-01995 4,413.68 MHMSSPSA Title 1, Goal 3, strategy 


17-school planners


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCMERIDIAN STUDENT PL


PO22-01997 4,677.65 HHSBooks 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDITEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO22-01999 2,000.00 TRANParent Transportation Reimbursement 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIJULIANNE GILLASPY


PO22-02002 300.00 MHMSopen order for art supplies-Crocetti 01 DONATIONSHOME DEPOT INC


PO22-02003 500.00 M&OMOT-OPEN PO FOR GROUNDS 


SUPPLIES


01 ONGOING & MAJORGRANITE ROCK COMPAN


PO22-02004 3,057.00 M&OCFP: SCHS Health Permit Invoice 01 ONGOING & MAJORSANTA CRUZ COUNTY E


PO22-02005 892.00 M&OCFP: HHS Health Permit Invoice 01 ONGOING & MAJORSANTA CRUZ COUNTY E


PO22-02006 2,419.00 M&OCFP: SQHS Health Permit Invoice 01 ONGOING & MAJORSANTA CRUZ COUNTY E


PO22-02009 550.00 SPEDPLANNED PARENTHOOD SUPPLIES 01 Sped Learn RecPLANNED PARENTHOOD 


PO22-02010 1,790.00 M&OMOT-SQ SHADE REPAIR 01 ONGOING & MAJORCREATIVE  WINDOW IN


PO22-02011 3,816.00 CURRPSAT test fees - Santa Cruz High 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPSAT/NMSQT


PO22-02012 10,000.00 SPEDCSA: MANDATED IEP 


PSYCHO-EDUCATIONAL 


ASSESSMENTS


01 Sped Learn RecLISA DUPONT


PO22-02013 1,226,383.50 ITECF Chromebooks 01 NO REPORTING RECDW GOVERNMENT INC.


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Mar 14 2022  9:22AM


Page 3 of 4


16/515







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 02/25/2022 - 03/11/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-02014 76,462.50 M&OWL TOUCH PANELS 21 BOND, MEASURE BCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-02016 23,102.50 M&OHH SWITCHGEAR SOLAR TIE IN 21 BOND, MEASURE ASOLAR ENERGY OF AME


Total 1,752,973.20 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Mar 14 2022  9:22AM


Page 4 of 4


17/515







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 03/02/2022 through 03/14/2022.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


18/515







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/02/2022 through 03/14/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


993264 03/07/2022 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 105.90 


993265 03/07/2022 APPI 786.47 


993266 03/07/2022 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 876.15 


993267 03/07/2022 CERTIFIED BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY TESTING LLC 2,956.00 


993268 03/07/2022 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 240.34 


993269 03/07/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 20.00 


993270 03/07/2022 COMCAST 281.64 


993271 03/07/2022 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 6.00 


993272 03/07/2022 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 111.83 


993273 03/07/2022 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 473.72 


993274 03/07/2022 FIRST ALARM 813.12 


993275 03/07/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,246.81 


993276 03/07/2022 GEO H WILSON 6,563.85 


993277 03/07/2022 GOT GOPHERS INC 1,825.00 


993278 03/07/2022 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 205.00 


993279 03/07/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 1,263.23 


993280 03/07/2022 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 319.73 


993281 03/07/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 44.69 


993282 03/07/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 111.44 


993283 03/07/2022 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 14.09 


993284 03/07/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 1,006.44 


993285 03/07/2022 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 230.00 


993286 03/07/2022 SURTEC INC 57.79 


993287 03/07/2022 TRAVIS PRIOR DBA PRIORS TIRES 25.00 


993288 03/07/2022 AA SAFE & LOCK COMPANY 5,192.54 


993289 03/07/2022 ADVANCED BLIND & SHADE 89.38 


993290 03/07/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 6,379.24 


Unpaid Tax


6,389.38 Expensed Amount


10.14 


993291 03/07/2022 AMERICAN RED CROSS TRAINING SERVICES 59.00 


993292 03/07/2022 AZZIE'S STORAGE 10,160.25 


993293 03/07/2022 BE GLAD LLC 5,400.00 


993294 03/07/2022 CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 515.78 


993295 03/07/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 1,512.34 


993296 03/07/2022 CRUZIO 49.95 


993297 03/07/2022 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC 398.00 


993298 03/07/2022 DANIELSEN CO. 5,956.36 


993299 03/07/2022 DISCOVERY CHARTERS 5,440.25 


993300 03/07/2022 DOMINOS/3 AMIGOS PIZZA INC 1,683.00 


993301 03/07/2022 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS LLC 932.30 


993302 03/07/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 3,805.42 


993303 03/07/2022 HARTFORD LIFE 3,095.60 


993304 03/07/2022 HEINEMANN 4,822.85 


993305 03/07/2022 LOZANO SMITH LLP 2,769.57 


993306 03/07/2022 NUZ DBA GOOD TIMES 872.00 


993307 03/07/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 264.81 


993308 03/07/2022 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 1,683.13 


993309 03/07/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 35.64 


993310 03/07/2022 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 2,699.76 


Page 1 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 14 2022  


2:09PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


19/515







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/02/2022 through 03/14/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


993311 03/07/2022 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC 2,835.36 


993312 03/07/2022 ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC 357.60 


993313 03/07/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 253.10 


993314 03/07/2022 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 27,839.68 


993315 03/07/2022 SC COUNTY SHERIFF - FISCAL 33,371.97 


993316 03/07/2022 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 6,137.40 


993317 03/07/2022 SENDEROS 2,000.00 


993318 03/07/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 913.33 


993319 03/07/2022 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 2,769.38 


993320 03/07/2022 THE HARTFORD LTD ATTN: GROUP BENEFITS 3,721.42 


993321 03/07/2022 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 590.30 


993322 03/07/2022 WINCHESTER SOQUEL DBA NAPA AUTO PARTS 13.90 


993323 03/07/2022 Mabrouk, Gail E 81.44 


993324 03/07/2022 LeBlanc, Erica D 74.00 


993325 03/07/2022 Lawrence, Barbara J 286.71 


993326 03/07/2022 Greene, Shannon T 59.72 


993327 03/07/2022 James, Jennifer L 98.31 


993328 03/07/2022 Shimasaki, Lindsay 77.12 


993329 03/07/2022 Wedding, Katrina E 875.00 


993330 03/07/2022 Carranza, Helena 56.46 


993331 03/07/2022 Wood, Bobi M 160.64 


993332 03/07/2022 Gates, Angela 90.00 


993333 03/07/2022 Ohlson, Lily L 293.93 


993334 03/07/2022 Curley IV, Clyde J 99.00 


993335 03/07/2022 Diebert, Alyson C 18.52 


993336 03/07/2022 Fox, Haylee A 85.65 


993337 03/07/2022 Hapner, Sara B 69.16 


993338 03/07/2022 Howell, Justine A 51.12 


993339 03/07/2022 Vallance, Elizabeth 259.96 


993340 03/07/2022 A-Z BUS SALES INC 16.11 


993341 03/07/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,522.50 


Unpaid Tax


1,522.75 Expensed Amount


.25 


993342 03/07/2022 AMERICAN RED CROSS 35.00 


993343 03/07/2022 AMERICAN SUPPLY CORP 714.50 


993344 03/07/2022 AT&T 2,014.88 


993345 03/07/2022 BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 172.00 


993346 03/07/2022 BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ INC 352.69 


993347 03/07/2022 CBT NUGGETS LLC 4,632.00 


993348 03/07/2022 CIF-CCS 1,280.00 


993349 03/07/2022 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 1,014.93 


993350 03/07/2022 COLIN ARBLASTER 2,000.00 


993351 03/07/2022 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC 675.00 


993352 03/07/2022 DIESELWORKS 7,724.00 


993353 03/07/2022 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP 5,022.50 


993354 03/07/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 50.91 


993355 03/07/2022 FOLLETT CONTENT SOLUTIONS LLC 199.99 


993356 03/07/2022 GREAT MINDS PBC 1,206.73 


993357 03/07/2022 HEINEMANN 9,852.88 


Page 2 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 14 2022  


2:09PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


20/515







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/02/2022 through 03/14/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


993358 03/07/2022 INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE OR 59,878.00 


993359 03/07/2022 KITAYAMA BROS INC. 214.72 


993360 03/07/2022 LUCILLE IRENE BERLIN 126.56 


993361 03/07/2022 MEDIA FLEX INC 102.00 


993362 03/07/2022 NCAOSA 750.00 


993363 03/07/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 42.04 


993364 03/07/2022 OKAPI EDUCATIONAL PUBLISHING INC 3,646.70 


993365 03/07/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 321.25 


993366 03/07/2022 PG&E 109,069.12 


993367 03/07/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 327.02 


993368 03/07/2022 SANTA CRUZ COUNTY SOCCER REFEREE 


ASSOCIATION


6,551.00 


993369 03/07/2022 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 111.03 


993370 03/07/2022 SOCCER.COM 2,282.99 


993371 03/07/2022 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 114.23 


993372 03/07/2022 WINCHESTER SOQUEL DBA NAPA AUTO PARTS 831.53 


993373 03/07/2022 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 1,149.25 


993374 03/07/2022 COLBI TECHNOLOGIES INC 2,415.00 


993375 03/07/2022 CRW INDUSTRIES INC 124,106.10 


993376 03/07/2022 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 14,175.57 


993377 03/07/2022 ENVIROPLEX INC 48,084.64 


993378 03/07/2022 JB ELECTRIC & CONSTRUCTION INC 40,382.12 


993379 03/07/2022 LEACH GROUP INC 1,690.00 


993380 03/07/2022 LEWIS & TIBBITS INC 46,716.25 


993381 03/07/2022 DELTA CHARTER - CABRILLO 88,392.00 


993883 03/14/2022 HYATT REGENCY SONOMA WINE COUNTRY 1,863.40 


993884 03/14/2022 SANTA CRUZ COUNTY ENVIRONMENTA L HEALTH 


SERVICE


4,822.00 


993885 03/14/2022 A & C GRADING INC 8,800.00 


993886 03/14/2022 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 930.83 


993887 03/14/2022 ACSIG/VSP VISION CARE ATTN:  K DENNIS, EXEC DIR 6,677.80 


993888 03/14/2022 ALL BAY MECHANICAL INC 432.50 


993889 03/14/2022 AMANDA PACKER 871.00 


993890 03/14/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 2,767.14 


Unpaid Tax


2,769.04 Expensed Amount


1.90 


993891 03/14/2022 AUTO ELECTRIC SPECIALIST 336.94 


993892 03/14/2022 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 81.71 


993893 03/14/2022 CARTRIDGE WORLD 62.26 


993894 03/14/2022 COALITION FOR ADEQUATE SCHOOLS 599.00 


993895 03/14/2022 COMICOPOLIS 3,263.42 


993896 03/14/2022 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 664.34 


993897 03/14/2022 DANIELSEN CO. 8,274.44 


993898 03/14/2022 DILBECK & SONS INC 4,034.75 


993899 03/14/2022 DON JOHNSTON INC 324.00 


993900 03/14/2022 EAN SERVICES LLC 185.75 


993901 03/14/2022 ELEVATORKEYS.COM 34.44 


993902 03/14/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 29.27 


993903 03/14/2022 GEO H WILSON 22,906.00 


Page 3 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 14 2022  


2:09PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


21/515







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/02/2022 through 03/14/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


993904 03/14/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 6,376.25 


993905 03/14/2022 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 6,833.04 


993906 03/14/2022 HENRY SCHEIN INC 736.14 


993907 03/14/2022 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 95.07 


Unpaid Tax


96.15 Expensed Amount


1.08 


993908 03/14/2022 MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES 2,550.00 


993909 03/14/2022 N2Y LLC 640.46 


993910 03/14/2022 OPTI-FIT 1,201.31 


993911 03/14/2022 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 1,307.80 


993912 03/14/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 163.55 


993913 03/14/2022 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 371.66 


993914 03/14/2022 PRO-ED INC 204.68 


993915 03/14/2022 PROVO CANYON SCHOOL 12,648.00 


993916 03/14/2022 ROYAL COACH TOURS 3,469.85 


993917 03/14/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 286.86 


993918 03/14/2022 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 8,959.61 


993919 03/14/2022 SPEECHRIGHTER INC 1,897.50 


993920 03/14/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 498.18 


993921 03/14/2022 SUZANNE BRAILLIER WEITZEL 408.42 


993922 03/14/2022 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 3,262.73 


993923 03/14/2022 ULINE 197.88 


Unpaid Tax


197.74 Expensed Amount


.14-


993924 03/14/2022 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 648.43 


993925 03/14/2022 WINCHESTER SOQUEL DBA NAPA AUTO PARTS 32.61 


993926 03/14/2022 ALBION ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1,710.21 


993927 03/14/2022 ANAYA CONSTRUCTION 14,487.50 


993928 03/14/2022 BARTOS ARCHITECTURE INC 87,916.50 


993929 03/14/2022 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 14,066.07 


993930 03/14/2022 CRW INDUSTRIES INC 302,835.49 


993931 03/14/2022 LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE INC 550.00 


993932 03/14/2022 MOORE TWINING ASSOCIATES INC 10,199.00 


993933 03/14/2022 SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL 3,526.40 


993934 03/14/2022 C & N TRACTORS 5,263.32 


993935 03/14/2022 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 240.34 


993936 03/14/2022 COAST LOCK & SAFE 304.49 


993937 03/14/2022 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 65.00 


993938 03/14/2022 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 237.74 


993939 03/14/2022 HOME DEPOT INC 410.46 


993940 03/14/2022 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 98.10 


993941 03/14/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 243.18 


993942 03/14/2022 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 30.87 


993943 03/14/2022 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 176.83 


993944 03/14/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 204.43 


993945 03/14/2022 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 135.00 


993946 03/14/2022 US BANK 148,345.82 


993947 03/14/2022 Lopez, Teodoro 23.30 


Page 4 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 14 2022  


2:09PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


22/515







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/02/2022 through 03/14/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


993948 03/14/2022 Vanderplas, Justyn F 80.49 


993949 03/14/2022 LaMotte, Margaret E 49.16 


993950 03/14/2022 Tuson, Kim 17.90 


993951 03/14/2022 White O'Hagan, Meghan L 199.72 


993952 03/14/2022 Tellez, Susan J 716.04 


993953 03/14/2022 Hedrick-Farr, Amy R 3,205.06 


993954 03/14/2022 Frisbey, Linda A 148.05 


993955 03/14/2022 Schmitt, Stella R 145.01 


993956 03/14/2022 Boscacci, Peter R 454.72 


993957 03/14/2022 Noguera, Marion L 46.13 


993958 03/14/2022 Bentley, Thomas K 78.44 


993959 03/14/2022 Gates, Angela 128.60 


993960 03/14/2022 Stevens, Marion 186.01 


993961 03/14/2022 Sihler, Kris L 21.52 


993962 03/14/2022 A SIGN ASAP 164.63 


993963 03/14/2022 A-Z BUS SALES INC 46.68 


993964 03/14/2022 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 12,012.37 


993965 03/14/2022 ADROIT ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES INC 1,206.00 


993966 03/14/2022 AMANDA PACKER 1,980.00 


993967 03/14/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 2,720.67 


Unpaid Tax


2,722.41 Expensed Amount


1.74 


993968 03/14/2022 AMERICAN SUPPLY CORP 414.06 


993969 03/14/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC 59.40 


993970 03/14/2022 B & H PHOTO-VIDEO REMITTANCE PROCESSING CTR 1,307.62 


993971 03/14/2022 BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ INC 2,366.42 


Unpaid Tax


2,366.47 Expensed Amount


.05 


993972 03/14/2022 BRAVE WRITER LLC 915.55 


993973 03/14/2022 CCIS ADMINISTRATORS 796.00 


993974 03/14/2022 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 680.10 


993975 03/14/2022 DANIELSEN CO. 4,215.87 


993976 03/14/2022 DICK BLICK CO. 126.22 


993977 03/14/2022 EAST BAY RESTAURANT SUPPLY INC 8,400.49 


993978 03/14/2022 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,122.44 


993979 03/14/2022 GOLD STAR FOODS 3,926.98 


993980 03/14/2022 GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 20.00 


993981 03/14/2022 LINCOLN AQUATICS 1,623.12 


993982 03/14/2022 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 363.01 


993983 03/14/2022 MARTHA MERCHANT 4,000.00 


993984 03/14/2022 MUSIC VILLAGE 55.57 


993985 03/14/2022 NASCO 2,678.15 


993986 03/14/2022 OFFICE DEPOT 1,002.33 


993987 03/14/2022 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 1,423.47 


993988 03/14/2022 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 637.06 


993989 03/14/2022 PENINSULA SPORTS INC 250.00 


993990 03/14/2022 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 65.77 


993991 03/14/2022 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 2,252.55 


Page 5 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 14 2022  


2:09PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


23/515







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 03/02/2022 through 03/14/2022


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


993992 03/14/2022 PSR ELECTRIC 1,780.00 


993993 03/14/2022 ROSS RECREATION EQUIPMENT 725.09 


993994 03/14/2022 SAFEWAY STORES INC ACCT 58624 20.95 


993995 03/14/2022 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 112.44 


993996 03/14/2022 SANTA CRUZ COUNTY SOCCER REFEREE 


ASSOCIATION


7,861.00 


993997 03/14/2022 SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL 1,012.80 


993998 03/14/2022 SISC 511,504.20 


993999 03/14/2022 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 1,660.60 


994000 03/14/2022 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 2,402.85 


994001 03/14/2022 TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE 305.42 


994002 03/14/2022 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 180.00 


994003 03/14/2022 WINCHESTER SOQUEL DBA NAPA AUTO PARTS 12.29 


994004 03/14/2022 YOUR FUTURE IS OUR BUSINESS 400.00 


2,061,015.42  240Total Number of Checks


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 1,116,654.00 201 


11 ADULT EDUCATION 2,242.73 2 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 65,160.86 21 


21 BUILDING 720,601.02 18 


40 SPL RESV CAPITAL OUTLAY PRJ 8,026.01 3 


56 Debt Service Fund 148,345.82 1 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 2,061,030.44 240 


15.02 


2,061,015.42 


Page 6 of 6


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Mar 14 2022  


2:09PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


24/515







                      


                                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.3. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   March 23, 2022 
  
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business Services  
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 21-22 budget transfers dated from 02/01/22 through 02/28/22.  The report follows.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


25/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01  


JE # BR22-00891 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment BD-EWR 39673 TORRES
144.00 ( 029274)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


9.00 ( 001017)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 001024)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 001033)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


3.00 ( 001040)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


159.00 ( 025209)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


159.00 159.00 


JE # BR22-00893 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment END INTERIM BD
53,691.00 ( 000101)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


822.00 ( 014563)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1900- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:OTHER-SALA,INSTRUCTIONAL S


14,622.00 ( 000105)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 2400- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,INSTRUCTIONAL S


1,051.00 ( 000115)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3101- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


3,400.00 ( 000119)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3202- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTIONAL S


907.00 ( 000124)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3312- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


94.00 ( 000129)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


212.00 ( 000134)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3332- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


6,784.00 ( 000142)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3402- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


31.00 ( 000147)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


72.00 ( 000151)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3502- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


136.00 ( 000156)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


346.00 ( 000161)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3602- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


7,024.00 ( 001140)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 2300- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,FISCAL SERVICES


12,585.00 ( 001142)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 2400- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,FISCAL SERVICES


10,754.00 ( 001146)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3202- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,FISCAL SERVICES


3,326.00 ( 001147)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3312- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,FISCAL SERVICES


679.00 ( 001148)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3332- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,FISCAL SERVICES


229.00 ( 001150)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3502- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,FISCAL SERVICES


1,512.00 ( 001151)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3602- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,FISCAL SERVICES


632.00 ( 001153)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 4300- 058- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,FISCAL SERVICES


1,983.00 ( 023985)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 2400- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,CENTRAL SUPPORT


454.00 ( 023989)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3202- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,CENTRAL SUPPORT


44.00 ( 023990)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3312- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


37.00 ( 023991)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3332- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


3.00 ( 023993)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3502- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,CENTRAL SUPPORT


119.00 ( 023994)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3602- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,CENTRAL SUPPORT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 1 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


26/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00893 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment END INTERIM BD(continued)
5,212.00 ( 023974)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 2300- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,ALL OTHER GENER


3,303.00 ( 023984)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 2400- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,ALL OTHER GENER


1,950.00 ( 023978)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3202- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,ALL OTHER GENER


528.00 ( 023979)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3312- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,ALL OTHER GENER


124.00 ( 023980)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3332- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,ALL OTHER GENER


43.00 ( 023982)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3502- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,ALL OTHER GENER


207.00 ( 023983)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3602- 858- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,ALL OTHER GENER


6,352.00 ( 001072)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 1300- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,SUPERINTENDENT


496.00 ( 001074)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 2400- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,SUPERINTENDENT


1,981.00 ( 001078)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3101- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,SUPERINTENDENT


4,374.00 ( 001081)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3202- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SUPERINTENDENT


96.00 ( 001086)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3331- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,SUPERINTENDENT


205.00 ( 001088)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3332- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,SUPERINTENDENT


32.00 ( 001092)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3501- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SUPERINTENDENT


71.00 ( 001094)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3502- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SUPERINTENDENT


322.00 ( 001096)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3601- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SUPERINTENDENT


11.00 ( 001098)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3602- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SUPERINTENDENT


1,430.00 ( 022963)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7180- 2300- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,PUBLIC INFORMAT


327.00 ( 022967)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7180- 3202- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUBLIC INFORMAT


8.00 ( 022971)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7180- 3502- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUBLIC INFORMAT


77.00 ( 022972)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7180- 3602- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUBLIC INFORMAT


1,007.00 ( 025919)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 2230- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,SECURITY


1,111.00 ( 027723)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 2290- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,SECURITY


116.00 ( 025923)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3202- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SECURITY


43.00 ( 025924)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3312- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,SECURITY


10.00 ( 025925)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3332- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,SECURITY


4.00 ( 025927)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3502- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SECURITY


13.00 ( 025928)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3602- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SECURITY


5,580.00 ( 001159)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 1300- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


3,640.00 ( 001161)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2300- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


4,438.00 ( 001164)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2400- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


944.00 ( 001172)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3101- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


8,680.00 ( 001176)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3202- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


349.00 ( 001181)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3312- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


81.00 ( 001184)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3331- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


550.00 ( 001187)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3332- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


1,171.00 ( 001191)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3402- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 2 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


27/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00893 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment END INTERIM BD(continued)
28.00 ( 001193)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3501- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


189.00 ( 001196)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3502- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


112.00 ( 001199)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3601- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


761.00 ( 001202)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3602- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


2,100.00 ( 001652)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


130.00 ( 001743)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


33.00 ( 001789)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


40.00 ( 001896)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


5,117.00 ( 009341)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 1900- 854- 0000 DRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,CERT:OTHER-SALA,ENTERPRISE


876.00 ( 009343)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3101- 854- 0000 DRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,STRS:CERT,ENTERPRISE


185.00 ( 009344)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3331- 854- 0000 DRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,MEDICARE:CERT,ENTERPRISE


64.00 ( 009346)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3501- 854- 0000 DRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,ENTERPRISE


426.00 ( 009347)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3601- 854- 0000 DRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,WORKERS' COMP:C,ENTERPRISE


864.00 ( 001160)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2300- 847- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


1,762.00 ( 001163)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2400- 847- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


602.00 ( 001175)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3202- 847- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


163.00 ( 001180)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3312- 847- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


39.00 ( 001186)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3332- 847- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


( 001190)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3402- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


13.00 ( 001195)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3502- 847- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


53.00 ( 001201)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3602- 847- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


3,058.00 ( 000227)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,900.00 ( 025814)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 2290- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


6,063.00 ( 000243)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,640.00 ( 000255)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


384.00 ( 000267)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3332- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,573.00 ( 000276)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3402- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTR LIBRARY,


133.00 ( 000288)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3502- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


532.00 ( 000300)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3602- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


4,072.00 ( 001285)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 2300- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,CENTRALIZED DAT


7,379.00 ( 001286)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 2400- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,CENTRALIZED DAT


890.00 ( 001287)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 2430- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,CENTRALIZED DAT


129.00 ( 001289)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 2490- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,CENTRALIZED DAT


806.00 ( 001290)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3202- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,CENTRALIZED DAT


981.00 ( 001292)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3312- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,CENTRALIZED DAT


229.00 ( 001294)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3332- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,CENTRALIZED DAT


10,058.00 ( 001295)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3402- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,CENTRALIZED DAT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 3 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


28/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00893 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment END INTERIM BD(continued)
79.00 ( 001297)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3502- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,CENTRALIZED DAT


318.00 ( 001299)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3602- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,CENTRALIZED DAT


1,513.00 ( 001301)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 4300- 057- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,CENTRALIZED DAT


1,513.00 ( 001937)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 057- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,552.00 ( 001229)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 2200- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,CENTRAL SUPPORT


355.00 ( 001233)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3202- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,CENTRAL SUPPORT


133.00 ( 001235)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3312- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


31.00 ( 001237)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3332- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


10.00 ( 001241)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3502- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,CENTRAL SUPPORT


95.00 ( 001243)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3602- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,CENTRAL SUPPORT


46,465.00 ( 001342)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2200- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,OPERATIONS


1,890.00 ( 001364)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2300- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,OPERATIONS


11,078.00 ( 001376)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3202- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,OPERATIONS


3,463.00 ( 001389)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3312- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,OPERATIONS


810.00 ( 001402)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3332- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,OPERATIONS


27,340.00 ( 001415)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3402- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,OPERATIONS


280.00 ( 001427)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3502- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OPERATIONS


1,511.00 ( 001440)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3602- 849- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,OPERATIONS


3,753.00 ( 001579)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 5600- 049- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SECURITY


3,753.00 ( 001582)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 5800- 049- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SECURITY


3,732.00 ( 000099)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


489.00 ( 000103)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 2400- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,INSTRUCTIONAL S


632.00 ( 000113)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3101- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


112.00 ( 000117)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3202- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTIONAL S


36.00 ( 000122)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3312- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


54.00 ( 000127)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


8.00 ( 000132)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3332- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


19.00 ( 000145)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


2.00 ( 000149)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3502- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


75.00 ( 000154)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


37.00 ( 000159)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3602- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


2,550.00 ( 000999)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


1,028.00 ( 001001)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2400- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,PUPIL TESTING S


897.00 ( 029275)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


235.00 ( 001010)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


22.00 ( 001016)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


4.00 ( 001023)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 4 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


29/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00893 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment END INTERIM BD(continued)
1.00 ( 001032)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


12.00 ( 001036)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3601- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


41.00 ( 001039)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


42.00 ( 017851)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 520- c mp1 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


42.00 ( 016369)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 520- c mp1 CRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


3,690.00 ( 024893)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


400.00 ( 000104)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 2400- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,INSTRUCTIONAL S


623.00 ( 016470)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3101- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


91.00 ( 000118)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3202- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTIONAL S


39.00 ( 000123)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3312- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


189.00 ( 024895)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


8.00 ( 000133)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3332- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


2,224.00 ( 024896)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3401- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


130.00 ( 000141)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3402- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


1,987.00 ( 024897)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


256.00 ( 000150)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3502- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


233.00 ( 024898)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


7.00 ( 000160)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3602- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


1,089.00 ( 025209)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


843.00 ( 001002)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2400- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,PUPIL TESTING S


327.00 ( 029274)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


12.00 ( 001011)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


5.00 ( 001017)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


271.00 ( 001033)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 001040)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


569.00 ( 027764)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- CMP1 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


42.00 ( 027768)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 530- CMP1 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


611.00 ( 016370)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4100- 530- c mp1 CRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


1,026.00 ( 029407)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 524- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


396.00 ( 029413)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 521- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


67.00 ( 029397)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 524- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


28.00 ( 029417)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 521- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


16.00 ( 029401)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 524- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


24.00 ( 029418)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 521- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


5.00 ( 029402)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 524- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


15.00 ( 029409)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3331- 524- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PUPIL TESTING S


6.00 ( 029419)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 521- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 5 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


30/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00893 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment END INTERIM BD(continued)
1.00 ( 029403)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 524- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


6.00 ( 029411)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3501- 524- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 029421)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 521- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 029405)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 524- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


20.00 ( 029412)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3601- 524- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


8.00 ( 029422)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 521- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 029406)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 524- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


360.00 ( 029480)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 531- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


136.00 ( 029490)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 532- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


158.00 ( 029500)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 534- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


61.00 ( 029482)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3102- 531- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


9.00 ( 029495)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 532- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


10.00 ( 029505)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 534- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


6.00 ( 029486)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 531- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 029496)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 532- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


3.00 ( 029506)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 534- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 029488)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 531- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 029498)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 532- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 029508)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 534- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


7.00 ( 029489)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 531- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


3.00 ( 029499)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 532- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


3.00 ( 029509)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 534- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


60,387.00 301,477.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00894 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment 2ND INTERIM BD
53,691.00 ( 000101)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


822.00 ( 014563)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1900- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:OTHER-SALA,INSTRUCTIONAL S


14,622.00 ( 000105)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 2400- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,INSTRUCTIONAL S


1,051.00 ( 000115)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3101- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


3,400.00 ( 000119)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3202- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTIONAL S


907.00 ( 000124)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3312- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


94.00 ( 000129)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


212.00 ( 000134)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3332- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


6,784.00 ( 000142)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3402- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


31.00 ( 000147)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


72.00 ( 000151)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3502- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 6 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


31/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00894 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment 2ND INTERIM BD(continued)
136.00 ( 000156)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


346.00 ( 000161)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3602- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


7,024.00 ( 001140)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 2300- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,FISCAL SERVICES


12,585.00 ( 001142)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 2400- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,FISCAL SERVICES


10,754.00 ( 001146)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3202- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,FISCAL SERVICES


3,326.00 ( 001147)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3312- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,FISCAL SERVICES


679.00 ( 001148)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3332- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,FISCAL SERVICES


229.00 ( 001150)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3502- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,FISCAL SERVICES


1,512.00 ( 001151)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 3602- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,FISCAL SERVICES


632.00 ( 001153)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 4300- 058- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,FISCAL SERVICES


1,983.00 ( 023985)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 2400- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,CENTRAL SUPPORT


454.00 ( 023989)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3202- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,CENTRAL SUPPORT


44.00 ( 023990)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3312- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


37.00 ( 023991)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3332- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


3.00 ( 023993)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3502- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,CENTRAL SUPPORT


119.00 ( 023994)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3602- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,CENTRAL SUPPORT


5,212.00 ( 023974)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 2300- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,ALL OTHER GENER


3,303.00 ( 023984)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 2400- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,ALL OTHER GENER


1,950.00 ( 023978)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3202- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,ALL OTHER GENER


528.00 ( 023979)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3312- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,ALL OTHER GENER


124.00 ( 023980)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3332- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,ALL OTHER GENER


43.00 ( 023982)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3502- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,ALL OTHER GENER


207.00 ( 023983)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 3602- 858- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,ALL OTHER GENER


6,352.00 ( 001072)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 1300- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,SUPERINTENDENT


496.00 ( 001074)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 2400- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,SUPERINTENDENT


1,981.00 ( 001078)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3101- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,SUPERINTENDENT


4,374.00 ( 001081)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3202- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SUPERINTENDENT


96.00 ( 001086)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3331- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,SUPERINTENDENT


205.00 ( 001088)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3332- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,SUPERINTENDENT


32.00 ( 001092)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3501- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SUPERINTENDENT


71.00 ( 001094)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3502- 853- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SUPERINTENDENT


322.00 ( 001096)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3601- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SUPERINTENDENT


11.00 ( 001098)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 3602- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SUPERINTENDENT


1,430.00 ( 022963)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7180- 2300- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,PUBLIC INFORMAT


327.00 ( 022967)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7180- 3202- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUBLIC INFORMAT


8.00 ( 022971)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7180- 3502- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUBLIC INFORMAT


77.00 ( 022972)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7180- 3602- 853- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUBLIC INFORMAT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 7 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


32/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00894 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment 2ND INTERIM BD(continued)
1,007.00 ( 025919)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 2230- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,SECURITY


1,111.00 ( 027723)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 2290- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,SECURITY


116.00 ( 025923)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3202- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SECURITY


43.00 ( 025924)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3312- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,SECURITY


10.00 ( 025925)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3332- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,SECURITY


4.00 ( 025927)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3502- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SECURITY


13.00 ( 025928)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3602- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SECURITY


5,580.00 ( 001159)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 1300- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


3,640.00 ( 001161)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2300- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


4,438.00 ( 001164)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2400- 854- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


944.00 ( 001172)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3101- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


8,680.00 ( 001176)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3202- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


349.00 ( 001181)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3312- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


81.00 ( 001184)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3331- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


550.00 ( 001187)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3332- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


1,171.00 ( 001191)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3402- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


28.00 ( 001193)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3501- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


189.00 ( 001196)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3502- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


112.00 ( 001199)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3601- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


761.00 ( 001202)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3602- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


2,100.00 ( 001652)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


130.00 ( 001743)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


33.00 ( 001789)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


40.00 ( 001896)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


5,117.00 ( 009341)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 1900- 854- 0000 CRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,CERT:OTHER-SALA,ENTERPRISE


876.00 ( 009343)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3101- 854- 0000 CRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,STRS:CERT,ENTERPRISE


185.00 ( 009344)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3331- 854- 0000 CRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,MEDICARE:CERT,ENTERPRISE


64.00 ( 009346)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3501- 854- 0000 CRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,STATE UNEMPLOYM,ENTERPRISE


426.00 ( 009347)  01- 9094- 0- 7110- 6000- 3601- 854- 0000 CRSTAFF DEV-BEG T,WORKERS' COMP:C,ENTERPRISE


864.00 ( 001160)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2300- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


1,762.00 ( 001163)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 2400- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


602.00 ( 001175)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3202- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


163.00 ( 001180)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3312- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


39.00 ( 001186)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3332- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


( 001190)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3402- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


13.00 ( 001195)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3502- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


53.00 ( 001201)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 3602- 847- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 8 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


33/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00894 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment 2ND INTERIM BD(continued)
3,058.00 ( 000227)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,900.00 ( 025814)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 2290- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


6,063.00 ( 000243)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,640.00 ( 000255)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


384.00 ( 000267)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3332- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,573.00 ( 000276)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3402- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTR LIBRARY,


133.00 ( 000288)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3502- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


532.00 ( 000300)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2420- 3602- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


4,072.00 ( 001285)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 2300- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,CENTRALIZED DAT


7,379.00 ( 001286)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 2400- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,CENTRALIZED DAT


890.00 ( 001287)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 2430- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,CENTRALIZED DAT


129.00 ( 001289)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 2490- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,CENTRALIZED DAT


806.00 ( 001290)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3202- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,CENTRALIZED DAT


981.00 ( 001292)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3312- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,CENTRALIZED DAT


229.00 ( 001294)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3332- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,CENTRALIZED DAT


10,058.00 ( 001295)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3402- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,CENTRALIZED DAT


79.00 ( 001297)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3502- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,CENTRALIZED DAT


318.00 ( 001299)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 3602- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,CENTRALIZED DAT


1,513.00 ( 001301)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 4300- 057- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,CENTRALIZED DAT


1,513.00 ( 001937)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 057- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,552.00 ( 001229)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 2200- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,CENTRAL SUPPORT


355.00 ( 001233)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3202- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,CENTRAL SUPPORT


133.00 ( 001235)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3312- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


31.00 ( 001237)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3332- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,CENTRAL SUPPORT


10.00 ( 001241)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3502- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,CENTRAL SUPPORT


95.00 ( 001243)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7500- 3602- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,CENTRAL SUPPORT


46,465.00 ( 001342)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2200- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,OPERATIONS


1,890.00 ( 001364)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2300- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPER & A,OPERATIONS


11,078.00 ( 001376)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3202- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,OPERATIONS


3,463.00 ( 001389)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3312- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,OPERATIONS


810.00 ( 001402)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3332- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,OPERATIONS


27,340.00 ( 001415)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3402- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,OPERATIONS


280.00 ( 001427)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3502- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OPERATIONS


1,511.00 ( 001440)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3602- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,OPERATIONS


3,753.00 ( 001579)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 5600- 049- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SECURITY


3,753.00 ( 001582)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 5800- 049- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,SECURITY


3,732.00 ( 000099)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 9 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


34/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00894 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment 2ND INTERIM BD(continued)
489.00 ( 000103)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 2400- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,INSTRUCTIONAL S


632.00 ( 000113)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3101- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


112.00 ( 000117)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3202- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTIONAL S


36.00 ( 000122)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3312- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


54.00 ( 000127)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


8.00 ( 000132)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3332- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


19.00 ( 000145)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


2.00 ( 000149)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3502- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


75.00 ( 000154)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


37.00 ( 000159)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3602- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


2,550.00 ( 000999)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


1,028.00 ( 001001)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2400- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,PUPIL TESTING S


897.00 ( 029275)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


235.00 ( 001010)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


22.00 ( 001016)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


4.00 ( 001023)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 001032)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


12.00 ( 001036)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3601- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


41.00 ( 001039)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


42.00 ( 017851)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 520- c mp1 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


42.00 ( 016369)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 520- c mp1 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


3,690.00 ( 024893)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


400.00 ( 000104)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 2400- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,INSTRUCTIONAL S


623.00 ( 016470)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3101- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


91.00 ( 000118)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3202- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTRUCTIONAL S


39.00 ( 000123)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3312- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


189.00 ( 024895)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


8.00 ( 000133)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3332- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTIONAL S


2,224.00 ( 024896)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3401- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


130.00 ( 000141)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3402- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


1,987.00 ( 024897)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


256.00 ( 000150)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3502- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


233.00 ( 024898)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


7.00 ( 000160)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 3602- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


1,089.00 ( 025209)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


843.00 ( 001002)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2400- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLERICAL/TECH/O,PUPIL TESTING S


327.00 ( 029274)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 10 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


35/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00894 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment 2ND INTERIM BD(continued)
12.00 ( 001011)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


5.00 ( 001017)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


271.00 ( 001033)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 001040)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


569.00 ( 027764)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- CMP1 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


42.00 ( 027768)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 530- CMP1 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


611.00 ( 016370)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4100- 530- c mp1 DRNO REPORTING RE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


1,026.00 ( 029407)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 524- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


396.00 ( 029413)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 521- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


67.00 ( 029397)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 524- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


28.00 ( 029417)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 521- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


16.00 ( 029401)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 524- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


24.00 ( 029418)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 521- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


5.00 ( 029402)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 524- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


15.00 ( 029409)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3331- 524- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,PUPIL TESTING S


6.00 ( 029419)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 521- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 029403)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 524- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


6.00 ( 029411)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3501- 524- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 029421)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 521- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 029405)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 524- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


20.00 ( 029412)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3601- 524- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


8.00 ( 029422)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 521- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 029406)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 524- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


360.00 ( 029480)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 531- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


136.00 ( 029490)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 532- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


158.00 ( 029500)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


61.00 ( 029482)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3102- 531- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


9.00 ( 029495)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 532- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


10.00 ( 029505)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


6.00 ( 029486)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 531- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 029496)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 532- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


3.00 ( 029506)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 029488)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 531- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 029498)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 532- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 029508)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


7.00 ( 029489)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 531- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


3.00 ( 029499)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 532- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 11 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


36/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00894 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment 2ND INTERIM BD(continued)
3.00 ( 029509)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


301,477.00 60,387.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00895 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment 2ND INTERIM-BD
48,268.00 ( 000101)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 855- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


.00 48,268.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00896 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment 2ND INTERIM-BD
48,268.00 ( 000101)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 1300- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT:SUPERVISOR,INSTRUCTIONAL S


48,268.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00898 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment TH-FIELD CLEANING
6,200.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


3,100.00 ( 029759)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 031- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


3,100.00 ( 029760)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 032- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


6,200.00 6,200.00 


JE # BR22-00899 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment SJ-SCHOOL BUS FOR SOQUEL HS
443.00 ( 024152)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


443.00 ( 028645)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 5710- 535- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


443.00 443.00 


JE # BR22-00900 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment BL-SHS BUS TO SJ MCENRY CON.CNTR TR2208
443.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


443.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


443.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


443.00 886.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00901 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment BL-DLV REQ FOR STUDENT REGIS. PARKS & REC
540.00 ( 008748)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


540.00 ( 029777)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 023- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 12 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


37/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


540.00 540.00 


JE # BR22-00902 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment PS-PSAT
4,392.00 ( 018618)  01- 0700- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


4,392.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,392.00 4,392.00 


JE # BR22-00903 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment KT-AG FIELD TRIP SOQ HS
440.00 ( 024183)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


440.00 ( 024181)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


440.00 440.00 


JE # BR22-00904 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment BD-EWR 39355
361.00 ( 029642)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 2240- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS PUPIL SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


23.00 ( 017970)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 3312- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


6.00 ( 017971)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 3332- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


2.00 ( 017973)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 3502- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


8.00 ( 017974)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 3602- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTR LIBRARY,


400.00 ( 003904)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


400.00 400.00 


JE # BR22-00905 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment JL-for Alexis Party Rental-2021 Gradution B40MS & MHMS
595.00 ( 025380)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 831- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


690.00 ( 025381)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 832- 0014 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,285.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00906 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/02/2022 Comment BL-PER PM FOR SAFETY LIFTS
20,486.00 ( 007901)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4400- 054- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


20,486.00 ( 029788)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 049- 0018 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,OPERATIONS


40,972.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00907 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/02/2022 Comment PS-SEEDS
5,225.00 ( 020646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 2140- 5800- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,IN-HOUSE INSTR


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 13 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


38/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00907 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/02/2022 Comment PS-SEEDS(continued)
5,225.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,225.00 5,225.00 


JE # BR22-00908 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/02/2022 Comment TH-BELL/CLOCK/SPEAKER SERVICING
10,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


10,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


10,000.00 10,000.00 


JE # BR22-00909 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/02/2022 Comment TH-WL PLAYGROUND REPAIRS
726.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


726.00 ( 018885)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 027- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


726.00 726.00 


JE # BR22-00910 JE Trans Date 02/03/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment PS-SPRING FORMAL
7,000.00 ( 003680)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


7,000.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,000.00 7,000.00 


JE # BR22-00911 JE Trans Date 02/03/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment AR - Cover Statutory Benefits for EWR 39564/39569
2,077.00 ( 029568)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 831- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


476.00 ( 029572)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 831- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


129.00 ( 029573)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 831- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


31.00 ( 029574)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 831- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


11.00 ( 029576)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 831- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


42.00 ( 029577)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 831- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


2,638.00 ( 029608)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 835- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


164.00 ( 029613)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 835- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


39.00 ( 029614)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 835- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


14.00 ( 029616)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 835- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


54.00 ( 029617)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 835- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


5,675.00 ( 029527)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


5,675.00 5,675.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 14 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


39/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00912 JE Trans Date 02/03/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWR# 39538 & Statutory Benefits
1,285.00 ( 029706)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 2290- 838- 0000 CRESSER,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


295.00 ( 027307)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 838- 0000 CRESSER,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


80.00 ( 027308)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 838- 0000 CRESSER,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


19.00 ( 027309)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 838- 0000 CRESSER,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


7.00 ( 027311)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 838- 0000 CRESSER,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


26.00 ( 027312)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 838- 0000 CRESSER,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


1,712.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,712.00 1,712.00 


JE # BR22-00913 JE Trans Date 02/03/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWR# 39439 and Statutory Benefits
156.00 ( 027293)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 835- 0000 CRESSER,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


71.00 ( 027298)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 835- 0000 CRESSER,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


17.00 ( 027299)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 835- 0000 CRESSER,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


6.00 ( 027301)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 835- 0000 CRESSER,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


23.00 ( 027302)  01- 3210- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 835- 0000 CRESSER,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


273.00 ( 020510)  01- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0000 DRESSER,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


273.00 273.00 


JE # BR22-00914 JE Trans Date 02/03/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment BL - Smart Music Licenses
872.00 ( 006167)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 527- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


872.00 ( 006158)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 527- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


872.00 872.00 


JE # BR22-00915 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment BL-DU85033
160.00 ( 025847)  01- 0150- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 020- 0000 CRMASTER/OTHER TE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


160.00 ( 002971)  01- 0150- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 020- 0000 DRMASTER/OTHER TE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


50.00 ( 008833)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


50.00 ( 008486)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


25.00 ( 008217)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


25.00 ( 007562)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 032- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


45.00 ( 008768)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


45.00 ( 008486)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


275.00 ( 008350)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 035- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


275.00 ( 007588)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


500.00 ( 029649)  01- 9016- 0- 3100- 2420- 4300- 038- 3805 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 15 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


40/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00915 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment BL-DU85033(continued)
500.00 ( 029791)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 038- 3805 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


200.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


200.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


4,360.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


4,360.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


3,196.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


3,196.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,033.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,033.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


20.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


20.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


420.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


420.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


188.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


188.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,428.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,428.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,800.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,800.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


940.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


940.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,400.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,400.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


752.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


752.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


35,584.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00916 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment BL-C.BURR WL MSTR TCHR STIP, SJSU CK693851 DU850
160.00 ( 025847)  01- 0150- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 020- 0000 DRMASTER/OTHER TE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


160.00 ( 002979)  01- 0150- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 020- 0000 CRMASTER/OTHER TE,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


160.00 160.00 


JE # BR22-00920 JE Trans Date 02/04/2022 JE Posted 02/04/2022 Comment TH-GYM REPAIRS & POOL TANK REPLACEMENT
20,421.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,975.00 ( 018970)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 033- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 16 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


41/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00920 JE Trans Date 02/04/2022 JE Posted 02/04/2022 Comment TH-GYM REPAIRS & POOL TANK REPLACEMENT(continued)
3,500.00 ( 011943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 035- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


7,482.00 ( 017959)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 6500- 033- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,EQUIPMENT REPLA,MAINTENANCE


7,464.00 ( 029799)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 6500- 035- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,EQUIPMENT REPLA,MAINTENANCE


20,421.00 20,421.00 


JE # BR22-00921 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment TH-FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICING
1,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BR22-00922 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment BL-EWR 39983 N,POWELL AGUILAR SUPPT KINDER.
3,100.00 ( 006672)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1180- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:NONPUBLIC AG


2,812.00 ( 029790)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 2130- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,CLASS INSTR AID,SE:SEPARATE CLA


( 027592)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3202- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SE:SEPARATE CLA


175.00 ( 027593)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3312- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,FICA:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


41.00 ( 027594)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3332- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,MEDICARE:CLASS,SE:SEPARATE CLA


15.00 ( 027596)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3502- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SE:SEPARATE CLA


57.00 ( 027597)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 3602- 223- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,WORKERS' COMP:C,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,100.00 3,100.00 


JE # BR22-00923 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment EB-MYPATH MATH LICENSE
738.00 ( 024260)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


738.00 ( 026114)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


738.00 738.00 


JE # BR22-00925 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment BL-GAULT 4 BUS INV 3010
914.00 ( 029812)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


914.00 ( 024285)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


914.00 914.00 


JE # BR22-00926 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment BL-BV ASES BUS TR2213 TO BOARDWALK BOWL
77.00 ( 029797)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 521- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


77.00 ( 024065)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 521- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 17 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


42/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


77.00 77.00 


JE # BR22-00927 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment BL-BV ASES TR2213 BUS TO BOARDWALK BOWL
77.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


77.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


77.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


77.00 154.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00928 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment BL-GA TR2223-2226 TITLE I H.COWELL,RODONI FARM
914.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


914.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


914.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


914.00 1,828.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00929 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment PS - IB Exam Fees
59,878.00 ( 018618)  01- 0700- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


59,878.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


59,878.00 59,878.00 


JE # BR22-00930 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment BL-SHS TR2227/2228 ESPERANZA/LIVE EARTH FARMS B
440.00 ( 024183)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 5800- 535- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


440.00 ( 029823)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 5710- 535- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


440.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


440.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


440.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


880.00 1,320.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00931 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment BL-SCHS BAND TR2222 BUS TO BV/WL 12/1/21
426.00 ( 009053)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 034- 3473 DRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


426.00 ( 009047)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 5710- 034- 3473 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


426.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


426.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


426.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 18 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


43/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


852.00 1,278.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00933 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWR# 39954 & Statutory Benefits
4,176.00 ( 029792)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


61.00 ( 024667)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


21.00 ( 024669)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


84.00 ( 024670)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


4,342.00 ( 029333)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 827- 0000 DRIPI GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,342.00 4,342.00 


JE # BR22-00934 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment FL-BUS TRANSPORTATION
80.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


80.00 ( 029825)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


80.00 80.00 


JE # BR22-00935 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment BL-ADMIN/SCH BOARD TR2229/2230 BUSES TO SITES
351.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


351.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


351.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


351.00 702.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00936 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment BL-SPED B.RUTH TR2218-2221 MARINE SANCTUARY
414.00 ( 006704)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3140- 5200- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,TRAVEL & CONFER,HEALTH SERVICES


414.00 ( 006305)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5710- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


414.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


414.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


414.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


828.00 1,242.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00939 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment EB-R22-01176 READING FOR SOCIAL JUSTICE PD
600.00 ( 024263)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 029824)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 523- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 19 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


44/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


600.00 600.00 


JE # BR22-00940 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment BL-MONARCH TR2235/36 BUS TO HOMELESS GARDEN
320.00 ( 016179)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 5800- 025- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


320.00 ( 029832)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 5710- 025- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


320.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


320.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


320.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


640.00 960.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00942 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment BL-SHS CTEIG N.PFEIFFER TR2233 BUS MCENERY CON
200.00 ( 025365)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


243.00 ( 024152)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 530- 0000 DRCAREER TECHNICA,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


443.00 ( 028645)  01- 6387- 0- 6000- 1000- 5710- 535- 0000 CRCAREER TECHNICA,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


443.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


443.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


443.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


886.00 1,329.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00946 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment ST-Webinar JL for SE
275.00 ( 006304)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5200- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTIONAL S


275.00 ( 012462)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 4395- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTIONAL S


275.00 275.00 


JE # BR22-00947 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment BL-PER PAULA ADD TO 5200-056
1,375.00 ( 025226)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 4300- 058- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,ALL OTHER GENER


1,375.00 ( 001274)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 5200- 056- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,ALL OTHER GENER


1,375.00 1,375.00 


JE # BR22-00950 JE Trans Date 02/09/2022 JE Posted 02/09/2022 Comment BD-DTS TRANSLATION SERVICES
12,992.00 ( 000174)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2110- 5800- 855- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTIONAL S


12,992.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 20 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


45/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00951 JE Trans Date 02/09/2022 JE Posted 02/09/2022 Comment JL-For CPR/First Aid Training
1,500.00 ( 029844)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 5200- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,HEALTH SERVICES


75.00 ( 029845)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 854- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1,575.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00954 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/09/2022 Comment BL-DU85202
1,550.00 ( 028353)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7300- 4300- 058- 0553 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,FISCAL SERVICES


1,550.00 ( 027199)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8650- 058- 0553 DROTHER RESTRICTE,LEASES & RENTAL


68,501.00 ( 008288)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 500- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


68,501.00 ( 007608)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 500- 4050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


125.00 ( 025847)  01- 0150- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 020- 0000 CRMASTER/OTHER TE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


125.00 ( 025847)  01- 0150- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 020- 0000 DRMASTER/OTHER TE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


125.00 ( 002979)  01- 0150- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 020- 0000 CRMASTER/OTHER TE,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


125.00 ( 002971)  01- 0150- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 020- 0000 DRMASTER/OTHER TE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


770.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


770.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,498.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,498.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


528.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


528.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


369.00 ( 016851)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


369.00 ( 008448)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,080.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,080.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


769.00 ( 028134)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 824- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


769.00 ( 028052)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 824- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


125.00 ( 008933)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


125.00 ( 008469)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


210.00 ( 016852)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


210.00 ( 008474)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


113.00 ( 016852)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


113.00 ( 008474)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


91.00 ( 016852)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


91.00 ( 008474)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


100.00 ( 008241)  01- 9010- 0- 1130- 1000- 4300- 031- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 007561)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 031- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


58.00 ( 008832)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 21 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


46/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00954 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/09/2022 Comment BL-DU85202(continued)
58.00 ( 008480)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 031- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


96.00 ( 008348)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


96.00 ( 007582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


316.00 ( 008827)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


316.00 ( 008490)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


45.00 ( 007788)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 033- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


45.00 ( 007582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


4.00 ( 008772)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 008490)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


75.00 ( 008772)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


75.00 ( 008490)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


78.00 ( 008084)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 033- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


78.00 ( 007563)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 033- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


1,200.00 ( 008928)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,200.00 ( 008516)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


20.00 ( 008246)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 035- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


20.00 ( 007588)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


26.00 ( 008782)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


26.00 ( 008516)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


330.00 ( 008350)  01- 9010- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 035- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


330.00 ( 007588)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


400.00 ( 027929)  01- 9016- 0- 1533- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


400.00 ( 008516)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,550.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,550.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


141.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


141.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


75.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


75.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


600.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


600.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,240.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,240.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


168,291.00 125.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00955 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment TH-SCH FIELD SERVICING


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 22 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


47/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00955 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment TH-SCH FIELD SERVICING(continued)
17,685.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


17,685.00 ( 017818)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 034- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


17,685.00 17,685.00 


JE # BR22-00959 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment JB - PE
1,315.00 ( 023770)  01- 9016- 0- 1180- 1000- 4400- 034- 3415 DRDONATIONS,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,315.00 ( 029870)  01- 9016- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 034- 3415 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,332.00 ( 008777)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3415 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,332.00 ( 029870)  01- 9016- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 034- 3415 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


4,991.00 ( 008245)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 4300- 034- 0088 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


4,991.00 ( 008251)  01- 9010- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 034- 0088 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


8,638.00 8,638.00 


JE # BR22-00960 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment KT - Cover Tax on Biorad Invoice
67.00 ( 008928)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


67.00 ( 013801)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 035- 0051 DRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


67.00 67.00 


JE # BR22-00961 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment AR - EWRs 31677, 31676, 31679, 31680, 31684
1,219.00 ( 029333)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 827- 0000 DRIPI GF,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


156.00 ( 029875)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


147.00 ( 024662)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


13.00 ( 024667)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 024669)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


17.00 ( 024670)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 029871)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 029876)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 029878)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 029879)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


864.00 ( 029792)  01- 7422- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 827- 0000 CRIPI GF,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


1,219.00 1,219.00 


JE # BR22-00962 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment BL-SHS TR2232 XCNTRY TO PINTO LAKE TR2232
304.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 23 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


48/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00962 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment BL-SHS TR2232 XCNTRY TO PINTO LAKE TR2232(continued)
304.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


304.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


304.00 608.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00963 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment BL-SHS TR2235 BUS-BLACKS BEACH 12/7/21
164.00 ( 001990)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


164.00 ( 014515)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


164.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


164.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


164.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


328.00 492.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00965 JE Trans Date 02/11/2022 JE Posted 02/11/2022 Comment 2ND INTERIM-BD
3,000.00 ( 014401)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 034- 3401 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 ( 013561)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 3401 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,000.00 3,000.00 


JE # BR22-00966 JE Trans Date 02/11/2022 JE Posted 02/11/2022 Comment TH-CONTAINER MOVES
11,000.00 ( 007536)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4400- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,NON-CAPITALIZED,MAINTENANCE


11,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


11,000.00 11,000.00 


JE # BR22-00967 JE Trans Date 02/11/2022 JE Posted 02/11/2022 Comment ST-Addl Custodial Supply Budget
1,500.00 ( 001449)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 821- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,000.00 ( 001450)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 823- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,500.00 ( 001451)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 824- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,000.00 ( 001452)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 827- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,000.00 ( 001453)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,000.00 ( 001454)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,000.00 ( 001455)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 833- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,000.00 ( 001456)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 834- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,000.00 ( 001457)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


1,000.00 ( 001458)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 838- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


11,000.00 ( 001623)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 827- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 24 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


49/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


11,000.00 11,000.00 


JE # BR22-00971 JE Trans Date 02/14/2022 JE Posted 02/14/2022 Comment GM - B40SS Teachers at Calciano Symposium
150.00 ( 003904)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


150.00 ( 003910)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 5200- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


270.00 ( 025139)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 537- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


270.00 ( 027481)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 5200- 537- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


480.00 ( 024444)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


480.00 ( 029891)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 5200- 536- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


330.00 ( 003820)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 025- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


330.00 ( 003821)  01- 0700- 0- 3100- 1000- 5200- 025- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


1,230.00 1,230.00 


JE # BR22-00972 JE Trans Date 02/14/2022 JE Posted 02/14/2022 Comment FC-TEACHER SUPPLIES
250.00 ( 023506)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 4300- 225- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:RESOURCE SPE


250.00 ( 013526)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 4300- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:RESOURCE SPE


4,500.00 ( 028175)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 230- 0000 DRSped Learn Rec,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


4,500.00 ( 029892)  01- 6537- 0- 5760- 1110- 5200- 230- 0000 CRSped Learn Rec,TRAVEL & CONFER,SE:SEPARATE CLA


4,750.00 4,750.00 


JE # BR22-00973 JE Trans Date 02/15/2022 JE Posted 02/15/2022 Comment BD-ELPAC EWRS
5,096.00 ( 029274)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


316.00 ( 001017)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


74.00 ( 001024)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


26.00 ( 001033)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


103.00 ( 001040)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


5,615.00 ( 025209)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


5,615.00 5,615.00 


JE # BR22-00979 JE Trans Date 02/15/2022 JE Posted 02/15/2022 Comment AR - 2nd Interim
7.00 ( 026710)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 026716)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


7.00 7.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 25 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


50/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00983 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR 40266 PFOTENHAUER
35,832.00 ( 016551)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 1340- 838- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SUPRVSR AD,SCHOOL ADMINIST


520.00 ( 000456)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3331- 838- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


180.00 ( 000509)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3501- 838- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


721.00 ( 000539)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 3601- 838- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


37,253.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00985 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR 39638 LARKIN
432.00 ( 003377)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


73.00 ( 003450)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


7.00 ( 003514)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 003563)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 003598)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


524.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


524.00 524.00 


JE # BR22-00986 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR 39805 MATA
1,980.00 ( 003377)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


336.00 ( 003450)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


29.00 ( 003514)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 003563)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


40.00 ( 003598)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,395.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,395.00 2,395.00 


JE # BR22-00988 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR # 39775 KALAMANI
1,800.00 ( 029647)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 003575)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


37.00 ( 003610)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 835- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,846.00 ( 003688)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 835- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,846.00 1,846.00 


JE # BR22-00989 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR#40122 WEBSTER
1,838.00 ( 011856)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


114.00 ( 011751)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 26 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


51/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-00989 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR#40122 WEBSTER(continued)
27.00 ( 011752)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 011934)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


37.00 ( 020314)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 035- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,026.00 ( 003648)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,026.00 2,026.00 


JE # BR22-00990 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR#40127 HERNANDEZ
2,202.00 ( 001357)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2240- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


127.00 ( 001387)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3312- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,OPERATIONS


30.00 ( 001400)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3332- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,OPERATIONS


11.00 ( 001425)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3502- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OPERATIONS


42.00 ( 001438)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3602- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,OPERATIONS


2,412.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00992 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment GM-CALCIANO SYMPOSIUM ATTENDANCE
90.00 ( 024444)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


90.00 ( 029891)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 5200- 536- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


90.00 ( 025139)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 537- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


90.00 ( 027481)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 5200- 537- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


180.00 180.00 


JE # BR22-00993 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR# 40313 GEMBE
2,986.00 ( 001359)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2240- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


186.00 ( 001389)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3312- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,OPERATIONS


43.00 ( 001402)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3332- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,OPERATIONS


15.00 ( 001427)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3502- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OPERATIONS


60.00 ( 001440)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3602- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,OPERATIONS


3,290.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00994 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment TH - Emergency Rekey Gault
5,193.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


5,193.00 ( 029898)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8300- 5800- 024- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,SECURITY


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 27 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


52/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


5,193.00 5,193.00 


JE # BR22-00995 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR#40102 KING
9,792.00 ( 029837)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 2130- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


607.00 ( 029838)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3312- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


142.00 ( 029839)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3332- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


49.00 ( 029841)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3502- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


197.00 ( 029842)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3602- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


10,787.00 ( 024557)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0000 DRESSA (CSI),MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10,787.00 10,787.00 


JE # BR22-00997 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BD-EWR# 39723 HOLIDAY
9,000.00 ( 029899)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 3110- 1230- 837- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT PUPIL SUPP,GUIDANCE & COUN


131.00 ( 029905)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 3110- 3331- 837- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


45.00 ( 029907)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 3110- 3501- 837- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


181.00 ( 029908)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 3110- 3601- 837- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


9,357.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00998 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment ST-YFIOB Luncheon Table
400.00 ( 029909)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 2700- 5800- 830- 0809 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


400.00 ( 015718)  01- 0809- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 830- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


400.00 400.00 


JE # BR22-00999 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BD-ELD EWRS ELEMENTARY
1,782.00 ( 029734)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 520- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


302.00 ( 029735)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 520- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


26.00 ( 029740)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 520- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 029742)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 520- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


36.00 ( 029743)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 520- 0000 CRESEA:ENGLISH LE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,155.00 ( 024105)  01- 4203- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 520- 0000 DRESEA:ENGLISH LE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,155.00 2,155.00 


JE # BR22-01001 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BL-WL-RB CURLEY REPAIRED COMPUTER
99.00 ( 001930)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 28 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


53/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01001 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BL-WL-RB CURLEY REPAIRED COMPUTER(continued)
99.00 ( 029946)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 027- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


99.00 99.00 


JE # BR22-01002 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BL-DU85372
500.00 ( 002980)  01- 0150- 0- 1110- 1000- 1160- 030- 0000 CRMASTER/OTHER TE,CERT SALARY:STI,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 002972)  01- 0150- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 030- 0000 DRMASTER/OTHER TE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,053.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,053.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


720.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


720.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


61.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


61.00 ( 008453)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 2106 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


3,445.00 ( 008739)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2105 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,445.00 ( 011535)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 2105 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


365.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


365.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,130.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,130.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


500.00 ( 028134)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 824- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 028052)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 824- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


500.00 ( 008752)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 008467)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,865.00 ( 008756)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 2702 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,865.00 ( 011915)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 2702 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


18.00 ( 008216)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 027- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


18.00 ( 007560)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 027- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


132.00 ( 016852)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 027- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


132.00 ( 008474)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 027- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,149.00 ( 008799)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 5710- 031- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTION


1,149.00 ( 008480)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 031- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,280.00 ( 009126)  01- 9016- 0- 1530- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,280.00 ( 008486)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


500.00 ( 029756)  01- 9016- 0- 1195- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 ( 008486)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


616.00 ( 029890)  01- 9016- 0- 1400- 4200- 5710- 033- 0051 CRDONATIONS,XFER OF DIRECT,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


616.00 ( 008490)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 033- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 29 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


54/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01002 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BL-DU85372(continued)
2,408.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,408.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


150.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


150.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,781.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,781.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


400.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


400.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


113.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


113.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


141.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


141.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


260.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


260.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


940.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


940.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


40,054.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01003 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment BL-DU85372 TR2216/2217, TR2238, TR2231
1,149.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


1,149.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,149.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


132.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


132.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


132.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


616.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


616.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


616.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


1,897.00 3,794.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01004 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment TH-BELL/CLOCK SERVICES
5,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


5,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


5,000.00 5,000.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 30 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


55/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01005 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment JB - Band Bus
70.00 ( 008333)  01- 9010- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


70.00 ( 029948)  01- 9010- 0- 1250- 1000- 5800- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


70.00 70.00 


JE # BR22-01006 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment JB - Athletic Bus
2,300.00 ( 022083)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 034- 0807 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,300.00 ( 022085)  01- 0809- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 034- 0807 CRMeasure T,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


2,300.00 2,300.00 


JE # BR22-01007 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment PS - Spring Formal
7,000.00 ( 017403)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


7,000.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,000.00 7,000.00 


JE # BR22-01013 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment BL-WL BUS LOCH LOMOND TR2209
210.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


210.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


210.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


113.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


113.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


113.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


91.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


91.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


91.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


414.00 828.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01015 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment BL-BV TR2212 BUS TO SJ PERF ARTS
369.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 DRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


369.00 ( 003941)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 030- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,CONTRI FR:UNRES


369.00 ( 000054)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CONTRI FR:UNRES


369.00 738.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01018 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWR 40219, 40210 & Statutory Benefits


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 31 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


56/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01018 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWR 40219, 40210 & Statutory Benefits(continued)
3,224.00 ( 029598)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 834- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


210.00 ( 029602)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 834- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


200.00 ( 029603)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 834- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


48.00 ( 029604)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 834- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


17.00 ( 029606)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 834- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


66.00 ( 029607)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 834- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


3,765.00 ( 029527)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


3,765.00 3,765.00 


JE # BR22-01019 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment BL-DU85430
507.00 ( 026777)  01- 9010- 0- 5001- 2110- 4399- 200- 5640 CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


507.00 ( 026775)  01- 9010- 0- 5001- 0000- 8699- 200- 5640 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


3,346.00 ( 008144)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 620- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,346.00 ( 007621)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 620- 0080 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


245.00 ( 017428)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 630- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


245.00 ( 014955)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 630- 0080 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


792.00 ( 030008)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2110- 4300- 600- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTIONAL S


792.00 ( 025490)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 600- 0080 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


489.00 ( 028134)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 824- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


489.00 ( 028052)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 824- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,157.00 ( 013560)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 3280 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,157.00 ( 013555)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 3280 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,115.00 ( 008833)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


2,115.00 ( 008486)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


100.00 ( 008768)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 008486)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


115.00 ( 008217)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 032- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


115.00 ( 007562)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8689- 032- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER FEES


40.00 ( 027929)  01- 9016- 0- 1533- 1000- 4300- 035- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


40.00 ( 008516)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 035- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


100.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


100.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,698.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,698.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


3,338.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


3,338.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 32 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


57/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01019 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment BL-DU85430(continued)
318.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


318.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


28,720.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01020 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment TH-DW ELECTRICAL REPAIRS
5,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


5,000.00 ( 007539)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5600- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,MAINTENANCE


5,000.00 5,000.00 


JE # BR22-01021 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-INV22-01161 SEL COP STIPEND CK990703
2,750.00 ( 016516)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 1260- 620- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,SUPP LIBRARIAN,GUIDANCE & COUN


220.00 ( 016517)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3101- 620- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STRS:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


38.00 ( 016521)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3311- 620- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FICA:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


40.00 ( 016522)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 620- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


14.00 ( 016524)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 620- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


53.00 ( 016525)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 620- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


3,115.00 ( 008144)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 620- 0080 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,115.00 3,115.00 


JE # BR22-01022 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-INV22-01161 SEL COP STIP CK990703
200.00 ( 028113)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 1360- 630- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CERT ADMN STPND,SCHOOL ADMINIST


34.00 ( 028114)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 3101- 630- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STRS:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3.00 ( 028119)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 3331- 630- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CERT,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1.00 ( 028121)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 3501- 630- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SCHOOL ADMINIST


4.00 ( 028122)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 3601- 630- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SCHOOL ADMINIST


242.00 ( 017428)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 630- 0080 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


242.00 242.00 


JE # BR22-01023 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-INV22-01161 SEL COP STIP CK990703
650.00 ( 028103)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2110- 1360- 600- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CERT ADMN STPND,INSTRUCTIONAL S


110.00 ( 028104)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2110- 3101- 600- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


10.00 ( 028109)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2110- 3331- 600- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


4.00 ( 028111)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2110- 3501- 600- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTIONAL S


13.00 ( 028112)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2110- 3601- 600- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTIONAL S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 33 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


58/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01023 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-INV22-01161 SEL COP STIP CK990703(continued)
787.00 ( 030008)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2110- 4300- 600- 0080 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTIONAL S


787.00 787.00 


JE # BR22-01025 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-COVER DLV EWRS
54.00 ( 008571)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 2200- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:SUPPORT S,INSTR LIBRARY,


12.00 ( 008574)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3202- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,INSTR LIBRARY,


4.00 ( 008577)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


1.00 ( 008580)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3332- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTR LIBRARY,


1.00 ( 008584)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 2420- 3502- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,152.00 ( 013684)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


195.00 ( 008685)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


17.00 ( 008696)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


31.00 ( 008706)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


24.00 ( 008715)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


62.00 ( 008680)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 008693)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 008702)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 008712)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 008721)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 023- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,566.00 ( 008749)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0052 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,566.00 1,566.00 


JE # BR22-01026 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-EWR 40012 ANDRADE-ARAGON, L AFTER SCH TUTO
216.00 ( 029282)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


37.00 ( 024250)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 028333)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 028335)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 028336)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


264.00 ( 024260)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


264.00 264.00 


JE # BR22-01029 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-EWR 39640 MORALES-MCGIBBEN, M LISTOS AFTER 
1,080.00 ( 029282)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


183.00 ( 024250)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


16.00 ( 028333)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 34 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


59/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01029 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-EWR 39640 MORALES-MCGIBBEN, M LISTOS AFTER (continued)
6.00 ( 028335)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 028336)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 523- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,307.00 ( 024260)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 523- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,307.00 1,307.00 


JE # BR22-01031 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-WL EWR 40066 FLORES, ADRIAN PARAED
83.00 ( 011920)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 011809)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 011810)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 011737)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 011840)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


94.00 ( 011163)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0052 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


94.00 94.00 


JE # BR22-01034 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-EWR 38949 IMBRIE, CYN DANCE TK-2ND
6,300.00 ( 009057)  01- 9016- 0- 1260- 1000- 2130- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


391.00 ( 009063)  01- 9016- 0- 1260- 1000- 3312- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


92.00 ( 009068)  01- 9016- 0- 1260- 1000- 3332- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


32.00 ( 009073)  01- 9016- 0- 1260- 1000- 3502- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


127.00 ( 009078)  01- 9016- 0- 1260- 1000- 3602- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


6,942.00 ( 014587)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


46.00 ( 008888)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 2200- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:SUPPORT S,PARENT PARTICIP


10.00 ( 008890)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3202- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PARENT PARTICIP


3.00 ( 008891)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3312- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


1.00 ( 008892)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 2495- 3332- 027- 2729 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,PARENT PARTICIP


60.00 ( 014587)  01- 9016- 0- 1250- 1000- 4300- 027- 2729 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


7,002.00 7,002.00 


JE # BR22-01035 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-MH EWRS AFTER SCH ENRICHMT $1080 EACH
7,560.00 ( 023705)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 2130- 832- 0808 CRMeasure U,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


469.00 ( 023710)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 3312- 832- 0808 CRMeasure U,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


110.00 ( 023711)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 3332- 832- 0808 CRMeasure U,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


38.00 ( 023713)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 3502- 832- 0808 CRMeasure U,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


152.00 ( 023714)  01- 0808- 0- 1120- 1000- 3602- 832- 0808 CRMeasure U,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


8,329.00 ( 020437)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 832- 0808 DRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 35 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


60/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


8,329.00 8,329.00 


JE # BR22-01037 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment JL-for SSC SE Webinar(2 attendees)
550.00 ( 006304)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5200- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTIONAL S


190.00 ( 012462)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 4395- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTIONAL S


120.00 ( 013617)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5913- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,TELEPHONE,INSTRUCTIONAL S


240.00 ( 006306)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5800- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTIONAL S


550.00 550.00 


JE # BR22-01041 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment JL-Set up A-G Budget based on Prelim Allocation
312,078.00 ( 030012)  01- 7412- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 530- 0000 DRA-G SUCCESS,ALL OTHER STATE


59,878.00 ( 030016)  01- 7412- 0- 1294- 3160- 5800- 533- 0000 CRA-G SUCCESS,PROF/CONSULT SE,PUPIL TESTING S


20,471.00 ( 030014)  01- 7412- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 530- 0000 CRA-G SUCCESS,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


231,729.00 ( 030015)  01- 7412- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 530- 0000 CRA-G SUCCESS,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


20,471.00 ( 001138)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7210- 7310- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,XFER:INDIRECT C,GE ADMIN COST T


624,156.00 20,471.00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01042 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment BL-COVER NEGATIVES
1,940.00 ( 014554)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


270.00 ( 011920)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


2,239.00 ( 011163)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0052 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


17.00 ( 011809)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 011810)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 011737)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 011840)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 027- 0052 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


2,239.00 2,239.00 


JE # BR22-01049 JE Trans Date 02/23/2022 JE Posted 02/23/2022 Comment BD-EWR 40290 O'NEIL
10.00 ( 029108)  01- 3182- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


504.00 ( 028718)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 1130- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


86.00 ( 024548)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3101- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 024553)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3331- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 024555)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3501- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


10.00 ( 024556)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 3601- 536- 0000 CRESSA (CSI),WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


621.00 ( 024557)  01- 3182- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0000 DRESSA (CSI),MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 36 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


61/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


621.00 621.00 


JE # BR22-01050 JE Trans Date 02/23/2022 JE Posted 02/23/2022 Comment BL-WL EWR 40331 PARAED SUB VAC POS, WILSON, A
580.00 ( 003642)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 027- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,013.00 ( 028643)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2140- 027- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


433.00 ( 003418)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 027- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


1,013.00 1,013.00 


JE # BR22-01051 JE Trans Date 02/23/2022 JE Posted 02/23/2022 Comment BL-MH EWR 40261 RISTIC, N MINDFULNESS PTA DON
1,000.00 ( 029300)  01- 9016- 0- 1141- 1000- 2130- 032- 3280 CRDONATIONS,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


62.00 ( 029305)  01- 9016- 0- 1141- 1000- 3312- 032- 3280 CRDONATIONS,FICA:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


15.00 ( 029306)  01- 9016- 0- 1141- 1000- 3332- 032- 3280 CRDONATIONS,MEDICARE:CLASS,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 029308)  01- 9016- 0- 1141- 1000- 3502- 032- 3280 CRDONATIONS,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


21.00 ( 029309)  01- 9016- 0- 1141- 1000- 3602- 032- 3280 CRDONATIONS,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,103.00 ( 013560)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 3280 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,103.00 1,103.00 


JE # BR22-01052 JE Trans Date 02/23/2022 JE Posted 02/23/2022 Comment BD-PEER TUTOR EWRS
1,575.00 ( 003443)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2930- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,OTHER CLASS SAL,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 011900)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


32.00 ( 003625)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 834- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


1,615.00 ( 003687)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 834- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,615.00 1,615.00 


JE # BR22-01067 JE Trans Date 02/23/2022 JE Posted 02/23/2022 Comment JL-Correct Res 9010-0018
40,972.00 ( 007901)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 7400- 4400- 054- 0018 DROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


.00 40,972.00 Net decrease to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01073 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/24/2022 Comment TH-LOCKS AND SECURITY
5,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


5,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


5,000.00 5,000.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 37 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


62/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01077 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/24/2022 Comment JL-Clear 5710 Offset
260.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


260.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01079 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/24/2022 Comment LO - Ref Fees
360.00 ( 025228)  01- 0808- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 831- 0808 DRMeasure U,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


360.00 ( 020426)  01- 0808- 0- 1400- 4200- 5800- 831- 0808 CRMeasure U,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


360.00 360.00 


JE # BR22-01080 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/24/2022 Comment LO-BOOKS
2,000.00 ( 006169)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 531- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 006148)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 531- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BR22-01088 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/24/2022 Comment JL-Correct 5710 Offset Account
108.00 ( 003976)  01- 0723- 0- 0000- 3600- 5710- 048- 0000 CRTRANSPORT:HOME,XFER OF DIRECT,PUPIL TRANSPORT


108.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01089 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment BD-HR PO
165.00 ( 001223)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 5800- 054- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


165.00 ( 001207)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7400- 4300- 054- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,PERSONNEL/HUMAN


165.00 165.00 


JE # BR22-01090 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment BD-EWR 40566 REYES
1,503.00 ( 001359)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2240- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


94.00 ( 001389)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3312- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,OPERATIONS


22.00 ( 001402)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3332- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,OPERATIONS


8.00 ( 001427)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3502- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,OPERATIONS


31.00 ( 001440)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3602- 849- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,OPERATIONS


1,658.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-01091 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment JB-PE UNIFORMS
1,775.00 ( 008984)  01- 9016- 0- 1200- 1000- 4300- 034- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 38 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


63/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01091 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment JB-PE UNIFORMS(continued)
1,775.00 ( 030058)  01- 9016- 0- 1140- 1000- 5800- 034- 0051 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,775.00 1,775.00 


JE # BR22-01092 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
682.00 ( 001353)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2240- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


7.00 ( 001370)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3202- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,OPERATIONS


1,635.00 ( 001475)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 2200- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,SECURITY


419.00 ( 001507)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3202- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,SECURITY


67.00 ( 001518)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3312- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,SECURITY


16.00 ( 001531)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3332- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,SECURITY


5.00 ( 001553)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3502- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,SECURITY


19.00 ( 001565)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 3602- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,SECURITY


49.00 ( 001688)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


37.00 ( 001737)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3,166.00 ( 001813)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 831- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


1,141.00 ( 000386)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 2440- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


1,102.00 ( 000894)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 2200- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS:SUPPORT S,HEALTH SERVICES


249.00 ( 000917)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


68.00 ( 000931)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


16.00 ( 000946)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


5.00 ( 000966)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


21.00 ( 000980)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


110.00 ( 001690)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 001738)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


3.00 ( 001778)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


4,471.00 ( 001814)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3401- 832- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,INSTRUCTION


257.00 ( 001740)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 833- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


42,810.00 ( 000388)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 2440- 834- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS CLERICAL,SCHOOL ADMINIST


301.00 ( 001356)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2240- 834- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


143.00 ( 001741)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 834- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


451.00 ( 001357)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 2240- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


491.00 ( 001742)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3311- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CERT,INSTRUCTION


175.00 ( 013638)  01- 0000- 0- 6000- 1000- 1140- 835- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


224.00 ( 001414)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 3402- 838- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,HEALTH & WELFAR,OPERATIONS


13.00 ( 026936)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2290- 520- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


13.00 ( 025130)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 520- 0043 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 39 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


64/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01092 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES(continued)
80.00 ( 024426)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 530- 0533 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


80.00 ( 025134)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 530- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


23.00 ( 026926)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 2290- 530- 0043 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CLASS PUPIL SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


23.00 ( 025142)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 530- 0043 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


360.00 ( 028209)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 1130- 536- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


59.00 ( 024428)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 3101- 536- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 024433)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 3331- 536- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 024435)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 3501- 536- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


4.00 ( 024436)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 3601- 536- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


430.00 ( 024443)  01- 3010- 0- 3200- 1000- 4300- 536- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


75.00 ( 005543)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 524- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,CERT SALARY:SUB,INSTRUCTION


1.00 ( 005565)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 524- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 005577)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 524- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


78.00 ( 005587)  01- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 524- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 029463)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2700- 5800- 923- 0000 CRESEA:TEACHER QU,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


8.00 ( 027877)  01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2700- 5200- 923- 0000 DRESEA:TEACHER QU,TRAVEL & CONFER,SCHOOL ADMINIST


19,998.00 ( 007937)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 6400- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,EQUIPMENT,MAINTENANCE


19,998.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,512.00 ( 021190)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 1130- 500- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


256.00 ( 021191)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 3101- 500- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 021196)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 3331- 500- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


8.00 ( 021198)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 3501- 500- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


29.00 ( 021199)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 3601- 500- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


75.00 ( 016971)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4395- 500- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTION


1,800.00 ( 021020)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 2490- 1900- 500- 4050 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CERT:OTHER-SALA,OTHER INSTRUCTI


3,702.00 ( 008288)  01- 9010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 500- 4050 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 020555)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3311- 530- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FICA:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


140.00 ( 020550)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 1260- 530- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,SUPP LIBRARIAN,GUIDANCE & COUN


3.00 ( 020556)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3331- 530- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CERT,GUIDANCE & COUN


1.00 ( 020558)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3501- 530- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,GUIDANCE & COUN


3.00 ( 020559)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3110- 3601- 530- 0080 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,GUIDANCE & COUN


156.00 ( 017939)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 530- 0080 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


357.00 ( 029578)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 832- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


357.00 ( 029582)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 832- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


83,015.00 24,845.00 Net increase to Appropriations


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 40 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


65/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01093 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment BD-GIPART EWRS
10,800.00 ( 017908)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


1,828.00 ( 003451)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


157.00 ( 003515)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


54.00 ( 003564)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


209.00 ( 003599)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 034- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


13,048.00 ( 003647)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


13,048.00 13,048.00 


JE # BR22-01094 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWR# 40552/40551 & Statutory Benefits
2,188.00 ( 029528)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 821- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


137.00 ( 029533)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 821- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


33.00 ( 029534)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 821- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


11.00 ( 029536)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 821- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


45.00 ( 029537)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 821- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


2,414.00 ( 029526)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,414.00 2,414.00 


JE # BR22-01095 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWR 40315 & Statutory Benefits
3,893.00 ( 029558)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 827- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


242.00 ( 029563)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3312- 827- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,FICA:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


57.00 ( 029564)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3332- 827- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MEDICARE:CLASS,HEALTH SERVICES


20.00 ( 029566)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3502- 827- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,HEALTH SERVICES


79.00 ( 029567)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3602- 827- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,WORKERS' COMP:C,HEALTH SERVICES


4,291.00 ( 029526)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 020- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


4,291.00 4,291.00 


JE # BR22-01096 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment BD-EWR 40530 MEDINA
644.00 ( 029500)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


148.00 ( 029504)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


40.00 ( 029505)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


10.00 ( 029506)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


4.00 ( 029508)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


13.00 ( 029509)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


128.00 ( 029274)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


987.00 ( 025209)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 41 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


66/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


987.00 987.00 


JE # BR22-01097 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment BD-EWR 40529 MEDINA
40.00 ( 029500)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


9.00 ( 029504)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3202- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,PUPIL TESTING S


2.00 ( 029505)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 029506)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 029508)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 029509)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3602- 534- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


54.00 ( 025209)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


54.00 54.00 


JE # BR22-01098 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment BD-COVER NEGATIVES
387.00 ( 000999)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 1930- 520- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,CERT OTHR SALAR,PUPIL TESTING S


360.00 ( 029275)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 2930- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER CLASS SAL,PUPIL TESTING S


11.00 ( 001016)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3312- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FICA:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


6.00 ( 001023)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3332- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MEDICARE:CLASS,PUPIL TESTING S


1.00 ( 001032)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3502- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,PUPIL TESTING S


9.00 ( 001036)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3160- 3601- 520- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,WORKERS' COMP:C,PUPIL TESTING S


387.00 387.00 


JE # BR22-01099 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover Negatives
770.00 ( 029588)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 833- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


322.00 ( 029592)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 833- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


1.00 ( 029598)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 834- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


1,093.00 ( 029527)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,093.00 1,093.00 


JE # BR22-01100 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover Negative
3,503.00 ( 029199)  01- 3213- 0- 1200- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


3,503.00 ( 026710)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


3,503.00 3,503.00 


JE # BR22-01101 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover Negatives


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 42 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


67/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01101 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover Negatives(continued)
12.00 ( 025413)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 520- 0000 DRESSER II,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


12.00 ( 029512)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 830- 0000 CRESSER II,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


12.00 12.00 


JE # BR22-01102 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWRs & Statutory Benefits
230.00 ( 026711)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 026716)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 026718)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 026719)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


291.00 ( 025935)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


291.00 291.00 


JE # BR22-01103 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover Statutory Benefits
230.00 ( 026711)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 026716)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 026718)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 026719)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


291.00 ( 026710)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


291.00 291.00 


JE # BR22-01104 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover Statutory Benefits
230.00 ( 026711)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 026716)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 026718)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 026719)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


291.00 ( 026710)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


291.00 291.00 


JE # BR22-01105 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWRs & Statutory Benefits
230.00 ( 026711)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 026716)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 026718)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 026719)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


291.00 ( 025935)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 830- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 43 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


68/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


291.00 291.00 


JE # BR22-01107 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover Statutory Benefits
230.00 ( 026711)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


22.00 ( 026716)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


9.00 ( 026718)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


30.00 ( 026719)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


291.00 ( 026710)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


291.00 291.00 


JE # BR22-01108 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment AR - Cover EWR 40253 Statutory Benefits
49.00 ( 025424)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,STRS:CERT,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 025429)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,MEDICARE:CERT,INSTRUCTION


2.00 ( 025431)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,STATE UNEMPLOYM,INSTRUCTION


6.00 ( 025432)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 530- 0000 CRESSER II,WORKERS' COMP:C,INSTRUCTION


62.00 ( 025423)  01- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 1130- 530- 0000 DRESSER II,CERT SALARY:EWA,INSTRUCTION


62.00 62.00 


JE # BR22-01109 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment JL-For SCCS District Office private office redo
5,074.00 ( 001154)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 4400- 058- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,FISCAL SERVICES


1,240.00 ( 025223)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7600- 5913- 058- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,TELEPHONE,ALL OTHER GENER


3,834.00 ( 001158)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 5800- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,FISCAL SERVICES


1,400.00 ( 001104)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4400- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,SUPERINTENDENT


1,000.00 ( 025377)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 4400- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,BOARD


400.00 ( 001061)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 4300- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,BOARD


6,474.00 6,474.00 


JE # BR22-01117 JE Trans Date 02/28/2022 JE Posted 02/28/2022 Comment GM - CCIS Conference
600.00 ( 025139)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 537- 0044 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


600.00 ( 027481)  01- 3010- 0- 3300- 1000- 5200- 537- 0044 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


600.00 600.00 


JE # BR22-01118 JE Trans Date 02/28/2022 JE Posted 02/28/2022 Comment TH-BACKFLOW SERVICES
1,000.00 ( 007535)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- 0000 DRONGOING & MAJOR,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 44 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


69/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01118 JE Trans Date 02/28/2022 JE Posted 02/28/2022 Comment TH-BACKFLOW SERVICES(continued)
1,000.00 ( 007540)  01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8110- 5800- 049- 0000 CRONGOING & MAJOR,PROF/CONSULT SE,MAINTENANCE


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BR22-01119 JE Trans Date 02/28/2022 JE Posted 02/28/2022 Comment JL-SCCS District Office private office redo
862.00 ( 001153)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 4300- 058- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,FISCAL SERVICES


662.00 ( 001154)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 4400- 058- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,FISCAL SERVICES


200.00 ( 001158)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7300- 5800- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,FISCAL SERVICES


862.00 862.00 


JE # BR22-01121 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 03/01/2022 Comment AR - Cover Negatives
770.00 ( 029588)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 2230- 833- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


322.00 ( 029592)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 3202- 833- 0082 CROTHER RESTRICTE,PERS:CLASSIFIED,HEALTH SERVICES


1,092.00 ( 029527)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 030- 0082 DROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,092.00 1,092.00 


JE # BR22-01137 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 03/02/2022 Comment BL-DU85606
180.00 ( 021808)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 031- 0000 CRASB FUNDS,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


180.00 ( 009226)  01- 9051- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 031- 0000 DRASB FUNDS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


14,458.00 ( 007836)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 600- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


14,458.00 ( 007617)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 600- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


5,762.00 ( 008388)  01- 9010- 0- 3100- 1000- 4300- 038- 0061 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5,762.00 ( 007592)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 038- 0061 DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


81.00 ( 008740)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2106 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


81.00 ( 008453)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 2106 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,896.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


1,896.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,215.00 ( 008930)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 021- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


2,215.00 ( 008450)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 021- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,157.00 ( 028133)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


2,157.00 ( 028051)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


730.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


730.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


200.00 ( 008931)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 023- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


200.00 ( 008461)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 023- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


825.00 ( 008933)  01- 9016- 0- 1150- 1000- 5800- 024- 0201 CRDONATIONS,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 45 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


70/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01137 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 03/02/2022 Comment BL-DU85606(continued)
825.00 ( 008469)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 024- 0201 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,170.00 ( 028134)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 824- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


1,170.00 ( 028052)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 824- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,285.00 ( 008880)  01- 9016- 0- 1120- 1000- 4300- 032- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,285.00 ( 008486)  01- 9016- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 032- 0051 DRDONATIONS,ALL OTHER LOCAL


925.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


925.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


883.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


883.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


607.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


607.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


8,352.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


8,352.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


340.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


340.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


4,575.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


4,575.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,692.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


1,692.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


553.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


553.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


60.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


60.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,760.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,760.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


752.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


752.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


150.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


150.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


4,905.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


4,905.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,234.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


1,234.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


2,478.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


2,478.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


1,980.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


1,980.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 46 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


71/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BR22-01137 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 03/02/2022 Comment BL-DU85606(continued)
600.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


600.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


50.00 ( 007924)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8110- 4300- 049- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,MAINTENANCE


50.00 ( 007599)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 049- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


94.00 ( 007943)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 2290- 899- FACU CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS PUPIL SUP,OPERATIONS


94.00 ( 007626)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 899- FACU DROTHER RESTRICTE,ALL OTHER LOCAL


127,898.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BT22-00847 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment GM-LIBRARY BOOKS
2,100.00 ( 003904)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,100.00 ( 003914)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 4200- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


2,100.00 2,100.00 


JE # BT22-00848 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment PS-IB CURRICULUM
3,373.00 ( 003634)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


3,373.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,373.00 3,373.00 


JE # BT22-00849 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment JB-SCIENCE
300.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 ( 002251)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 300.00 


JE # BT22-00850 JE Trans Date 02/01/2022 JE Posted 02/01/2022 Comment FC-OT SUBSCRIPTION
648.00 ( 006998)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 2700- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


648.00 ( 006676)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL ,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:OTHER SPEC I


648.00 648.00 


JE # BT22-00852 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/02/2022 Comment LF-TO COVER FOOD FOR PARENT MEETING
187.00 ( 029288)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2495- 4395- 024- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,FOOD FOR WORKSH,PARENT PARTICIP


187.00 ( 003640)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 47 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


72/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


187.00 187.00 


JE # BT22-00853 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/02/2022 Comment FL-BOOKS FROM TRIBAL EYE PRODUCTIONS
390.00 ( 008736)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 2101 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


390.00 ( 008822)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 021- 2101 CRDONATIONS,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


390.00 390.00 


JE # BT22-00854 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/02/2022 Comment LF-COVER NEG ON CUSTODIAL PO22-00738
398.00 ( 001929)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 024- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


398.00 ( 016393)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 024- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


398.00 398.00 


JE # BT22-00855 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/02/2022 Comment LF-FOOD FOR AFTER SCH STAFF MTG
103.00 ( 024088)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


103.00 ( 024238)  01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4395- 524- 0000 CRAFTER-SCHOOL ED,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTION


103.00 103.00 


JE # BT22-00856 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/02/2022 Comment GM-FOOD FOR STAFF MEETING
54.00 ( 002845)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 037- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


54.00 ( 029789)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4395- 037- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,INSTRUCTION


54.00 54.00 


JE # BT22-00858 JE Trans Date 02/03/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment ML-PURCHASE FOR HOMELESS STUDENTS
5,926.00 ( 029701)  01- 5634- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 620- 0000 DRARP HCY II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


5,926.00 ( 029749)  01- 5634- 0- 0000- 2495- 4300- 620- 0000 CRARP HCY II,MATERIALS & SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


14,100.00 ( 029705)  01- 5634- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 630- 0000 DRARP HCY II,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


14,100.00 ( 029750)  01- 5634- 0- 0000- 2495- 4300- 630- 0000 CRARP HCY II,MATERIALS & SUP,PARENT PARTICIP


20,026.00 20,026.00 


JE # BT22-00859 JE Trans Date 02/03/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment JB-SCIENCE
320.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


320.00 ( 006181)  01- 6300- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 48 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


73/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


320.00 320.00 


JE # BT22-00860 JE Trans Date 02/03/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment JB-ART
1,000.00 ( 020422)  01- 0809- 0- 1270- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 DRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,000.00 ( 022318)  01- 0809- 0- 1120- 4100- 4300- 834- 0809 CRMeasure T,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,000.00 1,000.00 


JE # BT22-00861 JE Trans Date 02/03/2022 JE Posted 02/03/2022 Comment PS - Counseling Supplies
298.00 ( 029796)  01- 3010- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


298.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


298.00 298.00 


JE # BT22-00863 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment FL-TISSUE
65.00 ( 008734)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- 0051 DRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


65.00 ( 008841)  01- 9016- 0- 1110- 3140- 4300- 021- 0051 CRDONATIONS,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


65.00 65.00 


JE # BT22-00866 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment PS-ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
3,484.00 ( 029810)  01- 0700- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


3,484.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,484.00 3,484.00 


JE # BT22-00867 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment KT-THIN MAN CHART
650.00 ( 029811)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4400- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


650.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


650.00 650.00 


JE # BT22-00868 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment KT - Thin Man Chart - Addl Need
5.00 ( 029811)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4400- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


5.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


5.00 5.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 49 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


74/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00869 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment PS - Athletic Supplies
95.00 ( 029810)  01- 0700- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


95.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


95.00 95.00 


JE # BT22-00870 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment BL-COVER 2/10, 3/10 B.RUTH BUSES TO MARINE SANCT
207.00 ( 006704)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 3140- 5200- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,TRAVEL & CONFER,HEALTH SERVICES


207.00 ( 006305)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5710- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,XFER OF DIRECT,INSTRUCTIONAL S


207.00 207.00 


JE # BT22-00871 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment PS - Spring Formal
7,000.00 ( 029833)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 5600- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,RENTAL/LEASE/RE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


7,000.00 ( 003680)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


7,000.00 7,000.00 


JE # BT22-00872 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment JB - Library
100.00 ( 006163)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 534- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


100.00 ( 006174)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 534- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


100.00 100.00 


JE # BT22-00873 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment JB-LIBRARY SHELF
551.00 ( 008220)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4300- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTR LIBRARY,


36.00 ( 008207)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 034- 0089 DROTHER RESTRICTE,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


587.00 ( 029836)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 2420- 4400- 034- 0089 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTR LIBRARY,


587.00 587.00 


JE # BT22-00874 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment AN-HEALTH OFFICE SUPPLIES
126.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


126.00 ( 002150)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 3140- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


126.00 126.00 


JE # BT22-00875 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment FL-iPADS
7,210.00 ( 008099)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 021- I N21 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 50 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


75/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00875 JE Trans Date 02/08/2022 JE Posted 02/08/2022 Comment FL-iPADS(continued)
7,210.00 ( 017788)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 021- I N21 CROTHER RESTRICTE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


7,210.00 7,210.00 


JE # BT22-00876 JE Trans Date 02/09/2022 JE Posted 02/09/2022 Comment PS-BASEBALLS
823.00 ( 029810)  01- 0700- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


823.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


823.00 823.00 


JE # BT22-00877 JE Trans Date 02/09/2022 JE Posted 02/09/2022 Comment PS-HEALTH SUPPLIES
200.00 ( 000990)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


200.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


200.00 200.00 


JE # BT22-00878 JE Trans Date 02/09/2022 JE Posted 02/09/2022 Comment JB - Library
1,400.00 ( 001935)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 034- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,400.00 ( 029843)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 4400- 034- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTR LIBRARY,


1,400.00 1,400.00 


JE # BT22-00879 JE Trans Date 02/09/2022 JE Posted 02/09/2022 Comment AN - Amazon PO22-01402 Add Funds & Jr Guild
700.00 ( 003645)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


700.00 ( 028560)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 2420- 4200- 032- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


700.00 700.00 


JE # BT22-00880 JE Trans Date 02/09/2022 JE Posted 02/09/2022 Comment FC - Law Symposium
290.00 ( 013617)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5913- 200- 0000 DRSE:STATE LOCAL,TELEPHONE,INSTRUCTIONAL S


290.00 ( 006304)  01- 6500- 0- 5001- 2110- 5200- 200- 0000 CRSE:STATE LOCAL,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTIONAL S


290.00 290.00 


JE # BT22-00884 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment PS - Caps & Gowns
8,522.00 ( 029464)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


8,522.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 51 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


76/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


8,522.00 8,522.00 


JE # BT22-00885 JE Trans Date 02/11/2022 JE Posted 02/11/2022 Comment GM - Graduation Caps
285.00 ( 002846)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


285.00 ( 029881)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 2700- 4300- 039- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


285.00 285.00 


JE # BT22-00886 JE Trans Date 02/11/2022 JE Posted 02/11/2022 Comment KT - Cover Negatives
500.00 ( 000569)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


500.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


500.00 500.00 


JE # BT22-00887 JE Trans Date 02/11/2022 JE Posted 02/11/2022 Comment JL-Move for PG&E
40,000.00 ( 001463)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 5450- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,OTHER INSURANCE,OPERATIONS


105,000.00 ( 001468)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 5514- 899- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,WATER SERVICE,OPERATIONS


145,000.00 ( 020379)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 5513- 899- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,ELECTRIC,OPERATIONS


145,000.00 145,000.00 


JE # BT22-00888 JE Trans Date 02/11/2022 JE Posted 02/11/2022 Comment PS - Sports Equipment
3,540.00 ( 003661)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


3,540.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,540.00 3,540.00 


JE # BT22-00889 JE Trans Date 02/11/2022 JE Posted 02/11/2022 Comment PS - Student Snacks
186.00 ( 029883)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 3110- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,GUIDANCE & COUN


186.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


186.00 186.00 


JE # BT22-00890 JE Trans Date 02/11/2022 JE Posted 02/11/2022 Comment PS - Sports Equipment
7,057.00 ( 029884)  01- 0700- 0- 1400- 4200- 4400- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


7,057.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,540.00 ( 029884)  01- 0700- 0- 1400- 4200- 4400- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


3,540.00 ( 003661)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 52 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


77/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


10,597.00 10,597.00 


JE # BT22-00891 JE Trans Date 02/11/2022 JE Posted 02/11/2022 Comment FC - Dispute Funding Contract
3,369.00 ( 028166)  01- 6536- 0- 5001- 2700- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSped Dispute,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,369.00 ( 029885)  01- 6536- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSped Dispute,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:SEPARATE CLA


3,369.00 ( 028166)  01- 6536- 0- 5001- 2700- 5800- 220- 0000 DRSped Dispute,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


3,369.00 ( 029886)  01- 6536- 0- 5760- 1120- 5800- 220- 0000 CRSped Dispute,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


6,257.00 ( 028168)  01- 6536- 0- 5001- 2700- 5800- 230- 0000 DRSped Dispute,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


6,257.00 ( 029887)  01- 6536- 0- 5760- 1110- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSped Dispute,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:SEPARATE CLA


6,257.00 ( 028168)  01- 6536- 0- 5001- 2700- 5800- 230- 0000 DRSped Dispute,PROF/CONSULT SE,SCHOOL ADMINIST


6,257.00 ( 029888)  01- 6536- 0- 5760- 1120- 5800- 230- 0000 CRSped Dispute,PROF/CONSULT SE,SE:RESOURCE SPE


19,252.00 19,252.00 


JE # BT22-00892 JE Trans Date 02/11/2022 JE Posted 02/11/2022 Comment KT-SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE
345.00 ( 006164)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 535- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


345.00 ( 006152)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 535- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


345.00 345.00 


JE # BT22-00893 JE Trans Date 02/14/2022 JE Posted 02/14/2022 Comment PS-SPORTS EQUIPMENT
1,061.00 ( 029810)  01- 0700- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,061.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,061.00 1,061.00 


JE # BT22-00895 JE Trans Date 02/14/2022 JE Posted 02/14/2022 Comment BD-R22-01534 CENTRAL EXPENSE FOR DLV
9,040.00 ( 029889)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 520- 0523 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


9,040.00 ( 027608)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4399- 520- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,HOLDING ACCOUNT,INSTRUCTION


9,040.00 9,040.00 


JE # BT22-00898 JE Trans Date 02/14/2022 JE Posted 02/14/2022 Comment PS - Athletics Supplies
322.00 ( 029810)  01- 0700- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


322.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


322.00 322.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 53 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


78/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00899 JE Trans Date 02/14/2022 JE Posted 02/14/2022 Comment PS - Athletic Supplies
1,062.00 ( 029884)  01- 0700- 0- 1400- 4200- 4400- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,062.00 ( 029810)  01- 0700- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


1,062.00 1,062.00 


JE # BT22-00900 JE Trans Date 02/14/2022 JE Posted 02/14/2022 Comment GM-LIBRARY BOOKS
2,000.00 ( 003904)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


2,000.00 ( 003914)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 2420- 4200- 039- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTR LIBRARY,


2,000.00 2,000.00 


JE # BT22-00901 JE Trans Date 02/15/2022 JE Posted 02/15/2022 Comment LF - Cover Benchmark Books
16,395.00 ( 006157)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


16,395.00 ( 006134)  01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4100- 524- 0000 CRLOTTERY:INSTRUC,APPR TEXTBOOK &,INSTRUCTION


16,395.00 16,395.00 


JE # BT22-00902 JE Trans Date 02/15/2022 JE Posted 02/15/2022 Comment KT-ORGANIC GARDEN
350.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


350.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


350.00 350.00 


JE # BT22-00903 JE Trans Date 02/15/2022 JE Posted 02/15/2022 Comment EB - Health Office Supplies
300.00 ( 001928)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


300.00 ( 000986)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 023- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


300.00 300.00 


JE # BT22-00904 JE Trans Date 02/15/2022 JE Posted 02/15/2022 Comment KT - Health Office Supplies
40.00 ( 000992)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


40.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


40.00 40.00 


JE # BT22-00905 JE Trans Date 02/15/2022 JE Posted 02/15/2022 Comment GM-CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
600.00 ( 007751)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 038- I N38 DROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


600.00 ( 028454)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 038- I N38 CROTHER RESTRICTE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 54 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


79/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


600.00 600.00 


JE # BT22-00906 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment FL-LEVEL REASDERS BENCHMARK
3,923.00 ( 024285)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 524- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


3,923.00 ( 028512)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4200- 524- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,BOOKS & OTHER R,INSTRUCTION


3,923.00 3,923.00 


JE # BT22-00907 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment FC-BOOKS FOR SAIL
56.00 ( 006647)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4300- 200- SAI L DRSE:STATE LOCAL ,MATERIALS & SUP,SE:SEPARATE CLA


56.00 ( 029897)  01- 6500- 0- 5760- 1110- 4200- 200- SAI L CRSE:STATE LOCAL,BOOKS & OTHER R,SE:SEPARATE CLA


56.00 56.00 


JE # BT22-00908 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment PS-ATHLETICS SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT
726.00 ( 029810)  01- 0700- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


726.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


726.00 726.00 


JE # BT22-00909 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment KT - Science Supplies
785.00 ( 016225)  01- 0000- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


785.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


785.00 785.00 


JE # BT22-00911 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment SJ - Conf registration for history teacher
380.00 ( 026752)  01- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 DRESSER III ARP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


380.00 ( 029199)  01- 3213- 0- 1200- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRESSER III ARP,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


380.00 380.00 


JE # BT22-00912 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment AN-MAGNATAG
960.00 ( 001932)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


960.00 ( 000566)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


960.00 960.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 55 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


80/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00913 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment EB-OFFICE DEPOT - OFC SUPPL
250.00 ( 003639)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 023- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


250.00 ( 003250)  01- 0700- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 023- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


250.00 250.00 


JE # BT22-00914 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment PS-ANALYTICAL BALANCE
1,509.00 ( 030009)  01- 3010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4400- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,509.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,509.00 1,509.00 


JE # BT22-00915 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment PS-SCIENCE SUPPLIES
19,361.00 ( 030010)  01- 3010- 0- 1150- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 CRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


19,361.00 ( 024390)  01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRBAS GNT LOW-INC,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


19,361.00 19,361.00 


JE # BT22-00916 JE Trans Date 02/22/2022 JE Posted 02/22/2022 Comment PS - Rogue Butcher V2
428.00 ( 029810)  01- 0700- 0- 1400- 4200- 4300- 033- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL-SPONSORE


428.00 ( 003646)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


428.00 428.00 


JE # BT22-00917 JE Trans Date 02/23/2022 JE Posted 02/23/2022 Comment GM-TONER FOR ADMIN PRINTER
770.00 ( 002846)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 039- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


770.00 ( 029881)  01- 0000- 0- 3300- 2700- 4300- 039- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


770.00 770.00 


JE # BT22-00918 JE Trans Date 02/23/2022 JE Posted 02/23/2022 Comment PS - Custodial Supplies
177.00 ( 001445)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,OPERATIONS


177.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


177.00 177.00 


JE # BT22-00919 JE Trans Date 02/23/2022 JE Posted 02/23/2022 Comment BL-BV EWR 40474 SOSA VALDEZ, PARAED SUB
452.00 ( 003439)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2140- 821- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


452.00 ( 003419)  01- 0700- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 821- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 56 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


81/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


452.00 452.00 


JE # BT22-00921 JE Trans Date 02/23/2022 JE Posted 02/23/2022 Comment BL-GM COMPUTER
1,530.00 ( 003903)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4300- 037- 0000 DRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


1,530.00 ( 003906)  01- 0700- 0- 3300- 1000- 4400- 037- 0000 CRLCFF SUPP FUNDI,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


1,530.00 1,530.00 


JE # BT22-00922 JE Trans Date 02/23/2022 JE Posted 02/23/2022 Comment BL-BV FLEX EWR 40212,40480,40486
6,735.00 ( 028322)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2130- 821- FLEX CROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS INSTR AID,INSTRUCTION


6,735.00 ( 027933)  01- 9010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2100- 821- FLEX DROTHER RESTRICTE,CLASS:INSTRUCTI,INSTRUCTION


6,735.00 6,735.00 


JE # BT22-00924 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/24/2022 Comment AN-MAGNATAG
960.00 ( 000566)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 032- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


960.00 ( 000586)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4400- 032- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,SCHOOL ADMINIST


960.00 960.00 


JE # BT22-00925 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/24/2022 Comment AR - Move to cover Softchoice PO
34,630.00 ( 001315)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5900- 857- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,COMMUNICATIONS,CENTRALIZED DAT


34,630.00 ( 001311)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5800- 857- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,CENTRALIZED DAT


34,630.00 34,630.00 


JE # BT22-00926 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/24/2022 Comment LO-SUPPLIES
700.00 ( 001931)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 031- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


700.00 ( 000565)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 031- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SCHOOL ADMINIST


700.00 700.00 


JE # BT22-00927 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/24/2022 Comment PS - Health Supplies
450.00 ( 000990)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 033- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,HEALTH SERVICES


450.00 ( 001934)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 033- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


450.00 450.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 57 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


82/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 01   (continued)


JE # BT22-00928 JE Trans Date 02/24/2022 JE Posted 02/24/2022 Comment KT - Water for Golf Carts
10.00 ( 027874)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8300- 4300- 035- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,SECURITY


10.00 ( 001936)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4300- 035- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


10.00 10.00 


JE # BT22-00933 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment SJ-EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT
168.00 ( 014592)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 530- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,PROF/CONSULT SE,INSTRUCTION


168.00 ( 001968)  01- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5200- 530- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,TRAVEL & CONFER,INSTRUCTION


168.00 168.00 


JE # BT22-00934 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment BL-2ND INTERIM
1.00 ( 028501)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2130- 3501- 038- I N38 CROTHER RESTRICTE,STATE UNEMPLOYM,CURRICULUM DEVE


1.00 ( 028494)  01- 9010- 0- 0000- 2130- 3101- 038- I N38 DROTHER RESTRICTE,STRS:CERT,CURRICULUM DEVE


1.00 1.00 


JE # BT22-00939 JE Trans Date 02/28/2022 JE Posted 02/28/2022 Comment PS-PLANER
864.00 ( 024175)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4400- 533- 0000 CRC. PERKINS CTE:,NON-CAPITALIZED,INSTRUCTION


864.00 ( 024174)  01- 3550- 0- 6000- 1000- 4300- 533- 0000 DRC. PERKINS CTE:,MATERIALS & SUP,INSTRUCTION


864.00 864.00 


JE # BT22-00940 JE Trans Date 02/28/2022 JE Posted 02/28/2022 Comment JL-SCCS District Office Private Office Redo
3.00 ( 001104)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4400- 053- 0000 CRNO REPORTING RE,NON-CAPITALIZED,SUPERINTENDENT


3.00 ( 001103)  01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4395- 053- 0000 DRNO REPORTING RE,FOOD FOR WORKSH,SUPERINTENDENT


3.00 3.00 


Fund 01 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 100,913.00-


Fund 13  


JE # BR22-01000 JE Trans Date 02/16/2022 JE Posted 02/16/2022 Comment DB-COVER EXPENSES
1,500.00 ( 009497)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5800- 046- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,PROF/CONSULT SE,FOOD SERVICES


1,500.00 ( 009487)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


1,500.00 1,500.00 


JE # BT22-00932 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment DB - FS Computer


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 58 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


83/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 13   (continued)


JE # BT22-00932 JE Trans Date 02/25/2022 JE Posted 02/25/2022 Comment DB - FS Computer(continued)
1,500.00 ( 009487)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 046- 0000 DRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,MATERIALS & SUP,FOOD SERVICES


1,500.00 ( 009489)  13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4400- 046- 0000 CRCHLD NUTR:SCHOO,NON-CAPITALIZED,FOOD SERVICES


1,500.00 1,500.00 


Fund 13 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 0.00 


Fund 21  


JE # BT22-00857 JE Trans Date 02/02/2022 JE Posted 02/02/2022 Comment TH-BT'S FOR PORTAPOTTYS
5,977.00 ( 028045)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6201- 030- B506 CRBOND, MEASURE A,NEW CONSTRUCTIO,FACILITIES ACQ


5,977.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


5,977.00 5,977.00 


JE # BT22-00864 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment TH-CEQA
13,464.00 ( 010658)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 038- B020 CRBOND, MEASURE B,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


13,464.00 ( 010424)  21- 9734- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE B,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


13,464.00 13,464.00 


JE # BT22-00865 JE Trans Date 02/07/2022 JE Posted 02/07/2022 Comment TH-CEQA
11,950.00 ( 010180)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 032- B119 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


10,840.00 ( 010245)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6250- 035- B028 CRBOND, MEASURE A,OTHER COST:PLAN,FACILITIES ACQ


22,790.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


22,790.00 22,790.00 


JE # BT22-00881 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment TH - R22-01997
8,800.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


8,800.00 ( 028338)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B114 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


8,800.00 8,800.00 


JE # BT22-00882 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment TH - PO22-000974
19,815.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


19,815.00 ( 010060)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6210- 034- B111 CRBOND, MEASURE A,ARCHITECT/ENGIN,FACILITIES ACQ


19,815.00 19,815.00 


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 59 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


84/515







Transfer of Budget AppropriationsLedger06a


Effective 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022 Fiscal Year 2022


From ToDescriptionAccount


Fund 21   (continued)


JE # BT22-00883 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment TH - PO22-01262
15,250.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


15,250.00 ( 028338)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6202- 034- B114 CRBOND, MEASURE A,MODERNIZATION,FACILITIES ACQ


15,250.00 15,250.00 


JE # BT22-00910 JE Trans Date 02/17/2022 JE Posted 02/17/2022 Comment TH - R22-02043
30,622.00 ( 009895)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000 DRBOND, MEASURE A,BUILDINGS & IMP,FACILITIES ACQ


30,622.00 ( 010146)  21- 9733- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 035- B023 CRBOND, MEASURE A,DSA PLAN CHECK,FACILITIES ACQ


30,622.00 30,622.00 


Fund 21 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 0.00 


Fund 73  


JE # BR22-00918 JE Trans Date 02/04/2022 JE Posted 02/04/2022 Comment BD-SCHOLARSHIPS
1,000.00 ( 010886)  73- 0964- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 000- 0000 CRMARIJANE E. (LI,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER COMMUNITY


1,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


JE # BR22-00958 JE Trans Date 02/10/2022 JE Posted 02/10/2022 Comment BD-SCHOLARSHIPS
1,000.00 ( 011051)  73- 0990- 0- 8100- 5900- 5800- 000- 0000 CRMCDOWELL SCHOLA,PROF/CONSULT SE,OTHER COMMUNITY


1,000.00 .00 Net increase to Appropriations


Fund 73 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 2,000.00-


1,306,235.00 2,433,726.00 Total for Org 014 


Net increase to AppropriationsOrg 014 Net <Decrease> in Estimated Fund Balance 102,913.00-


Selection Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 14, JE Type = B, Starting Transaction Date = 2/1/2022, Ending Transaction Date = 


2/28/2022, Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N) Page 60 of 60


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Mar 15 2022  


8:00AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools
 854029


85/515







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose 
of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and 
Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545 (a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, 
or if it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not 
suitable for school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal 
property authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of 
the district or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may 
delegate to the district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to 
transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the 
auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by 
any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of 
property having previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no 
qualified bid was received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of 
the district empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of 
those members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of 
arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate 
by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the 
district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Education Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical 
means, provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the 
governing board has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 
 


86/515







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.4. 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metric: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


87/515







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF MARCH 23, 2022 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOLS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 3 Dell desktops Optiplex 755 20+ years Obsolete $0 


2. 1 HP Core 2 Desktop  20+ years End of life $0 


3 6 HP Monitors 20+ years End of life $0 


4. 1 Elmo Document Camera 10+ years End of life $0 


5. 1 Document Camera 10+ years End of life $0 


6. 7 Keyboards 10+ years End of life $0 


7. 3 iMac 10+ years End of life $0 


8. 1 HP Desktop XP 20+ years End of life $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


88/515







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, California 
Education Code and the negotiated contract. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 
opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 
cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 
within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 
teaching. 
 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


89/515







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Danielle Brown, Small Group Tutoring, Mission Hill Middle, 3/16/22 – 4/15/22, not to exceed 7 hours. 


 


Crysta Bullard, Math Professional Learning Community, Harbor High, 4/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to 


exceed 12 hours. 


  


Marianne Callahan, Elementary ELPAC Examiner, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 2/16/22 – 


6/15/22, not to exceed 20 hours. 


  


Marianne Callahan, Elementary ELPAC Examiner, Gault Elementary, 2/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 


38 hours. 


 


Kristen Cameron, ELD/Newcomer Curriculum & Coaching, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


1/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 70 hours. 


 


Andrew Castro, Saturday School Teacher, Harbor High, 3/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Joseph Chanin-Meiers, Math Professional Learning Community, Harbor High, 4/16/22 – 6/15/22, not 


to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Joe Hedgecock, ELD/Newcomer Curriculum & Coaching, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


1/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 70 hours. 


 


Pamela Hernandez, Elementary ELPAC Examiner, Gault Elementary, 12/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to 


exceed 40 hours. 


  


Rosario Lionudakis, History/Social Sciences Curriculum Planning, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 2/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Sarah Millar, Math Professional Learning Community, Harbor High, 4/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 


12 hours. 


 


Elaina Ramer, Math Professional Learning Community, Harbor High, 4/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 


12 hours. 


 


90/515







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Stacy Saady, History/Social Sciences Curriculum Planning, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


2/16/22 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Tegan Shanahan, Math Professional Learning Community, Harbor High, 4/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to 


exceed 12 hours. 


 


91/515







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Classified Personnel Actions 
  
MEETING DATE:    March 23, 2022 
 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 
  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   
  


RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 
 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


92/515







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Director-Classified Personnel: Keneé Houser 3/14/2022 


 


• Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments • 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Casarez, Abigayle, Paraeducator-After School - BV, 2.4 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/7/22 


Carrillo, Leah, Program Coordinator-After School - MH, 3.6 hrs/10 mos, effective 3/2/22 


Carrillo, Leah, Campus Safety Supervisor - MH, 8 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/21/22 


Nunez, Kathrine, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/14/22 


Perez, Felix, Program Coordinator-After School - WL, 2 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/9/22 


Suarez Martinez, Yasmin, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/7/22 


 


Increase FTE/Hrs & Mos:   


Houser, Kenee, Director-Classified Personnel - PC, from .865 fte to .973 fte effective 7/1/2021 


Promotion: 


Walls, April, from Paraeducator-Sped - SHS, 5 hrs/9 mos to Attendance Technician - SHS, 8 


hrs/10 mos, effective 3/14/22  


Retirement: 


Franks, Dorothy, Health Office Assistant - WL 3 hrs/9 mos and Site Program Coordinator - WL .8 


hrs/9 mos, effective 5/26/22 


Separation from Service:    


Carrillo, Leah, Program Coordinator-After School - MH, 3.6 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/7/22 


Hagen, Laura, Campus Safety Supervisor - MH, 8 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/3/22 


Kuo, Mei, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/18/22 


Long, Jennifer, Paraeducator-Sped - BV, 5.6 hrs/9 mos, effective 4/29/22 


Schembari, Jacob, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 2/28/22 


Suarez Martinez, Yasmin, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 3/8/22 


 


• Limited Term Projects (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes • 


New Temporary Employees:  


Estuesta, Amy, Executive Assistant I - BUS, not to exceed 60 hrs, 11/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Leighton, Kelly, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - various, effective 3/9/22 


93/515







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Ryan, Michael, Night Custodian - M/O, effective 3/4/22 


Silapan, Erika, Night Custodian - M/O, effective 3/7/22 


Temporary Employees:  


Kemerling, Mark, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 83.5 hrs, 11/8/21 - 2/15/22 


Lee, Morea, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 120 hrs, 3/16 - 6/15/22 


Lee, Woo Hyun, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 75 hrs, 3/16 - 


6/15/22 


McBride, Sarah, Paraeducator-Sped - WL, not to exceed 16 hrs, 2/16 - 3/15/22 


Rivera, Ashly, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 300 hrs, 3/23 - 6/15/22 


Rodriguez, Michael, Campus Safety Supervisor - MH, not to exceed 240 hrs, 2/16 - 5/15/22 


Speka, John, Night Custodian - WL, not to exceed 8 hrs, 3/1 - 3/15/22 


Regular Employees (Extra Hours or Limited Term Assignments):   


Bachman, Isabella, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 14 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Garcia-Montesdeoc, Yesenia, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 24 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Kiernan, Megan, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 34 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Lopez, Areli, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 79 hrs, 1/15 - 5/27/22 


Sturgeon, Rishelle, Career Development Specialist - SP, not to exceed 110 hrs, 3/7 - 5/26/22 


Torres Guillen, Reyna, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - SHS, not to exceed 140 hrs, 1/16 - 


6/30/22 


Tucker, Stephanie, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 57 hrs, 2/16 - 6/15/22 


Vilchez, Wendy, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 4 hrs, 2/16 - 4/15/22 


Welch, Callie, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 66 hrs 2/28 - 5/30/22 


Wofford, Klorissa, Campus Safety Supervisor - BMS, not to exceed 18 hrs, 2/16 - 3/15/22 


Stipend:    


McKee, Carol, Personnel Commissioner - PC, $70 stipend, 2/1 - 3/1/22 


Murtha, Brian, Personnel Commissioner - PC, $105 stipend, 1/11 - 3/1/22 


Violante, Mark, Personnel Commissioner - PC, $105 stipend, 1/11 - 3/1/22 


 


• Eligibility Lists Established •  


Nutrition Outreach Instructional Specialist   


 


94/515







 


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Personnel Commission Annual Report 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
As required by Education Code Section 45266, the Personnel Commission Director shall prepare an 
annual report of Personnel Commission activities, which shall be submitted to the Board of 
Education. The attached report describes the activities of the Personnel Commission for the fiscal 
year 2020-2021. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


95/515







Personnel
Commission
Annual Report


2020-2021


Santa Cruz City Schools 


96/515







About Santa Cruz City Schools
Santa Cruz City Schools (SCCS) is comprised of an elementary and a secondary district, governed by


one Board of Education. The district serves students residing in the City of Santa Cruz and in county


locations from Davenport to Soquel. Santa Cruz City Schools is comprised of approximately 6,140


students K - 12, 460 certificated teachers, librarians, and administrators, and 360 classified


employees. SCCS offers preschool and pre-kindergarten programs, comprehensive K-12 programs, a


home-school program, a continuation high school, and independent studies.


Introduction


Merit System


The merit system is a method of personnel management which is designed to promote the


efficiency and economy of the workforce and the good of the public by providing for the selection


and retention of employees, promotional opportunities, in-service training, and other related


matters on the basis of merit, fitness, and the principle of “like pay for like work.”


 


The first merit system law for school districts was established in 1936. California led the national


movement to implement the merit system in school districts when, as a result of a disgraceful


patronage system in the Los Angeles Unified School District, more than 700 non-teaching


employees were fired on the day after a school board election in order to make room for hiring


political “spoilsmen” for their positions.


Page 2


The Merit System was created to ensure that school districts hire and promote qualified classified


employees through consistent and lawful testing and hiring practices. This is accomplished


through a set of rules adopted by the Personnel Commission and is subject to the provisions of the


California Education Code. Santa Cruz City Schools adopted the Merit System in 1967. The Merit


System operates in approximately 96 California school districts. Almost 60% of all classified school


personnel in the state work under the Merit System.


The Personnel Commission establishes and enforces rules to ensure equitable selection,


promotion and retention of employees based on merit and fitness, without favoritism or prejudice.


It recruits and tests applicants for all classified positions within the District in such a manner as to


obtain the best employees possible.


Responsibilities for the Personnel Commission are provided by Sections 45240-45320 of the


Education Code. The following activities fall under the purview of the Personnel Commission:


·         Recruit and advertise to fill vacant classified positions


·         Accept and screen applications


·         Set procedures for determining applicant eligibility


·         Determine type of qualifying examination to be given


·         Construct and administer examinations


·         Set up interview panels and score examinations


Personnel Commission


97/515







Page 3


-         Establish eligibility lists for appointment and promotion


·         Certify top three ranks to site administrator for employment


-         Establish and maintain personnel records for all classified employees


-         Classify new positions 


-         Allocate classes to appropriate ranges on the salary schedule


-         Maintain a classification plan and conduct classification studies 


-         Reclassify positions within occupational groups 


-         Set procedures to follow for layoff 


-         Maintain seniority lists


-         Hear appeals of suspension, demotion, dismissal, or layoff 


The Personnel Commission is an independent body composed of three Personnel Commissioners:


Mark Violante: Mark Violante has been on the Commission  since December 1, 2013 and


is the union's appointee to the Commission. His term expires on December 1, 2022.


Brian Murtha: Brian Murtha was selected to be the Vice Chair of the Commission in


December 2020. He has served on the Commission since August 4, 2015 and is the joint


appointee to the Commission. His term expires on December 1, 2023.


Pamela Hernandez: Pamela Hernandez was selected to be the Chair of the Personnel


Commission in December 2020. She has served on the Commission since October 3,


2017 and is the Board's appointee to the Commission. Her term expires on December 1,


2021.


Personnel Commission Staff: 


Keneé Houser: Director, Classified Personnel 


Denice Grogan: Human Resource Specialist: Personnel Commission


Personnel Commission continued 


Highlights of 2020-2021


Revised Job Descriptions:


Behavior Technician-PBIS


Behavior Technician-Special Education


Director-Finance


Lead Payroll Technician


Lead System Support Specialist


Office Assistant-District Office


Paraeducator


Paraeducator-Academic Intervention


Paraeducator-After School


Paraeducator-Special Education


Payroll Technician


98/515







Page 4


New Job Descriptions:


Assistant Director-Maintenance & Operations


Chief of Communications & Community Engagement


Fleet Technician/School Bus Driver


Lead Custodian


Nutrition Coordinator


Personnel Actions


Merit Rule 600 - Reclassification:


Changed the effective date from July 1st to the 1st of the month following Board and


Commission approval.


Merit Rule 1400 – Probation Period:


Per AB 1353, took away the exception of extending probation periods beyond 6


months. 


Highlights of 2020-2021 continued


99/515







Page 5


Personnel Actions continued 


Welcome! 


The Personnel Commission would like to take this opportunity to welcome the following new


classified employees for 2020-2021. 


Jacqueline Adler


Sama AlRashid


Louisa Ancic


Jordan Anderson


Laura Bajurin


Sean Balke


Kristen Baniaga


Cindy Bautista


Leda Baxley


Jonathan Benko


Alyssa Benton


Tabitha Bernardi


Maria Bonuccelli


Marielle Bouchard


Max Bryer-Bass


Pilar Carrillo Salinas


Elva Castillo-Elizondo


Sydney Corbin


Samantha De Hart


Guadalupe Elizarraraz


Sandie Evans


Evelyn Flores


Marciel Gomez Juarez


Valerie Goodwin


Claire Grishaw-Jones


Ana Karen Guerrero


Gonzalez


Jeffrey Hall


Sergio Hernandez


Valerie Herrera


Soledad Hess


Sara Jakl


Sofia Johns


Kathryn Kuszmar


Jerene Lacey


Matthew Lamendola


Jennifer Martinez


Anna Miller


Jasha Morales Puzon


Jacob Myers


Rhonda Oxley


Autumn Perez


Laura Quintero Perez


Gustavo Ramirez


Maya Reber


Ana Rocha


Sam Rolens


Beatriz Solorzano


Kathleen Thompson


Andrea Tovar-Ramirez


Ilda Vasquez


Emma Waters


Naomi Weizman


Callie Welch


Kimberly White


Jaime Young


Chelsey Zahn


Jasmine Zamora


100/515







Page 6


Congratulations!


The Personnel Commission extends out congratulations to the following employees who were


promoted in 2020-2021. 


Cindy Baustista


Trevor Buckley


Helena Carranza


Wanda Castellanos


Kiauna Day-Smith


Italia De Leon


Amy Estuesta


Maia Fernandez


Ellery Flores


Ana Goena


Beatriz Lambert


Alyssa Martinez


Ulrich Scholten


Simone Selder


Lisa Sliney


Alexis Vargas


Daryle Williams


Klorissa Wofford


Impact of COVID-19 Pandemic


Start of 20-21, school was offered remotely. 


January 2021 – Small cohorts of students met on campuses


January 2021 – Vaccines were offered to staff as they became available


Late March/Early April 2021 – Elementary Schools open for in-person instruction in hybrid


fashion


Late April 2021 – Secondary Schools welcomed students in hybrid fashion


Schools remained in remote learning for the 2020-2021 school year. Classes, meetings, and


interviews were all held virtually, via “Zoom.” Human Resources had recently moved to


onboarding new employees using Frontline Central instead of in-person meetings. 


Some classified employees worked remotely from home, while essential administrators, office


employees and food service workers worked on a staggered schedule. 


Santa Cruz City Schools continued to ensure that all classified staff maintained their positions


and pay. School Bus Drivers assisted with food service, maintenance, and custodial work.


Campus Safety Supervisors, Yard Duty Monitors, Playground Recess Coaches, and others


assisted sites by communicating with families, distributing materials, and assisting sites as


needed. 


A rough overview follows:


Special Thanks


The Personnel Commission and staff would like to thank the Classified Employees for the


work they do to serve the students and staff of Santa Cruz City Schools. We also express our


gratitude to the numerous employees who served as panel members on our interview


teams. Their assistance is invaluable to the recruitment process and is greatly appreciated. 


101/515







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Resolution #29-21-22:  Transition Partnership Program Contract  
    Renewal 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution 29-21-22 to adopt the Transition Partnership Program Budget. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Transition Partnership Program contract represents an agreement between Santa Cruz City 
Schools and the State Department of Rehabilitation to provide joint services to assist students 
with disabilities to make a smooth transition from school to work. The funding from this 
contract allows the district to employ a part-time Transition Partnership Program Coordinator 
and three part-time Service Coordinators. The program provides vocational assessment, job 
exploration counseling, post-secondary counseling, workplace readiness training, instruction in 
self-advocacy, and work-based learning experience for students with special needs.   
 
The Transition Partnership Program is now a part of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity 
Act and, as seen on the budget, each person spends a portion of their time offering Department 
of Rehabilitation Student Services, which are direct services to students. 
 
The Transition Partnership Program has operated successfully for the past thirty-two years, 
serving hundreds of students with disabilities in Santa Cruz City Schools, San Lorenzo Valley 
Unified School District, and Scotts Valley Unified School District. 
 
The State Department of Rehabilitation requires that the Local Education Agency’s governing 
board adopt a resolution authorizing the agreement between the two agencies.  A copy of the 
program budget is included. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$901,752.00 Grant Revenue 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


102/515







Santa Cruz City School District 
Resolution # 29-21-22 


Support of the Agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and the  
State of California Department of Rehabilitation 


 
Re: Transition Partnership Program  


 
 
 
Whereas the Santa Cruz City School Board supports the Cooperative Program 
Agreement between the State of California Department of Rehabilitation and the 
Santa Cruz City School District and  
 
Whereas the Santa Cruz City School Board acknowledges the benefits and the 
responsibilities to be shared by both parties to said agreement therefore 
 
Be it Resolved that Ms. Kris Munro, District Superintendent, is hereby 
authorized to sign and execute any and all documents required by the 
Department of Rehabilitation to effectuate the execution of the contracts and/or 
amendments, except to increase the financial liability to this agreement. 
 
Passed And Adopted This 23rd Day of March 2022 at a regular meeting, by 
the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES: 
 
ABSENT/ABSTAIN: 
 
 
Signed:  ___________________________________ 
                  Deborah Tracy-Proulx, Board President 
 
Date:     ____________________________________ 


103/515







 


Gavin Newsom, Governor 


 
State of California 


Health and Human Services 
Agency Department of 


Rehabilitation 
Contracts & Procurement Section 


721 Capitol Mall, 6th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 


 
 
Sant Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 


      March 2022 
 


Re:  CONTRACT # 31923 
 


Attached is your agreement for Fiscal Years 2022/2023, 2023/2024, 2024/2025. Please complete, sign 
and return the following checked item(s). 
 
Please note: DOR is accepting electronic signed (e-signed) documents.  Please return e-signed 
documents and additional required documents listed below to the following email address:  
Gaurav.Chopra@dor.ca.gov   
 


 
    X  (1) one copy of the electronically signed Standard Agreement form (STD 213)  
 
    X                     Signature Authorization Form. 
 
    X                     Board Resolution Form. 
 
    X          (1) one copy of the Contractor Certification Clauses (CCC).  The CCC package contains 


clauses and conditions that may apply to your agreement and to persons doing business 
with the State of California.  The CCC will be kept on file in a central location and must 
be renewed every three (3) years and updated as changes occur.  Sign and return the 
first page of the current CCC.  Failure to do will prohibit the State of California from 
doing business with your company.  


 
__X____ (1) one copy of the Unruh Civil Rights Act and the Fair Employment & Housing Act. This 


form must be received to execute the agreement. 
 


    X  General Liability Insurance Requirements. See Exhibit D for liability limits. 
 
    X  Worker’s Compensation Insurance Requirements. See Exhibit D. 
 


104/515







    X  Auto Liability Insurance Requirements. See Exhibit D. 
 
 


This Agreement cannot be considered binding on either party until approved by appropriate 
authorized State Agencies. No services should be provided prior to approval, as the State is not 
obligated to make any payments on any agreement prior to final approval.   


 
Expeditious handling of this Agreement is appreciated. Please contact me at 
Gaurav.Chopra@dor.ca.gov  if you have any questions. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Gaurav Chopra Contract Analyst 
Contracts and Procurement Section 
 
 
 
Enclosures 
 cc: Contract Administrator 
 
 


105/515







2. The term of this Agreement is:


106/515







107/515







1 
Exhibit A 
 


EXHIBIT A  
(Standard Agreement - Subvention) 


Scope of Work 
 


1. PURPOSE 


Third Party Cooperative Agreement 


2. AUTHORITY 
 
Law: 29 U.S.C. §§ 721(a)(3), 730, 731, and 733; California Welfare and Institutions Code 
sections 19008 and 19013.  


Regulations: 34 C.F.R. 361.28 


Assistance Listing Number: 84.126 


3. CONTRACT REPRESENTATIVES 
 
Direct all inquiries during the term of this Agreement to the Contract Administrators listed 
herein: 


4. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES/DELIVERABLES 


See attached program description – EXHIBIT A.1 
 
 


Organization Dept. of Rehabilitation Santa Cruz City Schools 
Contact Person Judy Salinas Rachel Diaz 


Title DOR Contract 
Administrator 


TPP Coordinator 


Telephone 669-210-5706 831-429-3476 
Email Address Judith.salinas@dor.ca.gov Racheldiaz@sccs.net 


Mailing Address 
 
 


100 Paseo de San 
Antonio, #324 
San Jose, CA  95113 


300 La Fonda Avenue 
Santa Cruz, CA  95062 


108/515







1 
Exhibit A.1 
 


EXHIBIT A.1 
Contractor’s Description of Services/Deliverables 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
Transition Partnership Program (TPP) 


 
SCOPE OF WORK 
 
I.  Introduction 
This contract is between Santa Cruz City Schools (henceforth known as “the Program”), which is a 
State or local public agency, and the California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR). This third-party 
cooperative agreement (TPCA) is designed to jointly serve the mutual unduplicated individuals and/or 
recipients of DOR services (henceforth know as ‘participants’) receiving services from the Program 
and DOR. Under this cooperative agreement, the Program will ensure that the services provided are 
not the customary or typical services provided by that Program but rather are new services that have 
a vocational rehabilitation focus or are existing services that have been modified, adapted, expanded, 
or reconfigured to have a vocational rehabilitation focus. The Program will serve the mutual 
students/consumers of the Department of Rehabilitation and Santa Cruz City Schools, San Lorenzo 
Valley Unified School District and Scotts Valley School District.  
 
Services will also be made available to DOR Consumers of Blind Field Services (BFS) District as 
appropriate. 
 
DOR authorizes the following services to be provided under this agreement:  


• Job Exploration Counseling 
• Workplace Readiness Training 
• Work-Based Learning 
• Instruction in Self Advocacy 
• Counseling on Post-Secondary Education 


 
The Program staff will identify and refer students with disabilities who can benefit from the DOR 
Student Services two to three years before high school exit. The Program staff will pre-screen 
potentially eligible applicants by reviewing their IEPs, achievement test scores, psycho-educational 
reports and interviewing school personnel.  A Request for DOR Student Services form and a Consent 
to Release and Obtain Information to be provided at the intake meeting with the DOR counselor. If 
the Program participant requires Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) services from the DOR, a referral 
form, DOR paperwork, school testing, school reports will be submitted to the DOR prior to the VR 
intake. The Program Staff from the Santa Cruz City School District will work closely with the 
authorizing DOR counselor through the referral, eligibility and planning processes to insure 
coordinated service provision.  
 
The Program may provide DOR student services to students who are not younger than 16 nor older 
than 21 years, unless the student is participating in a special education program and receiving 
services beyond the age of 21 (for students participating in secondary education programs such as 
adult transition programs), but not beyond the point at which a secondary school student exits their 
special education program 
 
The Program will provide information to the Program participants with ID/DD ages 16-21 regarding 
Employment First, opportunities for employment, and supports to achieve Competitive Integrated 
Employment. 
 
 


109/515







2 
Exhibit A.1 
 


DOR STUDENT SERVICES 
 
For fiscal year 2022-2023, a total of 87 unduplicated participants with disabilities will receive DOR 
Student Services through this contract.  
 
It is expected that DOR will open 35 new cases from the referrals made by the Program. 
 
For fiscal year 2023-2024, a total of 87 unduplicated participants with disabilities will receive DOR 
Student Services through this contract.  
 
It is expected that DOR will open 35 new cases from the referrals made by the Program.  
 
For fiscal year 2024-2025, a total of 87 unduplicated participants with disabilities will receive DOR 
Student Services through this contract.  
 
It is expected that DOR will open 35 new cases from the referrals made by the Program.  
 
II. Assurances 
The Program makes the following assurances as identified in 361.28(a): 


(1) The services provided by the Program, as the public cooperating agency, are not the 
customary or typical services provided by that agency but are new services that have a 
vocational rehabilitation focus or existing services that have been modified, adapted, 
expanded, or reconfigured to have a vocational rehabilitation focus; 


(2) The services provided by the Program, as the cooperating agency, are only available to 
applicants for, or recipients of, services from DOR; 


(3) Program expenditures and staff providing services under the cooperative arrangement are 
under the administrative supervision of DOR (e.g., the Program will provide only those 
services that have been authorized by DOR under this cooperating arrangement); and 


(4) All requirements of the vocational rehabilitation services portion of the Unified or Combined 
State Plan, including a State’s order of selection, will apply to all services provided under the 
cooperative arrangement. 


 
III. Services to be Provided 
 
DOR Student Services 
 
TPP DOR Student Services are a coordinated set of services available for students with disabilities, 
to provide transition services to students from the age of 16 through 21. DOR Student Services may 
be delivered in a classroom, community, or individual setting. Upon TPP student exit from high school 
TPP DOR Student Services will end. 
 
The coordinated DOR Student Services activities shall include DOR, the school, and other 
appropriate agencies that may provide services to the student/DOR consumer including Regional 
Centers, the One Stop system, and Social Security administration. DOR Student Services are based 
upon the individual student/DOR consumer needs, taking into account the student's preferences and 
interests, and shall include instruction, community experiences. 
 
The following DOR Student Services will be provided by the Program in accordance with this 
agreement, as authorized by DOR for each individual with a disability and individualized to each 
program participant’s/DOR consumer’s needs, preferences, and interests as well as their DOR 
Individualized Plan for Employment (IPE) goals and objectives, as appropriate.  


110/515







3 
Exhibit A.1 
 


 
The services described in sections 1-5 are DOR Student Services, designed to support students with 
disabilities in exploring transition from school and preparing for successful employment and/or 
postsecondary education. 
 
DOR Student Services are available to students who are potentially eligible or students who have 
been determined eligible for VR services. Students participating in DOR Student Services through 
this contract will primarily be provided services as potentially eligible. Students who require additional 
services to participate in DOR Student Services may need to apply for VR services. Students who 
have been determined eligible for the VR services may be provided with DOR Student Services either 
pre- or post-IPE development. 
 
1. DOR Student Services Job Exploration Counseling 
 
a. Description 
Job Exploration Counseling services provide an individualized, timely, and systematic process by 
which a participant seeking employment gains knowledge of career paths and job opportunities and 
learns to identify strengths, barriers to employment, viable vocational options, and objectives 
necessary to achieve one or more employment goals.  Job exploration counseling will be provided in 
conjunction with the counseling provided by the DOR counselor. Job Exploration Counseling may 
include discussion, analysis, or information on: 


• The local labor markets 
• In-demand industries and occupations 
• Non-traditional employment options 
• Interest in post-secondary training or education 
• Career aptitude, career skills, and vocational interest inventories 
• The participant’s vocational interest inventory results 
• Identification of career pathways of interest to the participant, and the skills and qualifications 


necessary to be successful in these occupations. 
• The participant’s prior work experience and transferable skills 
• Career speakers 


 
Reporting of job exploration activities completed, findings, and recommendations will be provided to 
the referring DOR Counselor.  
 
The TPP Coordinator and the Service Coordinators will be providing Job Exploration Counseling. 
   
b. Service Goals/Number Served 


• For fiscal year 2022-2023, a total of 65 unduplicated participants will receive this service 
• For fiscal year 2023-2024, a total of 65 participants will receive this service 
• For fiscal year 2024-2025, a total of 65 unduplicated participants will receive this service 


 
2. DOR Student Services Workplace Readiness Training 


 
a. Description 
Workplace Readiness Training services consist of instruction with curricular supports which can be 
provided in a classroom, group, or individual setting. Workplace readiness skills are a set of skills and 
behaviors that are necessary for any job. This secondary school instruction is intended to support 
goals and objectives and will typically be provided until the Program participant exits the secondary 
school system, in accordance with the needs and informed choice of the student. Workplace 


111/515







4 
Exhibit A.1 
 


Readiness training can be provided through instruction or other activities where the student can learn 
and apply the knowledge.  
 
Workplace readiness training may include, but not limited to, training in the following subject matters: 


• Soft skills needed for successful employment including: 
o Communication with coworkers 
o Attitudes about work  
o Decision making while on the job 
o Conflict resolution skills 
o Problem solving techniques 
o Appropriate workplace written communication skills 


• Interviewing techniques 
• Resume development 
• Application preparation 
• Appropriate work behaviors including: 


o Grooming and hygiene while on the job 
o Use of a cell phone  
o Social media professionalism 
o Maintaining a healthy lifestyle while at work 
o Time management 
o Developing friendships with coworkers 
o Community safety 


• Employer expectations such as punctuality and performance 
• Relevant work practices 
• Travel training 
• Financial literacy 


o Money management 
o Assistance in becoming knowledgeable regarding the impact of employment on a 


participant's disability and benefits  
 
Reporting on workplace readiness training activities will be provided to the referring DOR counselor.  
 
The TPP Coordinator and the Service Coordinators will be providing Workplace Readiness Training. 
 
b. Service Goals/Number Served 


• For fiscal year 2022-2023, a total of 65 unduplicated participants of DOR services will 
receive this service 


• For fiscal year 2023-2024, a total of 65 unduplicated participants will receive this service 
• For fiscal year 2024-2025, a total of 65 unduplicated participants will receive this service 


 
3. DOR Student Services Work-based Learning Experiences 


 
a. Description 


Work-based learning experiences use real work settings to provide participants with an opportunity to 
explore work in a competitive integrated environment. Work-based learning experiences provide 
participants with the knowledge and skills that will help them connect school experiences to real-life 
work activities and future career opportunities. Participants may participate in more than one work-
based learning experience, as appropriate for the participant. Work-based learning experiences are 
intended to be temporary placements to gain experience in the workplace. They may also result in the 


112/515







5 
Exhibit A.1 
 


development of any of the following: vocational direction, appropriate work attitudes, ethics, 
interpersonal skills, speed, and accuracy, foundational employment skills.  


 
Work based learning experiences include work experience services consisting of short-term 
placements both on and off campus and monitoring the participant’s performance in the work 
environment. Work experience may include: 


• Paid/unpaid internships 
• Paid/unpaid placement 
• Summer work experience 
• Apprenticeships (informal) 
• Informational interviews 
• Workplace tours 
• Job shadowing 


 
Any paid or non-paid work experience activities will be in compliance with the Department of Labor 
regulations. Work Experience supervisors will evaluate participants and submit written reports to the 
DOR counselor on a monthly basis.  
 
The TPP Coordinator and the Service Coordinators will be providing Work-based Learning 
Experiences. 
b. Service Goals/Number Served 


• For fiscal year 2022-2023, a total of 40 unduplicated participants will receive this service 
• 17 unduplicated participants will participate in a Work Experience placement. 


 
• For fiscal year 2023-2024, a total of 40 unduplicated participants will receive this service 
• 17 unduplicated participants will participate in a Work Experience placement. 


 
• For fiscal year 2024-2025, a total of 40 unduplicated participants will receive this service 
• 17 unduplicated participants will participate in a Work Experience placement. 


 
4. DOR Student Services Instruction in Self-Advocacy 


 
a. Description 
Instruction in Self-Advocacy services may be provided in a classroom, group, or individual setting to 
assist participants to effectively communicate, convey, negotiate, or assert his/her own interests 
and/or desires. Instruction may be provided through mentorships including peer, disability, or group 
mentoring. Self-Advocacy instruction may train participants in the following skills as they relate to 
successful employment:  


• Self-awareness 
• Disability understanding and disclosure 
• Self-determination 
• Setting goals 
• Reasonable accommodation factors 
• Utilizing available resources and support systems 
• Taking a leadership role in the IEP, 504, or other person-centered planning process 
• Positive self-talk 
• Understanding workplace rights  
• Understanding workplace responsibilities 
• Effective communication and interpersonal skills 
 


113/515







6 
Exhibit A.1 
 


Reporting on Self-Advocacy instruction activities will be provided to the referring DOR counselor.  
 
The TPP Coordinator and the Service Coordinators will be providing Self-Advocacy Instruction. 
 
b. Service Goals/Number Served 


• For fiscal year 2022-2023, a total of 65 unduplicated participants will receive this service 
• For fiscal year 2023-2024, a total of 65 unduplicated participants will receive this service 
• For fiscal year 2024-2025, a total of 65 unduplicated participants will receive this service 


 
5. DOR Student Services Counseling on Post-Secondary Education 
 
a. Description 
Counseling on post-secondary education services include instruction with curricular supports which 
can be provided in a classroom, group, or individual setting. Participants interested in careers 
requiring post-secondary education may receive guidance on how skill development and knowledge 
relate to future opportunities in post-secondary education settings and employment. Counseling on 
post-secondary education may include instruction in the following subject matters:  
 


• Explore career & post-secondary education options 
• Learn about career pathways 
• Discover post-secondary education resources and disability support services 
• Assist with application/ enrollment process 
• Identify financial aid options 
• Identify technology needs 
• Attend college fairs & tours 


 
The TPP Coordinator and the Service Coordinators will be providing Counseling on Post-Secondary 
Education. 
 
b. Service Goals/Number Served 


• For fiscal year 2022-2023, a total of 60 unduplicated participants will receive this service 
• For fiscal year 2023-2024, a total of 60 unduplicated participants will receive this service 
• For fiscal year 2024-2025, a total of 60 unduplicated participants will receive this service 


 
IV. DOR and Program Contacts 
 


Organization Dept. of Rehabilitation Santa Cruz City Schools 
Contact Person Judy Salinas Rachel Diaz 


Title DOR Contract 
Administrator 


TPP Coordinator 


Telephone 669-210-5706 831-429-3476 
Email Address Judith.salinas@dor.ca.gov Racheldiaz@sccs.net 


Mailing Address 
 
 


100 Paseo de San 
Antonio, #324 
San Jose, CA  95113 


300 La Fonda Avenue 
Santa Cruz, CA  95062 


 
V. Linkages to Other Community Agencies 
 
[Briefly describe any connections in the community that are working with the public agency, and any 
referral sources] 


114/515







7 
Exhibit A.1 
 


 
In alignment with section 101(a)(11) of the Rehabilitation Act, DOR and the Program has regular 
contact and ongoing working relationships with the following agencies to increase opportunities for 
DOR student/consumers and avoid duplication of services: 
 
● WorkAbility1 
● Santa Cruz County Career Technical Education Partnership (CTEP, previously known as 


Regional Occupational Program or ROP) 
● San Jose Job Corps 
● Goodwill Central Coast  
● Workforce Santa Cruz County 
● Cabrillo and other colleges 
● Regional Center 
● Chamber of Commerce 
● Employment Development Department   
● Access 2 Employment 
● California Conservation Corps  
● Your Future is Our Business 
● Monterey Bay Economic Partnership 
● Social Security Administration 
● Central Coast Center for Independent Living 
● County Mental Health 
● Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District 
 
VI. In Service Training 
 
Twice a year or more frequently as needed, in-service trainings will be conducted to cross-train the 
Program and DOR staff in each agency’s mission, goals, services, policies, procedures, and 
professional approaches. This may be done through quarterly meetings, monthly staff meetings, and 
other program related meetings. 
.


115/515







1 
Exhibit B 
 


EXHIBIT B 
(Standard Agreement - Subvention) 


Budget Detail and Payment Provisions 
 


1. INVOICING AND PAYMENT  
A. Service Budget Payment of Expenditure  


1. This is a cost reimbursement Agreement for subvention services. For services satisfactorily 
completed by the Program consistent with those authorized by DOR, and upon receipt and 
approval of the invoices by DOR, DOR agrees to reimburse the Program for actual 
expenditures incurred subject to the approved Scope of Work, Service Budget, Budget 
Narrative, approved invoices, and applicable regulations as attached or referenced hereto 
and made a part of this Agreement.  
 


2. All expenses shall be reviewed and approved by the DOR Contract Administrator before 
payment can be made to the Program. 
 


3. The Service Budget must set forth in detail the reimbursable items, unit rates and extended 
total amounts for each line item. The Program's Service Budget shall include items directly 
related to this Agreement to include a Budget Narrative that fully explains why and how the 
costs are necessary, reasonable, and allocable to the Agreement.   


 
B. Submission of Invoice(s) 


1. Monthly invoices must be completed using the DR 801B Service Invoice form (DR801B) 
and shall provide an actual line-item detail of expenditure(s) that supports the approved 
Service Budget and Budget Narrative. The DR801B shall include the Agreement Number 
and be submitted in duplicate not more frequently than monthly in arrears to the DOR 
Contract Administrator or designee (listed in Exhibit A). 
 


2. An original DR801B must be submitted and signed by authorized personnel as listed on the 
Signature Authorization (DR 325) form.   
 


3. Supporting documentation must be available upon request at any time by DOR staff, or 
other State and Federal representatives.   
 


4. Federal and State funds are time limited; therefore, invoices (service and certified match) 
must be submitted as soon as possible, but no later than 60 days after the service month.  
Final submission of all fiscal year-end invoices is due no later than November 1st, to allow 
for payment and draw down prior to the close out of Federal/State funds. 
 


5. If budgetary funds revert due to failure to submit timely invoices or failure to submit a 
properly prepared invoice, related Federal and State funds will no longer be available for 
use which will require the contractor to submit a claim through the California Department of 
General Services’ Government Claims Program, where approval to pay is not guaranteed.   


 
6. The DOR is committed to issue payments as quickly as possible following the receipt of an 


accurate and complete invoice of allowable costs as approved by the DOR Contract 
Administrator. 


 
 
 
 


116/515







2 
Exhibit B 
 


C. Appropriate Expenditures 
Budgets must not contain line items that are or will be reimbursed/paid by another source of 
funding during the period covered by this Agreement. Budgeted amounts that have not been 
utilized during a fiscal year shall not be carried over to another fiscal year.  
 


D. Invoice Claim Adjustments 
1. Budgeted amounts remaining for a given line item, within a fiscal year budget, may be used 


to defray allowable costs under the approved budget line items contained within the same 
fiscal year. A claim adjustment is required on the Service Invoice (DOR 801B) with an 
attached brief narrative explaining each line item impacted and may not exceed up to a 
cumulative amount of ten percent (10%) of the total annual contract Service Budget for all 
budget years as long, as there is neither an increase nor decrease of the total annual 
contract Service Budget. A formal amendment is required if it does not meet the above 
criteria.  
 


2. Staff line item salary ranges and percentage of time are projected estimates and are 
subject to change based on actual salary and chargeable time costs. Claim adjustments 
are allowable as long as the annualized total line item costs do not exceed what is allowed 
in Item 1 above.  


 
E. Budget Contract Amendments 


A contract amendment between both parties is required for any budget changes not covered in 
Section D above. This includes any major category or detailed line item description changes to 
the approved Service Budget and Budget Narrative as outlined below: 
 


• Adding and deleting a major category budget or detailed line item. 
• Line item adjustments that exceed a cumulative amount of 10%. 
• Decrease/increase to the total annual budget award or the total Agreement award for all 


budget years. 
• Any word for word changes to the written budget narrative or budget cost detail. 


(Note: ALL changes must be made in bold.) 
 


F. Travel Reimbursements 
If travel is reimbursable, the Program agrees that all travel expenses and per diem rates paid 
to its employees under this Agreement shall be reimbursed at actual costs not to exceed the 
California Department of Human Resources (CalHR) designated rates for excluded 
employees. Go to CalHR website at http://www.calhr.ca.gov/employees/pages/travel-
reimbursements.aspx. No travel outside the State of California except for bordering California 
States shall be reimbursed without prior documented written authorization from DOR.   
 
Upon request from DOR, the Program will provide sufficient documentation to support travel 
expenditures such as travel claims, mileage logs, and receipts for lodging, transportation, and 
meal costs. Travel costs that benefit more than one cost objective will be allocated to this 
agreement in proportion to the benefit received by DOR. 
 


 
2. BUDGET CONTINGENCY CLAUSE  


A. It is mutually agreed that if the Budget Act of the current year and/or any subsequent years 
covered under this Agreement does not appropriate sufficient funds for the Program, this 
Agreement shall have no further force and effect. In this event, the State shall have no liability 


117/515







3 
Exhibit B 
 


to pay any funds whatsoever to the Program or to furnish any other considerations under this 
Agreement and the Program shall not be obligated to perform any provisions of this 
Agreement.  


 
B. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the Budget Act for purposes of this 


program, the State shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no liability 
occurring to the State or offer an Agreement amendment to the Program to reflect the reduced 
amount. 
 


3. BUDGET CONTINGENCY CLAUSE FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED AGREEMENTS  
A. It is mutually understood between the parties that this Agreement may have been written for 


the mutual benefit of both parties before ascertaining the availability of congressional 
appropriation of funds to avoid program and fiscal delays that would occur if the Agreement 
were executed after that determination was made.  


 
B. This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available to the State 


by the United States Government for the current year and/or any subsequent year for the 
purpose of this program. In addition, this Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions, 
limitations, or conditions enacted by Congress or to any statute enacted by Congress that may 
affect the provisions, terms, or funding of this Agreement in any manner.  


 
C. The parties mutually agree that if Congress does not appropriate sufficient funds for the 


program, this Agreement shall be amended to reflect any reduction in funds.  
 
4. PROMPT PAYMENT CLAUSE   


Payment will be made in accordance with, and within the time specified in, Government Code 
Chapter 4.5, commencing with section 927.  


 
5. PRINCIPLES AND STANDARDS FOR DETERMINING ALLOWABLE COSTS, INCLUDING 


REQUIREMENTS FOR DOCUMENTING PERSONNEL ACTIVITY CHARGEABLE TO THE 
AGREEMENT  


 
Agreements awarded by DOR shall be subject to actual costs for services rendered under this 
Agreement. Allowable costs under this Agreement must meet the following general criteria:  


 
• Be generally recognized and necessary for the provision of services identified in this 


Agreement. 
• Be reasonable for the performance of the Agreement, including acceptable sound business 


practices. 
• Be subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement and approved DOR budgeted line 


items. 
• Not be used for general expenses required to carry out other responsibilities of the Program.  
• Be properly documented and supported. 
• Be allocable to the services provided under the cooperative arrangement so that costs charged 


to the agreement are proportional to the benefits received by DOR. 
 
Documenting and supporting the distribution of all costs, including the allocation of time chargeable 
to the Agreement, is required. The Program agrees to comply with the 2 CFR part 200 Federal cost 
principles regarding documentation for the support of personnel activity chargeable to the 
Agreement.   


 


118/515







4 
Exhibit B 
 


6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS  
A. The Program must maintain an appropriate fund accounting system that accurately 


accumulates and segregates reasonable, allocable, and allowable costs in compliance with 
State and Federal regulations, and generally accepted accounting principles. The Program’s 
financial management system shall provide: 


 
• Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of each federally 


sponsored project. 
• Records that identify adequately the source and application of funds for federally 


sponsored activities. 
• Written procedures for determining the reasonableness, allocable, and allowable costs 


in accordance with the provisions of the applicable federal cost principles and the terms 
and conditions of the Agreement. 


• Accurate fund accounting records that track the revenues received from 
funders/sources and the expenditures paid to vendors for goods and services, and that 
are supported by adequate source documentation. 


 
B. The Program shall submit to State such reports, accounts, and records as deemed necessary 


by the State to discharge its obligation under State and Federal laws and regulations


119/515







ITEM
FTE 


EXPENDITURE


FY 7/1/2022 
to 6/30/2023


TOTAL


FY 7/1/2023 
to 6/30/2024


TOTAL


FY 7/1/2024 
to 6/30/2025


TOTAL


Rehabilitation Team Unit Units 1.35 1.35 1.35 
1 FTE = $110,377 $149,009 $149,009 $149,009


33,111 33,111 33,111


SUBTOTAL $182,120 $182,120 $182,120


Case Service Contract(s):


TOTAL DOR PROGRAM COST $182,120 $182,120 $182,120


Santa Cruz City Schools


DOR Program Budget
July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2025


Case Services
(Individual Consumer Expenses)


EXHIBIT B.1


Exhibit B.1 1


120/515







FY 7/1/2022 
to 6/30/2023


FY 7/1/2023 
to 6/30/2024


FY 7/1/2024 
to 6/30/2025


TOTALS TOTALS TOTALS


DOR PROGRAM COSTS $182,120 $182,120 $182,120
(From DOR Program Budget)


DOR Student Services Service Budget $300,584.00 $300,584.00 $300,584.00


VR Employment Services Service Budget
(If Applicable)


$300,584 $300,584 $300,584
(From Service Budget)


TOTAL FEDERAL COSTS $482,704 $482,704 $482,704


Certified Match (If applicable)
0% 0% 0%


Total Federal Share $0 $0 $0
0% 0% 0%


Cash Match (If applicable) $102,816 $102,816 $102,816
21.3% 21.3% 21.3%


Total Federal Share $379,888 $379,888 $379,888
78.7% 78.7% 78.7%


TOTAL STATE MATCH $102,816 $102,816 $102,816


Cooperative agency certified match expenditure and cash match expenditure must be from non-federal funds 
and cannot be used to draw down other federal funds.  The cash match expenditure must equal at least 
21.3% of the designated share and the certified match expenditure must equal at least 25% of the 
designated share.


Program Budget and Match Summary


TOTAL PAYMENT BY DOR TO CONTRACTOR


Santa Cruz City Schools


Exhibit B.1 2


121/515







STATE OF CALIFORNIA
TPP DOR STUDENT SERVICES SERVICE BUDGET 


Contractor Name and Address


Effective Date (Amendments Only) Effective Date (Amendments Only) Effective Date (Amendments Only)


Line 
No.


PERSONNEL-Position Title  & Time 
Base


Annual Salary 
Per FTE


Annual  
FTE 


Amount 
Budgeted


Annual Salary 
Per FTE


Annual 
FTE 


Amount 
Budgeted


Annual Salary 
Per FTE


Annual 
FTE 


Amount 
Budgeted


Administrative Personnel


1
TPP Coordinator 1 FTE = 37.5 
hours/week 10 mo $125,447.00 0.1500 $18,817.05 $125,447.00 0.1500 $18,817.05 $125,447.00 0.1500 $18,817.05


2
3 Admin Subtotal $18,817.05 $18,817.05 $18,817.05


4
DOR Student Services Direct Service 
Personnel


5
TPP Coordinator 1 FTE = 37.5 
hours/week 10 mo $125,447.00 0.8000 $100,357.60 $125,447.00 0.8000 $100,357.60 $125,447.00 0.8000 $100,357.60


6
Service Coordinator 1 FTE = 37.5 
hours/week 10 mo $102,030.00 0.2100 $21,426.30 $102,030.00 0.2100 $21,426.30 $102,030.00 0.2100 $21,426.30


7
Service Coordinator 1 FTE = 40 
hours/week 9 mo $92,862.00 0.1700 $15,786.54 $92,862.00 0.1700 $15,786.54 $92,862.00 0.1700 $15,786.54


8
Service Coordinator 1 FTE = 36 
hours/week 9 mo $88,344.00 0.4000 $35,337.60 $88,344.00 0.4000 $35,337.60 $88,344.00 0.4000 $35,337.60


9
Service Coordinator 1 FTE = 30 
hours/week 9 mo $78,774.00 1.0000 $78,774.00 $78,774.00 1.0000 $78,774.00 $78,774.00 1.0000 $78,774.00


10
11 DOR Student Services Subtotal $251,682.04 $251,682.04 $251,682.04
12 Personnel Subtotal $270,499.09 $270,499.09 $270,499.09
13 OPERATING EXPENSES
14 Office Supplies $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
15 Mileage $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
16 Travel $400.00 $400.00 $400.00
17 Training $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
18 Instructional Materials $1,176.00 $1,176.00 $1,176.00
19 Operating Subtotal $3,276.00 $3,276.00 $3,276.00
20 Personnel and Operating Subtotal $273,775.09 $273,775.09 $273,775.09
21 Indirect Rate Percentage 7.02% 7.02% 7.02%
22 Indirect Cost $19,219.01 $19,219.01 $19,219.01
23 Workplace Readiness Training $5,040.00 $5,040.00 $5,040.00
24 Work-based Learning $2,550.00 $2,550.00 $2,550.00
25 TOTAL (rounded to nearest dollar) $300,584 $300,584 $300,584


Santa Cruz, CA   95060


Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 Budget Period Budget Period Budget Period


DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION


Contract Number Federal ID Number
91-1793600


Page 1 of 1


July 1, 2022-June 30, 2023 July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025


Original Amendment


Exhibit B.1 3


31923


122/515







4 
Exhibit B.1 


Santa Cruz City Schools  
Service Budget Narrative 


BENEFITS 
Certificated staff receive STRS (16.92%), Unemployment Insurance (1.23%), Worker’s Compensation 
(2.01%), Medicare (1.45%). Health Insurance, Dental/Vision Insurance, Life Insurance, and Dependent 
Coverage are a monthly flat rate and are determined by the medical insurance the employee selects 
and the number of family members that are covered by that plan. 


Classified staff receive PERS (22.91%), Unemployment Insurance (1.23%), Worker’s Compensation 
(2.01%), Medicare (1.45%), Social Security (6.20%).  Health Insurance, Dental/Vision Insurance, Life 
Insurance, and Dependent Coverage are a monthly flat rate and are determined by the medical 
insurance the employee selects and the number of family members that are covered on that plan. 


PERSONNEL 


TPP Coordinator Administrative Duties (Line #1) Contract Job Duties 
● Develops Program contract and budgets as well as monitoring the Program contract, budget,


and staff activities
● Attends meetings with DOR and program staff, and other program-related paperwork


(including Client Lists and Goal Tracking documents) as necessary
● Prepares monthly program billing invoice which is submitted to DOR Contract Administrator
● Prepares monthly stat sheet for the program
● Conducts monthly meetings and trainings for program staff


TPP Coordinator Direct Duties (Line #5) Contract Job Duties 
● Provides Job Exploration Counseling Program participants .Provides Workplace Readiness


Training to Program participants.
● Provides Work-based Learning Experiences to Program participants including developing


locations for Work-based Learning Experiences and Work Experience placements
● Provides Instruction in Self-Advocacy to Program participants.
● Provides Counseling on Post-Secondary Education to Program participants.
● Assists with to Program participants progress in contract services
● Provides service-related feedback to Program participants, DOR Counselor, parents, and


employers
● Provide DOR Student Services during IEPs including Instruction in Self-Advocacy and


Counseling on Post-Secondary Education
● Shares service-related information with DOR Counselor on a regular basis and completes


progress reports
● Attends Program/DOR meetings and trainings


Non-Contract Job Duties 
Transition Specialist 


● Provides job placement and follow up services for non-DOR clients
● Coordinates referral services between DOR and student/DOR client
● Assists students with the transition to Cabrillo College (and other colleges) with non-DOR


clients
● Attends IEP meetings and assists in developing individual transition plans of non-DOR clients
● Attends Transition Program staff meetings and district Special Education Professional


Development meetings


123/515







5 
Exhibit B.1 


Service Coordinator Direct Duties (Line #6) Contract Job Duties: 
● Provides Job Exploration Counseling to Program participants.
● Provides Workplace Readiness Training to Program participants.
● Provides Work-based Learning Experiences to Program participant s including developing


locations for Work-based Learning Experiences and Work Experience placements
● Provides Instruction in Self-Advocacy Program participants.Provides Counseling on Post-


Secondary Education to Program participants.
● Assists with Program participants progress in contract services
● Provides feedback to TPP Coordinator, Program participants, DOR Counselor, parents, and


employers
● Provide DOR Student Services during IEPs including Instruction in Self-Advocacy and


Counseling on Post-Secondary Education
● Shares service-related information with DOR Counselor on a regular basis and completes


progress reports
● Attends DOR meetings and program-related staff trainings/meetings
● Attends meetings with DOR and program staff, maintains program paperwork as necessary


Non-Contract Job Duties  
Career Development Specialist 


● Provides career/vocational development and assessment for non-DOR clients
● Implements the WorkAbility array of services to non-DOR clients
● Provides job placement and follow up services for non-DOR clients
● Coordinates referral services between DOR and student/DOR client
● Assists with the transition to Cabrillo College (and other colleges) with non-DOR clients
● Attends IEP meetings and assists in developing individual transition plans of non-DOR clients
● Keeps records and maintains files for the WorkAbility program


Service Coordinator (Line #7) Direct Contract Job Duties: 
● Provides Job Exploration Counseling Program participants Provides Workplace Readiness


Training to Program participants Provides Work-based Learning Experiences Program
participants including developing locations for Work-based Learning Experiences and Work
Experience placements


● Provides Instruction in Self-Advocacy Program participants Provides Counseling on Post-
Secondary Education Program participants Assists with Program participants’ progress in
contract services


● Provides feedback to TPP Coordinator, Program participants, DOR Counselor, parents, and
employers


● Provide DOR Student Services during IEPs including Instruction in Self-Advocacy and
Counseling on Post-Secondary Education


● Shares service-related information with DOR Counselor on a regular basis and completes
progress reports


● Attends DOR meetings and program-related staff trainings/meetings
● Attends meetings with DOR and TPP staff, and maintains other program-related paperwork as


necessary


Non-Contract Job Duties  
Career Development Specialist 


● Provides career/vocational development and assessment for non-DOR clients
● Implements the WorkAbility array of services to non-DOR clients
● Provides job placement and follow up services for non-DOR clients
● Coordinates referral services between DOR and student/DOR client


124/515







6 
Exhibit B.1 
 


● Assists with the transition to Cabrillo College (and other colleges) with non-DOR clients 
● Attends IEP meetings and assists in developing individual transition plans of non-DOR clients 
● Keeps records and maintains files for the WorkAbility program 


 
Service Coordinator (Line #8) Direct Contract Job Duties:  


● Provides Job Exploration Counseling to Program participants 
● Provides Workplace Readiness Training to Program participants Provides Work-based 


Learning Experiences to Program participants including developing locations for Work-based 
Learning Experiences and Work Experience placements 


● Provides Instruction in Self-Advocacy to Program participants 
● Provides Counseling on Post-Secondary Education to Program participants 
● Assists with Program participant’s progress in contract services 
● Provides feedback to TPP Coordinator, Program participants, DOR Counselor, parents, and 


employers 
● Provide DOR Student Services during IEPs including Instruction in Self-Advocacy and 


Counseling on Post-Secondary Education 
● Shares service-related information with DOR Counselor on a regular basis and completes 


progress reports 
● Attends DOR meetings and program-related staff trainings/meetings 
● Attends meetings with DOR and TPP staff, and maintains other program-related paperwork as 


necessary 
 
Non-Contract Job Duties  
Career Development Specialist 


● Provides career/vocational development and assessment for non-DOR clients 
● Implements the WorkAbility array of services to non-DOR clients 
● Provides job placement and follow up services for non-DOR clients 
● Coordinates referral services between DOR and student/DOR client 
● Assists with the transition to Cabrillo College (and other colleges) with non-DOR clients 
● Attends IEP meetings and assists in developing individual transition plans of non-DOR clients 
● Keeps records and maintains files for the WorkAbility program 


 
Service Coordinator (Line #9) Direct Contract Job Duties:  


● Provides Job Exploration Counseling to Program participants Provides Workplace Readiness 
Training to Program participants Provides Work-based Learning Experiences to Program 
participants including developing locations for Work-based Learning Experiences and Work 
Experience placements 


● Provides Instruction in Self-Advocacy to Program participants Provides Counseling on Post-
Secondary Education to Program participants Assists with Program participants’ progress in 
contract services 


● Provides feedback to TPP Coordinator, Program participants, DOR Counselor, parents, and 
employers 


● Provide DOR Student Services during IEPs including Instruction in Self Advocacy and 
Counseling on Post-Secondary Education 


● Shares service-related information with DOR Counselor on a regular basis and completes 
progress reports 


● Attends DOR meetings and program-related staff trainings/meetings 
● Attends meetings with DOR and TPP staff, and maintains other program-related paperwork as 


necessary 
 
 


125/515







7 
Exhibit B.1 


Non-Contract Job Duties  
This position is dedicated 100% to the contract with DOR; therefore, there are no traditional education 
agency duties. 


Operating Expenses 


Office Supplies 
Consumable office supplies to be used for program-related activities during the contract period such 
as, but not limited to paper, folders, cartridges. 


Mileage 
Mileage expenses for Program staff utilizing personal vehicles for job development of work 
experience placements and other program-related activities directly related to the provision of 
contract services. Cost reimbursement for mileage shall not exceed the CalHR posted mileage rate. 


Travel 
Per Diem and travel costs for Program staff to attend training related to contract services such as 
training on current trends in technology related to job skill development, labor laws/labor market 
trends, career and vocational goal setting. Prior written approval from DOR Contract Administrator is 
required. Cost reimbursement for travel shall not exceed the CalHR posted travel rates. 


Training 
Training for Program staff to attend Program-related trainings for the provision of contract services 
such as training on current trends in technology, related job skill development, labor/laws market 
trends, career and vocational goal setting.  All training requests need to be submitted to the DOR 
Contract Administrator for prior written approval. 


Instructional Materials 
For the purchase of contract-related Instructional Materials needed for Unduplicated Individuals. 
These may include, but not be limited to, vocational instruction manuals, interest surveys, job 
readiness tutorial supplies, and online or hard copy vocational curriculum materials. 


Indirect Cost 
Administrative Overhead - indirect costs of the Cooperative Agency Cooperative Program are those 
costs which have been calculated and approved by the California Department of Education (CDE).  
Workplace Readiness Training 
Costs for the purchase of bus passes to support travel training instruction as part of Workplace 
Readiness Training Services. It is anticipated that 35 Program participants will receive this service 
over three months. The current student bus pass rate is $48per month. Total amount budgeted is 
$5040. 


Work-based Learning 
Costs for the purchase of shoes, work clothing, uniforms, food handler’s certificates, background 
checks, CPR certification, guard cards, etc. required by employers to participate in a work-based 
learning experience(s). Total amount budgeted is based on the Program’s anticipated goal of 17 
Program participants` will participate in Work-based Learning services and the clothing will average 
$150 per participant. Therefore, the total budgeted amount for the Work-based Learning line item will 
be set at $2550. 


126/515







1 
Exhibit C 


EXHIBIT C 
(Standard Agreement - Subvention) 


General Terms and Conditions (GTC 4/2017) 


PLEASE NOTE: The General Terms and Conditions will be included in the Agreement by reference, 
you can view them at the Department of General Services, Office of Legal Services website at : 
https://www.dgs.ca.gov/OLS/Resources/Page-Content/Office-of-Legal-Services-Resources-List-
Folder/Standard-Contract-Language. Go to Resources, click on the Standard Contract Language 
section to expand, then click on GTC 4/2017.


127/515







1 
Exhibit D 


EXHIBIT D 
(Standard Agreement - Subvention) 


Special Terms and Conditions 


1. NOTIFICATION AND COMPLIANCE
All notices required by either party shall be in writing and sent by email, mail, or personally
delivered to the appropriate address. Mailing addresses may be changed by written notice.


The Program agrees to comply with all laws, regulations, ordinances, and policies of any
governmental unit having jurisdiction over the rehabilitation program with regards to construction,
medicine, health, safety, wages, hours, working conditions, workers’ compensation, licensing and
all other activities requiring compliance. The Program shall accept financial responsibilities in the
event of non-compliance.


2. DISPUTES
If the Program believes that there is a dispute or grievance between the Program and the State
arising out of or relating to this Agreement, the Program shall first discuss and attempt to resolve
the issue informally with the DOR Contract Administrator. If the issue cannot be resolved at this
level, the Program shall follow the following procedures:


A. If the issue cannot be resolved informally with the DOR Contract Administrator, the Program
shall submit, in writing, a grievance report together with any evidence to the DOR Contract
Administrator’s Supervisor. The grievance report must State the issues in the dispute, the legal
authority, or other basis for the Program’s position and the remedy sought. Within ten (10)
working days of receipt of the written grievance report from the Program, the DOR Supervisor
shall make a determination on the problem and shall respond in writing to the Program
indicating the decision and reasons, therefore. Should the Program disagree with the
Supervisor’s decision, the Program may appeal to the next level following the procedure in
“Disputes”, paragraph B listed below.


B. The Program’s letter of appeal must be submitted within ten (10) working days of the receipt of
the DOR Contract Administrator’s Supervisor’s written decision. The Program must submit a
letter of appeal to the DOR Contract Officer explaining the disagreement with the Contract
Administrator’s Supervisor’s decision. The letter must include, as an attachment, copies of the
Program’s original grievance report, evidence originally submitted, and response from the
Supervisor. The Contracting Officer shall, within twenty (20) working days of receipt of
Program’s letter of appeal, review the issues raised and shall render a written decision to the
Program. The decision of the Director or designee shall be final.


3. RIGHT TO TERMINATE
A. Either party reserves the right to terminate this Agreement subject to 30 days written notice.


B. However, the Agreement can be immediately terminated by DOR for cause. The term “for
cause” shall mean that the Program fails to meet the terms, conditions, and/or responsibilities
of the Agreement. In this instance, the Agreement termination shall be effective as of the date
indicated on the State’s notification to the Program.


4. CORRECTIVE ACTION
If the Program is not able to meet the service goals outlined in the Scope of Work, DOR reserves
the right to reduce the Service Budget in alignment with an amended Scope of Work to reflect


128/515







2 
Exhibit D 


updated service goals that are achievable for the Program after review by the DOR Contract 
Administrator.  


5. TRAINING SEMINARS, WORKSHOPS OR CONFERENCES
If the Program provides training seminars, workshops, or conferences, the Program must obtain
prior DOR approval for the location, costs, dates, agenda, instructors, instructional materials, and
attendees at any reimbursable training seminar, workshop, or conference pursuant to this
Agreement and of any reimbursable publicity or educational materials to be made available for
distribution. The Program shall acknowledge the support of the State whenever publicizing the
work under this Agreement in any media. The provision does not apply to necessary staff
meetings or training sessions held for the staff of the Program to conduct routine business
matters.


6. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
General Provisions Applying to All Policies
A. Coverage Term – Coverage needs to be in force for the complete term of the contract. If


insurance expires during the term of the contract, a new certificate must be received by the
State within ten (10) days of the expiration of this insurance. Any new insurance must still
comply with the original terms of the contract.


B. Policy Cancellation or Termination & Notice of Non-Renewal – The Program is responsible
to notify the State within five business days before the effective date of any cancellation, non-
renewal, or material change that affects required insurance coverage. In the event the
Program fails to keep in effect the specified insurance coverage, the State may, in addition to
any other remedies it may have, terminate this Contract upon the occurrence of such event,
subject to the provisions of this Contract.


C. Deductible – The Program is responsible for any deductible or self-insured retention
contained within their insurance program.


D. Insurance Carrier Required Rating – All insurance companies must carry a rating acceptable
to the Office of Risk and Insurance Management. If the Program is self-insured for a portion or
all of its insurance, review of financial information including a letter of credit may be required.


E. Inadequate Insurance – Inadequate or lack of insurance does not negate the Program
obligations under the contract.


F. Satisfying a Self-Insured Retention (SIR) – All insurance required by this contract must allow
the State to pay and/or act as the Program’s agent in satisfying any SIR. The choice to pay
and/or act as the Program’s agent in satisfying any SIR is at the State’s discretion.


G. Available Coverages/Limits – All coverage and limits available to the Program shall also be
available and applicable to the State.


H. Subcontractors – In the case of the Program’s utilization of subcontractors to complete the
contracted scope of work, the Program shall include all subcontractors as insured under the
Program’s insurance or supply evidence of insurance to the State equal to policies, coverages
and limits required of the Program.


I. Hazardous Activity
If applicable under this contract transportation is considered a hazardous activity.  The
Program agrees that the bodily injury liability insurance herein provided for shall be in effect at
all times during the term of this contract. In the event said insurance coverage expires at any
time or times during the time of this contract, the Program agrees to provide, at least 30 days
before said expiration date, a new certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as
provided for herein for not less than the remainder of the term of the contract or for a period of
not less than one year. New certificates of insurance are subject to the approval of DGS/ORIM,
and the Program agrees that no work or services shall be performed prior to such approval.


129/515







3 
Exhibit D 


The State may, in addition to any other remedies it may have, terminate this contract should 
Program fail to comply with these provisions. 


i. Commercial General Liability – The Program shall maintain general liability on an
occurrence form with limits not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and
property damage liability combined with a $2,000,000 annual policy aggregate. The policy
shall include coverage for liabilities arising out of premises, operations, independent
Programs, products, completed operations, personal & advertising injury, and liability
assumed under an insured Agreement. This insurance shall apply separately to each
insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought subject to the Program’s limit of
liability.


The following must be included as part of the policy and must be noted on the
certificate of insurance: The State of California, its officers, agents, and employees as
additional insured, but only with respect to work performed under the Agreement.


**Endorsements must be provided to the DOR prior to release of the executed
contract. The endorsement must be acceptable to the Department of Rehabilitation.**


ii. Automobile Liability (If Applicable) – For DOR consumers being provided transportation
under said Agreement, the Program shall maintain motor vehicle liability with limits not less
than $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident. Such insurance shall cover liability
arising out of a motor vehicle including owned, hired and non-owned motor vehicles to
include the following additional insurance coverage below:


• For public schools and other State or local public agencies: Automobile Liability
insurance must include Any-Auto, Hired-Autos, Non-Owned Autos, and any other auto
used in performing services under the Agreement. For seating capacity up to 7 people
(includes driver), the Program’s certificate of insurance shall State a limit of liability of not
less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage liability
combined. For seating capacity for 8 to 15 people (includes driver) the certificate of
insurance shall State a limit of liability of not less than $1,500,000 per occurrence for bodily
injury and property damage liability combined. For seating capacity for 16 passengers or
more the certificate of insurance shall State a limit of liability of not less than $5,000,000
per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage liability combined.


The following must be included as part of the policy and must be noted on the
certificate of insurance: The State of California, its officers, agents, and employees as
additional insured, but only with respect to work performed under the Agreement.


**Endorsements must be provided to the DOR prior to the release of the executed
contract.  The endorsement must be acceptable to the Department of Rehabilitation.**


iii. Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability – The Program shall maintain statutory
workers’ compensation and employer’s liability coverage for all its employees who will be
engaged in the performance of the Agreement. Employer’s liability limits of $1,000,000 are
required.


The workers’ compensation policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation in favor of the 
State.  


130/515







4 
Exhibit D 


**The waiver of subrogation endorsement must be provided to the DOR prior to release 
of the executed contract.  The waiver of subrogation endorsement must be acceptable 
to the Department of Rehabilitation.** 


Self-insurance – The Program shall supply the consent letter of self-insurance or the Certificate of 
Consent to Self-Insure. The Waiver of Subrogation is not required. 


7. CONTRACTOR STAFFING REQUIREMENT
The Program certifies that its employees meet the qualifications as outlined in the job posting for
the position listed on the budget. The program further certifies that staff providing services under
this agreement meet the specific requirements.  The Program will provide key staff resumes or
duty statements for the positions identified under this agreement at DOR’s request. request at the
time of program reviews as outlined in the DOR Contract Handbook.


8. CONFLICT OF INTEREST
A. The Program certifies that its employees and the officers of its governing body shall avoid any


actual or potential conflicts of interest and that no officer or employee who exercises any
functions or responsibilities in connection with this Agreement shall have any personal financial
interest or benefit which either directly or indirectly arises from this Agreement.


B. The Program shall establish safeguards to prohibit its employees or its officers from using their
positions for a purpose which could result in private gain, or which gives the appearance of
being motivated for private gain for themselves or others, particularly those with whom they
have family, business, or other ties.


9. CONFIDENTIALITY
A. The Program agrees to comply with the provisions applicable to consumer information as set


forth in 34 Code of Federal Regulations section 361.38 and Title 9, California Code of
Regulations, section 7140 et seq., and personal information as set forth in the Information
Practices Act of 1977 (California Civil Code section 1798 et seq.).


B. The Program agrees that any personal information, as defined by the Information Practices Act
of 1977 (California Civil Code section 1798 et seq.) and this Agreement, obtained in the
performance of this Agreement is classified as confidential and shall not be subject to
disclosure to any source except as required by this contract or otherwise authorized by DOR.


C. The Program agrees to remove all confidential, sensitive, or personal information from any
reports, publications, or other materials created during the performance of this contract prior to
being released to the scientific and academic community, or other individuals or entities. The
removal method(s) must be reasonable and appropriate to ensure that any confidential,
sensitive, or personal information cannot be recovered, accessed, used or disclosed, which
would result in a security breach or an information security incident.


D. Subject to the applicable requirements of the regulations cited above, the Program agrees to
report any security breach or information security incident involving confidential, sensitive, or
personal information (e.g., consumer information) obtained in the performance of this contract
to the DOR’s Contract Administrator and the DOR’s Information Security Officer. The DOR’s
Information Security Officer can be contacted via e-mail at iso@dor.ca.gov.


E. Security breaches or information security incidents that shall be reported include, but are not
limited to:


131/515







5 
Exhibit D 


1. Inappropriate use or unauthorized disclosure of confidential, sensitive, or personal
information (e.g., consumer information) obtained in the performance of this contract by the
Program or the Program’s assignees. Disclosure methods include, but are not limited to,
electronic, paper, and verbal.


2. Unauthorized access to confidential, sensitive, or personal information (e.g., consumer
information) obtained in the performance of this contract. Information can be held in
medium that includes, but is not limited to, electronic and paper.


3. Loss or theft of information technology (IT) equipment, electronic devices/media, paper
media, or data containing confidential, sensitive, or personal information (e.g., consumer
information) obtained in the performance of this contract. IT equipment and electronic
devices/media include, but are not limited to, computers (e.g., laptops, desktops, tablets),
smartphones, cell phones, CDs, DVDs, USB flash drives, servers, printers, peripherals,
assistive technology devices (e.g., notetakers, videophones), and copiers. Data can be
held in medium that includes, but is not limited to, electronic and paper.


F. The Program agrees to provide annual security and privacy training for all individuals who
have access to confidential, sensitive, or personal information (e.g., consumer information)
obtained in the performance of this contract.


G. The Program agrees to obtain and maintain acknowledgements from all individuals to
evidence their understanding of the consequences of violating California privacy laws and the
Program’s information privacy and security policies.


H. For Programs that do not have a security program that includes annual security and privacy
training, a self-training manual is available on the DOR website in the “Requirements for
Becoming a Service Provider” section under “Annual Security and Privacy Training for VR
Service Providers.” The self-training manual is named “Protecting Privacy in State
Government” and can be downloaded at the following link:
https://www.dor.ca.gov/Home/SecurityandPrivacy.


I. Additional training and awareness tools are available at the California Information Security
Office (CISO) website and the California Department of Justice – Privacy Enforcement and
Protection website. These State entities created the self-training manual, “Protecting Privacy in
State Government” that DOR revised to meet its business needs.


10. AUDIT AND REVIEW REQUIREMENTS
A. General Audit and Review Requirements


1. The State shall have the right to conduct inspections, reviews, and/or audits of the Program
to determine whether the services provided, and the expenditures invoiced by the Program
were in compliance with this Agreement and other applicable federal or State statutes and
regulations.


2. The Program agrees that DOR, State Controller's Office, Department of General Services,
Bureau of State Audits, Federal Department of Education Auditors, or their designated
representatives shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting
documentation pertaining to the performance of the Agreement, including but not limited to,
accounting records, consumer service records, records and evaluations of individuals
referred to the program, and other supporting documentation that may be relevant to the
audit or investigation.


132/515







6 
Exhibit D 


3. The Program shall submit to the State such reports, accounts, and records deemed
necessary by the State to discharge its obligation under State and Federal laws and
regulations, including the applicable Federal Office of Management and Budget (OMB) cost
principles and administrative requirements.


4. The Program agrees to allow the auditors access to such records during normal business
hours and to allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information
related to such records.


5. The Program agrees to maintain such records for possible audit for a minimum of seven (7)
years after final payment or until resolution of all issues which may arise as a result of any
litigation, claim, negotiation, audit, or any other action involving the records prior to
expiration of the seven (7) year period, whichever is later.


B. Annual Federal Audit (For Agreements that received Federal Funds $750,000 and above):
1. In addition to the General Audit and Review Requirements above, the Program agrees to


provide an annual audit as required by the federal “Single Audit Act” of 1994, as amended.
These annual audit documents shall be maintained by the Program and provided to the
auditing agency when requested. This audit shall be made in accordance with 2 CFR 200.


11. COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND PROCUREMENTS
A. The Program shall comply with applicable laws and regulations regarding securing competitive


bids and undertaking negotiations in Program's agreements with other entities for acquisition of
goods and services with funds provided by the State or Federal under this Agreement. A
minimum of two competitive quotations is required for any purchase order or subcontract for
services over $2,500, and should be submitted to the DOR Contract Administrator or adequate
justification provided for the absence of bidding.


B. The Program must maintain a copy of the narrative description of the procurement systems
guidelines, rules or regulations that will be used to make purchases under this Agreement. The
State reserves the right to request a copy of these documents and to inspect the purchasing
practices of the Program at any time.


C. The Program should seek prior approval for any purchase or subcontract exceeding $2,500
per unit or more for commodities, supplies, and services related to this Agreement. The
Program must provide in its request for approval all particulars necessary, as specified by
DOR, for evaluating the necessity or desirability of incurring such costs.


D. For all purchases made, subject to this Agreement, the Program must maintain copies of all
paid vendor invoices, documents, bids and other information used in vendor selection, for
inspection or audit.


12. CONTRACT AMENDMENTS
In the event that additional program services must be performed which was wholly unanticipated
and is not specified in the written Scope of Work, but is, in the opinion of both parties necessary to
the successful accomplishment of the general scope of work outlined, an amendment to the
Agreement is required.


13. SOFTWARE


133/515







7 
Exhibit D 


The Program certifies that it has appropriate systems and controls in place to ensure that State 
funds will not be used in the performance of this contract for the acquisition, operation or 
maintenance of computer software in violation of copyright laws. 


14.THEFT SENSITIVE ITEMS
The DOR is requiring nonexpendable electronic items purchased to be listed under a separate line
item titled “Theft Sensitive Items”. The Program shall maintain an inventory record for each
nonexpendable item purchased or built with funds provided under the terms of the contract. The
inventory record of each item shall include the date acquired, total cost, serial number, model
identification and any other information or description necessary to identify said item. A copy of
the inventory record must be submitted annually to the DOR Contract Administrator.


The following items, regardless of cost must be inventoried:


1. Computers/printers
2. Laptops/tablets
3. Copiers/fax
4. Smart phones/cell phones
5. Other electronic items required to provide contract services


Upon termination of the agreement, DOR may request equipment be returned to DOR or 
authorize the continued use of equipment for work to be performed under a different agreement. 


The DOR reserves title to equipment purchased under this agreement that are not fully consumed 
during the life of the agreement.   


15. ATTRIBUTION
The Program agrees to acknowledge the sponsorship of DOR with respect to any public
Statement, press release, news item, or publication related to a program funded all or in part with
funds from DOR. The Program further agrees to identify the role of DOR with respect to any
individual highlighted or publicized by or through Program, when such individual is a DOR
consumer.


16. UNRUH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND THE FAIR EMPLOYMENT & HOUSING ACT
Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 2010, if a bidder or proposer executes or renews a
contract over $100,000 on or after January 1, 2017, the bidder or proposer hereby certifies
compliance with the following:


The Program certifies compliance with the Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the Civil Code)
and the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Section 12960 of the Government Code); and


If the Program has an internal policy against a sovereign nation or peoples recognized by the
United States government, the Program certifies that such policies are not used in violation of the
Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the Civil Code) or the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Section 12960 of the Government Code).


134/515







1 
Exhibit E 


EXHIBIT E 
(Standard Agreement - Subvention) 


Additional Provisions - Federally Funded Agreements 


1. FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS
The Federal Office of Management and Budget (OMB) has established uniform administrative
requirements and cost principles for determining allowable costs chargeable to Federal awards.
The Contractor agrees to abide by the Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200 (2 CFR 200),
except where the Agreement is more restrictive. The federal regulations are available for review
on the Internet at www.ecfr.gov under Title 2-Grants and Agreements.


2. FEDERAL FUNDING INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
A. In any Agreement funded in whole or in part by the federal government, DOR may acquire


and maintain the Intellectual Property rights, title and ownership, which results directly and
indirectly from the Agreement. However, the federal government shall have non-exclusive,
non-transferable, irrevocable, paid-up license throughout the world to use, duplicate, or
dispose of such Intellectual Property throughout the world in any manner for governmental
purposes and to have and permit others to do so.


B. Evaluation of Discovery or Invention: If any discovery or invention arises as a result of funded
work, the Program must refer the discovery or invention to DOR. The Rehabilitation Services
Administration (RSA) and its representatives have the sole and exclusive power to determine
whether or not and where a patent should be filed and the disposition of all rights, including
title and license rights, which may result. The RSA’s determination of these issues shall be
considered final. In addition, DOR and RSA shall acquire at least an irrevocable, non-
exclusive, and royalty-free license to utilize for government purposes of any of these
inventions. By signing this Agreement, the Program agrees that determinations of rights to
inventions made in the course of or under the Agreement shall be made by RSA or its
authorized representative.


C. Copyrights and Patents: The Federal awarding agency and/or DOR reserves a royalty-free,
nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use, and to authorize
others to use, for Federal Government purposes:


1. The copyright in any work developed under a grant, subgrant, or Agreement under a grant
or subgrant; and


2. Any rights of copyright to which a grantee, subgrantee or a contractor purchases
ownership with grant support.


3. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION
Federal and State agencies shall not award assistance to applicants that are debarred or
suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal assistance
programs under Executive Order 12549. By signing this Agreement, the Program certifies that
neither it nor its principals or subcontractors are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any
Federal department of agency.


4. PROHIBITION ON TAX DELINQUENCY


135/515







2 
Exhibit E 


Any Agreement that a State agency enters into after July 1, 2012, is void if the contract is between 
a State agency and a contractor, or subcontractor, whose name appears on either list of the 500 
largest tax delinquencies pursuant to Section 7063 or 19195 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.  
In accordance with Public Contract Code section 10295.4, agencies are required to cancel 
Agreements with entities that appear on either list.   
(Franchise Tax Board)  https://www.ftb.ca.gov/about-ftb/newsroom/top-500-past-due-
balances/index.html  
(Department of Tax and Fee Administration) https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/taxes-and-fees/top500.htm 


5. THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE SUBJECT TO THIS AGREEMENT
A. Equal Employment Opportunity--All Agreements require compliance with E.O. 11246--Equal


Employment Opportunity, as amended by E.O. 1137--Amending Executive Order 11246
Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity, and as supplemented by regulations at 41 CFR
Chapter 60 Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity,
Department of Labor, Part 60-1 Obligations of Contractors and Subcontractors, Subpart A.
Preliminary Matters; Equal Opportunity Clause; Compliance Reports.


B. Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C.
1251 et seq.), as amended--Agreements of amounts in excess of $100,000 shall require the
Contractor to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued
pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control
Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.). Violations shall be reported to ED and the Regional
Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).


C. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352)--By signing this Agreement, the Contractor
who is awarded an Agreement of $100,000 or more certifies that it will not and has not used
Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal
contract, grant, or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Contractor shall also disclose
any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal
award.


D. All contractors shall comply with the following statutes and regulations:
1. Subject: Discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin.


Statute: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (45 U.S.C. 2000 through 2000d-4).
Regulation: 34 CFR part 100. 


2. Subject: Discrimination on the basis of sex
Statute:  Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. 1681-1683).
Regulations: 34 CFR part 106. 


3. Subject: Discrimination on the basis of handicap.
Statute: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29U.S.C. 794).
Regulation: 34 CFR part 104handicap. 


4. Subject: Discrimination on the basis of age.
Statute: The Age Discrimination Act (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.).
Regulation: 34 CFR part 110


6. RETURN OF INAPPROPRIATE USE OF FUNDS


136/515







3 
Exhibit E 


By signing this Agreement, the Program shall certify that in the event of funds used 
inappropriately, funds must be returned to DOR. 


7. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)
By signing this Agreement, the Program agrees to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as all applicable
regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.). In compliance
with the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. §794 et seq. and Government Code, Section 11135
et seq.; Section 504 imposes affirmative disability-related responsibilities on recipients of federal
financial assistance as well as federal programs and activities and prohibits disability-based
discrimination; and Section 508, requires electronic and information technology be accessible to
people with disabilities.


137/515







1 
Exhibit F 


EXHIBIT F 
(Standard Agreement – Subvention) 


Additional Provisions - TPCA 


1. MATCH REQUIREMENTS
The Program shall submit the certified expenditure invoice on a timely basis (i.e. same time as
submission of service budget invoice) for proper DOR processing. To ensure sufficient match is
available to leverage federal funding, the contractor is required to submit 100% of their obligated
certified/cash match to meet their full budgeted amount by the end of each fiscal year.
Refer to the Contract Handbook for Case Services and Cooperative Program Agreements for
more information regarding certified/cash match requirements.


For Agreements that include CERTIFIED EXPENDITURE MATCH:
A. The Program shall certify to the State, on a monthly basis as specified in Exhibit B and G, the


Program’s allowable costs to provide the cooperative program services identified in the Scope
of Work, in accordance with the Cooperative Agency Certified Expenditure Budget Summary
and Narrative, and applicable Federal regulations. All such expenditures shall be under the
administrative supervision of the State and no portion of the certified expenditures shall come
from Federal funds. The State shall not be obligated to pay the Program for any contributions
made by the Program in accordance with the Cooperative Agency Certified Expenditure
Budget Summary.


B. The total Cooperative Agency certified expenditure share will be matched to Federal funds at
no less than 25%, as indicated on the DOR Program Budget Summary. If the value of the
certified expenditures by the Program is below 25% of the actual total program cost, the
Service Budget may be reduced after review by the DOR Contract Administrator. The State will
not pay the Program for actual costs claimed on the Service Invoice (DOR 801B) until the
certified expenditure summary for the same period has been submitted.


C. The Program’s contributions, including any excess of the amount specified in the “Cooperative
Agency Certified Expenditure Budget Summary”, will be used by the State to obtain Federal
funds under Section 110 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended. Federal funds
obtained in excess of the “Total Program Cost” as identified on the “DOR Program Budget
Summary” shall accrue to the State.


Certified match only includes: 


Certified personnel expenditures for the time Program staff spend providing direct VR services 
under the TPCA. This may include the allocable portion of staff salary and fringe benefits based 
upon the amount of time cooperating agency staff directly spend providing services under the 
arrangement. 


Third-party in-kind contributions are an unallowable source of match in the VR program whether 
provided via this agreement or other mechanism (34 C.F.R. § 361.60(b)(2)). This includes: 
A. Certified time for individuals not directly providing VR services, such as principals,


administrators, secretaries and supervisors; and
B. Certified expenditures for the costs incurred by the TPCA not directly for the provision of VR


services, such as, indirect costs, depreciation, existing utilities and space donated for use
under the TPCA.


138/515







2 
Exhibit F 


For Agreements that include CASH MATCH: 
A. Each fiscal year the Program will pay to State, no less than quarterly and in advance, upon


receipt of an invoice from the State, all those cash matching funds which are identified within
the Program Budget Summary for that fiscal year. The State shall not be obligated to pay the
Contractor for any contributions made by the Program in accordance with the approved
budget, it being understood that all matching funds obtained by the State from the Program
shall be exclusive funds of the State and no portion of the cash match shall come from Federal
funds.


B. The total Cooperative Agency cash share will be matched to Federal funds at no less than
21.3% as indicated on the “DOR Program Budget Summary."


2. INDIRECT COSTS
Indirect costs are allowable expenses incurred by an organization which support the activities of a
program or contract but are not directly assigned to the specific program or contract and are
allocated to the program or contract using a method in compliance with 2 CFR 200. The allocation
method must be fully explained in the contract budget narrative and must be supported by actual
costs incurred and paid by the organization. The allocation of indirect costs cannot be based on
an arbitrary fixed rate and there is a 15% cap on the service budget. State


3. CONTRACT HANDBOOK
The Program acknowledges and agrees with the policies requirements and conditions of the DOR
Contract Handbook and its additional policy requirements and conditions for Case
Services/Cooperative Program Agreements as applicable for the Fiscal Year(s) covered under this
Agreement. Match requirements are applicable to Cooperative Programs Agreements only.


4. DOR'S CONTRACT MONITORING
The DOR Contract Administrator will monitor and document the Program’s performance to ensure
compliance with all Agreement provisions. The DOR Contractor Administrator will:


A. Maintain documentation on all Agreement activities, including the performance of the
Agreement services, invoice reviews and approvals, monitoring activities, and other
Agreement administration activities.


B. Monitor the Agreement to ensure services were performed according to the quality, quantity,
objectives, timeframes, and manner specified in the Agreement, and that the Program
prepares and submits adequate documentation by the Program to support the services
provided, expenditures reimbursements, and/or any applicable match requirements.
Appropriate documentation may include, but is not limited to the Program’s goal outcomes,
consumer progress reports, a monthly client list of consumers provided services, and a
corresponding monthly Service Invoice(s) (DR801B) and Certified Expenditure Summaries as
appropriate.


C. Review and approve invoices for payment to substantiate expenditures for the work performed,
including verification that costs invoiced for the provision of services to DOR
applicants/consumers during the Agreement period, including costs paid by the Program are
based on reasonable costs, and that the invoices are current, correct, and timely.


D. Ensure that all Service Invoices (DR801B) and Certified Expenditure Summaries, if applicable,
are received no later than November 1st, to allow for payment and draw down prior to the close
out of Federal/State funds.


139/515







3 
Exhibit F 


E. Verify that the Program has fulfilled all requirements of the Agreement before approving the
final invoice.


F. Ensure there are sufficient funds to pay for all services rendered as required by the
Agreement.


G. Ensure, by the end of the second quarter, that the projected certified expenditure match will be
sufficient to support the budgets as outlined in this Agreement. If not, contact the appropriate
Collaborative Services Program Specialist. (Cooperative Program Agreements only)


H. Identify low usage levels and consider partial disencumbrance of Agreement funds.


I. Periodically review personnel activity reports for staff funded by the Agreement to ensure that
the Program is preparing and maintaining personnel activity reports in compliance with the
applicable cost principles in 2.C.F.R. part 200.


J. Verify that all Agreement staff are providing services in accordance with their duties and
qualifications specified in the Agreement, including ensuring that:


• Personnel duty statements or a copy of the Agreement Budget Narrative/Agreement Duty
statement has been provided to each staff person to communicate the specific duties to be
performed under the Agreement.


• Verify that job duties, as provided by the Agreement staff, match Agreement duty
statements and service descriptions.


• Ensure that the Program has submitted to DOR appropriate documentation that supports
the services provided to DOR applicants/consumers, including monthly (or otherwise
specified) progress reports, consumer listings, utilization/service reports, and/or other
agreed-upon documentation.


• Verify that Contract staff provide services only to authorized DOR consumers.


140/515







1 
Exhibit G 


EXHIBIT G 
(Standard Agreement - Subvention) 


Additional Provisions 


I. CONTRACT MONITORING AND REPORTING


The Contract Administrator/Program Manager shall monitor the contract by:


● Submitting Service Invoices (801B) on a monthly basis, with a list of unduplicated individuals
and/or participants in DOR Services (henceforth known as ‘participant’) served that month


● Ensuring Personnel Activity Reports or time reporting documents and a list of Program participant
served are prepared and maintained by Contract staff in accordance with 2CFR200 and reflect
accurate reporting


● Submitting Personnel Activity Reports or time reporting documents, supporting documentation,
and a list of Program participants served as requested by DOR contract administrator


● Meeting with DOR Contract Administrator and program staff to discuss contract progress at
Quarterly Meetings


● Reporting the current and cumulative achievement of contract service goals and outcomes as part
of the Quarterly Meetings or more often as directed by the DOR Contract Administrator


● Preparing and submitting to the assigned vocational rehabilitation counselor quarterly progress
reports for participants’ receiving DOR Student Services and monthly progress reports for students
participating in Work-based Learning Experiences. Progress reports should include participant’s
name and other necessary or required information to document the services provided and
participant’s progress in those services.


II. Transportation


The Contractor will provide transportation to 7 student/DOR clients including the driver.


141/515







CCC 04/2017  
CERTIFICATION 


I, the official named below, CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY that I am duly authorized to legally 
bind the prospective Contractor to the clause(s) listed below. This certification is made under the laws of the 
State of California. 


Contractor/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) 
  


Federal ID Number 
  


By (Authorized Signature) 
  


Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 
  


Date Executed Executed in the County of 
  


 
CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATION CLAUSES 


1. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE: Contractor has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination 
program requirements. (Gov. Code §12990 (a-f) and CCR, Title 2, Section 11102) (Not applicable to public 
entities.) 


2. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS: Contractor will comply with the requirements of the 
Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1990 and will provide a drug-free workplace by taking the following actions: 


a. Publish a statement notifying employees that unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or 
use of a controlled substance is prohibited and specifying actions to be taken against employees for violations. 


b. Establish a Drug-Free Awareness Program to inform employees about: 
1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
2) the person's or organization's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 
3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and, 
4) penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.  
c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will: 
1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace policy statement; and, 
2) agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment on the Agreement. 
Failure to comply with these requirements may result in suspension of payments under the Agreement or 
termination of the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible for award of any future State 
agreements if the department determines that any of the following has occurred: the Contractor has made false 
certification, or violated the certification by failing to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code 
§8350 et seq.)  


3. NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD CERTIFICATION: Contractor certifies that no more than one 
(1) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court has been issued against Contractor 
within the immediately preceding two-year period because of Contractor's failure to comply with an order of a 
Federal court, which orders Contractor to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board. (Pub. 
Contract Code §10296) (Not applicable to public entities.)  


142/515







4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAL SERVICES $50,000 OR MORE- PRO BONO REQUIREMENT: Contractor 
hereby certifies that Contractor will comply with the requirements of Section 6072 of the Business and 
Professions Code, effective January 1, 2003.   


Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono legal 
services during each year of the contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number of full time 
attorneys in the firm’s offices in the State, with the number of hours prorated on an actual day basis for any 
contract period of less than a full year or 10% of its contract with the State. 


Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal services, and may 
be taken into account when determining the award of future contracts with the State for legal services. 


5. EXPATRIATE CORPORATIONS:  Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate corporation or 
subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within the meaning of Public Contract Code Section 10286 and 
10286.1, and is eligible to contract with the State of California. 


6. SWEATFREE CODE OF CONDUCT:   


a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or corresponding 
accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than procurement related to a public 
works contract, declare under penalty of perjury that no apparel, garments or corresponding accessories, 
equipment, materials, or supplies furnished to the state pursuant to the contract have been laundered or 
produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal 
sanction, abusive forms of child labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the benefit of 
sweatshop labor, forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive forms of child 
labor or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor.  The contractor further declares under penalty of perjury 
that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California Department of Industrial 
Relations website located at www.dir.ca.gov, and Public Contract Code Section 6108. 


b. The contractor agrees to cooperate fully in providing reasonable access to the contractor’s records, 
documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized officials of the contracting 
agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of Justice to determine the contractor’s 
compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a). 


7. DOMESTIC PARTNERS:  For contracts  of $100,000 or more,  Contractor certifies that Contractor is in 
compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.3.  


8. GENDER IDENTITY:  For contracts of $100,000 or more, Contractor certifies that Contractor is in 
compliance with Public Contract Code section 10295.35. 


DOING BUSINESS WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


The following laws apply to persons or entities doing business with the State of California. 


1. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Contractor needs to be aware of the following provisions regarding current or 
former state employees.  If Contractor has any questions on the status of any person rendering services or 
involved with the Agreement, the awarding agency must be contacted immediately for clarification.  


Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10410):  


1). No officer or employee shall engage in any employment, activity or enterprise from which the officer or 
employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored or funded by any state 
agency, unless the employment, activity or enterprise is required as a condition of regular state employment.  


143/515







2). No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor with any state 
agency to provide goods or services. 


Former State Employees (Pub. Contract Code §10411): 


1). For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee 
may enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, 
arrangements or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any 
capacity by any state agency. 


2). For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or 
employee may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by that state agency in a 
policy-making position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period 
prior to his or her leaving state service. 


If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this 
Agreement void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420) 


Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than 
payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. 
(Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e)) 


2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS' COMPENSATION: Contractor needs to be aware of the provisions which 
require every employer to be insured against liability for Worker's Compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor affirms to comply with such provisions before 
commencing the performance of the work of this Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700) 


3. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: Contractor assures the State that it complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as 
well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA. (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) 


4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE: An amendment is required to change the Contractor's name as listed on 
this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal documentation of the name change the State will process the 
amendment.  Payment of invoices presented with a new name cannot be paid prior to approval of said 
amendment.  


5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:  


a. When agreements are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies will be verifying 
that the contractor is currently qualified to do business in California in order to ensure that all obligations due 
to the state are fulfilled.   


b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101 as actively engaging in any transaction for the purpose 
of financial or pecuniary gain or profit.  Although there are some statutory exceptions to taxation, rarely will a 
corporate contractor performing within the state not be subject to the franchise tax. 


c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in good standing 
in order to be qualified to do business in California.  Agencies will determine whether a corporation is in good 
standing by calling the Office of the Secretary of State. 


6. RESOLUTION: A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with a copy of a 
resolution, order, motion, or ordinance of the local governing body which by law has authority to enter into an 
agreement, authorizing execution of the agreement. 


144/515







7. AIR OR WATER POLLUTION VIOLATION: Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not be: (1) in 
violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated by the State Air Resources Board or an 
air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist order not subject to review issued pursuant to 
Section 13301 of the Water Code for violation of waste discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or 
(3) finally determined to be in violation of provisions of federal law relating to air or water pollution. 
 
8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204: This form must be completed by all contractors that are not 
another state agency or other governmental entity. 


145/515







       
STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION 
GRANT/CONTRACT SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION 
DR 325  (Rev. 10/07) Computer Generated 


GRANTEE/CONTRACTOR: 
 


STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
Department of Rehabilitation
 721 Capitol Mall
Sacramento, California 95814-4702 


 


SUBGRANTEE/CONTRACTEE:   
(Legal Corporation/Public Agency Name & Address) 
 
      
      
      
      


The following persons are authorized to request reimbursement of 
expenses incurred as a result of the agreement between the 
Grantee/Contractor and Subgrantee/Contractee named above: 


Signature  Name (Please Type or Print) Title (Please Type or Print) 


             
Signature  Name (Please Type or Print) Title (Please Type or Print) 


             
Signature  Name (Please Type or Print) Title (Please Type or Print) 


             
Signature  Name (Please Type or Print) Title (Please Type or Print) 


             


I hereby delegate authority to request reimbursement of expenses 
as shown above. 


Authorized Signature per Board Resolution Name (Please Type or Print) Date Signed 


       
 


 


146/515







STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 
CALIFORNIA CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS ATTACHMENT OFFICE OF LEGAL SERVICES 
DGS OLS 04 (Rev. 01/17) 


Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 2010, a person that submits a bid or proposal to, or 
otherwise proposes to enter into or renew a contract with, a state agency with respect to any 
contract in the amount of $100,000 or above shall certify, under penalty of perjury, at the time 
the bid or proposal is submitted or the contract is renewed, all of the following: 


1. CALIFORNIA CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS:  For contracts executed or renewed after
January 1, 2017, the contractor certifies compliance with the Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section
51 of the Civil Code) and the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Section 12960 of the
Government Code); and


2. EMPLOYER DISCRIMINATORY POLICIES:  For contracts executed or renewed after
January 1, 2017, if a Contractor has an internal policy against a sovereign nation or
peoples recognized by the United States government, the Contractor certifies that such
policies are not used in violation of the Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the Civil Code)
or the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Section 12960 of the Government Code).


CERTIFICATION 


I, the official named below, certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of 
California that the foregoing is true and correct. 


By (Authorized Signature) 


Printed Name and Title of Person Signing 


Executed in the County of Executed in the State of 


Date Executed 


Proposer/Bidder Firm Name (Printed) Federal ID Number


147/515







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: License Agreement: Spring Break Camp 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the agreement with Campus Kids Connection to host a spring camp program at 
DeLaveaga Elementary School. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Currently, the District has an existing agreement with Campus Kids Connection to provide 
before and after school programs at DeLaveaga and Westlake Elementary Schools. Campus Kids 
Connection plans to host a Spring Camp program during the District’s spring break. This 
program will be hosted at DeLaveaga Elementary School and will serve both DeLaveaga and 
Westlake students enrolled with Campus Kids Connection.  A similar spring break program will 
be offered to Bay View and Gault students in partnership with The Boys and Girls Club. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$470.00 custodial costs, to be paid to the District. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


148/515







149/515







150/515







151/515







152/515







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Zoom License Agreement 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Zoom license agreement to support distance learning and virtual meetings. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
To hold virtual and/or hybrid meetings with staff, parents, and students, the district has been 
utilizing education accounts through Zoom.us. The district’s current Zoom.us subscription ends 
in March 2022. Zoom has been pivotal in allowing the district to continue to serve students and 
families throughout the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$32,325.00 – ESSER 2 (Restricted) 
 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


153/515







154/515







155/515







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.3. 


     SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:                 Contract: Pictures with Class by Barksdale 
 
MEETING DATE:   March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
RECOMMENDATION:    
Approve the award of Pictures with Class by Barksdale for Senior Portraits and High School 
Services for Fiscal Year 22-23. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The District issued the attached Request for Proposal (RFP) #2021-22-01BU for Senior Portraits 
and High School Photography Services, February 14, 2022.  Sealed proposals were accepted 
until February 28, 2022. 
 
The District received three (3) responsive bids to RFP#2021-22-01BU: 


1. Pictures with Class by Barksdale 
2. Van Zantes Photography 
3. Still Light Studios LLC 


 
The bidders were interviewed by the high school principals and district staff.  The interview 
panel based their evaluation and recommendation to award contract on the maximum number 
of points awarded under the point categories:  


1. Statement of Qualifications, experience related to scope of services outlined.  
(Maximum 10 points) 


2. Customer service, location options, general flexibility (Maximum 20 points) 
3. Variety and price of package offerings (Maximum 30 points) 
4. Sample portfolio of options (Maximum 20 points) 
5. Reference (Maximum 20 points) 


 
Business Service will be writing a new Photography contract and will submit the contract to the 
board for approval at a future meeting.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


156/515







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.3. 


Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


157/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
Business Services 


133 Mission St., Ste. 100 


Santa Cruz, CA 


Phone (831)429-3410 Ext 237 
 


 


 


REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL # 2021-22-01BU 


SENIOR PORTRAITS AND HIGH SCHOOL 


PHOTOGRAPHER 
 


Released: February 14, 2022  


 
 


 


PROPOSAL DUE DATE 
District shall take delivery of proposals until 2:00 pm 


Monday, February 28, 2022 
 


 


DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS 
Deliver one original proposal and five (5) copies to: 


 


Paula Morin, Buyer, Business Services 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


133 Mission St., Ste. 100 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


Phone (831)429-3410 Ext 48237 
 


 


 


 


POTENTIAL FINALIST INTERVIEWS 
Finalists may be contacted for interviews.  If necessary, interviews will be scheduled for 


Monday, March 7, 2022 


 


 


AWARD OF CONTRACT 
Selected Photographer shall be notified no later than Thursday, March 24, 2022 


 


 


158/515







 


 


 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 


 
 


 


RFP Table of Contents: 


 


SECTION 1: Request for Proposal ............................................................1 


SECTION 2: Terms and Conditions ..........................................................2 


SECTION 3: Information to be Provided in Proposal……………………4 


SECTION 4: Evaluation Criteria ...............................................................5 


SECTION 5: Tentative RFP Schedule……………………………………6 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


159/515







 


 


 


 


 


SANTA CRUZ SCHOOLS 


  
SECTION 1:               REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 


 


The Santa Cruz City School District Governing Board is soliciting sealed proposals from 


qualified firms and/or individuals for Senior Portraits Photography Services. 


 


Contractors are invited to submit proposals to provide student and school photography services 


with the following terms, conditions and requirements as listed in this RFP. 


 


Proposals are required to be prepared and submitted at the contractor’s expense no later than 


2:00 pm, Monday, February 28, 2022, to the following address: 


 


 


 


Paula Morin, Buyer, Business Services 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


133 Mission St., Ste. 100 


Santa Cruz, CA  


Phone (831)429-3410 Ext 48237 


 


 


 


 


1.1 Clarifying questions or confirmation of proposal receipt should be directed to Paula 


Morin in writing via email at pmorin@sccs.net. 


 


1.2 The contract is one year with an option to renew for up to four (4) additional one (1) year 


period at the district’s request (to be evaluated annually). 
 


1.3 The Santa Cruz City Schools (“District”) does not obligate itself to accept any proposals, 


reserves the right to waive any irregularities or informalities in proposals, to reject any or 


all proposals, to accept or reject any one or more items of a proposal.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


160/515







 


 


 


 


SECTION 2:                 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 


 


 


2.1 The winning bidder (referred to as “contractor” or “photographer” throughout this 


document) will be required, but not limited to provide student picture packages, senior 


portraits, student identification pictures (2 sets), student activity and school sports team 


pictures and school staff pictures. All dates for any and all services described in this RFP 


shall be coordinated and approved by the Principal or designee.  


 


2.2 The contractor shall transfer the picture files to the District via an appropriately-secured 


cloud storage service such as Google Drive, One Drive, Dropbox, etc., providing location 


and login credentials with permission to download. The contractor is required to provide 


the school with a deluxe wall composite of the seniors (please specify size).  Contractor 


will also provide one student identification card with color photo and barcode to each 


school.  The contractor shall provide the above at no charge.  


 


2.3 Prior to the sitting, price lists outlining any and all fees, policies, and procedures 


specifying costs and the conditions for related return(s) or credit(s) are to be furnished to 


each senior.   


 


2.4 No pressure selling is to be used by any agent or representative of contractor.  Students 


are under no obligation to purchase portraits from the senior photographer.  If a student 


indicates at the time of the initial sitting that he/she is not going to purchase a package, 


the photographer will be required to take only two (2) proofs. 


 


2.5 The photographer will photograph all students; freshmen, sophomores, and juniors 


individually, as directed by the Principal (and or designee) and furnish at no cost to the 


school, one glossy head and shoulder print and a link to a shared Google drive.  All 


glossy prints or digital images, compatible with the yearbook publisher and Illuminate 


Education software, are to be delivered to the school no later than two (2) weeks after the 


sitting.  The packages are to be alphabetized and available no later than one month from 


the sitting.  The photographer will also provide personnel to take all monies and will be 


responsible for settling all complaints.   


 


2.6 A make-up day for retakes and absent students will be scheduled by the school in 


conjunction with the photographer.   


 


2.7 The photographer is responsible for Commencement Day Photographs.  


 


161/515







 


 


2.8 The photographer shall unconditionally guarantee all photographs made as to 


workmanship and quality of materials used.  In the event of dissatisfaction on the part of 


any student, the photographer is responsible for settling all complaints and providing 


such retakes as may be deemed necessary by the school at no cost.   


 


2.9 Any staff member of photographer having direct contact with students at any time will be 


required to authorize fingerprint-based criminal background checks, and be responsible 


for all fees incurred.  Prior to rendering any services, Contractor will provide the results 


of background checks to the District.   


 


 


2.10 The photographer is to submit in writing any deviations to the RFP, or additions in 


services that the photographer will provide.  Upon approval of the agreement, the 


deviations and/or additional services will become part of this agreement.  


 


2.11 The photographer shall submit with RFP an itemized estimate of the value of the products 


and services to be provided as described in this RFP. 
 


2.12 The School District requires evidence of insurance covering the successful vendor in the 


following limitations: 


Workman’s Compensation Limit  $   500,000.00 


Comprehensive Auto & General Liability: 


  Personal Injury     1,000,000.00 


  Property Damage     1,000,000.00 


Comprehensive Auto & General Liability: 


  Non-ownership per occurrence  $1,000,000.00 


 


The School District, its officers, employees, and agents must be named as an additional 


insured. Certificates of Insurance acceptable to the School District shall be filed with the 


School District prior to commencement of work, which shall include a 30-day notice of 


cancellation or reduction in limits.  The insurance shall be as specified or as required by 


law, whichever coverage is greater. 


 


 


2.13 The District reserves the right to cancel the agreement without cause and subject to a 


thirty-day written notice.   


 


 


 
 


 


162/515







 


 


 


 


SECTION 3:                 INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED IN PROPOSAL 


 


Format and Number of Copies to Be Submitted: In order to be considered for selection, 


Contractor must submit a complete response to this RFP. A copy of the Request for Proposal 


with attachments is not required to be submitted with the RFP submission. One (1) original and 


five (5) copies of each proposal must be submitted. No other distribution of the proposal shall be 


made by the Contractor. 


Contractors shall include as part of their proposal responses to the following information at a 


minimum: 


3.1 Name, address, telephone number etc., of the firm or person submitting the proposal. 


3.2 Proposal shall be signed by an authorized representative of the Contractor. 


3.3 Statement of Qualifications, associations and educational professional resume of all 


persons that would provide services under any resulting contract. 


3.4 Portfolio Samples – Picture samples of various package options with prices listed.  A 


package offered under $100 must be included as one of the many options for all classes. 


3.5 Specify studio background options and/or outdoor locations provided for Senior Portraits. 


3.6 References - All contractors shall include a list of a minimum of three (3) references, for 


similar services only, who could attest to the Proposer’s knowledge, quality of work, 


timeliness, diligence and flexibility. Include names, contact persons, and phone numbers 


of all references. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


163/515







 


 


 


 


 


SECTION 4:                                        EVALUATION CRITERIA 


 


The District will evaluate responses to this RFP based principally on the following list of 


evaluation factors: 


 


4.1 Statement of Qualifications, technical capabilities and experience relative to the scope of 


photography services outlined. (Maximum 10 Points) 


 


4.2 Customer service, location options, and general flexibility (Maximum 20 Points) 


 


4.3 Variety and price of package offerings (Maximum 30 points) 


 


4.4 Sample Portfolio of options with pricing of final deliverable (Maximum 20 Points). 


 


4.5 References (Maximum 20 Points) 


 


  


District staff will evaluate the Statements of Qualifications and may conduct informal interviews 


with an undetermined number of qualified firms. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


164/515







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


SECTION V:           TENTATIVE RFP SCHEDULE 


 


 RFP Advertised: 


     San Jose Mercury:                                                           February 5 and 6, 2022 


     Santa Cruz Sentinel:                                                        February 12 and 13, 2022 


RFP Invitation Letter submitted to potential bidders:          February 4, 2022 


Due Date for receipt of RFP:                                                Monday, February 28, 2022 by 2:00 


Selected Proposal submitted for Board Approval:               March 23, 2022 


Selection results notice to be provided to all responders:    March 24, 2022 


 


 


165/515







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 30-21-22: Authorizing Participation in the Rural School 
Bus Pilot Project 


      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve Resolution 30-21-22 authorizing participation in the Rural School Bus Pilot Project. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In 2017, Santa Cruz City Schools applied for the Rural School Bus Pilot Project to replace a diesel 
bus with an electric bus. This grant would provide funding up to $400K for the bus and $5K for 
infrastructure. On March 14th, 2022, the District received notification that SCCS has been 
selected to receive the grant, contingent upon completion of the Part B process. Part B includes 
a board approved resolution authorizing participation in the program, a quote for the new 
electric school bus, and documentation of the old bus being replaced. The equipment described 
in Part B will undergo a pre-project evaluation, followed by full execution of the Grant 
Agreement.   
 
The grant will fund a new electric school bus that will provide daily transportation for students 
with special needs. The bus will seat up to 24 passenger and one wheelchair passenger and will 
have the ability to assist in transporting general education students on field trips. This will be 
the fourth electric school bus in the SCCS fleet, fulfilling the base requirements for PG&E 
electric school bus yard. The new electric bus will be manufactured by Lion Electric at their new 
factory in Illinois and will be delivered by the fourth quarter of 2023. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


Rural School Bus Pilot Project Grant $400,000  


Santa Cruz City Schools (LCFF Base, Unrestricted) 
(not to exceed) 


$17,000 


Total Cost $417,000 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


166/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


RESOLUTION # 30-21-22 


AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE RURAL SCHOOL BUS PILOT PROJECT 
 
 


WHEREAS, California Climate Investments are funded by the State proceeds from Cap-and-Trade 
auctions. These funds provide an opportunity for the State to invest in projects that help achieve 
our climate goals and provide benefits to disadvantaged communities; and 


 


WHEREAS, the California Air Resources Board (CARB) created the Rural School Bus Pilot Project 
(RSBPP), and has allocated funding from the California Climate Investments; and 


 


WHEREAS, the North Coast Unified Air Quality Management District (NCUAQMD) has been 
selected to administer the RSBPP on behalf of CARB; and 


 


WHEREAS, the NCUAQMD requires the submission of information, on standardized forms 
(application forms), to determine eligibility and to rank proposed projects; and 


 
WHEREAS, if selected to receive funding, in order to participate in the RSBPP, the grantee is 
required to enter into an agreement with the NCUAQMD wherein the fulfillment of terms and 
conditions is required in order to receive the funding. 


 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustee of Santa Cruz City Schools 
authorizes the submission of applications for Rural School Bus Pilot Project grants; and 


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if selected for funding, the Superintendent or designee 
is authorized to enter into binding contracts on behalf of the school district and to act, as 
needed, to ensure the contract terms are satisfied. 


 


PASSED and ADOPTED BY the Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Trustees on this 23rd day of 
March 2022 by the following vote: 


 


AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
 


Approved on this date, March 23, 2022 


  


_________________________________                        _____________________________ 
Board President, Santa Cruz City Schools                             Superintendent, Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


167/515







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Shared School Bus Driver: Trainer Services Agreement 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the shared School Bus Driver: Trainer Services agreement with Live Oak School District 
and Soquel Union Elementary School District. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools employs school bus drivers who are qualified to operate school buses, 
to transport students along designated routes and to field trips and other special activities. 
These employees are also able to provide behind-the-wheel training and other required training 
for school bus drivers. Live Oak School District and Soquel Union Elementary School District 
wish to use SCCS Driver/Trainer services at times when such services are not needed by SCCS.  
Live Oak School District and Soquel Union Elementary School District will reimburse SCCS for 
services used.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
LCFF Base (Unrestricted) - Hourly rate to be reimbursed by partner district(s) based on services 
provided. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


168/515







1 


AGREEMENT FOR  
SCHOOL BUS DRIVER/TRAINER SERVICES 


This Agreement for School Bus Driver/Trainer Services (“Agreement”) is entered into as 
of March 23, 2022 (“Effective Date”) by and between Santa Cruz City Schools (“Santa 
Cruz”), Live Oak School District (“Live Oak”), and Soquel Union Elementary School 
District  (“Soquel”).  Santa Cruz, Live Oak, and Soquel may each be referred to 
individually as “Party” and collectively as “Parties.” 


RECITALS


A. WHEREAS,  Santa Cruz employs school bus drivers 
qualified to operate school buses, transport students along designated routes, to field 
trips, and special activities; provide behind-the wheel training and other required training 
for school bus drivers; and perform other duties as assigned (“Driver/Trainers”); and   


B. WHEREAS, Live Oak and Soquel desire to utilize Driver/Trainers at 
such times when the Driver/Trainers are not otherwise needed by Santa Cruz for the 
purposes of providing behind-the wheel and other required training school bus drivers,  
assisting with completion of bus routes on a short-term basis due to unanticipated school 
bus driver shortages, picking up and transporting students in the event of bus 
breakdowns, and providing other services as set forth in this Agreement; and  


C. WHEREAS, Live Oak and Soquel are willing to reimburse Santa Cruz for 
the services provided by the Driver/Trainers as set forth in this Agreement; and  


D. WHEREAS, Santa Cruz, in acknowledging the importance of sharing 
resources and services amongst the Parties, is willing to allow Live Oak and Soquel to 
utilize the Driver/Trainers for the purpose of providing the services described in this 
Agreement during times when the Driver/Trainers are not otherwise needed by Santa 
Cruz, under the terms and conditions set forth herein. 


E. NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual 
covenants and agreements set forth herein, the Parties agree as follows: 


AGREEMENT 


1. Term.  The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and 
end on June 30, 2023, unless earlier terminated as provided in this Agreement 
(“Initial Term”).  For the Initial Term, this Agreement incorporates an earlier start 
date prior to the July 1, fiscal year start.  This Agreement may be renewed for up to 
four (4) additional one (1) year terms (each a “Renewal Term”) upon mutual written 
agreement of the Parties.  For purposes of this Agreement, “written agreement” shall 
include email sent from each Party to the other Parties.  


2. Services.  Driver/Trainers may provide Live Oak and Soquel with the services 
(“Services”) set forth in the Driver/Trainer Duties listed in Exhibit A, attached 


169/515







2 


hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, subject to availability and at such 
times when Driver/Trainers are not needed by Santa Cruz.  Other Services not listed 
in Exhibit A shall not be provided by Driver/Trainers without the prior written 
consent of Santa Cruz.  


3. Scheduling.   


a. Training.  All behind-the-wheel and other training for school bus drivers shall 
be scheduled in advance with Santa Cruz by contacting Transportation 
Supervisor (currently, Mr. Emil Frates) at (831) 429-3851.  The Parties 
understand and agree that Santa Cruz may cancel or require trainings to be 
rescheduled if Driver/Trainers are needed during scheduled training times.  
Santa Cruz will make every effort to provide Live Oak and Soquel with 
advance notice of the need to cancel or reschedule trainings.   


b. Bus Routes.   


i. Live Oak and Soquel shall contact Transportation Supervisor 
(currently, Mr. Emil Frates) at (831) 429-3851 in order to arrange for 
Driver/Trainers to cover bus routes as soon as they become aware of 
an unanticipated bus driver shortage or the need for students to be 
picked up and transported due to a bus or vehicle breakdown.  Such 
assistance shall be provided on a short-term basis only and is subject to 
the availability of Driver/Trainers.  


ii. Bus Drivers/Trainers providing coverage for bus routes or picking up 
students shall be provided with copies of current bus routes and 
schedules, and district and emergency contact information.    


iii. Depending on availability, buses may be provided by Santa Cruz.  In 
the event that Live Oak or Soquel buses are utilized in providing 
Services, those Parties shall be responsible for ensuring that school 
buses are fueled, clean, and ready for use by Driver/Trainers. 


4. Reimbursement.  For Services provided under this Agreement, Live Oak and Soquel 
shall reimburse Santa Cruz at the hourly rate(s) for Classified Salary Range 35 set 
forth in the Driver/Trainer Reimbursement Rate Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit 
B and incorporated herein by reference.  Such reimbursement shall be calculated as 
straight time and overtime and shall include a proportionate share of the costs of 
health and welfare benefits, retirement contributions, social security, disability 
insurance, unemployment insurance, and worker’s compensation insurance.  Mileage 
for Driver/Trainers travel to and from Service locations from the Santa Cruz 
transportation yard, shall be reimbursed to Santa Cruz at the current IRS rate.   


5. Initial Review Period.  Within three (3) months following the Effective Date, the 
Parties agree to meet and review the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
including but not limited to the Services and scheduling provisions, and make 
amendments or other modifications thereto as mutually agreed and upon written 


170/515







3 


consent of all of the Parties.  Such meeting may be conducted in-person or by 
teleconference, video-conferencing, or as the Parties may agree.   


6. Santa Cruz is Employer.  At all times during the Initial Term of this Agreement and 
any Renewal Terms hereof, Driver/Trainers shall be employees of Santa Cruz City 
Schools, which shall be solely responsible for their hiring, supervision, evaluation, 
and payment.  All questions or concerns regarding Driver/Trainer Services shall be 
addressed to Transportation Supervisor (currently, Mr. Emil Frates) at (831) 429-
3851.   


7. Termination.  Any Party may terminate this Agreement as to that Party with ninety 
(90) days’ notice to the other Parties.  


8. Indemnification.  Each Party (the “Indemnifying Party”) shall defend, indemnify, and 
hold harmless each of the other Parties (each an “Indemnified Party”), its officers, 
agents, governing board, and members of its governing board, from and against any 
and all loss, damage, cause of action, claims or suits for damages caused by or arising 
out of, or in any way connected to the Indemnifying Party’s performance of this 
Agreement or the provision of Services by Driver/Trainers under this Agreement to 
the Indemnifying Party, except where the foregoing is the proximate result of the 
Indemnified Party’s negligence.  Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, 
abridge, or reduce other rights or obligations of indemnity, which would otherwise 
exist as to a party, person, or entity described in this Agreement.  This 
indemnification provision shall survive the expiration or termination of the 
Agreement.  


9. Insurance.  Without limiting the Parties’ indemnification obligations as set forth in 
this Agreement, each Party shall either self-insure or maintain in force during the 
term of this Agreement and any Renewal Terms thereof, a comprehensive general 
liability policy and automobile policy using an occurrence policy form, with 
combined single limits of $3,000,000.00, or $1,000,000.00 per person and 
$1,000,000.00 per accident, with no aggregate limit.  Such policy shall specifically 
state: “Coverage does not contain limitations of coverage or exclusions for 
molestation, sexual abuse, child abuse, or child endangerment.”  Each of the other 
Parties shall be named as an additional insured on each Party’s insurance policies by 
endorsements.  The policies shall provide that they are primary such that insurance 
maintained by the other Parties, if any, shall be excess and not co-primary.   


10. Notices.  All notices required to be given between the Parties shall be in writing and 
transmitted by any of the following methods: (1) facsimile (fax) with proof of 
transmission; (2) overnight mail with proof of delivery; (3) email provided receipt is 
acknowledged; (4) personal delivery; (5) certified mail, return receipt requested; or 
(6) by regular mail placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, as follows: 


To Santa Cruz City Schools: 
Attn: Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools   
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


171/515







4 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
Email: jmonreal@sccs.net 
Fax: 831-429-3439 


To Live Oak School District 
Attn: Alison Warner, Chief Business Officer 
Live Oak School District 
984-1 Bostwick Lane 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
Email: awarner@losd.ca 
Phone: (831) 475-6333 


To Soquel Union Elementary School District 
Attn: Michelle Kennedy, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Soquel Union Elementary School District 
620 Monterey Avenue 
Capitola, CA 95010 
Email: mkennedy@suesd.org 
Phone: (831) 464-5632 


11. Miscellaneous Provisions.      


a. Assignment.  No Party to this Agreement shall assign or transfer any of its 
obligations, rights, or duties under this Agreement.  


b. Governing Law/Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted 
under the laws of the State of California.  Any action or proceeding seeking any 
relief under or with respect to this Agreement shall be brought solely in the 
Superior Court of the State of California for Santa Cruz County, subject to any 
transfer of venue as required by law. 


c. Amendment.  This Agreement may be modified or superseded only by written 
instrument executed by duly authorized representatives of each of the Parties. 


d. Execution in Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such 
that the signatures may appear on separate signature pages.  A copy, or an 
original, with all signatures appended together shall be deemed a fully executed 
Agreement.  Signatures transmitted by facsimile shall be deemed original 
signatures. 


e. Signature Authority.  Each Party warrants and represents that it has full power and 
authority to enter into and perform this Agreement, and that the person signing 
this Agreement on behalf of each Party has been properly authorized and 
empowered to enter into this Agreement.  


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement on 
the date indicated below. 


172/515







5 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  LIVE OAK SCHOOL DISTRICT 


By: ____________________________ By: ______________________________ 
Name:  Kris Munro  Name:  Daisy Morales 
Title:   Superintendent  Title:   Superintendent  


Date: __________________________ Date: _____________________________ 


SOQUEL UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


By: ____________________________ 
Name:  Scott Turnbull  
Title:   Superintendent  


Date: __________________________ 


173/515







6 


EXHIBIT A 
 Driver/Trainer Duties 


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


 Plan, organize and schedule bus driver training programs. 


 Assist in developing and maintaining school bus safety, accident 
prevention and investigation programs; assist in investigating 
accidents and completing necessary documentation. 


 Attend meetings and in-service trainings; plan, organize and conduct 
Behind-the-Wheel Training for potential drivers and on-going training 
for school bus drivers as directed; assist in classroom driver training; 
monitor and report on school bus drivers' knowledge and skills. 


 Maintain required school bus driver knowledge and skills; meet the 
certificate requirements of a school bus driver and school bus School 
Bus Driver trainer as directed. 


 Prepare and maintain accurate records; prepare routine logs, 
route sheets and reports as required. 


 Drive a school bus or other transportation vehicle along a designated 
route, to field trips and special activities as assigned. 


 Escort and assist students on and off vehicles and across streets when 
required or necessary; meet scheduled departure and arrival times as 
assigned; observe legal and defensive driving practices; ensure 
compliance with applicable traffic and student transportation laws, 
codes and regulations. 


 Perform pre-trip and post-trip inspections to monitor fluid levels and 
vehicle condition; adjust tire pressure condition and mirrors; fuel, 
service and prepare vehicle for operation; ensure the safe operating 
condition of the vehicle; comply with mandated guidelines; clean 
assigned vehicles, both interior and exterior; ensure safety, 
appearance, and sanitation of vehicle; report mechanical malfunctions 
or other problems as required. 


 Maintain order and discipline among passengers on the bus; report 
observations and incidents including discipline, inappropriate social 
behavior; communicate effectively with school staff and parents 
regarding student behavior as needed. 


 Assess incidents, complaints, accidents and potential emergency 
situations including road hazards, medical emergencies, and 
accidents; resolve and recommend a resolution to the situation; 
determine appropriate action in emergency situations according to 
established guidelines; administer first aid/CPR to passengers as 
necessary. 


 Assist students as needed in boarding, buckling, and loading, securing 
and unloading students in wheelchairs as assigned by the position. 


 Administer first aid as necessary. 


174/515







7 


 Attend meetings, classroom and behind the wheel training, safety 
meetings, in-services, administrative conferences; maintain required 
skills; meet the certificate requirements of a school bus driver. 


 Utilize two-way radios for bus to bus and bus to base 
communications; notify appropriate personnel of delays or accidents 
as needed. 


 Communicates with students, parents, staff and the general public in a 
courteous manner; respond to inquiries regarding assigned activities. 


 Read and interpret maps to assure most efficient routing based on 
prevailing traffic patterns. 


 Perform related duties as assigned. 


175/515







8 


EXHIBIT B 
Driver/Trainer Reimbursement Rate Schedule 


176/515







177/515







178/515







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Shared Fleet Technician Services Agreement 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the shared Fleet Technician services agreement with Live Oak School District and 
Soquel Union Elementary School District. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 23, 2022, the Board approved a new job description for a Fleet Technician 
2/School Bus Driver. Santa Cruz City Schools is actively recruiting for this position.  The District 
created this position as a result of a the loss of our local external vendor who previously 
provided these services.  In recent services, these external services have cost the district more 
than $100,000. 
 
In the interest of conserving and sharing resources, Soquel Union Elementary and Live Oak 
School Districts districts desire to share the services of the Fleet Technician. Live Oak School 
District and Soquel Union Elementary School District will reimburse SCCS. The current 
agreement is split with an expense of 60% for SCCS, 20% for Live Oak and 20% for Soquel 
Elementary.  This agreement will meet all three districts’ projected needs and represent savings 
over prior years for each respective district. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$107,543 – 60% to be paid by SCCS and 40%  by our partner districts - LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


179/515







1 


AGREEMENT FOR  
SHARED FLEET TECHNICIAN SERVICES 


This Agreement for Shared Fleet Technician Services (“Agreement”) is entered into as of 
March 23, 2022 (“Effective Date”) by and between Santa Cruz City Schools (“Santa 
Cruz”), Live Oak School District (“Live Oak”), and Soquel Union Elementary School 
District  (“Soquel”).  Santa Cruz, Live Oak, and Soquel may each be referred to 
individually as “Party” and collectively as “Parties.” 


RECITALS


A. WHEREAS, the Parties have previously used the services of 
DieselWorks, a local mobile mechanic, for the purpose of servicing, maintaining, and  
inspecting school buses and vehicles; and  


B. WHEREAS, DieselWorks is closing its mobile mechanic business; and 


C. WHEREAS, specialized skills, tools, and equipment are needed to 
appropriately service, maintain, and inspect the Parties’ bus and vehicle fleets due to the 
complex wiring systems and other electronic components included in school buses and 
vehicles, including electric buses and vehicles; and  


D. WHEREAS, Santa Cruz intends to recruit and hire a  
Fleet Technician 2 /School Bus Driver (“Fleet Technician”) with the specialized skills, 
tools, and equipment needed to service, maintain, and inspect school buses and other 
vehicles, including electric buses and vehicles; and 


E. WHEREAS, in the interest of conserving and sharing resources, the 
Parties desire to share the services of the Fleet Technician; and  


F. WHEREAS, Live Oak and Soquel are willing to reimburse Santa Cruz for 
the Fleet Technician services as set forth in this Agreement; and  


G. WHEREAS, Santa Cruz, in acknowledging the importance of sharing 
resources and services amongst the Parties, is willing to share the services of the Fleet 
Technician with Live Oak and Soquel, under the terms and conditions set forth herein. 


H. NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual 
covenants and agreements set forth herein, the Parties agree as follows: 


AGREEMENT 


1. Term.  The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and 
end on June 30, 2023, unless earlier terminated as provided in this Agreement 
(“Initial Term”).  For the Initial Term, this Agreement incorporates an earlier start 
date prior to the July 1 fiscal year start.  This Agreement may be renewed for up to 


180/515







2 


four (4) additional one (1) year terms (each a “Renewal Term”) upon mutual written 
agreement of the Parties.  For purposes of this Agreement, “written agreement” shall 
include email sent from each Party to the other Parties.  


2. Services.  Subject to the successful recruitment and hiring of a qualified candidate by 
Santa Cruz, the Fleet Technician shall provide the service, maintenance, and 
inspection duties (“Services”) as listed in the Fleet Technician Duties attached hereto 
as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference.  Except as otherwise set forth 
in this Agreement, the Fleet Technician shall provide Services for each Party at the 
location(s) designated by such Party.  Other services not listed in Exhibit A shall not 
be provided without the prior written consent of Santa Cruz.  


3. Schedule.  The Fleet Technician shall provide Services pursuant to the following 
schedule (“Schedule”):  


a. Santa Cruz:  Three (3) days per week, and at other times as may be required 
b. Live Oak:  One (1) day per week, and at other times as may be required 
c. Soquel:  One (1) day per week, and at other times as may be required 


The Parties shall mutually agree upon the specific days of the week to be assigned to 
the Fleet Technician for each Party, which daily assignments may be changed from 
time to time by mutual written agreement of the Parties.   


4. Transportation; Tools and Equipment.  


a. Santa Cruz shall provide the Fleet Technician with a vehicle for transportation 
to and from assigned Service locations.   


b. To the extent that Live Oak or Soquel already own and maintain automotive 
tools and equipment, those tools and equipment shall be made available to the 
Fleet Technician for use while providing Services.  If available, other 
specialized tools and equipment owned by Santa Cruz may be utilized by the 
Fleet Technician in providing Services to Live Oak and Soquel; however, 
Live Oak and Soquel shall be solely responsible for the total costs of renting 
or purchasing other tools and equipment, as well as the costs of all automotive 
or equipment parts, necessary to service and maintain their respective buses 
and vehicles.  The Parties may mutually agree on other terms for the sharing 
of tools and equipment.   


c. During the Initial Term of this Agreement, as additional tools and equipment 
may be needed for purchase in order to provide the Services, the Parties agree 
to share the cost of such tools and equipment according to the percentage of 
time allocated to each Party during the week under the daily assignment 
Schedule at Section 3. 


5. Use of Live Oak Mechanic’s Bay.  For Services requiring additional space not 
available at Santa Cruz or Soquel, the Fleet Technician may use the Live Oak 
mechanic’s bay (“Mechanic’s Bay”) located at 960 Bostwick Lane, Santa Cruz, 


181/515







3 


California, when not otherwise in use by Live Oak.  Scheduling for use of the 
Mechanic’s Bay shall be arranged in advance by contacting Chip Odom at (831) 212-
4862 or (831) 475-6333.  During the Initial Term of this Agreement, Live Oak will 
also monitor additional utilities costs associated with the use of the Mechanic’s Bay 
for the provision of Services and will bring such additional costs to any follow-up 
meetings for equitable expense allocation amongst the Parties.  


6. Emergency Services.  The Fleet Technician may provide Services outside of the daily 
assignment Schedule, on an emergency basis (“Emergency Services”), subject to the 
Fleet Technician’s availability and with the prior approval of Santa Cruz.  Live Oak 
and Soquel shall notify Transportation Supervisor (currently, Mr. Emil Frates) at 
(831) 429-3851 or Director of Maintenance, Operations and Transportation 
(currently, Mr. Trevor Miller) at (831) 212-6089 as soon as they become aware of the 
need for Emergency Services.  For purposes of this Agreement “Emergency Services” 
shall mean Services necessary in order for a school bus or vehicle to be operated 
safely, when the school bus or vehicle is necessary to transport students, and there is 
not another school bus or vehicle available for use, and shall include emergency 
roadside service and assistance for buses or vehicles.  Santa Cruz shall have 
responsibility for scheduling Emergency Services outside of the daily assignments 
Schedule.    


7. Reimbursement.  For Services provided under this Agreement, Live Oak and Soquel 
shall reimburse Santa Cruz at the hourly rate(s) for Classified Salary Range 35 set 
forth in the Fleet Technician Reimbursement Rate Schedule attached hereto as 
Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference. Such reimbursement shall be 
calculated as straight time and overtime and shall include a proportionate share of 
Santa Cruz’s costs for health and welfare benefits, retirement contributions, social 
security, disability insurance, unemployment insurance, and worker’s compensation 
insurance.  Mileage for the Fleet Technician’s travel to and from Service locations 
from the Santa Cruz transportation yard, shall be reimbursed to Santa Cruz at the 
current IRS rate.   


8. Initial Review Period.  Within three (3) months following the Effective Date, the 
Parties agree to meet and review the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
including but not limited to the Services and Schedule, and make amendments or 
other modifications thereto as mutually agreed and upon written consent of all of the 
Parties.  Such meeting may be conducted in-person or by teleconference, video-
conferencing, or as the Parties may agree.   


9. Santa Cruz is Employer.  At all times during the Initial Term of this Agreement and 
any Renewal Terms hereof, the Fleet Technician shall be an employee of Santa Cruz 
City Schools, which shall be solely responsible for the hiring, supervision, evaluation, 
and payment of the Fleet Technician.  All questions or concerns regarding Fleet 
Technician Services shall be addressed to Transportation Supervisor (currently, Mr. 
Emil Frates) at (831) 429-3851. 


10. Termination.  Any Party may terminate this Agreement as to that Party with ninety 
(90) days’ notice to the other Parties.  


182/515







4 


11. Indemnification.  Each Party (the “Indemnifying Party”) shall defend, indemnify, and 
hold harmless each of the other Parties (each an “Indemnified Party”), its officers, 
agents, governing board, and members of its governing board, from and against any 
and all loss, damage, cause of action, claims or suits for damages caused by or arising 
out of, or in any way connected to the Indemnifying Party’s performance of this 
Agreement or the provision of Services by the Fleet Technician under this 
Agreement, except where the foregoing is the proximate result of the Indemnified 
Party’s negligence.  Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or 
reduce other rights or obligations of indemnity, which would otherwise exist as to a 
party, person, or entity described in this Agreement.  This indemnification provision 
shall survive the expiration or termination of the Agreement.  


12. Insurance.  Without limiting the Parties’ indemnification obligations as set forth in 
this Agreement, each Party shall either self-insure or maintain in force during the 
Initial Term of this Agreement and any Renewal Terms thereof, a comprehensive 
general liability policy and automobile policy using an occurrence policy form, with 
combined single limits of $3,000,000.00, or $1,000,000.00 per person and 
$1,000,000.00 per accident, with no aggregate limit.  Such policy shall specifically 
state: “Coverage does not contain limitations of coverage or exclusions for 
molestation, sexual abuse, child abuse, or child endangerment.”  Each of the other 
Parties shall be named as an additional insured on each Party’s insurance policies by 
endorsements.  The policies shall provide that they are primary such that insurance 
maintained by the other Parties, if any, shall be excess and not co-primary.   


13. Notices.  All notices required to be given between the Parties shall be in writing and 
transmitted by any of the following methods: (1) facsimile (fax) with proof of 
transmission; (2) overnight mail with proof of delivery; (3) email provided receipt is 
acknowledged; (4) personal delivery; (5) certified mail, return receipt requested; or 
(6) by regular mail placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, as follows: 


To Santa Cruz City Schools: 
Attn: Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools   
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
Email: jmonreal@sccs.net 
Fax: 831-429-3439 


To Live Oak School District 
Attn: Alison Warner, Chief Business Officer 
Live Oak School District 
984-1 Bostwick Lane 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
Email: awarner@losd.ca 
Phone: (831) 475-6333 


To Soquel Union Elementary School District 


183/515







5 


Attn: Michelle Kennedy, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Soquel Union Elementary School District 
620 Monterey Avenue 
Capitola, CA 95010 
Email: mkennedy@suesd.org 
Phone: (831) 464-5632 


14. Miscellaneous Provisions.      


a. Assignment.  No Party to this Agreement shall assign or transfer any of its 
obligations, rights, or duties under this Agreement.  


b. Governing Law/Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted 
under the laws of the State of California.  Any action or proceeding seeking any 
relief under or with respect to this Agreement shall be brought solely in the 
Superior Court of the State of California for Santa Cruz County, subject to any 
transfer of venue as required by law. 


c. Amendment.  This Agreement may be modified or superseded only by written 
instrument executed by duly authorized representatives of each of the Parties. 


d. Execution in Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such 
that the signatures may appear on separate signature pages.  A copy, or an 
original, with all signatures appended together shall be deemed a fully executed 
Agreement.  Signatures transmitted by facsimile shall be deemed original 
signatures. 


e. Signature Authority.  Each Party warrants and represents that it has full power and 
authority to enter into and perform this Agreement, and that the person signing 
this Agreement on behalf of each Party has been properly authorized and 
empowered to enter into this Agreement.  


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement on 
the date indicated below. 


[Signatures follow on next page] 


184/515







6 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  LIVE OAK SCHOOL DISTRICT 


By: ____________________________ By: ______________________________ 
Name:  Kris Munro  Name:  Daisy Morales 
Title:   Superintendent  Title:   Superintendent  


Date: __________________________ Date: _____________________________ 


SOQUEL UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


By: ____________________________ 
Name:  Scott Turnbull  
Title:   Superintendent  


Date: __________________________ 


185/515







7 


EXHIBIT A 
Fleet Technician 2/School Bus Driver Duties 


ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 


 Perform general and specialized maintenance on the vehicles (to include, but 
not limited to) tire changing, changing air and water filters, air and hydraulic 
brake systems, hoses, exterior/interior light bulbs, axle bearings and seals, 
pumps, fuel systems, electrical systems and the repair and servicing of 
wheelchair lifts, etc. 


 Conduct and/or arrange for State safety inspections on school buses and other 
District vehicles. 


 Act as a liaison between mechanics, vendors, California Highway Patrol 
personnel and District. 


 Systematically maintain District fleet vehicles as assigned. 


 Conduct PMI (Preventative Maintenance Inspection) for A services on all 
District school buses. 


 Replace or repair any non-working lights and wiper blades. 


 Assist in starting all vehicles and buses with any issues including jump 
starting batteries. 


 Check and maintain proper air pressure for tires on all vehicles. 


 Remove or replace bus seats for buses that support variable seating and 
recover any damaged seats. 


 Perform any minor repairs when listed on daily reports submitted by bus 
drivers. 


 Attend school bus accident scene(s) to provide appropriate legal reports and 
documentation as required. 


 Maintain complete, current and accurate records related to vehicles, assuring 
compliance with California Department of Education, California Highway 
Patrol requirements, and California Vehicle Codes. 


 Review daily vehicle inspection reports. 


 Issue and maintain records on fuel cards. 


 Monitor vendors for quality and service. 


 Perform related duties as assigned. 


186/515







8 


EXHIBIT B 
Fleet Technician Reimbursement Rate Schedule 


187/515







188/515







189/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Abacherli Fence Proposal for Santa Cruz High School 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Abacherli Fence proposal for Santa Cruz High School. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials for a new power actuator and remote keypad to 
motorize the existing gate at Santa Cruz High School.  This will allow authorized user access 
using a code while keeping the campus secure.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$19,650.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.06% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


190/515







191/515







 


  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: American Modular Systems Change Order # 2 for Gault 
Elementary School Modular Classroom Building 


      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve American Modular Systems change order #2 for Gault Elementary School modular 
classroom building.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order is a result of new information obtained through the Geotech report, 
identified needs from site staff, and feedback from the City.  This change will include the 
following: 
 


● enlarging the foundation 
● enlarging and motorizing the serving window for staff safety 
● adding an additional serving line 
● adding two drinking fountain/bottle filler stations 
● tying in HVAC condensation drains to the sanitary sewer per the City Ordinance 


 
The previously approved contract amount was $5,185,700.00 and the new total contract, 
including this change order, will be $5,227,183.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #2     $41,483.00 (0.79% increase to the contract), Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


192/515







193/515







194/515







195/515







196/515







197/515







198/515







199/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Cal West Fence Inc. Contract for Soquel High School Security 
Fencing 


      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Cal West Fence Inc. contract for Soquel High School security fencing. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The project consists of installation of a new eight-foot-tall black vinyl coated perimeter fence 
and gates along the property line from the church path to the back of the agriculture classroom 
at Soquel High School. There are two vehicle access gates and two pedestrian gates. This fence 
will prevent access to the property from the creek and the County open land behind the school.  
 
A request for bids was sent out to contractors, noticed to the builder’s plan room and 
advertised in the local newspapers. Four bids were received. Cal West Fence Inc. was the 
successful low bidder. 


Bid Summary 


 
Staff recommends that the bid be awarded to Cal West Fence Inc., the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$150,316.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.43% of the overall site budget 
$34,830,967.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Soquel High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


CONTRACTOR CITY BASE BID 


Cal West Fence Inc. San Martin $150,316.00 


AAA Fence Co. Santa Clara $182,559.00 


Arktos Incorporated Union City $263,000.00 


Crusader Fence Company Rancho Cordova $299,997.00 


LOW BID Cal West Fence Inc. $150,316.00 


200/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


 Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


201/515







202/515







203/515







204/515







205/515







206/515







207/515







208/515







209/515







 


  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: CDW-G Quote for Interactive Touch Panels 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve CDW-G quote for interactive touch panels.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
This quote consists of 197 75” interactive touch panels for Branciforte Small Schools, Mission 
Hill and Branciforte Middle Schools, Harbor, Soquel and Santa Cruz High Schools. These video 
screens are for District standardized classroom learning to eliminate the need for projectors 
and smart boards. This product has become the District standard. The bond site committees, 
which included teaching staff, with concurrence by Education Services in the District Office have 
identified this product as a new standard.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$502,748.75 Measure A & B Funds (Restricted) 
Cost breakdown by site: 
$76,873.50 Mission Hill Middle School, representing 0.43% of the overall site budget 
$17,648,740.00 
$104,579.75 Santa Cruz High School, representing 0.32% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 
$76,436.50 Branciforte Middle School, representing 0.44% of the overall site budget 
$17,093,431.00 
$152,436.00 Harbor High School, representing 0.53% of the overall site budget $28,554,079.00 
$51,686.00 Soquel High School, representing 0.15% of the overall site budget $34,830,967.00 
$40,737.00 Branciforte Small Schools, representing 0.46% of the overall site budget 
$8,759,099.00 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


210/515







 


  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


211/515







Page 1 of 2


QUOTE CONFIRMATION


DEAR CURTIS GOMEZ,


Thank you for considering CDW•G LLC for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. 


Click here to convert your quote to an order.


QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL


MPFT986 1/26/2022 VIEWSONIC PANELS X 235 1165316 $502,748.75


IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ


Fees applied to item(s): 5344832, 5345779


QUOTE DETAILS


ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE


ViewSonic ViewBoard IFP7550-E1 75" LED-backlit LCD display 


- 4K


182 5344832 $2,300.00 $418,600.00


Mfg. Part#: IFP7550-E1


UNSPSC: 43211902


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


ViewSonic - extended service agreement - 4 years - years  4th 


- 7th - on-si


182 5345410 $0.00 $0.00


Mfg. Part#: IFP-EW-70-04


UNSPSC: 81111811


Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


ViewSonic ViewBoard IFP7550-E2 75" LED-backlit LCD display 


- 4K


15 5345779 $2,700.00 $40,500.00


Mfg. Part#: IFP7550-E2


UNSPSC: 43211902


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


ViewSonic - extended service agreement - 4 years - years  4th 


- 7th - on-si


15 5345410 $0.00 $0.00


Mfg. Part#: IFP-EW-70-04


UNSPSC: 81111811


Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA


Contract: Irvine USD 19/20-01 IT Tech & Peripherals (19/20-01 IT)


RECYCLING FEE DETAILS


ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE


RECYCLING FEE 35" AND OVER


Fee Applied to Item: 5344832,5345779


197 654813 $6.00 $1,182.00


PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL


$459,100.00


Billing Address:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


ACCOUNTS PAYABLE


133 MISSION ST STE 100


SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-3747


Phone: (831) 429-3410


Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed


SHIPPING


$0.00


RECYCLING FEE


$1,182.00


SALES TAX


$42,466.75


GRAND TOTAL


$502,748.75


212/515







Page 2 of 2


DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:


Shipping Address:


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS WAREHOUSE


CURTIS GOMEZ


536 PALM ST


SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4758


Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-COMMON CARRIER


CDW Government


75 Remittance Drive


Suite 1515


Chicago, IL 60675-1515


Need Assistance? CDW•G LLC SALES CONTACT INFORMATION


Chris Atraje | (877) 325-2820 | chriatr@cdwg.com


LEASE OPTIONS


FMV TOTAL FMV LEASE OPTION BO TOTAL BO LEASE OPTION


$460,282.00 $12,215.88/Month $460,282.00 $14,144.47/Month


Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted is


subject to change.    


Why finance?   


• Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line. 


• Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's business


cycles. 


• Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams. 


• Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to


return or purchase the equipment at end of lease. 


• Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We


know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.   


General Terms and Conditions:   


This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data


from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.


Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.


Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.


This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at


http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


For more information, contact a CDW account manager


© 2022 CDW•G LLC 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239


213/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Central Electric Proposal for Branciforte Small Schools Clock 
Speaker Cabling 


      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Central Electric proposal for Branciforte Small Schools clock speaker cabling. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of new cables to replace failing existing cables from the old building to 
the new modular buildings.  These cables support the clocks and speakers in the new 
Alternative Family Education classrooms at Branciforte Small Schools.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$7,479.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.08% of the overall site budget 
$8,759,099.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Branciforte Small Schools 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


214/515







 


 


Central 
Electric 


430 Walker Street 
Watsonville, CA  95076 
Phone (831) 724-6321 


Fax (831) 724-5108 
License #246326 


www.centralelectricompany.com 
 


 


March 2, 2022 
 
 
Attn: Christopher Garcia  
 
Re: Scope Clarification and Proposal  
Project: Branciforte Small School clock / speaker cabling 
 
We are bidding the above captioned project on 3/2/22 as follows: 
 
1) We are a union contractor signatory to IBEW 234 & 332. 
2) Our license number is 246326, Classification: C-10, expiration date: 02/28/2023. 
3) We are Small Business Certified with the State of California.  Supplier ID # 19626 Expires 


09/30/2023. 
4) Our DIR Registration # is 1000000097 Expires 6/30/22 
5) We carry Commercial General Liability insurance of:  $2,000,000.00 each occurrence, $4,000,000 


aggregate and Excess Umbrella of: $5,000,000.00 each occurrence, $5,000,000 aggregate. 
6) Sales tax is included in our quote. 
7) All journeymen, as required by the State of California, are State certified. 
8) Our bonding capacity is $1,500,000. Any request for a bond cannot be guaranteed. The issuance of 


any bond is contingent upon approval by our bonding company. Our bonding rate is .87 to 1.44 
percent. The cost of the bond is not included.  


9) We acknowledge the receipt of (0) Addenda. 
10) Our price is maintained for 90 days after opening. 
11) We are bidding the electrical, per DSA stamped plans and specifications dated 12/23/2020 
We include the following: 


• (1) 25 pair cable from main building IDF to Small School modular IDF 
• Termination of 25 pair at both IDF locations. 
• Installation of a 3-conductor cable from modular IDF daisy chained to all the clock locations 


shown on sheet E4.1 of the DSA project drawings. 
• Termination of 3-conductor cable at IDF and clock locations. 


 
   


Bid Amount: 7,479.00 
 
Exclusions: 
1) All Permit, inspection, and utility fees. 
2) Overtime. 
3) Temporary Construction power and Lighting. 
4) Waiver of Subrogation-General Liability & Workman’s Compensation (unless required by the 


owner’s general conditions and specifications) 
5)  
If you have any questions, please, do not hesitate to call our office. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Central Electric Co. 
 
Justin Gilliss Sr.  


215/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Geo H Wilson Proposal for Westlake Elementary School Sewer 
Line Repairs 


      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Geo H Wilson proposal for Westlake Elementary School sewer line repairs. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of providing labor, materials and equipment to repair a waste line and 
relocate a water line that conflicted with new electrical service conduit installation outside the 
multi-purpose room at Westlake Elementary School. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$15,000.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.11% of the overall site budget 
$13,439,288.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Westlake Elementary School  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


216/515







                                  SEE TERMS AND CONDITIONS TO BID CONTRACT           Rev. 01-26-2016


                                                             BID CONTRACT
Job #    Pending                                                               


Page 1 of 2                                                                                      
250 HARVEY WEST BLVD., SANTA CRUZ, CA. 95060 
Mailing Address:   P.O. BOX 1140, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95061              
Phone # (831) 423-9522      


 


QUOTATION TO:
Christopher Garcia
Construction/Facilities Project Manager 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
cgarcia@sccs.net


JOB NAME/ADDRESS:
Westlake Elementary School
1000 High Steet
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


THE CONDITIONS PRINTED EITHER ON THE REVERSE SIDE OR ATTACHED ARE PART HEREOF.
This work or price quotation does not include detection, abatement, encapsulation or removal of 


asbestos or products, materials, or equipment containing asbestos.


Geo. H. Wilson is pleased to submit a proposal to provide labor, materials and equipment to repair a waste line and 
relocate a water line outside the multi-purpose room at Westlake Elementary School. Please refer to page 2 for scope 
inclusions, clarifications and pricing.


“Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License Board which has jurisdiction to investigate complaints against 
contractors if a complaint is filed within three years of the date of the alleged violation.  Any questions concerning a contractor may be referred to the Registrar, 
Contractors’ State License Board, P. O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA  95826.”


California State License No. 950443
The total price of this work is listed on page 2, including all taxes.  Terms of payment, unless modified herein, 
are: 0 down payment and the balance due upon the receipt of invoice.


Your signed acceptance of this Bid Contract within 30 days from February 24, 2022 shall, upon the acceptance of the Seller, constitute a contract 
to perform the work described above, including all Terms and Conditions contained herein. Seller shall be defined to mean George H Wilson or its 
assigns. Buyer shall be defined to mean the Owner, Owners/Agent, Builder, Architect, lessees, or any person acting on behalf of any of the foregoing.


Prepared by:
Geo. H. Wilson on February 24, 2022


By:        
 Jack Irwin, Project Manager


ACCEPTED for SELLER:


By:
(Authorized Signature)


Name/Title:


Date of Acceptance:   


Prepared for:             
CUSTOMER       


ACCEPTED for BUYER:


By:
(Authorized Signature)


Name/Title:


Date of Acceptance:


Buyers’ P.O:        


217/515







Rev. 09-10-03


PROPOSAL CONTINUED
Page 2 of 3


SCOPE OF WORK:


The following scope of work is included with this proposal


Waste Line Repair
 Procure material 
 Demo approx. 30-35’ section of compromised pipe from the cleanout outside the electrical room/MPR to the tie in 


above the manhole
o The tie in location was not exposed at the time of bid walk. It is assumed to be above the manhole.


 Install (N) piping with tracer wire from cleanout to lateral tie in
o It is unclear at this time if we can make grade from the building to the manhole. The tie in location and 


cleanout were not exposed at the time of the bid walk. The area is also heavily congested with utilities. 
Tie in location may change. Pricing below includes worst case scenario labor and material to install new 
cleanout components and tie in fittings.


o Scanning, excavation, backfill, off haul and patch back to be done by others. 


Water Line Relocation
 Procure material
 Safe off and drain system
 Demo 40-45’ of exisiting piping
 Install new piping to extend the water line away from the new slab area


o Scanning, excavation, backfill, off haul and patch back to be done by others. 
 Install (2) new valves with valve boxes
 Turn on water and check for leaks 


CLARIFICATIONS:


1. Budgetary number includes allowance for overtime and double time labor
2. Above listed scope is based on job walk competed 2/22/22. 
3. All work is to be completed on a T&M basis and scope is subject to change at any time based on new information 


provided by customer or discovered in field.
4. All labor to be tracked via daily tags. GHW will have tags signed by onsite representative when possible. 
5. Scanning, excavation, backfill, off haul and patch back are not included.
6. Any hidden / unforeseen deficiencies identified during the repair are to be quoted separately
7. It is assumed all existing equipment and materials which remains in service, are operable and in good condition 


sufficient to meet new expected use.  We do not include servicing, repairing, refurbishing, or warranty extension 
on any existing equipment or materials other than specified.


8. Any work not specifically mentioned in this proposal is excluded


BASE PRICING:


All work will be tracked on T&M per rates listed and Appendix A and only labor and materials used will be invoiced. Client 
will be notified in advance should additional funds be required to complete the project.


T&M NTE Price ..........................................................................................................................................................$15,000


218/515







Rev. 09-10-03


TERMS AND CONDITIONS TO BID CONTRACT
Page 3 of 3


All work shall be performed during normal working hours unless otherwise 
stated herein.
2. George H. Wilson agrees to maintain in full force and effect a Workmen’s 
Compensation Insurance policy and a Comprehensive Liability Insurance policy 
in substantial amounts to protect all parties to this agreement, furnishing 
certificates of insurance, if required by Buyer.
3. Buyer shall prepare the premises to permit free movement and erection of 
materials, providing necessary openings, supports, cutting, patching, necessary 
public utility and steam services, and pay all fees in accordance with codes and 
ordinances unless otherwise indicated in this Bid Contract.
4. In the event that the Seller encounters any asbestos product or material in 
the course of performing its work, the Seller shall have the right to immediately 
discontinue its work and remove its employees from the project, or that portion of 
the project wherein such product or materials were encountered, until such time 
as any hazards connected therewith are abated, encapsulated or removed 
and/or it is determined that no hazard exists; further, Seller shall receive an 
extension of time to complete its work and compensation for delays encountered 
and compensation for any change in the sequence of method or its work 
occasioned as a consequence of said encounter.
5. George H. Wilson extends manufacturer's standard warranties on all new 
equipment, misuse or abuse excepted, for a period not to exceed one year from 
date of first beneficial use, which shall be defined as the Start-up Date.  ACCO 
Engineered Systems guarantees most, but not all, repaired materials, parts and 
labor for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of first beneficial use.  There 
are no warranties, expressed or implied, other than the above unless so noted 
herein.


Seller shall not be liable for any consequential damages including, but not 
limited to, liquidated damages, loss of rent, interest expense, extended overhead 
or any other delay damages of any kind, nature or description.  It is expressly 
understood and agreed that the only liability of Seller is to replace defective 
workmanship or material as herein above set forth.
6.  George H. Wilson will not replace any refrigerant loss caused by defects in 
the equipment, material, parts, or workmanship furnished under this contract.  
Replacement of refrigerant due to failure or defects of items furnished by Seller is 
not included as a part of this agreement.
7.  George H. Wilson shall not be liable for the corrosive or erasive action of 
liquids and/or gases upon the equipment specified and no part of such 
equipment shall be deemed defective by reason of its failure to resist physical or 
chemical action of such elements or items upon such equipment.
8. This agreement shall not be binding until duly accepted by an authorized 
officer of George H. Wilson  No person has authority to make or claim any 
representation, warranty, term, promise, or condition, expressed or 
implied,statutory or otherwise, which is not expressed herein.  This agreement 
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes and 
revokes any previous agreement, written or oral, with respect to the labor and 
equipment covered hereby and may not be amended or modified except in 
writing executed by the parties hereto.
9. Under no circumstances shall the liability of Seller arising out of the sale or 
erection of the equipment hereunder, or arising out of its use, whether on 
warranties or otherwise, in any case exceed the lesser of the following:  (a)  Cost 
of correcting defects in the equipment or workmanship; or (b) the difference in 
value between the installation as installed and the cost of the original installation 
thereof, if installed strictly as in the contract documents set forth.  And in no event 
shall any claims be made by either party against the other for consequential 
damages.
10. The Seller shall not be bound by any plans and specifications or conditions, 
existing or otherwise, that have not been presented to or delivered to it for the 
purpose of submitting this bid, nor shall the Seller be bound by any city 
ordinances, State laws or other governmental regulations not in effect at the time 
of submitting this bid, or which had become obsolete and which no longer was 
enforced by such public body enacting the same.
11. The Seller shall be excused for any delay in completion of this Bid Contract 
caused by acts of God, including but not limited to, wind, rain, flood, storm, 
landslide, subsidence and earthquake; acts of neglect of owner or architect or by 
any employee or agent of either; acts of neglect of separate contractors 
employed by owner; acts of public utilities or governmental or public bodies or 
their agents; material shortages; labor trouble, labor slowdowns; strikes; union 
activity causing a reduction in productivity; fire; casualty; delay in transportation; 
changes ordered in the work; failure of Buyer to make payments to Seller as 
required under this Bid Contract, or other causes beyond the reasonable control 
of Seller, any of which shall automatically entitle Seller to reasonable or 
necessary extensions of the completion date of the work and to an equitable 
adjustment of the contract price to compensate Seller for all costs and expenses 
of additional labor, service, equipment or material and extended overhead 
resulting from any such delay.


If any of the materials specified are not readily available, the Seller may 
substitute  equally efficient materials or fixtures of generally similar character in 
lieu of the equipment, materials or fixtures specified, and it shall allow any 
differential between the original cost of the materials specified and the materials 
furnished.


In the event of inability to obtain labor at union scale or without paying a 
premium above such scale, Seller may delay performance until same  shall be 
obtainable without premium payment or at the option of the Buyer the latter may 


require the use of materials or labor requiring the payment of such excess cost, 
but upon condition that the Buyer shall pay such excess.
12. No additional work will be performed unless it is authorized in writing by the 
Buyer.  If the Buyer refuses to sign a written work authorization or change order 
for the extra work, Seller reserves the right to refuse to perform the extra work.
13. Should either party hereto bring suit in court to enforce the terms hereof, any 
judgment awarded shall include court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees to the 
successful party.
14. Seller assumes no responsibility for the design on those jobs where Seller 
prepares working or shop drawings from designs furnished by others.  Seller 
assumes no responsibility whatsoever for design or operative end result under 
any contract unless there is affirmatively stated on the obverse side of this Bid 
Contract, a direct undertaking on Seller’s part so to do.
15. Seller may suspend further performance under this Bid Contract upon three 
(3) days written notice to the Buyer in the event the Buyer is in breach of this Bid 
Contract for breach other than non-payment.  Notice need not be given if work is 
suspended due to non-payment or due to the failure of the Buyer to pay for 
change orders as provided herein.  In the event Seller elects to suspend 
performance, Seller shall be entitled to remobilization costs, including profit and 
overhead, upon the Buyer bringing payments current or issuing proper change 
orders for extra work.  Such costs will equal actual losses sustained by Seller in 
terminating and restarting work.
16. This contract is entered into upon the understanding that in the prosecution 
of any work herein specified Seller will be allowed sufficient time for the 
performance of said work on the basis of a normal eight-hour day, and in the 
event that Buyer or any subcontractor require Seller to perform such labor on an 
overtime basis, then such additional expense of every kind and character as 
Seller may be required to incur on account of said overtime labor, shall constitute 
an additional charge herein.
17. It is agreed that Buyer is to provide without cost to Seller, proper hoisting 
conveyances and scaffolding (including the use of engineer) at times so as to not 
delay Seller’s part of the work, unless otherwise indicated in this proposal.
18. Any loss or damage to Seller’s work, materials or equipment occurring at the 
site of the project occasioned by fire, flood, earthquake, windstorm, riot or civil 
commotion shall be protected by Builders Risk Insurance procured by the 
contractor or owner without cost to Seller and Seller shall receive a proportionate 
share of the amount of any payment loss under any such policy or policies 
according as Seller’s interest may appear.
19.  Notwithstanding any provision in the plans, specifications, contract between 
prime contractor and owner, general conditions, or any contract documents 
executed by and between contractor and owner having to do with the subject 
now stated, Seller shall not be liable for the cost of correcting defects occasioned 
by the acts or omissions of employees of other subcontractors, the prime 
contractor, owner or any segregated contractor, to work performed by Seller.  
Before Seller proceeds with any corrective work to repair such damage, the 
prime contractor, or other person contracting with Seller in this Bid Contract, shall 
give Seller an unqualified instruction to proceed with the work upon their 
responsibility to compensate Seller therefor as an extra.
20. The Seller expressly reserves the right to assign all or any portion of its 
rights and/or duties under this Bid Contract with or without notice to the Buyer 
herein.
21. In the event of a conflict between the terms and conditions of this Bid 
Contract and terms and conditions stated in the plans and specifications, or any 
other contract document, including the prime contract between owner and prime 
contractor, the terms of this Bid Contract shall govern.
22. If, in Seller’s opinion, Buyer’s credit becomes impaired, Seller may, at its 
option, suspend work and deliveries under this contract until it has received full 
settlement or security for services rendered and is satisfied as to Buyer’s credit 
for further shipments.  If Buyer fails or refuses to make such payment, or give 
such security, then the full amount due under this contract at such time, for labor 
and material and/or equipment furnished shall immediately become due and 
payable and Seller shall have the right and the option to terminate this 
agreement.  In the event that a suspension of this contract is required because of 
Buyer’s doubtful credit, an extension of the time fixed for the performance of this 
contract equal to the time of such suspension, shall automatically occur.  If legal 
action is filed to effect collection of any sums due hereunder, Seller shall be 
entitled to reasonable attorney fees in addition to all other damages found to be 
due hereunder.


ACCEPTED for BUYER


By:  ____________________________________________________
(Authorized Signature)


Name/Title:  _____________________________________________


Date of Acceptance:  ______________________________________


219/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Ifland Survey Proposal for Branciforte Small Schools 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Ifland Survey proposal for Branciforte Small Schools. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of field survey and as-built data for the new modular building at 
Branciforte Small Schools. This work was required to address apparent grade elevation 
irregularities as identified by the contractor.  The costs from this survey will be billed back to 
the site contractor as part of disputed work.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$637.50 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.007% of the overall site budget 
$8,759,099.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Branciforte Small Schools 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


220/515







PROPOSAL
DATE


7/18/2021


REQ. BY


D. RAMSEY


TO


Santa Cruz City Schools  
133 Mission St, STE 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


4113 Scotts Valley Drive, Suite 102
Scotts Valley, CA 95066


PROJECT # G17034


Total


DATE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES QTY RATE CHARGE


2.25 220.00 495.00
0.50 160.00 80.00


BRANCIFORTE SMALL SCHOOLS SITE


FIELD SURVEY AND PROVIDE AS-BUILT DATA FOR MODULAR CONSTRUCTION 


Robotic Survey (1 Man)
Project Surveyor II
Principal Surveyor 0.25 250.00 62.50


$637.50


221/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Kent Construction Contract for Soquel High School Fitness Center 
Modernization Site Work 


      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Kent Construction contract for Soquel High School fitness center modernization site 
work. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The project consists of demolition of existing asphalt and concrete and installation of new 
asphalt in its place, a new concrete slab and metal 30’ x 40’ Division of State Architect pre-
approved Shade Structure, installation of new bike racks, additional exterior lighting, American 
with Disabilities Act parking upgrades, and new conduits for electrical and fire alarms. 
 
A request for bids was sent out to contractors, noticed to the builder’s plan room and 
advertised in the local newspapers. Five bids were received. Kent Construction was the 
successful low bidder. 


Bid Summary 


 
Staff recommends that the bid be awarded to Kent Construction, the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$390,870.00, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 1.12% of the overall site budget 
$34,830,967.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Soquel High School 
 


CONTRACTOR CITY BASE BID 


Kent Construction Gilroy $390,870.00 


CRW Industries, Inc. Scotts Valley $412,164.00 


Galeb Paving, Inc. Saratoga $408,300.00 


C2 Builders, Inc.  Watsonville $448,900.00 


101 Builders, Inc. Gilroy $432,101.00 


LOW BID Kent Construction $390,870.00 


222/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.8. 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


 Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


223/515







224/515







225/515







226/515







227/515







228/515







229/515







230/515







231/515







232/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.9. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Kent Construction Contract for Transportation Yard New Office 
Building Site Work 


      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Kent Construction contract for transportation yard new office building site work. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The project consists of site work and related utilities for the Transportation Department’s new 
modular office building. The scope of work will include grading, new pavement, new fencing, 
and site concrete. 
 
A request for bids was sent out to contractors, noticed to the builder’s plan room, and 
advertised in the local newspapers. Four bids were received. Kent Construction was the 
successful low bidder. 


Bid Summary 


CONTRACTOR CITY BASE BID 


CRW Industries, Inc. Scotts Valley $416,445.00 


Kent Construction Gilroy $413,333.00 


Dilbeck & Sons, Inc.  Salinas $514,151.00 


101 Builders, Inc. Gilroy $596,101.00 


LOW BID Kent Construction $413,333.00 


 
Staff recommends that the bid be awarded to Kent Construction, the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$414,333.00 Total 
Cost Breakdown by fund: 
$269,316.45 representing 23.67% of the Measure A District Set-Aside (Restricted)  
$145,016.55 representing 23.33% of the Elementary Redevelopment Agency Fund (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


233/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.9. 


 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


234/515







235/515







236/515







237/515







238/515







239/515







240/515







241/515







242/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.10. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Leach Group Change Order #1 to Westlake Elementary School 
New Switchgear Inspections 


      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Leach Group change order #1 to Westlake Elementary School new switchgear 
inspections. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional inspection services, as required by the Division of State 
Architect, for the Santa Cruz High School new switchgear project. The Division of State Architect 
has new requirements for inspection services which require more hours. The previously 
approved contract amount was $32,500.00 and the new total contract, including this change 
order, will be $45,500.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $13,000.00 (40% increase to the contract), Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


243/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT CHANGE ORDER FORM 
 
 


CHANGE ORDER FORM 
 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 


 CHANGE ORDER NO.: 


1 
 


CHANGE ORDER 
 


Project: Westlake Elementary School New Switch Gear Inspections   
 
The following parties agree to the terms of this Change Order: 
Owner:  


Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission St., Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, Ca 95060 
 
 


Contractor:  
Leach Group, Inc.  
946 Channel Drive 
Montecito, CA 93108 
 


Reference Description Cost Days Ext. 
PCO # 1 
 


Additional inspections required by DSA 
 


$ 45,500.00 0 


 
 
 


 
Original Contract Amount: 
 
Amount of Previously Approved 
Change Order(s): 
 
Amount of this Change Order: 
 
Contract Amount:  


 
$ 32,500.00 
 
  
$ 0.00 
 
$ 13,000.00 
 
$ 45,500.00 


 
The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, and the Cost, if any, specified for each item and as to 
the extension of time allowed, if any, for completion of the entire work as stated therein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials 
and services and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for the consideration stated therein. 
 
This change order is subject to approval by the governing board of this district and must be signed by the District.   
 
The compensation and time, if any, granted herein represent a full accord and satisfaction for any and all time and cost impacts of 
the items herein, and Contractor waives any and all further compensation or time extension based on the items herein.  The value of 
the extra work or changes expressly includes any and all of the Contractors costs and expenses, both direct and indirect, resulting 
from additional time required on the project or resulting from delay to the project.  Any costs, expenses, damages or time extensions 
not included are deemed waived.   
 
 
 
Signatures: 
 
District:      Contractor: 
 
 
       ________           ________ 
[Name]         Date  [Name]           Date 
 
 


END OF DOCUMENT 


244/515







946 Channel Drive 
Montecito, Ca 93108 
T 661-599-5393 
leachgroup@me.com 


Proposal
LEACH GROUP INC.


Attention : Bartos Architecture  
Date : 12/18/20 
PROJECT TITLE: West Lake Elementary School Switch Gear Replacement. 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Onsite Inspection   
P.O. NUMBER:  N/A 


Term and conditions : These projections are based on the contractor performing per the 
approved schedule. The price quoted is good for thirty days form date given.  


Description Cost
Onsite inspection hourly rate. (Three Hour Minimum) $	 130.00


Toal hours not to exceed  per this project (100 hours) $	13,000.00


The price quoted above is good for thirty days fro date given. Work to be 
completed in first half of 2022
Total $ 13,000.00


245/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.11. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Leach Group Change Order #2 for Santa Cruz High School New 
Switchgear Inspections 


      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Leach Group change order #2 for Santa Cruz High School new switchgear inspections. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional inspection services, as required by the Division of State 
Architect, for the Santa Cruz High School new switchgear project. The Division of State Architect 
has new requirements for inspection services which require more hours. The previously 
approved contract amount was $45,500.00 and the new total contract, including this change 
order, will be $50,700.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #2     $5,200.00 (11.42% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


246/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT CHANGE ORDER FORM 


CHANGE ORDER FORM 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


CHANGE ORDER NO.: 


2 


CHANGE ORDER 
Project: Santa Cruz High School New Switch Gear Inspections 


The following parties agree to the terms of this Change Order: 
Owner:  


Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission St., Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, Ca 95060 


Contractor: 
Leach Group, Inc.  
946 Channel Drive 
Montecito, CA 93108 


Reference Description Cost Days Ext. 
PCO # 2 Additional inspections required by DSA $ 5,200.00 0 


Original Contract Amount: 


Amount of Previously Approved 
Change Order(s): 


Amount of this Change Order: 


Contract Amount:  


$ 32,500.00 


$ 13,000.00 


$ 5,200.00 


$ 50,700.00 


The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, and the Cost, if any, specified for each item and as to 
the extension of time allowed, if any, for completion of the entire work as stated therein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials 
and services and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for the consideration stated therein. 


This change order is subject to approval by the governing board of this district and must be signed by the District.  


The compensation and time, if any, granted herein represent a full accord and satisfaction for any and all time and cost impacts of 
the items herein, and Contractor waives any and all further compensation or time extension based on the items herein.  The value of 
the extra work or changes expressly includes any and all of the Contractors costs and expenses, both direct and indirect, resulting 
from additional time required on the project or resulting from delay to the project.  Any costs, expenses, damages or time extensions 
not included are deemed waived.   


Signatures: 


District: Contractor: 


 ________  ________ 
[Name]  Date [Name]  Date 


END OF DOCUMENT 


247/515







946 Channel Drive 
Montecito, Ca 93108 
T 661-599-5393 
leachgroup@me.com 


Proposal
LEACH GROUP INC.


Attention : Bartos Architecture  
Date : 03/07/22 
PROJECT TITLE: Santa Cruz High School Switch Gear Replacement. 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Onsite Inspection   
P.O. NUMBER:  N/A 


Term and conditions : These projections are based on the contractor performing per the 
approved schedule. The price quoted is good for thirty days form date given.  


Description Cost
Onsite inspection hourly rate. (Three Hour Minimum) $	 130.00


Toal hours not to exceed  per this project (40  hours) $	 5,200.00


The price quoted above is good for thirty days fro date given. Work to be 
completed in first half of 2021
Total $ 5,200.00


248/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.12. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  PSR Electric Proposal for Santa Cruz High School Motorized Gate 
      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve PSR Electric proposal for Santa Cruz High School motorized gate. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials for new power and data lines from the main 
electrical meter to motorize the existing gate at Santa Cruz High School.  This will allow 
authorized user access using a code while keeping the campus secure.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$24,141.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.07% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


249/515







250/515







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.13. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Robert A Bothman Construction Proposal for Mission Hill Middle 
School Asphalt Repairs 


      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Robert A Bothman Construction proposal for Mission Hill Middle School asphalt 
repairs. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of repair of old trench lines and pot holes in the parking lot and 
surrounding area at Mission Hill Middle School.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$5,943.84 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.03% of the overall site budget 
$17,648,740.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Mission Hill Middle School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


251/515







DIR Registration Number: 1000000846 


PROPOSAL 


March 7, 2022 


Mr. Christopher Garcia 
Construction Project Manager 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


PROJECT: Mission Hill Middle School Asphalt Repairs 
ESTIMATE NO. 


Dear Mr. Garcia, 


Robert A. Bothman, Inc. proposes to furnish and install work for the above referenced project in 
accordance with Robert A. Bothman, Inc. Standard Proposal Conditions (see attached). 


Applicable Specification Section(s) include: 
02 41 00 Demolition 
31 00 00 Earthwork 
31 23 33 Trenching and Backfilling 
32 12 16 Asphalt Paving 


Specific Inclusions: 
Mobilization / General Conditions: 


• Provide RAB project superintendent, project management, safety inspections, and
scheduling


• Provide equipment mobilization


• Job site clean-up of RAB scope of work items


Site Demolition & Clearing: 


• Saw-cut clean lines and demolish cold patch of Asphalt


• Remove and dispose of existing asphalt


Earthwork / Base Rock / Asphalt Paving: 
• Recompact existing conditions for new Asphalt


Asphalt Paving: 


• Place new asphalt, compact and finish to existing grades


252/515







Harbor High Asphalt Patch 
INVOICE, May 28, 2021 
Page 2 of 7


Pricing: 


ITEM # DESCRIPTION QUANTITY TOTAL 


1 Asphalt Repairs 1 LS  $ 5,943.84 


GRAND TOTAL $ 5,943.84 


If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 


Submitted by: Accepted by: 


Robert A. Bothman, Inc. Santa Cruz City Schools 


By: By: 


Company Name  


Marco Casillas / Senior Project Engineer 


Name & Title:  


Date:   


253/515







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 3 of 7 


 


Specific Exclusions: 


• Anything not part of “Specific Inclusions” is excluded from this bid proposal. 


• Permit and encroachment fees 


• Utility company fees 


• Temporary facilities such as site security fencing, sanitary facilities & hand wash 
stations, and project signs 


• Tree protection measures for on-site trees 


• Cost of construction water or import off-site construction water 


• Traffic control for either on-site or off-site work 


• Pre-construction survey of existing site to verify topography elevations 


• Removal of any hazardous materials including any contaminated soils, lime treated soils, 
asbestos, lead paints, or all other hazardous materials that may be found in transit 
buried pipelines, paint materials on buildings or any other structure of surface to be 
removed from the project. 


• QSD storm water plan development, SMARTS data implementation, and QSP weekly 
inspections, monitoring, reporting, annual reporting, etc 


• All hydronics utility systems including excavation, installation, backfill, and handling of 
spoils 


• Fire Service / Suppression Engineering 


• Keyways subdrain or any other perforated pipe subdrain not shown on the plans 


• Final connection of utility stub-outs to within 5’ of building footprint 


• Bollards at electrical equipment and fire hydrants 


• TV inspection of existing or completed storm drain and sanitary sewer lines and 
structures 


• Handling and off-haul of spoils generated by other trades 


• Cathodic Protection 


• Cement wash finish 


• Dewatering for any part of this project including bad weather or excavation to a water 
table or any other reasons 


• Winterization of any footings or piers 


• Foundation perimeter backfill after completion of slabs 


• Retaining wall backfill, perforated pipe, or waterproofing 


• Temporary or permanent shoring of metal decks for concrete pour deflection 


• Furnish and maintain any decking safety railing and cabling around perimeters or deck 
openings 


• Metal decks cleaning prior to rebar installation 


• Furnish any embed, template or shop drawings needed in concrete. 


• FF/FL Survey and As-built 


• Fire Service / Suppression Engineering 


• Any and all waterproofing 


• Densifiers, hardeners, and/or concrete sealers applied to finished surfaces 


• Any slab polishing or epoxy coating for finished floor systems 


• Concrete for any pads on any wood framed floors 


• Furnish or install any concrete floor drains 


• Tooled Joints 


• Waterstops at MEP Penetrations 


• Concrete expansion or sawcut joint caulking 


• BIM Modeling  


254/515







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 4 of 7 


 


• Rebar welded to structural / miscellaneous steel 


• Light pole bases for electrical, housekeeping pads/pads for other trades (i.e., 
mechanical/plumbing, electrical, etc.) 


• Fence and gate posts footings 


• Earthwork grading for Landscaping areas after lime treatment or over-build of 
compacted soil for subgrades and building pads 


 
Specific Conditions/Qualifications: 


• COVID-19: Due to the unknown future impacts of the COVID-19 health crisis including 
the constantly changing work restrictions and work requirements RAB is not able at this 
time to include for our work in our proposal, any and all costs associated with “future” 
governmental or agency construction requirements including all work restrictions, 
protocols, guidelines and or practices.  


• RAB will monitor, document and memorialize “at that time” any anticipated added costs 
and schedule impacts associated with changes in work restrictions, protocols, practices, 
demobilization, job suspension, time ordered to not work, loss of production or 
remobilization, and as such RAB reserves its rights in these regards to report these 
changes in work and be compensated accordingly. 


• RAB will not be subject to any delay penalty provisions due to our inability to procure 
inspections and/or materials for this project. 


• Prices based on current prevailing wages 


• Prices based on current union wages 


• Prices based on using skilled and trained workforce 


• Pricing is based on award of full scope of work as a single package. Selective award of 
line item scopes, if acceptable to RAB, will result in additional costs. 


• RAB contract change order mark-up to be 15% on self-performed work and 7.5% on 
subcontractor work based on the labor and equipment rates listed below within this 
proposal 


• On-site water to be used for construction water and dust control, prices do not include 
any costs to import recycled water 


• [If not performing earthwork] Earthwork rough grading by others for landscape/planting 
areas to be rough graded to within +/- 0.20 feet with suitable materials (not 
contaminated/no lime treated soils, no aggregates, etc.)  


• Due to the unpredictable energy costs and availability RAB reserves the right to pass on 
increased costs over 5% to the cost of natural gas, electricity, and/or petroleum products 
passed on by our suppliers and truckers.  Asphalt concrete is based on a current liquid 
asphalt price of $535 per ton 


• Rough finish grades for paving work to be left to within +/- 0.10 foot and in landscape 
areas to within +/- 0.20 foot 


• All building utilities will be brought to within 5’ of building footprint for connection by 
others 


• Others to ensure site is clean and ready for RAB for all concrete pours 


• Others to provide protection of exposed concrete slab, walls, and site concrete paving 
areas after pours 


• All layout and survey for corner hubs, benchmarks and permanent points provided by 
and maintained by G.C. 


• Two (2) offset center lines for walls and columns, layout for block-outs at slabs, layout 
for slab edge forms, embeds and bench marks as required. Permanent control points to 
be maintained at each level, or as required. 


255/515







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 5 of 7 


 


• Lay out for all embeds will be provided and marked on form work by others prior to 
embed installation 


• G.C will inspect / approve embed installation prior to each pour. 


• All pipe spools / penetrations will need to be coordinated with RAB forming and assisted 
by G.C to install.  


• All utility (i.e. water, electrical, plumbing, and mechanical) “stub-up connections” will be 
set ¾” below finish floor and protected / plugged by others. 


• G.C. to provide layout drawings from structural steel contractor for column layout. 


• This proposal is contingent upon our review of final and complete construction 
documents. 


• No geotechnical report has been provided for this project. 
 


256/515







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 6 of 7 


 


Robert A. Bothman, Inc. (RAB) Standard Proposal Conditions 
Project:  MHMS Asphalt Repairs 


 
This proposal is based upon the following unless specifically noted to the contrary. 
Standard Inclusions 
1. All labor for our work only 
2. All materials for our work only 
3. All equipment for our work only 
4. Traffic Control for RAB Work only 
Standard Exclusions 
1. Work of specification sections not specifically noted 
2. Bonds, permits or permit fees (call for bond rate if applicable) 
3. Liquidated damage penalties 
4. Testing and/or inspection or related fees 
5. Parking fees 
6. Owner/G.C. safety program related fees 
7. Survey or construction staking 
8. Layout, verification or coordination of other trades 
9. Furnish of temporary power, water or access roadways 
10. Construction fencing or temporary toilets 
11. Furnish of dumpsters 
12. Traffic or pedestrian control for work by others 
13. Protection from inclement weather 
14. Protection of our completed work 
15. Utility location or relocation 
16. SWPPP preparation or SWPP BMPs/erosion control measures, implementation, maintenance or removal 
17. Furnish, maintenance or removal of concrete washouts U.O.N. 
18. Additional costs due to unknown surface and subsurface conditions, including but not limited to, dewatering 
19. Tree protection 
20. Demolition 
21. Rough, finish grading or compaction of hardscape areas, landscape areas or building pads to specified tolerance 
22. Aggregate base below concrete to specified tolerance U.O.N. 
23. Concrete accelerators or retarders due to circumstances beyond the control of RAB  
24. Waterproofing, caulking of expansion joints, epoxy joint fillers or sealants U.O.N. 
25. Vapor emission control systems 
26. Under-slab termite treatment 
27. Soil/aggregate sterilant 
28. Furnish of all embedded steel hardware 
29. Shoring of any kind U.O.N. 
30. Any and all scaffolding 
31. Grouting of column bases 
32. Light pole bases, housekeeping pads, signage or site fixture footings U.O.N. 
33. Concrete backfill/envelope at MEP penetrations below foundation. 
34. Handrail / guardrail 
35. Furnish or installation of concrete or steel bollards installed in concrete 
36. Over-excavation/soil stabilization 
37. Backfilling or foundation drainage 
38. Off-haul of spoils U.O.N. 
39. Rock drilling or pier casing 
40. Rock excavation 
41. Hazardous material handling 
42. Overtime work 
Standard Conditions 
1. Pricing firm for 30 days 
2. Pricing is based on acceptance of all bid items included in this proposal in their entirety. Pricing is subject to 


change upon acceptance of only select bid items without prior RAB approval. 
3. If price is accepted (either by execution of proposal or receipt of contract/subcontract), RAB reserves the right to 


review and negotiate contract/subcontract for mutual acceptance. 
4. RAB Proposal to be incorporated by reference into contract documents.  In the event of any discrepancy, 


conflict, or ambiguity between or among the Contract Documents and this RAB proposal, the terms and 
conditions of this RAB proposal shall take precedence. 


5. Sequence and timing of RAB work to be in accordance with mutually agreed upon schedule. 


257/515







<<Project Name>> 
General Conditions, <<Date>> 
Page 7 of 7 


 


6. Pricing based on work being performed in  one  move-in(s) and continuous work operation for each 
move-in.  Additional move-ins will be charged at  $ 2,500.00  each. 


7. It shall be the responsibility of the Owner/General Contractor to provide safe access for all RAB personnel, 
equipment and material to all areas of work. 


8. It shall be the responsibility of the Owner/General Contractor to provide suitable staging and storage areas for 
RAB equipment and materials. 


9. G.C will provide adequate access around each structure and within 20 feet of our work for movement of hoisting 
equipment for the duration of the project. 


10. Should conditions be encountered in performance of RAB work which differ from those included in contract 
documents or ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as inherent in work of character provided in 
contract, an equitable adjustment and time extension will be made to cover the resulting cost. 


11. G.C. is to provide on-site parking or pay for off-site parking for all RAB personnel. 
12. Payments invoiced by the 25th of the month to be paid by the 25th of the following month. 
13. Piers are figured at plan depth.  Additional depths due to soils engineer recommendations will be billed 


accordingly. 
14. RAB will provide a minimum class “B” finish for all exposed formed surfaces in accordance with ACI 347 and ACI 


301 
15. RAB assumes no responsibility for concrete cracking. 
16. RAB shall provide general cleanup of our work with debris to be deposited into dumpsters provided by others. 
17. G.C. to provide all project coordination. 
18. G.C. to provide RAB three sets of updated plans and specifications. 
LABOR TIME AND MATERIAL RATES 
 


258/515







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.1.1 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Bond Oversight Committee Annual Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the annual Bond Oversight Committee Report for fiscal year 2020-21. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
In conjunction with Education Code 15278, the Board receives an annual report from the 
independent Bond Oversight Committee.  
 
The Bond Oversight Committee met on three occasions; September 9, 2021; January 20, 2022; 
and March 8, 2022.  Based upon review of audit reports, materials provided, and meeting 
discussions, the Bond Oversight Committee reported the following: the 2020-21 year to date 
expenditures made with Measure A funds totaling $48,198,338, and Measure B funds totaling 
$21,708,887, are aligned with the language as set forth in the ballot measures.  
 
Bond Oversight Committee Chair Bill Tysseling will present the Committee’s annual report for 
fiscal year 2020-21 to the Board of Trustees. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None.  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 
 


259/515







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  
 


BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT  
 


Fiscal Year 2021-22 
 
To: Board of Trustees  
 
Dated: March 23, 2022 
 
Dear SCCS Board of Trustees,  
 
The Bond Oversight Committee met on three occasions during the 2021-22 school year. The 
meetings were held on 09/09/2021, 01/20/2022, and 03/08/2022.  
 
The 2020-21 expenditures for Measures A and B concentrated on multiple projects at each of 
our school sites. A list of expenditures associated with Measures A and B includes the following:  
 
Measure A 


● Street Presence Improvements at Branciforte Middle School 
● MPR Modernization at Branciforte Middle School 
● Completion of Reroofing at Branciforte Middle School 
● Improvements of Parking Lot at Branciforte Middle School 
● Modernization of the Fine Arts Building at Harbor High School 
● Improvements of the MPR Kitchen and Cold Storage at Harbor High School 
● New Office of Transportation Building at Harbor High School 
● Improvements of the District Maintenance Yard at Harbor High School 
● Athletic Field Improvements at Harbor High School 
● Completion of Reroofing at Harbor High School 
● Improvements of Student Lockers at Harbor High School 
● Tennis Court Remodel at Harbor High School 
● Improved Upper Parking Lot at Harbor High School 
● Gym Lockers Improvements at Mission Hill Middle School 
● Front Landscape Improvements at Mission Hill Middle School 
● Data Infrastructure Improvements at Mission Hill Middle School 
● Artificial Turf Project at Santa Cruz High School 
● External Security Improvements at Santa Cruz High School 
● Completion of Reroofing at Santa Cruz High School 
● Modernization of Main Building at Santa Cruz High School 
● Artificial Field at Mission Hill Middle School  
● Modernization of Wing 100 & 200 at Soquel High School  
● Completion of Reroofing at Soquel High School  
● New Security Fencing at Soquel High School  
● Modernization of Fitness Center at Soquel High School 
● New Snack Shack at Soquel High School  
● Tennis Court Remodel at Soquel High School 


260/515



alyssamartinez

Stamp







Measure B 
● Modernization of Administration Building at Bay View Elementary 
● Modernization of Library at Bay View Elementary 
● Classroom Modernization at Bay View Elementary 
● Playground Upgrades including shade structures, basketball court, and Four Square 


Court at Bay View Elementary 
● Completion of Reroofing at Bay View Elementary  
● Modernization of Administration Building at DeLaveaga Elementary 
● Modernization of Library at DeLaveaga Elementary 
● Modernization of Little Theater at DeLaveaga Elementary 
● New Kindergarten Playground at DeLaveaga Elementary 
● Portable Demolition at DeLaveaga Elementary 
● New Parking Lot at DeLaveaga Elementary 
● Completion of Reroofing at Gault Elementary  
● Completion of Utility Infrastructure Improvements at Gault Elementary 
● New AFE Campus at Branciforte Small Schools 
● Elevator Update at Branciforte Small Schools 
● Relocation of Lunch Shelter at Branciforte Small Schools 
● Completion of Reroofing at Westlake Elementary 
● Data Infrastructure Improvements at Westlake Elementary 
● New Upper Classroom at Westlake Elementary 
● Lower Parking Lot Improvements at Westlake Elementary 


 
Based upon the audit reports that we reviewed, the materials provided and the conversations 
had in the three meetings, the Bond Oversight Committee believes that all the 2020-21 year to 
date expenditures made with Measure A funds totaling $48,198,338 and Measure B funds 
totaling $21,708,887 are aligned with the language as set forth in the ballot measures and 
hereby submit our report to the Board of Trustees.  
 
Maryanne Campbell                                                                  
Elementary & Secondary Parent Representative                             _______________________ 
 
Colleen Harrison  
Business Community Representative                                              _______________________ 
 
Steve Houser  
Community at Large Representative                                               ________________________ 
 
Steve Kingsley-Jones  
Elementary & Secondary Parent Representative                            ________________________ 
 
John McKelvey  
Community at Large Representative                                               ________________________ 
 
Kurt Meeker  
Community at Large Representative                                               ________________________ 


261/515



alyssamartinez

Stamp



alyssamartinez

Stamp







 
Thomas Parker, Vice Chair  
Senior Citizen Representative                                                         ________________________ 
 
William Tysseling, Chair  
Community at Large Representative                                               ________________________ 


262/515



alyssamartinez

Stamp



alyssamartinez

Stamp







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan Update:  
     Multi-Tiered Systems of Support:  Academic Supports 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Response to Intervention (RTI) is part of the Multi Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) framework 
that focuses on providing a guaranteed curriculum for all students and tiered academic support 
when needed.  There are three tiers in the Response to Intervention system.  As a student 
progresses through the tiers, there is an increase in the focus, intensity and specificity of the 
instruction that the student receives.   
 
Tier 1 is whole class research-based 
instruction that all students receive in the 
classroom. High quality Tier 1 instruction 
is the most important part of the 
Response to Intervention system. Tier 1 
should address the needs of 80-90% of  
students, which means 80% or more of 
students are meeting grade level 
standards.  
Tier 2 is targeted, small group 
intervention for the 10-15% of students 
who need more support to master 
standards.  
Tier 3 interventions, designed for 
students whose needs are not met in Tier 
2,  are generally individualized and 
intensive, and targeted to support significant learning gaps for 1-5% of students. 
 
ELEMENTARY RESPONSE TO INTERVENTION: 
Reading: 
Tier 1: 


● High quality standards-based instruction in reading and phonics 
● Small group reading daily, with students grouped according to skill needs 
● Focus on priority standards 
● Use of Lexia reading tool, which provides students with targeted practice at their 


current level 


263/515







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


 
 
Tier 2: 


● Additional small group phonics and/or reading instruction in the classroom based on 
student need as determined by assessment and teacher observation 


● Groupings change frequently as students improve skills 
● Usually provided in the classroom by the teacher or Response to Intervention 


coordinator and trained paraeducators 
 
Tier 3: 


● One-to-one reading and/or phonics instruction 
● Instruction is provided with a curriculum that is different from the Tier 1 curriculum, 


designed to address very specific needs, such as phonology or phonics 
 
Math: 
Tier 1: 


● High quality math instruction 
● Standards-based curriculum with built in practice and assessment 
● Use of math talks, math games, and other high quality instructional strategies to 


develop math fluency 
● Focus on priority standards 


 
Tier 2: 


● Additional small group instruction in the classroom based on student need from 
assessment data and teacher observation provided by the classroom teacher or RtI 
coordinators and trained paraeducators 


● Online curriculum through iReady offers lessons that are targeted to student needs 
based on the assessment 


 
Tier 3: 


● One to one math instruction outside of the classroom 
 
Elementary Growth data for 2021-22 school year 
The iReady diagnostic assessments in reading and math in Fall 2021 and Winter 2022 indicate 
substantial growth. The data indicates that our response to intervention (RtI) program is 
supporting student learning.   
 
Elementary Reading:  The pyramids below represent student’s scoring in the three RtI tiers on 
diagnostic #1 (Fall 2021) and the most recent diagnostic (Winter 2022).  The data indicates that 
from fall to winter that: 


● There was a 17% increase in the percentage of students scoring on or above grade level. 
● There was a 12% decrease in the percentage of students scoring far below grade level. 
● 48% of students have already met their one-year growth target.  The growth target is 


set to indicate what one year’s growth would be for an individual student.  By exceeding 


264/515







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


their growth target already, those students are on track to make more than one year’s 
growth, which is what is needed to close the achievement gap. 


 


Elementary Reading growth data (n=950) 5 months 


 
Elementary Reading Student Groups Data: 
Disaggregating diagnostic data by student groups in iReady shows that all student groups made 
progress.  In all groups the number of students in Tier 3 (far below grade level) decreased while 
the number of students in Tier 1 (on or above grade level) increased.  However, all student 
groups except White and Hispanic/Latino remain below the district overall numbers.  
Interventions will continue with these student groups to ensure that students continue to make 
greater than average progress, helping to close the achievement gap. 
 
Reading student group growth data: 


● White:  decreased Tier 3 by 13%, increased Tier 1 by 15% 
● Hispanic/Latino:  decreased Tier 3 by 16%, increased Tier 1 by 15% 
● English Learners:  decreased Tier 3 by 26%, increased Tier 1 by 8% 
● Low income:  decreased Tier 3 by 19%, increased Tier 1 by 15% 
● Special Education:  decreased Tier 3 by 16%, increased Tier 1 by 8% 


 
Elementary Reading Student Groups growth data: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Elementary Math:   The pyramids below represent the three tiers on diagnostic #1 (Fall 2021) 
and the most recent diagnostic (Winter 2022). 


265/515







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


● There was a 21% increase in students scoring on grade level. 
● There was an 18% decrease in students scoring far below grade level. 
● 30% of students have already met their one-year growth target.  The growth target is 


set to indicate what one year’s growth would be for an individual student.  By exceeding 
their growth target already, those students are on track to make more than one year’s 
growth, which is what is needed to close the achievement gap. 


 
Elementary Math Growth Data (n=1054) 


 
 
Elementary Math Student Groups Data: 
Disaggregating diagnostic data by student groups in iReady shows that all student groups made 
progress.  In all groups the number of students in Tier 3 decreased while the number of 
students in Tier 1 increased.  However, all student groups except White and Hispanic/Latino 
remain below the district overall numbers.  Interventions will continue with these student 
groups to ensure that students continue to make greater than average progress, helping to 
close the achievement gap. 
 
Math student group growth data: 


● White:  decreased Tier 3 by 18%, increased Tier 1 by 31% 
● Hispanic/Latino:  decreased Tier 3 by 26%, increased Tier 1 by 15% 
● English Learners:  decreased Tier 3 by 25%, increased Tier 1 by 4% 
● Low income:  decreased Tier 3 by 25%, increased Tier 1 by 10% 
● Special Education:  decreased Tier 3 by 17%, increased Tier 1 by 11% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Elementary Math student growth data: 


266/515







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


 
 
MIDDLE SCHOOL RESPONSE TO INTERVENTION 
English Language Arts 
Tier 1 


● Aligned priority standards  
● English Language Arts program focuses on informational text, literature, and writing  
● A variety of high impact reading instructional strategies help students master priority 


standards 
 
Tier 2 


● Intervention is built into the school day schedule 
● Peer tutors are used to support students during the Tier 2 intervention  
● Online iReady Reading Intervention software  


 
Tier 3 


● Tier 3 interventions are a course during the school day 
○ Read 180 & System 44 programs are research-based intervention programs used 


as the Tier 3 Reading Intervention programs at Mission Hill Middle School 
○ Achieve 3000 is the research-based intervention curriculum used at Branciforte 


Middle School 
 


267/515







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


Math 
Tier 1 


● Aligned priority standards 
● College Preparatory Mathematics (CPM) and iReady Classroom Mathematics are used to 


teach the priority standards 
● A variety of high impact reading instructional strategies help students master priority 


standards 
 


Tier 2 
● Flex period built into the day where math teachers teach a Tier 2 math intervention 


(typically a small class of 15-20 students) 
● Peer tutoring during the Tier 2 intervention time  
● Online iReady Math Intervention software to support math growth 


 
Tier 3 


● Mindset Math course supports students in building their foundational math skills and 
building students' Growth Mindset 


● Branciforte Middle School groups English Learners during math class for intensive small 
group tutorials  
 


Middle School Growth Data: 
Data from students who took the iReady diagnostics in reading and math in Fall 2021 and 
Winter 2002 (December/January) indicate substantial growth.  
 
Middle School Reading:  The pyramids below represent the three tiers on diagnostic #1 (Fall 
2021, August/September) and the most recent diagnostic (Winter 2022, December/January). 
The data indicates that from fall to winter: 
 


● a 9% increase in students scoring on grade level. 
● a 9% decrease of students scoring far below grade level. 
● 60% of students have already met their one-year growth target. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Middle School Reading Growth data (n=918) 


268/515







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


 
 
Middle School Math:  The pyramids below represent the three tiers on diagnostic #1 (Fall 2021, 
August/September) and the most recent diagnostic (Winter 2022, December/January). From 
fall to winter, the data illustrates: 
 


● a 9% increase in students scoring on grade level. 
● a 10% decrease in students scoring far below grade level. 
● 46% of students have already met their one year growth target. 


 
Middle School Math Growth data (n=906) 


 
 
 
Middle School Reading Student Group Data 
Disaggregating diagnostic data by student groups in iReady shows that all student groups made 
progress. In all groups the number of students in Tier 3 (far below grade level) decreased 
substantially, with reductions ranging from 10% to 20% in students scoring far below grade 
level depending on the student group. Additionally, the number of students in Tier 1 (on or 
above grade level) increased. While there is substantial growth, when compared to our district 
overall averages all student groups remain below the district overall numbers (with the 
exception of the White student group). The district focus on Tier 1 high impact instructional 


269/515







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


strategies along with the additional interventions will support all student groups to ensure they 
continue to make greater than average progress, helping to close the achievement gap. 
 
Middle School Reading Student Group Growth Data: 


● White:  decreased Tier 3 by 10%, increased Tier 1 by 10% 
● Hispanic/Latino:  decreased Tier 3 by 13%, increased Tier 1 by 9% 
● English Learners:  decreased Tier 3 by 20%, increased Tier 1 by 5% 
● Low Income:  decreased Tier 3 by 14%, increased Tier 1 by 11% 
● Special Education:  decreased Tier 3 by 10%, increased Tier 1 by 6% 


 


 
Middle School Math Student Group Data 
Disaggregating diagnostic data by student groups in iReady shows that all student groups made 
progress. In all groups the number of students in Tier 3 (far below grade level) decreased 
substantially, decreasing by 10% or more depending on the student group. Additionally, the 
number of students in Tier 1 (on grade level) increased. Similar to reading scores, while there is 
substantial growth in our math student group scores, when compared to our district overall 
averages all student groups remain below the district overall numbers (with the exception of 
the White student group). Again, the district focus on Tier 1 high impact instructional strategies 
along with the additional interventions and supports offered will support students in these 
student groups to ensure that students continue to make greater than average progress, 
helping to close the achievement gap. 
 
Middle School Math Student Group Growth Data: 


● White:  decreased Tier 3 by 10%, increased Tier 1 by 10% (this is the exact same growth 
we see with this student group in reading) 


270/515







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


● Hispanic/Latino:  decreased Tier 3 by 13%, increased Tier 1 by 7% 
● English Learners:  decreased Tier 3 by 10%, increased Tier 1 by 1% 
● Low Income:  decreased Tier 3 by 14%, increased Tier 1 by 6% 
● Special Education:  decreased Tier 3 by 13%, increased Tier 1 by 4% 


 


 
 
HIGH SCHOOL RESPONSE TO INTERVENTION (RtI) 
English Language Arts & Math 
Tier 1 


● Aligned priority standards  
● Standards aligned curriculum in all English & Math courses - English Curriculum Map (in 


progress) & College Preparatory Mathematics (CPM)  
● A variety of high impact reading instructional strategies help students master priority 


standards (focus on teacher clarity and student self-assessment) 
 


Tier 2 
● Flex Period and After School Academic Support for ELA 
● ELA Peer Tutors  
● Math Plus Interventions (zero period & intervention periods built into the school 


schedules - varies by site) 
● Math Plus Peer Tutors  


 
Tier 3 


● Read Plus & ELD Intervention Periods 
● Achieve 3000  


271/515







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


● Credit Recovery Teachers  
 


High School Growth Data: 
MAP Reading Fall 2021 to Winter 2022  
 
This data illustrates a 3% growth in the percentage of students meeting and exceeding the 
grade level standards.   
 
Due to the impact of Omicron, participation in this assessment was impacted. Additionally, with 
the Santa Cruz High School Excel schedule, only half of the Santa Cruz High students are 
enrolled in an English class the first half of the school year impacting testing timelines. 
 
High School Reading MAP growth data (n=1058) 


 
 
 
 
MAP Math Fall 2021 to Winter 2022 
 
Below is Integrated 1, Integrated 2, and Integrated 3 Measure of Academic Progress (MAP) 
Math data from the Fall and Winter. This MAP assessment is new and is more aligned to the 
math courses offered in the district. However, because these assessments are new, MAP does 
not have enough data to have a comprehensive analysis of student scores and growth. 
Therefore, this data cannot be reviewed in the same way as the reading assessment data.  
 
The “On/Above” grade level category includes students who are approaching grade level and is 
a broader portion of students than are represented in the reading graphs. When looking at the 
students scoring in the “On/Above'' grade level range, the percentage increased by 9%. When 
looking at students “Below” grade level (similar to the red category in the charts above), the 
percentage of students falling below grade level decreased by 11%. 
 
 
 


272/515







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


High School Math: 


 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
Total: $1,640,638.10 
 


Elementary 


Item Amount Funding Source 


Elementary RtI coordinators reading $422,500.94  LCFF Supplemental (Restricted) 


Elementary RtI coordinators math $467,919.55  SB 86 (Restricted) 


iReady assessment software, iReady math intervention 
program 


$42,861.60 
$2,780.42  
$5490 


ELO GF (Restricted) 
Title I (Restricted) 
Lottery (Restricted) 


MAP assessment software (Monarch) $1537.50  ELO GF (Restricted) 


ESGI Assessment software  $8484.00  LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 


Lexia   
 
 


$81,700 ELO GF (Restricted) 


273/515







                                                                                                                     AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


Secondary 


Item Amount Funding Source 


High School and Middle School RtI coordinators $508,109.00 LCFF Supplemental (Restricted) 


iReady assessments, iReady Reading & Math Intervention 
program software, & Ready Classroom Tier 1 Math 
program 


$57,724.72 
$17,162  
$170.87  


IPI GF (Restricted) 
ELO GF (Restricted) 
Lottery (Restricted) 


MAP assessment software  $24,197.50 IPI GF (Restricted) 


Read 180/System 44 Reading Intervention Programs $7,598.64 SB86 (Restricted) 


Achieve 3000  $4,065 
$6,895 


Title III (Restricted) 
SB86 (Restricted) 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


274/515







MTSS Academic Supports


March 23, 2022


275/515







The Pyramid of Intervention


80-90% of Students


10-15% of Students


1- 5% of 


Students


276/515







Elementary Reading


Tier 1
● High quality reading 


instruction


● Phonics instruction


● Standards based 
curriculum


● Small group reading 
within the class


Tier 2
● Additional small 


group reading 
and/or phonics 
instruction based 
on the needs of the 
students


● Access to online 
intervention 
materials to support 
growth


Tier 3
● On- to-one 


reading/phonics 
instruction


● Specific additional 
curriculum to 
address identified 
needs


277/515







Elementary Reading Data - iReady


*16% increase in students scoring on grade level 


*12% decrease in  students scoring far below grade level 


*48% of students have already met their one-year growth goal in 5 months


n=950


278/515







Elementary Reading Data– Student groups


279/515







Elementary Math


Tier 1
● High quality math 


instruction
● Standards-based 


curriculum with 
built in practice and 
assessment


● High impact 
strategies including 
math talks and 
math games for 
fluency practice


Tier 2
● Additional small 


group instruction


● Online intervention 
curriculum 


Tier 3
● One to one math 


instruction in a pull 
out model


280/515







Elementary Math Data - iReady


*21% increase in students scoring on grade level 


*18% decrease in students scoring below grade level 


*30% of students have already met their one-year growth goal in 5 months


n=1054


281/515







Elementary Math Data - Student Groups


282/515







Middle School English Language Arts


Tier 1
● Aligned priority 


standards 


● Focus on 
informational text, 
literature & writing


● A variety of high 
impact strategies 


Tier 2
● Intervention period 


part of the school 
day
○ Teacher small 


groups
○ Peer Tutors
○ Access to online 


iReady 
intervention 
reading program 


Tier 3
● Reading 


Intervention Period 
○ Read 


180/System 44 
programs 
(MHMS)


○ Achieve 3000 
(B40)


283/515







Middle School Reading Data - iReady


*9% increase in student scoring on grade level 


*9% decrease in students scoring far below grade level 


*60% of students have already met their one-year growth goal in 5 months


n=918


284/515







Middle School Reading Data - Student 
Groups


285/515







Middle School Math


Tier 1
● District Priority 


Standards
● Standards based 


curriculum
● High quality math 


instruction


Tier 2
● Intervention period 


part of the school 
day
○ Teacher small 


groups
○ Peer tutors
○ Online iReady 


intervention  
program 


Tier 3
● Mindset Math 
● EL Tier 3 small 


groups during math 
class (B40)


286/515







Middle School Math Data - iReady


*9% increase in students scoring on grade level


*10% decrease in students scoring far below grade level 


*46% of students have already met their one year growth goal in 5 months


n=906


287/515







Middle School Math Data - Student Groups


288/515







High School English Language Arts & Math


Tier 1
● District Priority 


Standards for all 
English & Math 
courses


● Standards aligned 
curriculum


● High quality reading 
& math instruction


Tier 2
● Math Plus Interventions  


(zero period & 
intervention flex 
periods built into the 
school schedules -
varies by site)


● ELA support in flex 
periods and after 
school


● Teacher small groups


● Peer Tutoring


Tier 3
● Reading & ELD 


Intervention Periods 


● Achieve 3000 (SCHS 
pilot)


● Credit Recovery


289/515







High School Reading Data - MAP


*3% increase in student scoring on grade level 


*2% decrease in student scoring far below grade level 


290/515







High School Math Data - MAP


*9% increase in students scoring on or above grade level 


*11% decrease in students scoring below grade level 


n=1,666


291/515







Next Steps


◦ Continued work of Curriculum and Assessment Teams
◦ Priority Standards
◦ Aligned Curriculum
◦ Common Formative Assessments


◦ Continued evaluation and refinement of interventions


◦ Site Professional Learning Community collaboration 


◦ Continued Professional Development on high impact Tier 1


◦ English Learner Master Plan Development
292/515







Questions?


293/515







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan Update:  
     Assessment Systems Update 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Despite an academic year greatly impacted by the pandemic, staff have maintained a focus on 
our Action Plan for Ensuring Excellence and Equity, which included the implementation of 
Curriculum and Assessments teams at each grade span. This report outlines the challenges, 
accomplishments, and next steps for districtwide curriculum and assessment work. 
 
General K-12 Challenges: 


● The sub shortage meant there were no release days for the Curriculum and Assessment 
Teams - all work was done after the end of the teaching day. 


● Capacity for doing this districtwide work is impacted by the additional stresses the 
pandemic has created for teachers. 


 
Secondary Challenges: 


● Cut the number of planned middle school meetings in half due to the need for teachers 
to meet in site teams more often to collaborate on immediate student needs. 


● All three high schools have different schedules, which requires all work to be done after 
the workday. 


● The high numbers of students absent in January and February made it challenging for 
teachers to move forward at a typical pace and required additional planning to allow 
students more opportunities to engage in the learning during this time. 


● Staff were consumed with providing independent studies packets due to COVID related 
absences in January and February. 


 
Curriculum & Assessment Team General Overview: 
As part of the district’s emphasis on high impact instructional strategies, this fall, Curriculum 
and Assessment Teams were formed with teacher leaders at each grade span. These teacher 
leaders received training by Larry Ainsworth on Rigorous Curriculum Design, a research-based 
process for: 


● determining priority standards in each content area at each grade level 
● unwrapping these standards, a process used to understand the level of rigor and skills 


needed to be proficient in the standard 
● creating formative assessments aligned to the established priority standards 


294/515







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


● creating scoring guides/rubrics aligned to the established priority standards   
 
The 2021-22 districtwide goal for these teams is to establish priority standards for each grade 
level in their content area focus, unwrap the priority standards, and create four common 
formative assessments to be implemented districtwide.  The unforeseen impacts of the 
pandemic have required course adjustments to our process and goal through the year.  
 
Established Elementary Assessments: 
Elementary students take assessments three times a year in reading and math.  The results of 
these assessments are used to inform instruction.  Results are also used to determine which 
students may need additional assistance through the Response to Intervention (RtI) system.   


● Fountas and Pinnell Reading Assessment (F&P):  
○ Kindergarten through 3rd grade students 
○ One- to-one reading assessment that looks at reading fluency and 


comprehension. 
● Easy Progress Monitoring (ESGI) assessments: 


○ TK- 1st grade 
○ Letter, number, color, shape and sight word assessments 
○ given one-to-one 


● iReady Math and Reading 
○ 1st-5th grade 
○ Online, computer adaptive test that gives students a score in reference to grade 


level, as well as a breakdown of where they score in standards domains for each 
content area. 


● Writing Assessments: 
○ TK-5th 
○ One per trimester in each genre area, Informational, opinion and narrative. 
○ Graded on a rubric to get a score of 1 (below), 2 (approaching), 3 (proficient), 4 


(above) 
● California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP): 


○ 3rd-5th grade 
○ Required State assessment given in the Spring of each year 
○ Resulted are reported on the District Dashboard 


● Common assessments in math associated with the math curriculum: 
○ All grade levels 
○ End of unit assessments are given in common by grade levels and used to 


progress monitor and plan. 
 
Formative assessments are used daily in classes through materials within the district adopted 
curriculum and teacher observation and questioning.  These formative assessments help 
teachers to understand what needs to be retaught or what can be skipped because students 
already understand. 
 
 


295/515







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


Elementary Curriculum and Assessment Team: 
The Curriculum and Assessment team is made up of grade span representatives from all the 
district’s TK-5 schools.  The team has been tasked with identifying essential standards and 
designing assessments and communicating the work to colleagues on site, bringing back site 
specific concerns to the team.  The team has met 1-2 times per month for 2 hours at each 
meeting.  In March and April, the team will meet in person in TK-1 and 2nd-5th grade span 
groups, to do a more focused, longer day to finish the work we have started. 
 
The team chose to focus on writing to ensure assessments matched the new district literacy 
curriculum.  The team has been working on the following: 


● Rubrics in informational, opinion and narrative writing to create a rubric that scales up 
TK-5 and gives high quality data for teachers to use when planning instruction 


● Prompts for each assessment that are linked to the Benchmark Workshop curriculum 
● Protocols for testing to ensure that assessments are being given in the same manner 
● Anchor papers for each of the three assessments to provide examples of what writing is 


at each of the rubric levels, so that grade levels can calibrate their grading, making 
scoring more consistent across the district 


● An Assessment Calendar was built for next year as well as a plan for professional 
development in using the new writing assessments 


Next steps for Elementary: 
In the coming years, the Curriculum and Assessment Team will: 


● Study curriculum in History-Social Science and develop a plan for piloting.   
● Develop common assessment in science and social studies. 
● Change the report card to better reflect the standards and curriculum we are using. 
● Act as a liaison between sites and the team to make sure diverse opinions are 


considered. 
● Help to create and implement lesson study protocols for lesson observation and debrief. 


 
Established Middle School Assessments: 
All middle school students take common assessments in reading and math.  Teachers in these 
subject areas use the data to inform their instruction and determine next steps for students.  
Assessment data is also used to determine intervention needs. 


● iReady Math and Reading (6th-8th) -- two assessment windows 
○ August/September 
○ December/January 


● California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress– CAASPP (6th-8th) 
○ April/May 


Middle School Curriculum and Assessment Teams: 
Because the middle schools each have relatively few teachers in each content area, the 
curriculum and assessment teamwork has been integrated throughout the school year into the 
Wednesday Professional Learning Community schedule. This means that every middle school 
teacher has been part of the process for determining priority standards, unwrapping priority 


296/515







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


standards, writing assessments aligned to the priority standards and creating scoring guides 
and rubrics for each priority standard. 
 
The following are the accomplishments of each content area to date: 
 


● Designated English Language Development 
○ Created a Road to Reclassification protocol for English Language Learners.  


Students self-assess their skills and set goals for themselves in academics and on 
the ELPAC. 


○ Creating priority standards and student rubrics 


● English Language Arts 
○ Established priority standards for Informational, Literature, Writing, Language, 


Speaking & Listening 
○ Created one to two standards aligned assessments & rubrics, depending on the 


grade level 
○ Creating district wide curriculum maps aligned to priority standards in lieu of a 


textbook adoption (work in progress) 


● History Social Science 
○ Established Priority Standards for each grade level 
○ Created one assessment & rubric, using a skills menu approach for the 


assessments so there are multiple assessments for each standard 


● Math 
○ Established Priority Standards  
○ Established one to two assessment banks aligned depending on the grade level & 


one rubric established  


● Science 
○ Priority Standards established for each grade level, all focused on Science & 


Engineering Practices 


● World Language 
○ Districtwide standards-based units & assessments 


Next steps for Middle School: 
Spring 2022 


● Teachers will administer at least one common assessment  


● Teachers will debrief the assessments and determine strengths, revisions, validity of 
data, and the impact on students and teachers 


Summer/Fall 2022 


● Finish assessments and scoring guides so there are four assessments and scoring guides 
for each content area 


● Finish district curriculum maps in English Language Arts in lieu of the textbook adoption 


297/515







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


● Implement Road to Reclassification self-assessment and goal setting in all secondary 
Designated English Language Development classes 


2022-2023 School Year 


● Implement and debrief each assessment in all content areas 


● Make assessment revisions as needed 


● Focus on the impact on student learning and teacher instructional next steps 


● Help to create and implement lesson study protocols for lesson observation and debrief. 
 
Established High School Assessments: 
All high school students take common assessments in reading and math.  Teachers in these 
subject areas use the data to inform their instruction and determine next steps for students.  
Assessment data is also used to determine intervention needs. 


● Measure of Academic Progress (MAP) Math (Integrated 1, 2, 3) 
● Measure of Academic Progress (MAP) Reading (9th-10th) 
● Three assessment windows 


○ August/September 
○ January/February 
○ April/Map 


● California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress– CAASPP (English Language 
Arts & Math - 11th, Science - 12th) 


○ April/May 


High School Curriculum and Assessment Teams: 
There are a few staff members from each high school on each content area Curriculum and 
Assessment Team. Because all three high schools have different schedules, the following work 
has been accomplished between the hours of 4:00pm and 6:00pm. The following are the 
accomplishments of each content area to date: 


● English Language Arts 
○ Established priority standards for Informational, Literature, Writing, Language, 


Speaking & Listening 
○ Created one to two standards aligned assessments & rubrics, depending on the 


grade level 
○ Discussing the possibility of a district wide curriculum map aligned to priority 


standards in lieu of a textbook adoption  


● History Social Science 
○ Established Priority Standards for each grade level 
○ Created multiple assessments for two different standards, using a skills menu 


approach for the assessments so there are multiple assessments for each 
standard 


○ Created two rubrics aligned to priority standards  


● Math 


298/515







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


○ Revised established Priority Standards  
○ Four summative assessments created (CPM Checkpoints) for each course 
○ Working on four formative assessments for each course 


● Science 
○ Priority Standards established for each grade level, all focused on Science & 


Engineering Practices 
○ One to four assessments created, depending on the course 
○ One to four scoring guides created, depending on the course 


● World Language 
○ Districtwide standards-based units & assessments 


Next steps for High School Teams: 
Spring 2022 


● Teachers will administer at least one common assessment  


● Teachers will debrief the assessments and determine strengths, revisions, validity of 
data, and the impact on students and teachers 


Summer/Fall 2022 


● Finish assessments and scoring guides so there are four assessments and scoring guides 
for each content area 


● Continue working on district curriculum maps in English Language Arts in lieu of the 
textbook adoption 


● Implement Road to Reclassification self-assessment and goal setting in all secondary 
Designated English Language Development classes 


2022-2023 School Year 


● Implement and debrief each assessment in all content areas 


● Make assessment revisions as needed 


● Focus on the impact on student learning and teacher instructional next steps 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:    
Total Cost:  $53,925.00  ESSER 2 & 3 (Restricted) 
 
Priority Standards training:  
Elementary: $5250.00 (ESSER 2) 
Secondary: $9,750.00 (ESSER 2) 
 
Curriculum and Assessment Team member extra hourly payments: 
Elementary: $22,680.00 (ESSER 2) 
Secondary:  $11,853.00 (ESSER 2), $4392.00 (ESSER 3) 
 
 


299/515







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 


300/515







March 23, 2022


Assessments 
Systems Update


301/515







Elementary
Current Assessments


Three Assessment Windows
September, January/February & May


﹣Easy Progress Monitoring (ESGI) assessments (TK/K/1)


﹣ iReady Math and Reading (1st-5th)


﹣Writing Assessment for each genre (TK-5th)


﹣Fountas and Pinnell (F&P) reading assessment (K-3rd)


﹣California Assessment of Student Performance and 
Progress– CAASPP (3rd -5th)


302/515







Writing Assessments


1. Rubrics for informational, opinion & narrative 
writing - “curriculum independent” & standards-
based 


2. Prompt for each genre 


3. Anchor papers for each grade level for site 
calibration


4. Assessment protocols


5. Assessment calendar & writing professional 
development for 22-23


Elementary
Curriculum & Assessment 


Team Work


303/515







2022-23
● Create new report card
● Implement new math & writing assessments
● ELD Standards integration
● Social Studies Pilot process
● Lesson Study


2023-24
● Social studies assessments
● Science assessments
● Continue work in ELD


2024-25
● We will determine next steps based on the 


previous years work


Elementary
Next Steps


304/515







Middle 
School


Current Assessments


iReady Math & Reading (6th-8th)


Two iReady Assessment Windows


● August/September
● December/January


California Assessment of Student Performance and 
Progress– CAASPP (6th-8th)


● April/May


305/515







Middle 
School


Curriculum & Assessment 
Team work


(PLC collaboration)


Priority Standards Established in all Content Areas!


Designated English Language Development
● Road to Reclassification (middle schools)
● Student self assessment rubrics in process


English Language Arts
● 1-2 assessments & standards aligned rubrics created
● district curriculum maps (in lieu of textbook adoption)


History Social Science
● Assessment skills menu in process 


Math
● 1-2 assessment banks & 1 rubric established


Science
● 1 assessment & rubric established


World Language
● District-wide standards based units & assessments


306/515







Middle 
School


Next Steps


Spring 2022
● Administration of at least one assessment 
● Debrief assessment 


Summer/Fall 2022
● Finish four assessments & scoring guides for every 


course in each content area
● Finish English Language Arts district curriculum 


maps (in lieu of textbook adoption)


2022-2023 School Year
● Implement & debrief each assessment
● Make assessment revisions as needed
● Focus on impact of student learning & teacher 


instructional next steps
307/515







High School
Current Assessments


Measures of Academic Progress (MAP)


MAP Math (Integrated 1, 2, & 3)


MAP Reading (9th-10th)


Three MAP Assessment Windows


● August/September
● January/February
● April/May


California Assessment of Student Performance and 
Progress – CAASPP (11th ELA & Math, 12th Science)


● April/May
308/515







High School
Curriculum & Assessment 


Teamwork


Priority Standards Established in all Content Areas!


English Language Arts
● 1-2 assessments & standards aligned rubrics created
● district curriculum maps (in discussion)


History Social Science
● Assessment skills menu in process (1-2 assessments & scoring 


guides)


Math
● 4 summative assessments for each course (CPM Checkpoints)
● 2-4 formative assessments for each course


Science
● 1-4 assessments & rubrics established, depending on course


World Language
● District-wide standards based units & assessments


309/515







High School
Next Steps


Spring 2022
● Administration of at least one assessment 


● Debrief assessment 


Summer/Fall 2022
● Finish assessments & scoring guides so four 


assessments & scoring guides for each content area


● English continue curriculum map process (in lieu of 
textbook adoption)


● Implement Road to Reclassification self assessment & 
goal setting in all secondary Designated ELD classes


2022-2023 School Year
● Implement & debrief each assessment


● Make assessment revisions as needed


● Focus on impact of student learning & teacher 
instructional next steps


310/515







Questions?


311/515







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Staff Report: A-G Improvement Grant, Final Reading  
      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the A-G Completion Improvement Grant plan. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Completion of A-G courses with a “C” or better is required by the University of California (UC) 
and California State University (CSU) in order to be eligible for college admission. The A-G 
Completion Improvement Grant is intended to help districts increase the number of high school 
students who graduate with A-G eligibility. Funds must be used towards activities that directly 
support pupil access to, and successful completion of, the A-G course requirements. It is 
recommended that students who are in danger of not receiving a grade of “C” or better in A-G 
courses be targeted for support, and that students who received a “D” or “F” in an A-G 
approved course in the 2020-21 school year to retake those A-G courses.  
 
All students in Santa Cruz City Schools have access to enroll in A-G courses. Nearly every high 
school class fulfills an A-G requirement, with the rare exception of some elective courses. The 
district’s opportunities for improvement lie in increasing the number of students passing these 
A-G courses with a grade of C or higher.  
 
Input to the plan was gathered from our Parent Leadership group, Secondary Principals and 
from pertinent responses from our family, student and staff Local Control Accountability Plan 
(LCAP) surveys.  
 
The funds will be used for the following activities that will increase and improve services for our 
unduplicated students (Low Income, English learners and Homeless/Foster Youth): 


● Advanced Placement (AP) and International Baccalaureate (IB) test fees for 
unduplicated students, removing economic barriers. 


● Support and tutoring for unduplicated students in A-G courses (updated based on Board 
input on 3/9/22) 


● Completion of A-G Transcript Audits to identify and respond to patterns of students' 
successes and challenges to remove barriers to A-G completion. 


● Professional development including equitable grading practices and Tier I interventions 
to best support unduplicated students in accessing curriculum and passing A-G courses 
and teacher AP instruction certification. 


312/515







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.3. 


 
To improve the rates of students passing A-G courses with a grade of C or higher, the district 
will continue to use established funds, including LCFF Supplemental funds, for the following 
actions: 
 


● Staff participation in Professional Learning Communities to support student outcomes 
through staff collaboration and sharing of best practices. 


● Universal student access to all AP and IB courses. 
● Staff participation in Grading for Equity Professional Development program through the 


County Office of Education. 
● Credit Recovery Teachers & A-G Credit Recovery opportunities including summer school. 


 
There are 120 students from spring 2020 and 247 students from the 2020-21 school year who 
received a “D” or “F” grade in an A-G course. The following was offered to these students:  
 


● Credit recovery summer school using Brigham Young University High in 2020 & 
Edgenuity in 2021. 


● Credit recovery during the school year with the credit recovery teacher at their high 
school using Edgenuity. 


● Retaking the course at their high school during the school year (Harbor & SCHS allow 
students to take 8 courses a year instead of the traditional 6). 


 
Each District must adopt a plan by April 1, 2022 that describes how the funds received will 
increase or improve services for unduplicated students to improve A-G eligibility. The Board 
must discuss and adopt the plan at two separate meetings.  
 
In addition, the District must report to the California Department of Education by December 31, 
2023 on how it is measuring the impact on the A-G completion rate.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Plan Expenditures 


Programs and Services to increase or improve A-G completion Planned 
Expenditures 
(Restricted) 


Cover AP and IB test fees for unduplicated students  $327,575 


Provide support and tutoring for unduplicated students in A-G courses  $43,677 


School Counselor A-G Transcript Audits to identify and respond to 
patterns of students successes and challenges 


$43,677 


Staff professional development including the following topics: 


 Grading for Equity & Mastery 


$21,838 


313/515







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.3. 


 Tier I interventions to best support unduplicated students in 
accessing material and passing A-G courses 


 AP instruction certification 


Total $436,767 


 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


314/515







A-G Completion Improvement Grant Plan


Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Total Grant Allocation 


Santa Cruz City Schools $457,285 


Plan Descriptions 


A description of how the funds will be used to increase or improve services for foster youth, low-income students, and English learners to improve 
A-G eligibility
The funds will be used for the following activities that will increase and improve services for our unduplicated students: 


• The district will pay the Advanced Placement (AP) and International Baccalaureate (IB) test fees for unduplicated students, removing
economic barriers


• The district will also provide support and tutoring for unduplicated students
• School counselors will complete A-G Transcript Audits to identify and respond to patterns of students' success and challenges, including


unduplicated students
• The district will fund staff professional development (PD) including equitable grading practices and Tier I interventions to best support


unduplicated students in accessing curriculum and passing A-G courses


A description of the extent to which all students, including foster youth, low-income students, and English learners, will have access to A-G courses 
approved by the University of California. 
All students currently have access to enroll in A-G courses. Nearly every high school class fulfills an A-G requirement, with the rare exception of 
some elective courses. The district’s opportunities for improvement lie in increasing the number of students passing these A-G courses with a 
grade of C or higher.  


To improve the rates of students passing A-G courses with a grade of C or higher, the district will continue to use established funds, including 
LCAP, for the following actions: 


 Staff participation in Professional Learning Communities to support student outcomes through staff collaboration and sharing of best
practice


 Universal student access to all AP and IB courses
 Staff participation in Grading for Equity Professional Development program through the COE
 Credit Recovery Teachers & A-G Credit Recovery opportunities including summer school


The district will also use the A-G Completion Improvement Grant funds for the following items: 
 AP and IB test fee scholarships for unduplicated students
 Tutoring for unduplicated students in Advanced Placement courses
 School counselors A-G Transcript Audits to identify and respond to patterns of students' success and challenges


315/515







 Staff professional development including the following topics: reinforcing and expanding equitable grading practices, Tier I interventions
to best support unduplicated students in accessing material and passing A-G courses, AP instruction certification.


The number of students who were identified for opportunities to retake A-G approved courses in which they received a “D”, “F”, or “Fail” grade in the 
2020 spring semester or the 2020-21 school year and a description of the method used to offer the opportunity retake courses. 
Number of Students: 120 students from spring 2020 and 247 students from the 2020-21 


A-G opportunities for credit recovery offered:
1) credit recovery summer school using Brigham Young University High in 2020 & Edgenuity in 2021
2) credit recovery during the school year with the credit recovery teacher at their high school using Edgenuity
3) retake the course at their high school during the school year (Harbor & SCHS allow students to take 8 courses a year instead of the traditional
6)


A description of how the plan and described services, and associated expenditures, if applicable, supplement services in the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan and Learning Recovery Plan. 
All of the planned expenditures for the A-G Completion Improvement Grant are in addition to the services and activities already included in the 
LCAP. They serve to reinforce and support LCAP services. 


 AP and IB test fees are not currently covered in the LCAP
 Tutoring for unduplicated students in Advanced Placement courses is not included in the LCAP.
 School counselors’ salaries are a part of the LCAP, but the grant will pay them for additional time outside of contract hours to complete


the A-G Transcript Audits
 Staff PD is already in the LCAP, but the grant funds will supplement those trainings with additional opportunities designed to add extra


support for our unduplicated pupils to fulfill the A-G requirements.


316/515







                                                                   AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.1. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 2021-22 Second Interim Financial Report 
 
MEETING DATE: March 23, 2022 
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2021-22 Second Interim Report with a Positive Certification.  A positive 
certification is assigned when the District will meet its financial obligations for the current year 
and the two subsequent fiscal years. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board receives three statutorily mandated reports of the financial status of the District 
during the year: 


 
Report 


 
Period Covered 


 
Report to Board on 


 
First Interim 


 
7/1/21-10/31/21 


 
12/15/21 


 
Second Interim 


 
7/1/21-1/31/22 


 
3/23/22 


 
Year-End 


 
7/1/21-6/30/22 


 
 6/15/22 


 
Enclosed is the 2021-22 Second Interim Financial Report for all funds.  The report on the State 
SACS forms is included in this board book and is available in the Business Office for viewing. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Revenue: 
LCFF revenue sources increased $64K 
Federal revenue increased $14K 
State revenue increased $2.8MM 
Local revenue increased $618K 
Total: $3,496,000 
 
Expenditures: 
Certificated salaries increased $507K 
Classified salaries increased $501K 
Employee Benefits increased $637K 
Books and supplies increased $2.8MM 
Services and other operating expenditures increased $692K 


317/515







                                                                   AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.1. 


Capital outlay increased $88K 
Total: $5,225,000 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
   


318/515







Second Interim Narrative 
 


The Second Interim Fiscal Status Report for the period ending on January 31,2022 provides a 


comprehensive view of the activity which occurred from July 1, 2021to January 31, 2022, highlighting 


adjustments to the 2021-2022 1st Interim Budget. 


 


REVENUE 


LCFF Revenue Sources 


LCFF Source projections have increased $64,314 from $75,037,138 to $75,101,452 since the 1st Interim.   


This increase was driven by enrollment updates, and property tax revenue. 


 


Federal Revenues 


Federal revenue projections increased $13,762 from $17,453,505 to $17,467,267 since the 1st Interim. 


This adjustment was for addition of the American Rescue Plan-Homeless Children and Youth II funds in 


the amount of $23,026 as well as a slight decrease in the Federal Special Ed of $9,264. 


 


State Revenue 


State Revenue projections have increased $2,790,093 from $9,661,074 to $12,451,167. Budgets were 


added for Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELOP) $619,572, Educator Effectiveness Block Grant 


$1,166,251, A-G Success $312,078, an increased in Lottery, both unrestricted and restricted of $272,400, 


as well as the Career Technical Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG) of $419,792.  


 


Other Local Revenue  
Other Local Revenue increased $618,175 from $8,630,059 to $9,248,234.  
 
Sources are as follows: 


● Interest ($14K) 
● Rents/Leases $4K 
● Fees/Contracts $1K 
● Donations $627K 


 


Total Revenues Increased by $3,486,344 


 


EXPENDITURES 


Certificated Salaries  


Certificated Salaries increased $507,035 from $41,250,466 to $41,757,501. This includes both 


adjustments at second interim and a 2.75% salary increase. 


● Certificated Teacher Salaries $286K 


● Certificated Pupil Support Salaries $144K 


319/515







● Certificated Supervisor and Administrator salaries $66K 


● Other Certificated Salaries $11K 


Classified Salaries  


Classified Salaries increased $501,136 from $14,869,440 to $15,370,576. This includes both adjustments 


at second interim, including ongoing hiring for vacancies and a 2.75% salary increase. 


● Classified Instructional Salaries $146K 


● Classified Support Salaries $232K 


● Classified Supervisors’ and Administrator Salaries $31K 


● Clerical, Technical and Office Staff $110K 


● Other Classified Salaries ($18K) 


Employee Benefits  


Employee Benefits increased $636,733 from $26,571,928 to $27,208,661. These increases reflect 


additional hiring and salary increases 


● STRS $274K 


● PERS $113K 


● OASDI/Medicare/Alternative $124K 


● Health and Welfare decreased $91K 


● SUI $7K 


● WCOMP $80K 


● Retirees ($52K) 


Books and Supplies  


Books and Supplies increased $2,813,825 from $18,253,335 to $21,067,160.  Most of this increase is 


associated with new revenue from State and COVID resources.  


● Approved Textbooks $109K 


● Books and Other Reference $39K 


● Materials and Supplies $2.5MM (Holding Account for new revenue) 


● Non-capitalized Equipment $117K 


Services and Other Operating Expenditures  


Services and Other Operating Expenditures increased $692,290 from $14,670,448 to $15,362,738. The 


majority of this increase is for special education services sub-agreements and professional/consulting 


services required per student individual education plans.  


● Sub-Agreements $107K 


● Travel and Conferences $12K 


● Dues and Memberships $1K 


● Insurance ($40K) 


● Utilities $155K 


● Rentals, Leases, and Repairs $61K 


● Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures $459K 


● Communications ($63K) 


320/515







Capital Outlay 


Capital Outlay Expenditures increased by $87,944 from $970,500 to $1,058,444, supporting equipment 


replacement. 


● Equipment $69k – for CO2 Feed System at SCHS, Commercial Mower, Audio Equipment for Special 


Ed 


● Equipment Replacement $19K – for Pool ACID Tank Replacement at HHS & SHS, Boiler Pump 


replacement at BV 


 


Total Expenditures Increased by $5,238,963 


321/515







2021-22


Second Interim Report


March 23, 2022


322/515







Recent News from Sacramento


● Revenue continues to grow, officially in tax season


● Inflation continues to rise


● State requiring budget two systems, not just one


● Legislative negotiations continue on:


○ Unfunded mandates (Transitional Kindergarten-Basic Aid)


○ Federal Special Education decrease at 2nd Interim --


expecting COE’s to backfill with American Rescue Plan $


○ Title I, II, III & IV Federal dollars decrease due to declining 


unduplicated count and census (CDE)


○ Attendance calculation formulas still being debated


323/515







Certification


● Positive Certification – Certifies that the District will be 


able to meet its financial obligation for the current and 


subsequent two fiscal years


● Santa Cruz City Schools 2nd Interim 2021-22 is self-


certified as “Positive”


324/515







Second Interim Adjustments Changes in Revenue:


LCFF Sources increased by $64,314


● Driven by enrollment updates and property tax 


Federal Revenue increased by $13,762


● Added the American Rescue Plan-Homeless Children & Youth funds 


State Revenue increased by $2,790,093


● Added Expanded Learning Opportunities Program(ELO-P), Educator 


Effectiveness Block Grant, A-G Success, Career Technical Education 


Incentive Grant(CTEIG), Lottery (Unrestricted & Restricted)


Local Revenue increased by $618,175


● Adjustments for the following: Interest, Rents/Leases, Fees, Donations


325/515







Second Interim Adjustments Changes in 
Expenditures:


Certificated Salaries increased by $507,035


● Updated staffing costs from 1st Interim and the adopted 2.75% raise


Classified Salaries increased by $501,136


● Updated staffing costs from 1st Interim and the adopted 2.75% raise


Employee Benefits increased by $636,733


● Updated Statutory benefits to reflect the increase in salary for the 


2.75% raise, and decreased Health and Welfare in retirees


326/515







Second Interim Adjustments Changes in 
Expenditures:


Books and Supplies increased by $2,813,825


● Increased books and supplies expense budget to match the new 


revenues in Federal and State funding – holding account for these 


restricted programs *


Services and Operating increased by $692,290


● Updated sub-agreements and professional/consulting services in 


Special Education


Capital Outlay increased by $87,944


● Purchase of equipment (CO2 Feed System-pools, Pool Tank 


Replacements, Mower, Audio Equipment for Special Ed, boiler) 


327/515







Changes in Fund Balance


1st Interim 2nd Interim Changed


Beg Fund Balance $28,295,092 $28,295,092 $0


Surplus/(Deficit) ($3,932,100) ($5,722,755) ($1,790,655)


Ending Fund Balance $24,362,992 $22,572,337 ($1,790,655)


Restricted $638,178 $639,505 $1,327


3% Reserve $3,516,416 $3,674,726 $158,310


Assigned $8,142,452 $16,039,788 $7,897,336


Undesignated $12,065,946 $2,218,318 ($9,847,628)


% Unrestricted Reserve 13.29% 4.81% (8.48%)


328/515







Second Interim Multi-Year Projection


329/515







Second Interim Multi-Year Projection


330/515







Second Interim Multi-Year Projection


331/515







Second Interim Multi-Year Projection


332/515







COVID Salaries and Supplies Account


Federal and State COVID resources (ESSERs, 


ELOP, A-G, etc.)  are budgeted in Books/Supplies 


(holding account)  in the Multi Year Projection (MYP), 


for 2021-22, $17MM+  


These funds will move to salaries or other programs 


in the out year budgets based on each COVID 


Resource plan


333/515







Adjustments Still to Consider


● Declining enrollment and Unduplicated Pupil Percentage


● Loss of Restricted Funding - Titles I, II, III, IV


● Loss of LCFF Supplemental Funding


● Increase in supplies and services to match the Consumer 


Price Index (CPI) 


● Increase in PG&E and SPURR costs


● Increase to fuel and repair parts


● Increase to construction and materials


● Increase to the food supply chain


● Increase to health/welfare costs (budgeting 8%)


334/515







Fund Balances


Fund 08 Student Activity Special Reserve - $537,557


Fund 11 Adult Education - $49,395


Fund 13 Cafeteria - $0


Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance - $56,554


Fund 20 Special Reserve for Postemployment Benefits - $9,927


Per Actuarial study OPEB Liability is $18,582,120 with a pay as 


you go of $607,004


Fund 21 Elementary Bond - $11,503,705 Series C issued in Nov 2021


Fund 21 Secondary Bond - $39,425,109 Series C issued in Nov 2021


335/515







Fund Balances


Fund 25 Capital Facilities (Developer Fees)- $1,165,893


Fund 40 Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects - $21,443


Fund 40 Redevelopment Agency Elementary - $3,379,672


Fund 40 Redevelopment Agency Secondary  - $6,387,590


$3,000,000 in funds set aside in secondary for performing 


arts center


Fund 40 Proceeds from sale of 2931 Mission  - $169,498


Fund 56 Debt Service  - $297,987


Fund 73 Foundation Trust (Scholarships) - $1,900,584


336/515







Next Steps


● Closely track TK enrollments and school enrollments


● Match Staff (Certificated and Classified) to student needs


● Update Summer School Budgets


● Update 2022-23 Fiscal Year Budgets


● May 20, 2022 - Governor’s May Revise


● May 24,  2022 – Budget Advisory Committee


● May 25, 2022 – Budget Study Session


● June 1, 2022 - LCAP Hearing, Budget Hearing


● June 15, 2022 - LCAP Adoption, Budget Adoption


337/515







Recommended Board Action


Approve the 2021-2022 2nd Interim Report with a 


Positive Certification


338/515







“The strength of the team is each 


individual member. The strength of 


each member is the team.”


- Phil Jackson


339/515







Questions


340/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
TABLE OF CONTENTS 44 40261 0000000


Form TCI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: tci (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:46 PM


G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data


Data Supplied For:


Form Description


2021-22
Original
Budget


2021-22
Board


Approved
Operating


Budget


2021-22
Actuals to


Date


2021-22
Projected


Totals
01I General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
08I Student Activity Special Revenue Fund G G G G
09I Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10I Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11I Adult Education Fund G G G G
12I Child Development Fund
13I Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G G G
14I Deferred Maintenance Fund G G G G
15I Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17I Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18I School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19I Foundation Special Revenue Fund
20I Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits G G G G
21I Building Fund G G G G
25I Capital Facilities Fund G G G G
30I State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35I County School Facilities Fund
40I Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects G G G G
49I Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
51I Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
52I Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
53I Tax Override Fund
56I Debt Service Fund G G G G
57I Foundation Permanent Fund
61I Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62I Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63I Other Enterprise Fund
66I Warehouse Revolving Fund
67I Self-Insurance Fund
71I Retiree Benefit Fund
73I Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund G G G G
76I Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95I Student Body Fund
AI Average Daily Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet S
CHG Change Order Form
CI Interim Certification S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S
MYPI Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS
SIAI Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals G
01CSI Criteria and Standards Review S


341/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:48 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 72,582,604.00 75,101,452.00 45,067,877.03 75,101,452.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,174,757.00 1,321,470.00 778,095.40 1,321,470.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7,168,237.00 7,028,178.00 3,525,397.91 7,028,963.00 785.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 80,925,598.00 83,451,100.00 49,371,370.34 83,451,885.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 30,808,135.00 30,365,540.00 17,409,951.47 30,405,649.00 (40,109.00) -0.1%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 9,097,615.00 9,900,147.22 5,339,948.52 9,975,086.22 (74,939.00) -0.8%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 17,530,325.00 16,656,339.68 9,382,120.24 16,673,143.68 (16,804.00) -0.1%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,278,247.00 3,652,792.00 864,907.33 3,552,305.00 100,487.00 2.8%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,481,249.00 6,744,612.00 3,463,876.73 6,834,580.00 (89,968.00) -1.3%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 158,502.00 282,113.00 138,221.22 282,113.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299


           Costs) 7400-7499 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,056,387.00) (1,490,059.00) 0.00 (1,510,530.00) 20,471.00 -1.4%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 65,323,048.00 66,136,846.90 36,599,025.51 66,237,708.90


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES


    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER


    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 15,602,550.00 17,314,253.10 12,772,344.83 17,214,176.10


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 


    1) Interfund Transfers


        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 300,000.00 640,433.00 275,000.00 640,433.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses


        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (19,040,844.00) (20,779,306.00) (156,735.40) (20,779,306.00) 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (16,840,844.00) (18,919,739.00) (431,735.40) (18,919,739.00)


342/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 


    BALANCE (C + D4) (1,238,294.00) (1,605,485.90) 12,340,609.43 (1,705,562.90)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 


    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 23,701,879.97 23,701,879.00 23,701,879.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 23,701,879.97 23,701,879.00 23,701,879.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 23,701,879.97 23,701,879.00 23,701,879.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 22,463,585.97 22,096,393.10 21,996,316.10


        Components of Ending Fund Balance


        a) Nonspendable


            Revolving Cash 9711 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00


            Stores 9712 23,484.00 23,484.00 23,484.00


            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


        c) Committed


            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


        d)  Assigned


            Other Assignments 9780 11,071,848.00 16,039,788.00 16,039,788.00


Reserve for 22/23 Deficit 0000 9780 3,860,656.00


Reserve for 23/24 Deficit 0000 9780 4,861,192.00


Reserve for LCAP Hold Harmless(LCFF Supplemental)0000 9780 450,000.00


For Chromebooks(1,000 yr 1, 600 for yrs 2-4) 0000 9780 400,000.00


For HVAC and HEPA Air Filters 0000 9780 200,000.00


For Extended Fed & State Waiver to Serv 0000 9780 300,000.00


For Curriculum Master Plan 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Reserve for 2022-23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,362,737.00


Reserve for 2023-24 Deficit 0000 9780 4,056,073.00


Reserve for 2024-25 Deficit 0000 9780 5,738,526.00


Reserve for LCAP Hold Harmless (LCFF Suppl)0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter ADA 0000 9780 632,452.00


Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings (Cert) 0000 9780 250,000.00


Reserve for 2022-23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,362,737.00


Reserve for 2023-24 Deficit 0000 9780 4,056,073.00


Reserve for 2024-25 Deficit 0000 9780 5,738,526.00


Reserve for LCAP Hold Harmless (LCFF Suppl)0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter ADA 0000 9780 632,452.00


Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings (Cert) 0000 9780 250,000.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,995,978.00 3,639,061.00 3,674,726.00  


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 8,332,275.97 2,354,060.10 2,218,318.10  


343/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


LCFF SOURCES


 


  Principal Apportionment


    State Aid - Current Year 8011 14,923,058.00 14,477,943.00 8,948,290.00 14,477,943.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 1,221,196.00 1,237,348.00 627,351.00 1,237,348.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 5,159,809.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Tax Relief Subventions


    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 274,079.00 276,739.00 134,235.50 276,739.00 0.00 0.0%


    Timber Yield Tax 8022 53.00 37.00 21.83 37.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  County & District Taxes


    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 51,567,640.00 51,960,855.00 25,904,994.85 51,960,855.00 0.00 0.0%


    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 869,218.00 881,247.00 902,974.46 881,247.00 0.00 0.0%


    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 172,734.00 184,990.00 78,971.77 184,990.00 0.00 0.0%


    Supplemental Taxes 8044 225,945.00 480,395.00 388,937.17 480,395.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Revenue Augmentation


     Fund (ERAF) 8045 1,124,935.00 1,399,031.00 699,877.21 1,399,031.00 0.00 0.0%


    Community Redevelopment Funds


     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 6,000,981.00 8,033,219.00 3,625,930.87 8,033,219.00 0.00 0.0%


    Penalties and Interest from


     Delinquent Taxes 8048 12,318.00 13,825.00 4,402.76 13,825.00 0.00 0.0%


  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)


    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 3,268.00 19,978.00 122.37 19,978.00 0.00 0.0%


    Less: Non-LCFF


          (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 (9,604.76) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 76,395,425.00 78,965,607.00 46,466,314.03 78,965,607.00 0.00 0.0%


 


  LCFF Transfers


    Unrestricted LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (3,812,821.00) (3,864,155.00) (1,398,437.00) (3,864,155.00) 0.00 0.0%


    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 72,582,604.00 75,101,452.00 45,067,877.03 75,101,452.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE
 


  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Title I, Part A, Basic  3010 8290


  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 


   Programs 3025 8290


  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective


   Instruction 4035 8290


344/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 4 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student 


   Program 4201 8290


  Title III, Part A, English Learner


   Program 4203 8290


  Public Charter Schools Grant


   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290


  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,


5630 8290


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    ROC/P Entitlement


      Prior Years 6360 8319


    Special Education Master Plan


      Current Year 6500 8311


      Prior Years 6500 8319


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 287,969.00 297,851.00 302,478.00 297,851.00 0.00 0.0%


    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 886,788.00 1,023,619.00 475,617.40 1,023,619.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tax Relief Subventions


      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590


    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590


    Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 


     Program 6387 8590


    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590


    Specialized Secondary 7370 8590


    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,174,757.00 1,321,470.00 778,095.40 1,321,470.00 0.00 0.0%


345/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 5 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 


  Other Local Revenue


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies


         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


         Parcel Taxes 8621 6,893,118.00 6,893,118.00 3,462,734.00 6,893,118.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF


       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 87,744.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 103,000.00 50,500.00 44,817.00 50,500.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 9,604.76 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 84,375.00 84,560.00 8,242.15 85,345.00 785.00 0.9%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers Of Apportionments


      Special Education SELPA Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791


        From County Offices 6500 8792


        From JPAs 6500 8793


      ROC/P Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791


        From County Offices 6360 8792


        From JPAs 6360 8793


      Other Transfers of Apportionments


        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,168,237.00 7,028,178.00 3,525,397.91 7,028,963.00 785.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, REVENUES 80,925,598.00 83,451,100.00 49,371,370.34 83,451,885.00 785.00 0.0%


346/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 6 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 23,821,038.00 23,275,234.00 13,430,004.49 23,277,713.00 (2,479.00) 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 3,193,703.00 3,176,676.00 1,824,792.87 3,185,676.00 (9,000.00) -0.3%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 3,513,036.00 3,714,717.00 2,069,341.27 3,750,549.00 (35,832.00) -1.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 280,358.00 198,913.00 85,812.84 191,711.00 7,202.00 3.6%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 30,808,135.00 30,365,540.00 17,409,951.47 30,405,649.00 (40,109.00) -0.1%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 1,119,055.00 1,206,413.00 562,628.98 1,216,391.00 (9,978.00) -0.8%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 3,948,856.00 4,325,651.00 2,359,722.19 4,336,874.00 (11,223.00) -0.3%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 1,039,306.00 1,106,046.00 627,140.78 1,106,046.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 2,857,974.00 3,086,267.22 1,694,914.62 3,130,218.22 (43,951.00) -1.4%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 132,424.00 175,770.00 95,541.95 185,557.00 (9,787.00) -5.6%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 9,097,615.00 9,900,147.22 5,339,948.52 9,975,086.22 (74,939.00) -0.8%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


 


  STRS 3101-3102 5,050,898.00 4,981,243.68 2,829,329.68 4,983,521.68 (2,278.00) 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 1,970,314.00 2,114,401.00 1,154,762.62 2,115,233.00 (832.00) 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 1,198,248.00 1,241,521.00 658,608.53 1,245,205.00 (3,684.00) -0.3%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 7,276,000.00 6,714,396.00 3,839,718.55 6,722,258.00 (7,862.00) -0.1%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 484,142.00 213,252.00 107,967.60 213,685.00 (433.00) -0.2%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 798,856.00 787,168.00 413,638.37 788,883.00 (1,715.00) -0.2%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 751,867.00 604,358.00 378,094.89 604,358.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,530,325.00 16,656,339.68 9,382,120.24 16,673,143.68 (16,804.00) -0.1%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 342,517.00 277,678.00 54,685.54 277,678.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 62,250.00 89,486.00 18,200.97 97,659.00 (8,173.00) -9.1%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 1,792,465.00 3,088,823.00 652,246.53 2,959,144.00 129,679.00 4.2%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 81,015.00 196,805.00 139,774.29 217,824.00 (21,019.00) -10.7%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 2,278,247.00 3,652,792.00 864,907.33 3,552,305.00 100,487.00 2.8%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 193,991.00 193,991.00 0.00 193,991.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 77,567.00 74,496.00 13,463.48 78,019.00 (3,523.00) -4.7%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 50,813.00 60,118.00 48,896.16 60,118.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 807,662.00 807,662.00 729,515.00 767,662.00 40,000.00 5.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,962,782.00 2,077,782.00 1,191,615.79 2,117,782.00 (40,000.00) -1.9%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 509,757.00 379,053.00 157,696.92 394,437.00 (15,384.00) -4.1%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (1,520.00) (7,436.00) (795.50) (13,560.00) 6,124.00 -82.4%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and


   Operating Expenditures 5800 2,288,438.00 2,640,769.00 1,210,667.79 2,753,824.00 (113,055.00) -4.3%


  Communications 5900 591,759.00 518,177.00 112,817.09 482,307.00 35,870.00 6.9%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER


  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 6,481,249.00 6,744,612.00 3,463,876.73 6,834,580.00 (89,968.00) -1.3%


347/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 7 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


 


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries


   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 89,077.00 164,723.00 138,221.22 164,723.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 69,425.00 117,390.00 0.00 117,390.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 158,502.00 282,113.00 138,221.22 282,113.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


 


  Tuition


    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict


     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Special Schools 7130 17,063.00 17,063.00 0.00 17,063.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments


      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 8,299.00 8,299.00 0.00 8,299.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues


      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221


      To County Offices 6500 7222


      To JPAs 6500 7223


    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221


      To County Offices 6360 7222


      To JPAs 6360 7223


    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service


      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


 


   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (1,056,387.00) (1,490,059.00) 0.00 (1,510,530.00) 20,471.00 -1.4%


   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (1,056,387.00) (1,490,059.00) 0.00 (1,510,530.00) 20,471.00 -1.4%


 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 65,323,048.00 66,136,846.90 36,599,025.51 66,237,708.90 (100,862.00) -0.2%


348/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 8 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


 


    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    From: Bond Interest and


          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0% 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


 


    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 300,000.00 640,433.00 275,000.00 640,433.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 300,000.00 640,433.00 275,000.00 640,433.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES


 


    State Apportionments


      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of


       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates


       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  USES


     Transfers of Funds from


      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (19,040,844.00) (20,779,306.00) (156,735.40) (20,779,306.00) 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (19,040,844.00) (20,779,306.00) (156,735.40) (20,779,306.00) 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


  (a - b + c - d + e) (16,840,844.00) (18,919,739.00) (431,735.40) (18,919,739.00) 0.00 0.0%


349/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 5,014,624.00 17,467,267.00 1,666,651.05 17,467,267.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 7,296,995.00 10,817,619.00 4,289,281.51 11,129,697.00 312,078.00 2.9%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 141,215.00 2,083,794.00 1,555,589.35 2,219,271.00 135,477.00 6.5%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 12,452,834.00 30,368,680.00 7,511,521.91 30,816,235.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 10,356,136.00 11,338,376.00 5,658,293.85 11,351,852.00 (13,476.00) -0.1%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 4,377,482.00 5,348,794.00 2,901,899.83 5,395,490.00 (46,696.00) -0.9%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 10,131,683.00 10,527,753.00 3,595,569.16 10,535,517.00 (7,764.00) -0.1%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,700,191.00 17,409,768.00 959,937.29 17,514,855.00 (105,087.00) -0.6%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,384,869.00 8,343,847.00 3,412,299.99 8,528,158.00 (184,311.00) -2.2%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 236,131.00 706,581.00 384,166.01 776,331.00 (69,750.00) -9.9%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299


           Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 1,056,387.00 1,490,059.00 0.00 1,510,530.00 (20,471.00) -1.4%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 34,242,879.00 55,165,178.00 16,912,166.13 55,612,733.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES


    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER


    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (21,790,045.00) (24,796,498.00) (9,400,644.22) (24,796,498.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 


    1) Interfund Transfers


        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses


        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 19,040,844.00 20,779,306.00 156,735.40 20,779,306.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 19,040,844.00 20,779,306.00 156,735.40 20,779,306.00


350/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 


    BALANCE (C + D4) (2,749,201.00) (4,017,192.00) (9,243,908.82) (4,017,192.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 


    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,593,213.23 4,593,213.00 4,593,213.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,593,213.23 4,593,213.00 4,593,213.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,593,213.23 4,593,213.00 4,593,213.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 1,844,012.23 576,021.00 576,021.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance


        a) Nonspendable


            Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 3,211,677.07 576,021.00 576,021.00


        c) Committed


            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


        d)  Assigned


            Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00  


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1,367,664.84) 0.00 0.00  


351/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


LCFF SOURCES


 


  Principal Apportionment


    State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Tax Relief Subventions


    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  County & District Taxes


    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Education Revenue Augmentation


     Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Community Redevelopment Funds


     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Penalties and Interest from


     Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)


    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Less: Non-LCFF


          (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 


  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


 


  LCFF Transfers


    Unrestricted LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091


    All Other LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE
 


  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Entitlement 8181 1,481,629.00 1,771,200.00 313.16 1,771,200.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 120,126.00 120,126.00 0.00 120,126.00 0.00 0.0%


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part A, Basic  3010 8290 980,071.00 1,523,341.00 434,066.24 1,523,341.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 


   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective


   Instruction 4035 8290 247,003.00 190,180.00 111,021.00 190,180.00 0.00 0.0%


352/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 4 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student 


   Program 4201 8290 0.00 7,518.00 2,814.51 7,518.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title III, Part A, English Learner


   Program 4203 8290 258,682.00 256,921.00 71,308.92 256,921.00 0.00 0.0%


  Public Charter Schools Grant


   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,


5630 8290 256,975.00 421,364.00 159,367.83 421,364.00 0.00 0.0%


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 71,082.00 71,082.00 43,305.32 71,082.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 1,599,056.00 13,105,535.00 844,454.07 13,105,535.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 5,014,624.00 17,467,267.00 1,666,651.05 17,467,267.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    ROC/P Entitlement


      Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education Master Plan


      Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 303,204.00 401,761.00 11,733.09 401,761.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tax Relief Subventions


      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 251,464.00 297,782.00 25,146.35 297,782.00 0.00 0.0%


    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 


     Program 6387 8590 264,045.00 710,289.00 245,094.67 710,289.00 0.00 0.0%


    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 6,478,282.00 9,407,787.00 4,007,307.40 9,719,865.00 312,078.00 3.3%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 7,296,995.00 10,817,619.00 4,289,281.51 11,129,697.00 312,078.00 2.9%


353/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 5 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 


  Other Local Revenue


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies


         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF


       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 370,912.00 485,231.00 276,526.84 486,781.00 1,550.00 0.3%


    Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 9,898.00 9,896.30 10,234.00 336.00 3.4%


    Other Local Revenue


      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 755,000.00 2,164,861.00 1,006,941.21 2,298,452.00 133,591.00 6.2%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers Of Apportionments


      Special Education SELPA Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6500 8792 (984,697.00) (576,196.00) 262,225.00 (576,196.00) 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      ROC/P Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Transfers of Apportionments


        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00  


        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 141,215.00 2,083,794.00 1,555,589.35 2,219,271.00 135,477.00 6.5%
 


TOTAL, REVENUES 12,452,834.00 30,368,680.00 7,511,521.91 30,816,235.00 447,555.00 1.5%


354/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 6 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 8,065,264.00 8,797,081.00 4,181,517.40 8,805,017.00 (7,936.00) -0.1%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 1,361,362.00 1,461,802.00 848,600.02 1,464,692.00 (2,890.00) -0.2%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 518,953.00 541,576.00 319,023.19 542,426.00 (850.00) -0.2%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 410,557.00 537,917.00 309,153.24 539,717.00 (1,800.00) -0.3%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 10,356,136.00 11,338,376.00 5,658,293.85 11,351,852.00 (13,476.00) -0.1%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 1,883,570.00 2,327,332.00 1,233,258.46 2,349,747.00 (22,415.00) -1.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 2,053,481.00 2,550,483.00 1,432,391.23 2,574,764.00 (24,281.00) -1.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 177,081.00 203,571.00 103,757.25 203,571.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 202,948.00 214,375.00 126,226.30 214,375.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 60,402.00 53,033.00 6,266.59 53,033.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 4,377,482.00 5,348,794.00 2,901,899.83 5,395,490.00 (46,696.00) -0.9%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


 


  STRS 3101-3102 5,578,949.00 5,779,980.00 913,871.96 5,781,887.00 (1,907.00) 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 890,796.00 1,020,366.00 568,963.86 1,021,656.00 (1,290.00) -0.1%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 465,660.00 561,646.00 301,232.52 564,808.00 (3,162.00) -0.6%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 2,761,563.00 2,803,786.00 1,614,061.70 2,803,786.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 164,582.00 76,394.00 40,895.21 76,706.00 (312.00) -0.4%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 270,133.00 285,581.00 156,543.91 286,674.00 (1,093.00) -0.4%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 10,131,683.00 10,527,753.00 3,595,569.16 10,535,517.00 (7,764.00) -0.1%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 292,376.00 363,200.00 28,852.33 379,673.00 (16,473.00) -4.5%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 500.00 158,425.00 106,189.80 174,347.00 (15,922.00) -10.1%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 1,402,741.00 16,557,767.00 590,254.42 16,632,604.00 (74,837.00) -0.5%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 4,574.00 330,376.00 234,640.74 328,231.00 2,145.00 0.6%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,700,191.00 17,409,768.00 959,937.29 17,514,855.00 (105,087.00) -0.6%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 1,913,022.00 2,358,684.00 334,110.12 2,358,684.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 392,904.00 310,019.00 40,699.59 321,085.00 (11,066.00) -3.6%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 591.00 863.00 818.00 863.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 36,600.00 0.00 36,600.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 489,743.00 844,156.00 434,848.52 871,557.00 (27,401.00) -3.2% 


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 1,520.00 7,436.00 795.50 13,560.00 (6,124.00) -82.4%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and


   Operating Expenditures 5800 3,115,232.00 4,483,485.00 2,535,691.30 4,623,615.00 (140,130.00) -3.1%


  Communications 5900 471,857.00 302,604.00 65,336.96 302,194.00 410.00 0.1%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER


  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 6,384,869.00 8,343,847.00 3,412,299.99 8,528,158.00 (184,311.00) -2.2%


355/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 7 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


 


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 439,231.00 230,815.28 439,231.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries


   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 72,272.00 82,143.00 20,362.87 136,947.00 (54,804.00) -66.7%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 163,859.00 185,207.00 132,987.86 200,153.00 (14,946.00) -8.1%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 236,131.00 706,581.00 384,166.01 776,331.00 (69,750.00) -9.9%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


 


  Tuition


    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict


     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments


      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues


      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service


      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


 


   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 1,056,387.00 1,490,059.00 0.00 1,510,530.00 (20,471.00) -1.4%


   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 1,056,387.00 1,490,059.00 0.00 1,510,530.00 (20,471.00) -1.4%


 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 34,242,879.00 55,165,178.00 16,912,166.13 55,612,733.00 (447,555.00) -0.8%


356/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 8 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


 


    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    From: Bond Interest and


          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


 


    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES


 


    State Apportionments


      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of


       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates


       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  USES


     Transfers of Funds from


      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 19,040,844.00 20,779,306.00 156,735.40 20,779,306.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 19,040,844.00 20,779,306.00 156,735.40 20,779,306.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


  (a - b + c - d + e) 19,040,844.00 20,779,306.00 156,735.40 20,779,306.00 0.00 0.0%


357/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


A. REVENUES


 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 72,582,604.00 75,101,452.00 45,067,877.03 75,101,452.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 5,014,624.00 17,467,267.00 1,666,651.05 17,467,267.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 8,471,752.00 12,139,089.00 5,067,376.91 12,451,167.00 312,078.00 2.6%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7,309,452.00 9,111,972.00 5,080,987.26 9,248,234.00 136,262.00 1.5%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 93,378,432.00 113,819,780.00 56,882,892.25 114,268,120.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 41,164,271.00 41,703,916.00 23,068,245.32 41,757,501.00 (53,585.00) -0.1%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 13,475,097.00 15,248,941.22 8,241,848.35 15,370,576.22 (121,635.00) -0.8%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 27,662,008.00 27,184,092.68 12,977,689.40 27,208,660.68 (24,568.00) -0.1%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,978,438.00 21,062,560.00 1,824,844.62 21,067,160.00 (4,600.00) 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 12,866,118.00 15,088,459.00 6,876,176.72 15,362,738.00 (274,279.00) -1.8%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 394,633.00 988,694.00 522,387.23 1,058,444.00 (69,750.00) -7.1%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299


           Costs) 7400-7499 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 99,565,927.00 121,302,024.90 53,511,191.64 121,850,441.90


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES


    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER


    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (6,187,495.00) (7,482,244.90) 3,371,700.61 (7,582,321.90)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


 


    1) Interfund Transfers


        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 300,000.00 640,433.00 275,000.00 640,433.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses


        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 2,200,000.00 1,859,567.00 (275,000.00) 1,859,567.00


358/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 


    BALANCE (C + D4) (3,987,495.00) (5,622,677.90) 3,096,700.61 (5,722,754.90)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES


 


    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 28,295,093.20 28,295,092.00 28,295,092.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 28,295,093.20 28,295,092.00 28,295,092.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 28,295,093.20 28,295,092.00 28,295,092.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 24,307,598.20 22,672,414.10 22,572,337.10


        Components of Ending Fund Balance


        a) Nonspendable


            Revolving Cash 9711 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00


            Stores 9712 23,484.00 23,484.00 23,484.00


            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 3,211,677.07 576,021.00 576,021.00


        c) Committed


            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


        d)  Assigned


            Other Assignments 9780 11,071,848.00 16,039,788.00 16,039,788.00


Reserve for 22/23 Deficit 0000 9780 3,860,656.00


Reserve for 23/24 Deficit 0000 9780 4,861,192.00


Reserve for LCAP Hold Harmless(LCFF Supplemental)0000 9780 450,000.00


For Chromebooks(1,000 yr 1, 600 for yrs 2-4) 0000 9780 400,000.00


For HVAC and HEPA Air Filters 0000 9780 200,000.00


For Extended Fed & State Waiver to Serv 0000 9780 300,000.00


For Curriculum Master Plan 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Reserve for 2022-23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,362,737.00


Reserve for 2023-24 Deficit 0000 9780 4,056,073.00


Reserve for 2024-25 Deficit 0000 9780 5,738,526.00


Reserve for LCAP Hold Harmless (LCFF Suppl)0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter ADA 0000 9780 632,452.00


Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings (Cert) 0000 9780 250,000.00


Reserve for 2022-23 Deficit 0000 9780 4,362,737.00


Reserve for 2023-24 Deficit 0000 9780 4,056,073.00


Reserve for 2024-25 Deficit 0000 9780 5,738,526.00


Reserve for LCAP Hold Harmless (LCFF Suppl)0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter ADA 0000 9780 632,452.00


Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings (Cert) 0000 9780 250,000.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,995,978.00 3,639,061.00 3,674,726.00  


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 6,964,611.13 2,354,060.10 2,218,318.10  


359/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


LCFF SOURCES


 


  Principal Apportionment


    State Aid - Current Year 8011 14,923,058.00 14,477,943.00 8,948,290.00 14,477,943.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 1,221,196.00 1,237,348.00 627,351.00 1,237,348.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 5,159,809.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Tax Relief Subventions


    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 274,079.00 276,739.00 134,235.50 276,739.00 0.00 0.0%


    Timber Yield Tax 8022 53.00 37.00 21.83 37.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  County & District Taxes


    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 51,567,640.00 51,960,855.00 25,904,994.85 51,960,855.00 0.00 0.0%


    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 869,218.00 881,247.00 902,974.46 881,247.00 0.00 0.0%


    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 172,734.00 184,990.00 78,971.77 184,990.00 0.00 0.0%


    Supplemental Taxes 8044 225,945.00 480,395.00 388,937.17 480,395.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Revenue Augmentation


     Fund (ERAF) 8045 1,124,935.00 1,399,031.00 699,877.21 1,399,031.00 0.00 0.0%


    Community Redevelopment Funds


     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 6,000,981.00 8,033,219.00 3,625,930.87 8,033,219.00 0.00 0.0%


    Penalties and Interest from


     Delinquent Taxes 8048 12,318.00 13,825.00 4,402.76 13,825.00 0.00 0.0%


  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)


    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 3,268.00 19,978.00 122.37 19,978.00 0.00 0.0%


    Less: Non-LCFF


          (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 (9,604.76) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 76,395,425.00 78,965,607.00 46,466,314.03 78,965,607.00 0.00 0.0%


 


  LCFF Transfers


    Unrestricted LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other LCFF


     Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (3,812,821.00) (3,864,155.00) (1,398,437.00) (3,864,155.00) 0.00 0.0%


    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 72,582,604.00 75,101,452.00 45,067,877.03 75,101,452.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE
 


  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Entitlement 8181 1,481,629.00 1,771,200.00 313.16 1,771,200.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 120,126.00 120,126.00 0.00 120,126.00 0.00 0.0%


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part A, Basic  3010 8290 980,071.00 1,523,341.00 434,066.24 1,523,341.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 


   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective


   Instruction 4035 8290 247,003.00 190,180.00 111,021.00 190,180.00 0.00 0.0%


360/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 4 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student 


   Program 4201 8290 0.00 7,518.00 2,814.51 7,518.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title III, Part A, English Learner


   Program 4203 8290 258,682.00 256,921.00 71,308.92 256,921.00 0.00 0.0%


  Public Charter Schools Grant


   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,


5630 8290 256,975.00 421,364.00 159,367.83 421,364.00 0.00 0.0%


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 71,082.00 71,082.00 43,305.32 71,082.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 1,599,056.00 13,105,535.00 844,454.07 13,105,535.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 5,014,624.00 17,467,267.00 1,666,651.05 17,467,267.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    ROC/P Entitlement


      Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education Master Plan


      Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 287,969.00 297,851.00 302,478.00 297,851.00 0.00 0.0%


    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 1,189,992.00 1,425,380.00 487,350.49 1,425,380.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tax Relief Subventions


      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 251,464.00 297,782.00 25,146.35 297,782.00 0.00 0.0%


    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 


     Program 6387 8590 264,045.00 710,289.00 245,094.67 710,289.00 0.00 0.0%


    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 6,478,282.00 9,407,787.00 4,007,307.40 9,719,865.00 312,078.00 3.3%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 8,471,752.00 12,139,089.00 5,067,376.91 12,451,167.00 312,078.00 2.6%


361/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 5 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 


  Other Local Revenue


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies


         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


         Parcel Taxes 8621 6,893,118.00 6,893,118.00 3,462,734.00 6,893,118.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF


       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 458,656.00 485,231.00 276,526.84 486,781.00 1,550.00 0.3%


    Interest 8660 103,000.00 50,500.00 44,817.00 50,500.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 9,898.00 9,896.30 10,234.00 336.00 3.4%


    Other Local Revenue


      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 9,604.76 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 839,375.00 2,249,421.00 1,015,183.36 2,383,797.00 134,376.00 6.0%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers Of Apportionments


      Special Education SELPA Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6500 8792 (984,697.00) (576,196.00) 262,225.00 (576,196.00) 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      ROC/P Transfers


        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Transfers of Apportionments


        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  


        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,309,452.00 9,111,972.00 5,080,987.26 9,248,234.00 136,262.00 1.5%
 


TOTAL, REVENUES 93,378,432.00 113,819,780.00 56,882,892.25 114,268,120.00 448,340.00 0.4%


362/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 6 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 31,886,302.00 32,072,315.00 17,611,521.89 32,082,730.00 (10,415.00) 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 4,555,065.00 4,638,478.00 2,673,392.89 4,650,368.00 (11,890.00) -0.3%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 4,031,989.00 4,256,293.00 2,388,364.46 4,292,975.00 (36,682.00) -0.9%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 690,915.00 736,830.00 394,966.08 731,428.00 5,402.00 0.7%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 41,164,271.00 41,703,916.00 23,068,245.32 41,757,501.00 (53,585.00) -0.1%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 3,002,625.00 3,533,745.00 1,795,887.44 3,566,138.00 (32,393.00) -0.9%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 6,002,337.00 6,876,134.00 3,792,113.42 6,911,638.00 (35,504.00) -0.5%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 1,216,387.00 1,309,617.00 730,898.03 1,309,617.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 3,060,922.00 3,300,642.22 1,821,140.92 3,344,593.22 (43,951.00) -1.3%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 192,826.00 228,803.00 101,808.54 238,590.00 (9,787.00) -4.3%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 13,475,097.00 15,248,941.22 8,241,848.35 15,370,576.22 (121,635.00) -0.8%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS


 


  STRS 3101-3102 10,629,847.00 10,761,223.68 3,743,201.64 10,765,408.68 (4,185.00) 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 2,861,110.00 3,134,767.00 1,723,726.48 3,136,889.00 (2,122.00) -0.1%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 1,663,908.00 1,803,167.00 959,841.05 1,810,013.00 (6,846.00) -0.4%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 10,037,563.00 9,518,182.00 5,453,780.25 9,526,044.00 (7,862.00) -0.1%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 648,724.00 289,646.00 148,862.81 290,391.00 (745.00) -0.3%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,068,989.00 1,072,749.00 570,182.28 1,075,557.00 (2,808.00) -0.3%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 751,867.00 604,358.00 378,094.89 604,358.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 27,662,008.00 27,184,092.68 12,977,689.40 27,208,660.68 (24,568.00) -0.1%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 634,893.00 640,878.00 83,537.87 657,351.00 (16,473.00) -2.6%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 62,750.00 247,911.00 124,390.77 272,006.00 (24,095.00) -9.7%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 3,195,206.00 19,646,590.00 1,242,500.95 19,591,748.00 54,842.00 0.3%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 85,589.00 527,181.00 374,415.03 546,055.00 (18,874.00) -3.6%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 3,978,438.00 21,062,560.00 1,824,844.62 21,067,160.00 (4,600.00) 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 2,107,013.00 2,552,675.00 334,110.12 2,552,675.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 470,471.00 384,515.00 54,163.07 399,104.00 (14,589.00) -3.8%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 51,404.00 60,981.00 49,714.16 60,981.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 807,662.00 807,662.00 729,515.00 767,662.00 40,000.00 5.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,962,782.00 2,114,382.00 1,191,615.79 2,154,382.00 (40,000.00) -1.9%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 999,500.00 1,223,209.00 592,545.44 1,265,994.00 (42,785.00) -3.5%0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and


   Operating Expenditures 5800 5,403,670.00 7,124,254.00 3,746,359.09 7,377,439.00 (253,185.00) -3.6%


  Communications 5900 1,063,616.00 820,781.00 178,154.05 784,501.00 36,280.00 4.4%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER


  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 12,866,118.00 15,088,459.00 6,876,176.72 15,362,738.00 (274,279.00) -1.8%


363/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 7 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


 


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 439,231.00 230,815.28 439,231.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries


   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 161,349.00 246,866.00 158,584.09 301,670.00 (54,804.00) -22.2%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 233,284.00 302,597.00 132,987.86 317,543.00 (14,946.00) -4.9%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 394,633.00 988,694.00 522,387.23 1,058,444.00 (69,750.00) -7.1%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


 


  Tuition


    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict


     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Special Schools 7130 17,063.00 17,063.00 0.00 17,063.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments


      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 8,299.00 8,299.00 0.00 8,299.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues


      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments


      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service


      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


 


   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 99,565,927.00 121,302,024.90 53,511,191.64 121,850,441.90 (548,417.00) -0.5%


364/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 8 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


 


    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    From: Bond Interest and


          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0% 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT


 


    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 300,000.00 640,433.00 275,000.00 640,433.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 300,000.00 640,433.00 275,000.00 640,433.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES


 


    State Apportionments


      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of


       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates


       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  USES


     Transfers of Funds from


      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES


  (a - b + c - d + e) 2,200,000.00 1,859,567.00 (275,000.00) 1,859,567.00 0.00 0.0%


365/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
General Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:49 PM


2021-22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 184,990.00
8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RMA: Education Code Section 17070.75)389,704.00
9010 Other Restricted Local 1,327.00


Total, Restricted Balance 576,021.00


366/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  08I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:50 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


367/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  08I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:50 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 537,556.63 537,557.00 537,557.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 537,556.63 537,557.00 537,557.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 537,556.63 537,557.00 537,557.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 537,556.63 537,557.00 537,557.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 537,556.63 537,557.00 537,557.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  


        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


368/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  08I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:50 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


REVENUES


    Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


369/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  08I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 4 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:50 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES


      Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


370/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  08I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 02/24/2020) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:50 PM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


8210 Student Activity Funds 537,557.00


Total, Restricted Balance 537,557.00


371/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:51 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 83,163.00 16,400.00 2,529.72 16,400.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 83,163.00 16,400.00 2,529.72 16,400.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 31,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 31,914.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 16,400.00 16,400.00 8,545.00 16,400.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 83,163.00 16,400.00 8,545.00 16,400.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 (6,015.28) 0.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


372/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:51 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 (6,015.28) 0.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 49,395.74 49,395.00 49,395.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 49,395.74 49,395.00 49,395.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 49,395.74 49,395.00 49,395.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 49,395.74 49,395.00 49,395.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 2,158.11 2,158.00 2,158.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 47,237.63 47,237.00 47,237.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


373/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:51 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


LCFF SOURCES
 


LCFF Transfers


    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Adult Education Program 6391 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 150.00 180.00 107.79 180.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 83,013.00 16,220.00 2,421.93 16,220.00 0.00 0.0%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 83,163.00 16,400.00 2,529.72 16,400.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 83,163.00 16,400.00 2,529.72 16,400.00


374/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 4 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:51 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 31,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 31,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 7,237.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 2,416.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 21,237.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 389.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 31,914.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 3,260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 3,260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


375/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 5 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:51 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 14,400.00 14,400.00 8,545.00 14,400.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 16,400.00 16,400.00 8,545.00 16,400.00 0.00 0.0%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Tuition


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments


      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Transfers Out


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues


      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 83,163.00 16,400.00 8,545.00 16,400.00  


376/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 6 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:51 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


377/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
Adult Education Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:51 PM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 2,158.00


Total, Restricted Balance 2,158.00


378/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:52 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 1,027,000.00 1,060,000.00 857,436.02 1,060,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 75,000.00 75,000.00 57,694.12 75,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 664,100.00 764,902.00 323,913.76 764,902.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,766,100.00 1,899,902.00 1,239,043.90 1,899,902.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 766,344.00 868,676.00 490,852.52 868,676.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 606,293.00 586,993.00 333,352.99 586,993.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 652,947.00 1,075,703.00 467,425.18 1,077,203.00 (1,500.00) -0.1%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 39,205.00 58,755.00 26,457.08 57,255.00 1,500.00 2.6%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 18,143.00 18,142.93 18,143.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,064,789.00 2,608,270.00 1,336,230.70 2,608,270.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (298,689.00) (708,368.00) (97,186.80) (708,368.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 300,000.00 640,433.00 275,000.00 640,433.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 300,000.00 640,433.00 275,000.00 640,433.00


379/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:52 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 1,311.00 (67,935.00) 177,813.20 (67,935.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 67,934.96 67,935.00 67,935.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 67,934.96 67,935.00 67,935.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 67,934.96 67,935.00 67,935.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 69,245.96 0.00 0.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 69,245.96 0.00 0.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


380/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:52 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 949,000.00 982,000.00 857,436.02 982,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 78,000.00 78,000.00 0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,027,000.00 1,060,000.00 857,436.02 1,060,000.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 75,000.00 75,000.00 57,694.12 75,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 75,000.00 75,000.00 57,694.12 75,000.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 514,228.00 448,930.00 59,862.93 448,930.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 500.00 400.00 474.30 400.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 149,372.00 315,572.00 263,576.53 315,572.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 664,100.00 764,902.00 323,913.76 764,902.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 1,766,100.00 1,899,902.00 1,239,043.90 1,899,902.00


381/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 4 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:52 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 574,554.00 619,176.00 351,778.76 619,176.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 138,560.00 145,217.00 82,442.85 145,217.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 53,230.00 104,283.00 56,630.91 104,283.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 766,344.00 868,676.00 490,852.52 868,676.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 140,838.00 158,439.00 86,666.37 158,439.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 58,626.00 66,409.00 36,385.64 66,409.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 382,000.00 341,178.00 198,630.48 341,178.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 9,426.00 4,340.00 2,418.27 4,340.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 15,403.00 16,627.00 9,252.23 16,627.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 606,293.00 586,993.00 333,352.99 586,993.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 70,400.00 287,082.00 52,402.81 287,082.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 13,570.00 26,271.00 17,064.48 27,771.00 (1,500.00) -5.7%


  Food 4700 568,977.00 762,350.00 397,957.89 762,350.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 652,947.00 1,075,703.00 467,425.18 1,077,203.00 (1,500.00) -0.1%


382/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 5 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:52 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 2,500.00 3,000.00 1,539.05 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 575.00 575.00 515.45 575.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 18,500.00 18,500.00 6,962.99 18,500.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 17,000.00 36,050.00 17,439.59 34,550.00 1,500.00 4.2%


  Communications 5900 630.00 630.00 0.00 630.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 39,205.00 58,755.00 26,457.08 57,255.00 1,500.00 2.6%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 18,143.00 18,142.93 18,143.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 18,143.00 18,142.93 18,143.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,064,789.00 2,608,270.00 1,336,230.70 2,608,270.00  


383/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 6 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:52 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: General Fund 8916 300,000.00 640,433.00 275,000.00 640,433.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 300,000.00 640,433.00 275,000.00 640,433.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 300,000.00 640,433.00 275,000.00 640,433.00


384/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail


44 40261 0000000
Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:52 PM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


385/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:53 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 655.00 340.00 219.67 340.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 655.00 340.00 219.67 340.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 38,668.00 4,784.63 38,668.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 46,106.00 4,784.63 46,106.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 655.00 (45,766.00) (4,564.96) (45,766.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


386/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:53 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 655.00 (45,766.00) (4,564.96) (45,766.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 102,319.79 102,320.00 102,320.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 102,319.79 102,320.00 102,320.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 102,319.79 102,320.00 102,320.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 102,974.79 56,554.00 56,554.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 102,974.79 56,554.00 56,554.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


387/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:53 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


LCFF SOURCES
 


LCFF Transfers


    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 655.00 340.00 219.67 340.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 655.00 340.00 219.67 340.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 655.00 340.00 219.67 340.00


388/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 4 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:53 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 0.0%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 38,668.00 4,784.63 38,668.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 38,668.00 4,784.63 38,668.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 46,106.00 4,784.63 46,106.00  


389/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 5 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:53 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


390/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:53 PM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


391/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:54 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 66.00 30.00 21.63 30.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 66.00 30.00 21.63 30.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 66.00 30.00 21.63 30.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


392/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:54 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 66.00 30.00 21.63 30.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,896.51 9,897.00 9,897.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,896.51 9,897.00 9,897.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9,896.51 9,897.00 9,897.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 9,962.51 9,927.00 9,927.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance


        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 9,962.51 9,927.00 9,927.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


393/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:54 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Interest 8660 66.00 30.00 21.63 30.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 66.00 30.00 21.63 30.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 66.00 30.00 21.63 30.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


394/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:54 PM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


395/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:54 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 152,700.00 166,100.00 83,349.33 166,100.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 152,700.00 166,100.00 83,349.33 166,100.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 209,421.00 263,571.00 149,509.71 263,571.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 101,194.00 122,787.00 68,923.88 122,787.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 135,854.00 122,156.47 135,854.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 32,322.00 16,388.15 32,322.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 13,000,000.00 28,102,915.00 6,642,779.86 28,102,915.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 4,840.31 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 13,310,615.00 28,657,449.00 7,004,598.38 28,657,449.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (13,157,915.00) (28,491,349.00) (6,921,249.05) (28,491,349.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00


396/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:54 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) (13,157,915.00) 33,908,651.00 (6,921,249.05) 33,908,651.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 17,020,163.60 17,020,163.00 17,020,163.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 17,020,163.60 17,020,163.00 17,020,163.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 17,020,163.60 17,020,163.00 17,020,163.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,862,248.60 50,928,814.00 50,928,814.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 3,862,248.60 50,928,814.00 50,928,814.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  


        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


397/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:54 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies


         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent


       Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 152,700.00 166,100.00 83,349.33 166,100.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 152,700.00 166,100.00 83,349.33 166,100.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 152,700.00 166,100.00 83,349.33 166,100.00


398/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:54 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 168,198.00 219,000.00 123,953.06 219,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 41,223.00 44,571.00 25,556.65 44,571.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 209,421.00 263,571.00 149,509.71 263,571.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 47,978.00 57,442.00 32,485.60 57,442.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 16,020.00 20,060.00 10,840.92 20,060.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 30,411.00 38,957.00 22,203.38 38,957.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 2,576.00 1,317.00 708.08 1,317.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 4,209.00 5,011.00 2,685.90 5,011.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 101,194.00 122,787.00 68,923.88 122,787.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 125,416.00 111,736.77 125,416.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 10,438.00 10,419.70 10,438.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 135,854.00 122,156.47 135,854.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 32,322.00 16,388.15 32,322.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 32,322.00 16,388.15 32,322.00 0.00 0.0%


399/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:54 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 1,138,902.00 1,138,900.07 1,138,902.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 13,000,000.00 25,599,608.00 4,581,001.19 25,599,608.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 1,301,833.00 899,737.36 1,301,833.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 62,572.00 23,141.24 62,572.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 13,000,000.00 28,102,915.00 6,642,779.86 28,102,915.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Repayment of State School Building Fund 


     Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 4,840.31 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 4,840.31 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 13,310,615.00 28,657,449.00 7,004,598.38 28,657,449.00


400/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:54 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds
      Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      County School Building Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00


401/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
Building Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:54 PM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 50,928,814.00


Total, Restricted Balance 50,928,814.00


402/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:55 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 241,500.00 238,800.00 125,927.39 238,800.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 241,500.00 238,800.00 125,927.39 238,800.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 5,309.00 5,308.02 5,309.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 103,565.00 141,690.00 142,018.25 141,690.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 119,187.00 119,187.00 0.00 119,187.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 222,752.00 266,186.00 147,326.27 266,186.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 18,748.00 (27,386.00) (21,398.88) (27,386.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


403/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:55 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 18,748.00 (27,386.00) (21,398.88) (27,386.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,193,279.48 1,193,279.00 1,193,279.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,193,279.48 1,193,279.00 1,193,279.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,193,279.48 1,193,279.00 1,193,279.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,212,027.48 1,165,893.00 1,165,893.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 1,200,987.06 1,154,853.00 1,154,853.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  


        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 11,040.42 11,040.00 11,040.00
        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


404/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:55 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies


         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes


         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent


       Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 6,500.00 3,800.00 2,482.57 3,800.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 235,000.00 235,000.00 123,444.82 235,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 241,500.00 238,800.00 125,927.39 238,800.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 241,500.00 238,800.00 125,927.39 238,800.00


405/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:55 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 4,005.00 4,004.08 4,005.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 1,304.00 1,303.94 1,304.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 5,309.00 5,308.02 5,309.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 89,940.00 127,935.00 127,934.90 127,935.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 13,625.00 13,755.00 14,083.35 13,755.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 103,565.00 141,690.00 142,018.25 141,690.00 0.00 0.0%


406/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:55 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 119,187.00 119,187.00 0.00 119,187.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 119,187.00 119,187.00 0.00 119,187.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 222,752.00 266,186.00 147,326.27 266,186.00


407/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:55 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


408/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:55 PM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 1,154,853.00


Total, Restricted Balance 1,154,853.00


409/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:56 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,875,818.00 4,855,353.00 2,514,428.90 4,855,353.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,875,818.00 4,855,353.00 2,514,428.90 4,855,353.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 8,750.00 3,217.90 8,750.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 1,970,034.00 137,217.52 1,970,034.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 1,978,784.00 140,435.42 1,978,784.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 4,875,818.00 2,876,569.00 2,373,993.48 2,876,569.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 2,656,693.00 2,656,693.00 155,403.48 2,656,693.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (2,656,693.00) (2,656,693.00) (155,403.48) (2,656,693.00)


410/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:56 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 2,219,125.00 219,876.00 2,218,590.00 219,876.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,738,326.46 9,738,327.00 9,738,327.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,738,326.46 9,738,327.00 9,738,327.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9,738,326.46 9,738,327.00 9,738,327.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,957,451.46 9,958,203.00 9,958,203.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 11,935,883.47 9,936,760.00 9,936,760.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  


        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 21,567.99 21,443.00 21,443.00
        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


411/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:56 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


      Community Redevelopment Funds


       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 4,827,633.00 4,827,633.00 2,492,810.18 4,827,633.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 48,185.00 27,720.00 21,618.72 27,720.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,875,818.00 4,855,353.00 2,514,428.90 4,855,353.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 4,875,818.00 4,855,353.00 2,514,428.90 4,855,353.00


412/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:56 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 8,750.00 3,217.90 8,750.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 8,750.00 3,217.90 8,750.00 0.00 0.0%


413/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:56 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 1,956,282.00 137,217.52 1,956,282.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 13,752.00 0.00 13,752.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 1,970,034.00 137,217.52 1,970,034.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues


      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 1,978,784.00 140,435.42 1,978,784.00


414/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:56 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/


     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 2,656,693.00 2,656,693.00 155,403.48 2,656,693.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 2,656,693.00 2,656,693.00 155,403.48 2,656,693.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of


       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) (2,656,693.00) (2,656,693.00) (155,403.48) (2,656,693.00)


415/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:56 PM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 9,936,760.00


Total, Restricted Balance 9,936,760.00


416/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Debt Service Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  56I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:56 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 95.00 50.00 30.60 50.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 95.00 50.00 30.60 50.00


B. EXPENDITURES


 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 156,693.00 156,693.00 0.00 156,693.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 156,693.00 156,693.00 0.00 156,693.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (156,598.00) (156,643.00) 30.60 (156,643.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 156,693.00 156,693.00 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 156,693.00 156,693.00 155,403.48 156,693.00


417/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Debt Service Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  56I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:56 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND


     BALANCE (C + D4) 95.00 50.00 155,434.08 50.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 297,936.60 297,937.00 297,937.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 297,936.60 297,937.00 297,937.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 297,936.60 297,937.00 297,937.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 298,031.60 297,987.00 297,987.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance


        a) Nonspendable


             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 298,031.60 297,987.00 297,987.00


        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  


        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


418/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Debt Service Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  56I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:56 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Interest 8660 95.00 50.00 30.60 50.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 95.00 50.00 30.60 50.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 95.00 50.00 30.60 50.00


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 16,693.00 16,693.00 0.00 16,693.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 156,693.00 156,693.00 0.00 156,693.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 156,693.00 156,693.00 0.00 156,693.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 156,693.00 156,693.00 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 156,693.00 156,693.00 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 156,693.00 156,693.00 155,403.48 156,693.00


419/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
Debt Service Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 56I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:56 PM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 297,987.00


Total, Restricted Balance 297,987.00


420/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:57 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     


      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 10,921.00 5,197.00 11,925.41 5,197.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 10,921.00 5,197.00 11,925.41 5,197.00


B. EXPENSES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 46,200.00 56,450.00 10,250.00 58,450.00 (2,000.00) -3.5%


    6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  


         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 46,200.00 56,450.00 10,250.00 58,450.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (35,279.00) (51,253.00) 1,675.41 (53,253.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers


        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


421/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:57 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN


     NET POSITION (C + D4) (35,279.00) (51,253.00) 1,675.41 (53,253.00)


F. NET POSITION
 
    1) Beginning Net Position


        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,953,834.09 1,953,837.00 1,953,837.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,953,834.09 1,953,837.00 1,953,837.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 1,953,834.09 1,953,837.00 1,953,837.00


    2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,918,555.09 1,902,584.00 1,900,584.00


        Components of Ending Net Position


        a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00  0.00


        b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00  0.00


        c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 1,918,555.09 1,902,584.00 1,900,584.00


422/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:57 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Sales


      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 10,921.00 5,197.00 3,370.05 5,197.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 8,555.36 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 10,921.00 5,197.00 11,925.41 5,197.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 10,921.00 5,197.00 11,925.41 5,197.00


423/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 4 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:57 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 46,200.00 56,450.00 10,250.00 58,450.00 (2,000.00) -3.5%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 46,200.00 56,450.00 10,250.00 58,450.00 (2,000.00) -3.5%


424/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 5 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:57 PM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION


  Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENSES 46,200.00 56,450.00 10,250.00 58,450.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


425/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail


44 40261 0000000
Form 73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:57 PM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00


426/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form AI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:58 PM


Description


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Original
Budget


(A)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT


ADA
Projected Year


Totals
(C)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)


(E)


PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE


(Col. E / B)
(F)


A. DISTRICT
 1.  Total District Regular ADA 
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (includes Necessary Small School
     ADA) 5,826.79 5,829.71 5,564.51 6,186.74 357.03 6%
 2.  Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
     Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 3.  Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 4.  Total, District Regular ADA
      (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 5,826.79 5,829.71 5,564.51 6,186.74 357.03 6%
 5.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 38.51 38.51 43.96 43.96 5.45 14%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 3.00 3.00 2.78 2.78 (0.22) -7%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 41.51 41.51 46.74 46.74 5.23 13%
 6.  TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
      (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 5,868.30 5,871.22 5,611.25 6,233.48 362.26 6%
 7.  Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 8.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)


427/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form AI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/15/2021) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:58 PM


Description


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Original
Budget


(A)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT


ADA
Projected Year


Totals
(C)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)


(E)


PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE


(Col. E / B)
(F)


B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
 1.  County Program Alternative Education
      Grant ADA
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
          ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 2.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 3.  TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
      (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 4.  Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 5.  County Operations Grant ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 6.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)


428/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form AI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  12:58 PM


Description


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Original
Budget


(A)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT


ADA
Projected Year


Totals
(C)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)


(E)


PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE


(Col. E / B)
(F)


C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
    Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.    Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
    Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.    Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.


      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.


 1.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 2.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA 
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d. Total, Charter School County Program
          Alternative Education ADA 
          (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 3.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA
          (Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 4.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      (Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%


      FUND 09 or 62:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.


 5.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 6.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA 
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d. Total, Charter School County Program
          Alternative Education ADA 
          (Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 7.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA
          (Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 8.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      (Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 9.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
      (Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%


429/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 INTERIM REPORT


Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)
44 40261 0000000


Form CASH


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  3/14/2022 12:59 PM


Beginning


Object


Balances
(Ref. Only) July August September October November December January February


ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF
(Enter Month Name): January


A. BEGINNING CASH 25,959,769.00 22,359,731.00 18,389,702.00 14,639,300.00 9,257,468.00 3,004,757.00 33,837,503.00 30,214,326.00
B. RECEIPTS
    LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
           Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 1,381,195.00 4,460,884.00 2,789,927.00 1,478,770.00 1,443,355.00 1,680,068.00 1,501,250.00 1,160,031.00
           Property Taxes 8020-8079 347.00 198,334.00 829,018.00 107,814.00 82,454.00 30,100,007.00 422,373.00 76,178.00
           Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 192,438.00 (71,962.00) (48,056.00) 0.00 (1,480,340.00) 0.00 (144,167.00)
    Federal Revenue 8100-8299 38,199.00 69,315.00 (646,366.00) 903,754.00 88,095.00 810,473.00 403,180.00 73,729.00
    Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 12,985.00 45,792.00 1,258,380.00 340,764.00 1,669,166.00 1,740,290.00 (57,371.00)
    Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 153,244.00 332,339.00 260,968.00 135,260.00 198,179.00 3,638,306.00 362,691.00 294,666.00
    Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 2,500,000.00
    All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979
    TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,572,985.00 5,266,295.00 3,207,377.00 3,835,922.00 2,152,847.00 38,917,680.00 4,429,784.00 1,403,066.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
    Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 335,670.00 3,792,314.00 3,749,253.00 3,753,809.00 3,793,349.00 3,874,109.00 3,769,741.00 3,772,045.00
    Classified Salaries 2000-2999 545,809.00 1,220,980.00 1,259,632.00 1,238,842.00 1,412,314.00 1,282,685.00 1,281,586.00 1,373,223.00
    Employee Benefits 3000-3999 514,907.00 2,045,293.00 2,085,151.00 2,008,659.00 2,120,957.00 2,111,755.00 2,090,968.00 2,121,057.00
    Books and Supplies 4000-4999 48,812.00 236,793.00 288,838.00 359,535.00 498,383.00 148,428.00 244,057.00 203,023.00
    Services 5000-5999 1,068,801.00 993,160.00 1,071,030.00 830,761.00 1,100,605.00 803,185.00 1,008,636.00 789,795.00
    Capital Outlay 6000-6599 (13,732.00) 87,477.00 138,777.00 13,410.00 111,734.00 110,260.00 74,461.00 6,164.00
    Other Outgo 7000-7499 (7,438.00) 7,438.00 (268.00) (4,405.00)
    Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 75,000.00 200,000.00 150,000.00
    All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
    TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 2,500,267.00 8,368,579.00 8,675,119.00 8,405,016.00 9,037,342.00 8,480,422.00 8,469,181.00 8,260,902.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
    Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 91,673.00 1,670.00
    Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 10,532,216.00 1,806,647.00 359,129.00 1,462,986.00 111,083.00 310,663.00 75,707.00 204,317.00 (1,780.00)
    Due From Other Funds 9310
    Stores 9320 23,484.00 131.00 772.00 1,205.00 (398.00) 1,153.00 (1,369.00) 1,062.00 1,564.00
    Prepaid Expenditures 9330
    Other Current Assets 9340
    Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490
    SUBTOTAL 10,647,373.00 1,808,448.00 359,901.00 1,464,191.00 110,685.00 311,816.00 74,338.00 205,379.00 (216.00)
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
    Accounts Payable 9500-9599 6,193,676.00 4,481,204.00 1,227,646.00 (253,149.00) (536,322.00) (978,596.00) (321,150.00) (210,841.00) (676,795.00)
    Due To Other Funds 9610 658,628.00 658,628.00
    Current Loans 9640
    Unearned Revenues 9650 1,459,745.00 1,459,745.00
    Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
    SUBTOTAL 8,312,049.00 4,481,204.00 1,227,646.00 (253,149.00) 923,423.00 (319,968.00) (321,150.00) (210,841.00) (676,795.00)
Nonoperating
    Suspense Clearing 9910
    TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 2,335,324.00 (2,672,756.00) (867,745.00) 1,717,340.00 (812,738.00) 631,784.00 395,488.00 416,220.00 676,579.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (3,600,038.00) (3,970,029.00) (3,750,402.00) (5,381,832.00) (6,252,711.00) 30,832,746.00 (3,623,177.00) (6,181,257.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 22,359,731.00 18,389,702.00 14,639,300.00 9,257,468.00 3,004,757.00 33,837,503.00 30,214,326.00 24,033,069.00


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS


430/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 INTERIM REPORT


Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)
44 40261 0000000


Form CASH


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  3/14/2022 12:59 PM


Object
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF


(Enter Month Name): January
A. BEGINNING CASH
B. RECEIPTS
    LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
           Principal Apportionment 8010-8019
           Property Taxes 8020-8079
           Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099
    Federal Revenue 8100-8299
    Other State Revenue 8300-8599
    Other Local Revenue 8600-8799
    Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929
    All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979
    TOTAL RECEIPTS
C. DISBURSEMENTS
    Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
    Classified Salaries 2000-2999
    Employee Benefits 3000-3999
    Books and Supplies 4000-4999
    Services 5000-5999
    Capital Outlay 6000-6599
    Other Outgo 7000-7499
    Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629
    All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
    TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
    Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199
    Accounts Receivable 9200-9299
    Due From Other Funds 9310
    Stores 9320
    Prepaid Expenditures 9330
    Other Current Assets 9340
    Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490
    SUBTOTAL
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
    Accounts Payable 9500-9599
    Due To Other Funds 9610
    Current Loans 9640
    Unearned Revenues 9650
    Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
    SUBTOTAL 
Nonoperating
    Suspense Clearing 9910
    TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E)


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS


March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET


24,033,069.00 18,112,477.00 37,865,770.00 31,847,816.00


(3,641,866.00) 1,289,797.00 1,289,797.00 882,083.00 45,514.00 15,760,805.00 15,715,291.00
191,353.00 24,902,883.00 1,755,632.00 4,583,923.00 (19,978.00) 63,230,338.00 63,230,338.00


(578,017.00) (578,017.00) (578,017.00) (578,019.00) 19,980.00 (3,844,177.00) (3,844,177.00)
3,589,152.00 456,453.00 505,900.00 5,192,839.00 5,982,544.00 17,467,267.00 17,467,267.00


625,907.00 229,818.00 80,206.00 5,936,190.00 569,040.00 12,451,167.00 12,451,167.00
179,632.00 2,968,159.00 307,614.00 417,176.00 9,248,234.00 9,248,234.00


2,500,000.00 5,000,000.00 2,500,000.00
0.00 0.00


2,866,161.00 29,269,093.00 3,361,132.00 16,434,192.00 6,597,098.00 2.00 119,313,634.00 116,768,120.00


4,099,574.00 4,087,491.00 4,016,473.00 2,713,673.00 41,757,501.00 41,757,501.00
1,376,094.00 1,424,917.00 1,500,187.00 1,454,307.22 15,370,576.22 15,370,576.22
2,551,346.00 2,545,030.00 2,420,841.00 4,592,696.68 27,208,660.68 27,208,660.68


338,074.00 477,566.00 626,886.00 17,596,765.00 21,067,160.00 21,067,160.00
835,715.00 1,181,211.00 1,300,848.00 4,378,991.00 15,362,738.00 15,362,738.00
36,353.00 499,704.00 1,064,608.00 1,058,444.00


(61.00) (61.00) 14,205.00 11,279.00 20,689.00 25,362.00
150,000.00 215,433.00 790,433.00 640,433.00


0.00 0.00
9,387,095.00 9,716,154.00 9,879,440.00 31,462,848.90 0.00 0.00 122,642,365.90 122,490,874.90


40,003.00 41,673.00
(111,812.00) 4,216,940.00


0.00
342.00 354.00 354.00 18,314.00 23,484.00


0.00
0.00
0.00


342.00 354.00 354.00 (53,495.00) 0.00 0.00 4,282,097.00


(600,000.00) (200,000.00) (500,000.00) 4,761,679.00 6,193,676.00
658,628.00


0.00
1,459,745.00


0.00
(600,000.00) (200,000.00) (500,000.00) 4,761,679.00 0.00 0.00 8,312,049.00


0.00
600,342.00 200,354.00 500,354.00 (4,815,174.00) 0.00 0.00 (4,029,952.00)


(5,920,592.00) 19,753,293.00 (6,017,954.00) (19,843,830.90) 6,597,098.00 2.00 (7,358,683.90) (5,722,754.90)
18,112,477.00 37,865,770.00 31,847,816.00 12,003,985.10


18,601,085.10


431/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 INTERIM REPORT


Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)
44 40261 0000000


Form CASH


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: cashi (Rev 03/05/2021) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  3/14/2022 12:59 PM


Beginning


Object


Balances
(Ref. Only) July August September October November December January February


ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF
(Enter Month Name): January


A. BEGINNING CASH 12,003,985.10 10,219,718.10 2,307,910.10 (2,934,175.90) (4,769,265.90) (10,319,914.90) 15,120,176.10 9,347,266.10
B. RECEIPTS
    LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
           Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 794,858.00 793,092.00 1,532,989.00 1,253,578.00 1,129,298.00 1,332,230.00 1,154,156.00 546,607.00
           Property Taxes 8020-8079 92,638.00 31,376.00 962,788.00 121,724.00 102,595.00 28,586,401.00 98,794.00 53,908.00
           Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 (295,442.00) (188,036.00) (132,579.00) (300,277.00) (250,715.00) (353,769.00) (302,242.00) (353,393.00)
    Federal Revenue 8100-8299 166,100.00 194,157.00 379,399.00 14,122.00 510,171.00 483,537.00
    Other State Revenue 8300-8599 80,206.00 84,708.00 397,678.00 297,851.00 342,391.00 457,885.00
    Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 490,993.00 1,175,957.00 (1,178,439.00) 56,787.00 88,464.00 3,538,085.00 (60,436.00) 366,422.00
    Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 2,500,000.00
    All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979
    TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,249,147.00 1,892,595.00 1,463,624.00 4,408,889.00 1,381,615.00 33,445,338.00 1,400,443.00 1,554,966.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
    Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 322,118.00 3,520,858.00 3,590,145.00 3,570,488.00 3,814,560.00 3,767,691.00 3,663,428.00 3,813,232.00
    Classified Salaries 2000-2999 496,908.00 1,305,982.00 1,211,721.00 1,117,504.00 1,247,979.00 1,167,537.00 1,113,952.00 1,389,979.00
    Employee Benefits 3000-3999 407,871.00 1,718,120.00 2,036,007.00 2,077,258.00 2,148,874.00 2,069,522.00 2,095,118.00 2,707,208.00
    Books and Supplies 4000-4999 19,038.00 58,801.00 237,303.00 325,040.00 538,744.00 298,223.00 239,878.00 173,784.00
    Services 5000-5999 180,696.00 442,166.00 1,121,666.00 946,339.00 651,654.00 1,093,118.00 701,210.00 1,426,697.00
    Capital Outlay 6000-6599 13,432.00 65,448.00 106,111.00 121,499.00 92,709.00 247,618.00 32,888.00
    Other Outgo 7000-7499 13,702.00 (5,403.00) (268.00) (4,405.00)
    Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 150,000.00
    All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
    TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 1,440,063.00 7,125,077.00 8,302,953.00 8,152,725.00 8,494,520.00 8,643,709.00 7,813,318.00 9,689,383.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
    Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 90,003.00 (20,000.00)
    Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 6,551,583.00 1,173,078.00 1,011,773.00 1,535,891.00 1,278,290.00 953,759.00 (22,882.00) (20,107.00)
    Due From Other Funds 9310
    Stores 9320 23,484.00 4,416.00 (188.00) (1,765.00) 852.00 1,441.00 (2,237.00) (354.00) 354.00
    Prepaid Expenditures 9330
    Other Current Assets 9340
    Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490
    SUBTOTAL 6,665,070.00 1,177,494.00 1,011,585.00 1,514,126.00 1,279,142.00 955,200.00 (25,119.00) (20,461.00) 354.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
    Accounts Payable 9500-9599 6,557,162.00 2,770,845.00 3,690,911.00 (83,117.00) (629,604.00) (607,056.00) (663,581.00) (660,426.00) (300,000.00)
    Due To Other Funds 9610
    Current Loans 9640
    Unearned Revenues 9650
    Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
    SUBTOTAL 6,557,162.00 2,770,845.00 3,690,911.00 (83,117.00) (629,604.00) (607,056.00) (663,581.00) (660,426.00) (300,000.00)
Nonoperating
    Suspense Clearing 9910
    TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 107,908.00 (1,593,351.00) (2,679,326.00) 1,597,243.00 1,908,746.00 1,562,256.00 638,462.00 639,965.00 300,354.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (1,784,267.00) (7,911,808.00) (5,242,086.00) (1,835,090.00) (5,550,649.00) 25,440,091.00 (5,772,910.00) (7,834,063.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 10,219,718.10 2,307,910.10 (2,934,175.90) (4,769,265.90) (10,319,914.90) 15,120,176.10 9,347,266.10 1,513,203.10


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS


432/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 INTERIM REPORT


Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2)
44 40261 0000000


Form CASH


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: cashi (Rev 03/05/2021) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  3/14/2022 12:59 PM


Object
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF


(Enter Month Name): January
A. BEGINNING CASH
B. RECEIPTS
    LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
           Principal Apportionment 8010-8019
           Property Taxes 8020-8079
           Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099
    Federal Revenue 8100-8299
    Other State Revenue 8300-8599
    Other Local Revenue 8600-8799
    Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929
    All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979
    TOTAL RECEIPTS
C. DISBURSEMENTS
    Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
    Classified Salaries 2000-2999
    Employee Benefits 3000-3999
    Books and Supplies 4000-4999
    Services 5000-5999
    Capital Outlay 6000-6599
    Other Outgo 7000-7499
    Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629
    All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
    TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
    Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199
    Accounts Receivable 9200-9299
    Due From Other Funds 9310
    Stores 9320
    Prepaid Expenditures 9330
    Other Current Assets 9340
    Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490
    SUBTOTAL
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
    Accounts Payable 9500-9599
    Due To Other Funds 9610
    Current Loans 9640
    Unearned Revenues 9650
    Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
    SUBTOTAL
Nonoperating
    Suspense Clearing 9910
    TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E)


G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS


March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET


1,513,203.10 (5,056,992.90) 15,209,414.10 8,644,759.10


495,118.00 209,339.00 209,339.00 4,884,702.00 14,335,306.00 14,335,306.00
199,007.00 25,898,998.00 1,825,857.00 7,806,242.00 65,780,328.00 65,780,328.00


(353,393.00) (353,393.00) (353,393.00) (1,004,083.00) (4,240,715.00) (4,240,715.00)
690,974.00 454,470.00 1,293,604.00 96,088.00 4,282,622.00 4,282,622.00
473,552.00 83,324.00 4,585,115.00 34,988.00 6,837,698.00 6,837,698.00
178,705.00 2,952,853.00 306,027.00 1,285,124.00 9,200,542.00 9,200,542.00


2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00
0.00


1,683,963.00 29,162,267.00 2,071,154.00 18,850,704.00 131,076.00 0.00 98,695,781.00 98,695,781.00


3,840,699.00 3,829,379.00 3,762,845.00 1,625,206.00 39,120,649.00 39,120,649.00
1,299,130.00 1,345,222.00 1,416,283.00 1,398,712.00 14,510,909.00 14,510,909.00
2,685,124.00 2,678,477.00 2,547,777.00 5,463,980.00 28,635,336.00 28,635,335.00


86,867.00 122,708.00 161,076.00 3,151,654.00 5,413,116.00 5,413,117.00
792,754.00 1,120,489.00 1,233,977.00 4,862,229.00 14,572,995.00 14,572,995.00


76,467.00 756,172.00 756,172.00
(61.00) (61.00) 14,205.00 7,653.00 25,362.00 25,362.00


150,000.00 300,000.00 600,000.00 600,000.00
0.00


8,854,513.00 9,096,214.00 9,136,163.00 16,885,901.00 0.00 0.00 103,634,539.00 103,634,539.00


60,003.00 40,003.00
641,781.00 6,551,583.00


0.00
354.00 354.00 354.00 19,903.00 23,484.00


0.00
0.00
0.00


354.00 354.00 354.00 721,687.00 0.00 0.00 6,615,070.00


(600,000.00) (200,000.00) (500,000.00) 4,339,189.00 6,557,161.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00


(600,000.00) (200,000.00) (500,000.00) 4,339,189.00 0.00 0.00 6,557,161.00


0.00
600,354.00 200,354.00 500,354.00 (3,617,502.00) 0.00 0.00 57,909.00


(6,570,196.00) 20,266,407.00 (6,564,655.00) (1,652,699.00) 131,076.00 0.00 (4,880,849.00) (4,938,758.00)
(5,056,992.90) 15,209,414.10 8,644,759.10 6,992,060.10


7,123,136.10


433/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2021-22
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  3/14/2022   1:00 PM


NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)


Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee


NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.


To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board 
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)


Meeting Date: March 23, 2022 Signed:
President of the Governing Board


CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION


X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.


QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.


NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the 
subsequent fiscal year.


Contact person for additional information on the interim report:


Name: Jim Monreal Telephone: (831) 429-3410 x48229


Title: Asst. Supt. of Business Services E-mail: jmonreal@sccs.net


Criteria and Standards Review Summary


The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met
Not
Met


1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X


434/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2021-22
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  3/14/2022   1:00 PM


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met
Not
Met


2 Enrollment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X


3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X


4 Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF) Revenue


Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first
interim.


X


5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.


X


6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more
than five percent since first interim.


X


6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim. X


7 Ongoing and Major
Maintenance Account


If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required
contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e.,
restricted maintenance account).


X


8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X


9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X


9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X


10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.


X


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program


audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first
interim that may impact the budget?


X


S2 Using One-time Revenues
to Fund Ongoing
Expenditures


Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
revenues that have changed since first interim by more than five
percent?


X


S3 Temporary Interfund
Borrowings


Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
X


S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest
reserves)?


X


S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5%
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?


X


435/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2021-22
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  3/14/2022   1:00 PM


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt


agreements? X


• If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2020-21) annual
payment?


X


• If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or
are they one-time sources?


X


S7a Postemployment Benefits
Other than Pensions


Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
pensions (OPEB)? X


• If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities? X


S7b Other Self-insurance
Benefits


Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
compensation)? X


• If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self-
insurance liabilities? n/a


S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations
still unsettled for:
• Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
• Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
• Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X


S8 Labor Agreement Budget
Revisions


For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code
Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the costs
of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:


• Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) X
• Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) X


S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current


fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X


A2 Independent Position
Control


Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
X


A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?
X


A4 New Charter Schools
Impacting District
Enrollment


Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal
year?


X


A5 Salary Increases Exceed
COLA


Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state
funded cost-of-living adjustment?


X


A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X


A7 Independent Financial
System


Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
system? X


A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X


A9 Change of CBO or
Superintendent


Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X


436/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:00 PM


Funds 01, 09, and 62


Section I - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects


2021-22
Expenditures


A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 122,490,874.90


B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 19,661,948.00


C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 1,500.00


2. Capital Outlay
All except
7100-7199


All except
5000-5999 6000-6999 756,172.00


3. Debt Service All 9100


5400-5450,
5800, 7430-


7439 4,500.00


4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00


5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 640,433.00


9100 7699


6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00


7. Nonagency 7100-7199


All except
5000-5999,
9000-9999 1000-7999 246,844.00


8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)


All All 8710 0.00


9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster


Manually entered. Must not include
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or


D2. 0.00


10. Total state and local expenditures not  
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 1,649,449.00


1000-7143,


D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439


1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All


minus
8000-8699 708,368.00


2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities
Manually entered. Must not include


expenditures in lines A or D1. 0.00


E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 101,887,845.90


437/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:00 PM


Section II - Expenditures Per ADA


2021-22
Annual ADA/


Exps. Per ADA


A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form AI, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*


5,611.25


B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 18,157.78


Section III - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA


A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 83,990,108.63 14,220.74
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for


LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00


2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)  83,990,108.63 14,220.74


B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 75,591,097.77 12,798.67


C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line II.B) 101,887,845.90 18,157.78


D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00


E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)


F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2023-24 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%


*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form AI. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
  P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.


438/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:00 PM


SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section III, Line A.1)


Description of Adjustments
Total


Expenditures
Expenditures


Per ADA


Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00


439/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet


44 40261 0000000
Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:00 PM


     Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 


     California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
     costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
     calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated
     using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
     occupied by general administration.


     A.     Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 


              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)


                    (Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 3,554,314.00


              2.   Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll


                    a.   Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a


                          contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
                    b.   If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
                          administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.


     B.     Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities 
              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
                    (Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 80,178,065.90
 
     C.     Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
              (Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part III, Lines A5 and A6) 4.43%
 


     Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs


     When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
     to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
     or mass" separation costs. 


     Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
     policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
     may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
     costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
     these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 


     Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
     employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
     Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
     programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
     administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.


     A.     Normal Separation Costs (optional)
              Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 
              were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 
              rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part III from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
              Retain supporting documentation.


     B.     Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
              Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 
              unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 
              moved in Part III from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00


440/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet


44 40261 0000000
Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:00 PM


     Part III - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
     A.     Indirect Costs


              1.    Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals


                     (Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 3,969,907.00


              2.    Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals


                     (Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 1,596,036.00
              3.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)


59,500.00
              4.    Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
              5.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)


                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 529,040.52
              6.    Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
                     (Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 0.00
              7.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Plus:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00


                     b.   Less:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
              8.    Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 6,154,483.52
              9.    Carry-Forward Adjustment  (Part IV, Line F) (1,088,073.50)
            10.    Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 5,066,410.02
     B.     Base Costs


              1.    Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 71,556,349.68


              2.    Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 13,222,460.22


              3.    Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 11,517,000.00


              4.    Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,863,531.00


              5.    Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,500.00


              6.    Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 389,683.00
              7.    Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
                     minus Part III, Line A4) 1,174,979.00
              8.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
                     objects 5000-5999, minus Part III, Line A3) 0.00


              9.    Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)


                     (Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
                     resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 822,165.00


            10.    Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)


                     (Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
                     except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 38,827.00
            11.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)


                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A5) 11,413,183.48


            12.    Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)


                     (Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A6) 0.00
            13.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Less:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00
                     b.   Plus:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
            14.    Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
            15.    Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 16,400.00


            16.    Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00


            17.    Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 1,827,777.00


            18.    Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00


            19.    Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 113,843,855.38


     C.    Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 
             (For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
             (Line A8 divided by Line B19) 5.41%


     D.    Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
             (For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)


             (Line A10 divided by Line B19) 4.45%


441/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet


44 40261 0000000
Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:00 PM


     Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment


     The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
     cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
     the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
     approved rate was based.


     Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
     use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
     or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
     the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.


     A.     Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part III, Line A8) 6,154,483.52


     B.     Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)


              1.    Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 749,281.63


              2.    Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00


     C.     Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year


              1.    Under-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
                     cost rate (7.02%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00


              2.    Over-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
                     (approved indirect cost rate (7.02%) times Part III, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
                     recover costs from any program (7.02%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if positive (1,088,073.50)


     D.     Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (1,088,073.50)


     E.     Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year


              Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which  
              the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
              the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 
              than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.


              Option 1.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 4.45%


              Option 2.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment ($-544,036.75) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                ($-544,036.75) is deferred to one or more future years: 4.93%


              Option 3.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment ($-362,691.17) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                ($-725,382.33) is deferred to one or more future years: 5.09%


              LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3


 1


     F.     Carry-forward adjustment used in Part III, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
             Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (1,088,073.50)


442/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs
44 40261 0000000


Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:00 PM


Approved indirect cost rate: 7.02%
Highest rate used in any program: 7.02%


Fund Resource


Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5999


except 4700 & 5100)
Indirect Costs Charged


(Objects 7310 and 7350)
Rate
Used


01 2600 578,931.00 40,641.00 7.02%
01 3010 1,423,417.00 99,924.00 7.02%
01 3210 202,902.00 14,244.00 7.02%
01 3215 97,112.00 6,674.00 6.87%
01 3310 3,691,818.00 259,166.00 7.02%
01 3327 104,374.00 7,327.00 7.02%
01 3410 156,421.00 9,974.00 6.38%
01 3550 67,698.00 3,384.00 5.00%
01 4035 177,705.00 12,475.00 7.02%
01 4127 171,348.00 12,029.00 7.02%
01 4203 251,883.00 5,038.00 2.00%
01 6010 283,602.00 14,180.00 5.00%
01 6266 1,089,751.00 76,500.00 7.02%
01 6387 684,775.00 27,536.00 4.02%
01 6500 11,704,422.00 821,650.00 7.02%
01 6520 206,303.00 14,482.00 7.02%
01 6536 106,476.00 7,474.00 7.02%
01 6537 465,449.00 32,674.00 7.02%
01 6546 351,679.00 24,687.00 7.02%
01 7412 291,607.00 20,471.00 7.02%


443/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)


(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
  current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 75,101,452.00 1.03% 75,874,919.00 3.25% 78,337,918.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 1,321,470.00 0.00% 1,321,470.00 0.00% 1,321,470.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 7,028,963.00 -0.50% 6,993,527.00 -0.49% 6,959,234.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 (20,779,306.00) 5.59% (21,941,612.00) 3.64% (22,739,869.00)


  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 65,172,579.00 -0.65% 64,748,304.00 2.52% 66,378,753.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES


  1.  Certificated Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 30,405,649.00 31,070,932.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 296,503.00 456,974.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment


     d.  Other Adjustments 368,780.00


     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 30,405,649.00 2.19% 31,070,932.00 1.47% 31,527,906.00


  2.  Classified Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 9,975,086.22 10,154,458.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 179,371.78 182,960.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment


     d.  Other Adjustments


     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 9,975,086.22 1.80% 10,154,458.00 1.80% 10,337,418.00


  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 16,673,143.68 11.59% 18,605,510.00 4.22% 19,390,447.00


  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,552,305.00 -28.98% 2,523,015.00 0.00% 2,523,015.00


  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,834,580.00 5.33% 7,199,060.00 -0.93% 7,132,385.00


  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 282,113.00 0.00% 282,113.00 0.00% 282,113.00


  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00


  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,510,530.00) -10.67% (1,349,409.00) 2.55% (1,383,818.00)
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 640,433.00 -6.31% 600,000.00 0.00% 600,000.00


     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%


10.  Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)


11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 66,878,141.90 3.34% 69,111,041.00 1.92% 70,434,828.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE


 (Line A6 minus line B11) (1,705,562.90) (4,362,737.00) (4,056,075.00)


D. FUND BALANCE


  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 23,701,879.00 21,996,316.10 17,633,579.10


  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 21,996,316.10 17,633,579.10 13,577,504.10


  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)
      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 63,484.00 63,484.00 63,484.00


      b. Restricted 9740


      c. Committed


          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00


          2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00


      d. Assigned 9780 16,039,788.00 12,934,155.00 8,034,838.00
      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 3,674,726.00 3,109,036.00 3,149,224.00


          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,218,318.10 1,526,904.10 2,329,958.10


      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance


          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 21,996,316.10 17,633,579.10 13,577,504.10


444/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


  1. General Fund 


      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 3,674,726.00 3,109,036.00 3,149,224.00


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,218,318.10 1,526,904.10 2,329,958.10


(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
  years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)


  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00


  3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 5,893,044.10 4,635,940.10 5,479,182.10


F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years.  Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10.  For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.


B1d is for 2 Prof. Development days for Certificated staff for the 2022-23 school year that was negotiated.B1d is for 2 Prof. Development days for Certificated staff for the 2022-23 school year that was negotiated.


445/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)


(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
   current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 17,467,267.00 -75.48% 4,282,622.00 0.00% 4,282,622.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 11,129,697.00 -50.44% 5,516,228.00 -3.74% 5,309,808.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 2,219,271.00 -0.55% 2,207,015.00 0.00% 2,207,015.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 20,779,306.00 5.59% 21,941,612.00 3.64% 22,739,869.00


  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 51,595,541.00 -34.20% 33,947,477.00 1.74% 34,539,314.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES


  1.  Certificated Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 11,351,852.00 8,049,717.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 255,523.00 119,795.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment


     d.  Other Adjustments (3,557,658.00)


     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 11,351,852.00 -29.09% 8,049,717.00 1.49% 8,169,512.00


  2.  Classified Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 5,395,490.00 4,356,451.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 68,432.00 79,827.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment


     d.  Other Adjustments (1,107,471.00)


     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 5,395,490.00 -19.26% 4,356,451.00 1.83% 4,436,278.00


  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 10,535,517.00 -4.80% 10,029,825.00 2.73% 10,303,266.00


  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 17,514,855.00 -83.50% 2,890,102.00 -17.01% 2,398,446.00


  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 8,528,158.00 -13.53% 7,373,935.00 0.00% 7,373,935.00


  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 776,331.00 -38.94% 474,059.00 0.00% 474,059.00


  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 1,510,530.00 -10.67% 1,349,409.00 2.55% 1,383,818.00
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%


     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%


10.  Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)


11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 55,612,733.00 -37.92% 34,523,498.00 0.05% 34,539,314.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE


 (Line A6 minus line B11) (4,017,192.00) (576,021.00) 0.00


D. FUND BALANCE


  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 4,593,213.00 576,021.00 0.00


  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 576,021.00 0.00 0.00
  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)


      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00


      b. Restricted 9740 576,021.00
      c. Committed


          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


          2. Other Commitments 9760


      d. Assigned 9780


      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789


          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance


          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 576,021.00 0.00 0.00


446/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES


  1. General Fund 
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790


(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
  projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)


  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)


      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790


  3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years.  Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10.  For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.


B1d and B2d is removing all of the Learning loss mitigation expenses from the following year.B1d and B2d is removing all of the Learning loss mitigation expenses from the following year.


447/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
   current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 75,101,452.00 1.03% 75,874,919.00 3.25% 78,337,918.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 17,467,267.00 -75.48% 4,282,622.00 0.00% 4,282,622.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 12,451,167.00 -45.08% 6,837,698.00 -3.02% 6,631,278.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 9,248,234.00 -0.52% 9,200,542.00 -0.37% 9,166,249.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 116,768,120.00 -15.48% 98,695,781.00 2.25% 100,918,067.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES


  1.  Certificated Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 41,757,501.00 39,120,649.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 552,026.00 576,769.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00


     d.  Other Adjustments (3,188,878.00) 0.00


     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 41,757,501.00 -6.31% 39,120,649.00 1.47% 39,697,418.00


  2.  Classified Salaries


     a.  Base Salaries 15,370,576.22 14,510,909.00


     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 247,803.78 262,787.00


     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00


     d.  Other Adjustments (1,107,471.00) 0.00


     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 15,370,576.22 -5.59% 14,510,909.00 1.81% 14,773,696.00


  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 27,208,660.68 5.24% 28,635,335.00 3.70% 29,693,713.00


  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 21,067,160.00 -74.31% 5,413,117.00 -9.08% 4,921,461.00


  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 15,362,738.00 -5.14% 14,572,995.00 -0.46% 14,506,320.00


  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,058,444.00 -28.56% 756,172.00 0.00% 756,172.00


  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00


  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 640,433.00 -6.31% 600,000.00 0.00% 600,000.00


     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00


10.  Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00


11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 122,490,874.90 -15.39% 103,634,539.00 1.29% 104,974,142.00


C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE


 (Line A6 minus line B11) (5,722,754.90) (4,938,758.00) (4,056,075.00)


D. FUND BALANCE


  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 28,295,092.00 22,572,337.10 17,633,579.10
  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 22,572,337.10 17,633,579.10 13,577,504.10
  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)


      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 63,484.00 63,484.00 63,484.00


      b. Restricted 9740 576,021.00 0.00 0.00


      c. Committed


          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


          2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00


      d. Assigned 9780 16,039,788.00 12,934,155.00 8,034,838.00


      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated


          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 3,674,726.00 3,109,036.00 3,149,224.00


          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,218,318.10 1,526,904.10 2,329,958.10
      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance


          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 22,572,337.10 17,633,579.10 13,577,504.10


448/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)


E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)


  1. General Fund 
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 3,674,726.00 3,109,036.00 3,149,224.00


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,218,318.10 1,526,904.10 2,329,958.10


      d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances


         (Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z 0.00 0.00


  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)


      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00


      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
  3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 5,893,044.10 4,635,940.10 5,479,182.10


  4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 4.81% 4.47%  5.22%


F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES


  1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions


      For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a


      special education local plan area (SELPA):


      a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation


           the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes


      b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special


          education pass-through funds:
          1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):


          2. Special education pass-through funds


              (Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,


               objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
               subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00


  2. District ADA  


       Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d


       (Col. A: Form AI, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 5,564.51 5,668.84 5,440.37


  3. Calculating the Reserves
      a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 122,490,874.90 103,634,539.00 104,974,142.00


      b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00


      c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
          (Line F3a plus line F3b) 122,490,874.90 103,634,539.00 104,974,142.00


      d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level


         (Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 3% 3% 3%


      e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 3,674,726.25 3,109,036.17 3,149,224.26


      f. Reserve Standard - By Amount


         (Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 0.00 0.00 0.00


      g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 3,674,726.25 3,109,036.17 3,149,224.26


      h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES YES YES


449/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS


44 40261 0000000
Form SIAI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: siai (Rev 04/13/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:01 PM


Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350
Transfers In
8900-8929


Transfers Out
7600-7629


Other Funds
9310


Other Funds
9610


01I  GENERAL FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 2,500,000.00 640,433.00
       Fund Reconciliation
08I  STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
09I  CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
10I  SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation
11I  ADULT EDUCATION FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
12I  CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
13I  CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 640,433.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
14I  DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
15I  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
17I  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY


       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
18I  SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
19I  FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
20I  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS


       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
21I  BUILDING FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
25I  CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
30I  STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
35I COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
40I  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS


       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 2,656,693.00
       Fund Reconciliation
49I  CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
51I  BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
52I  DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
53I  TAX OVERRIDE FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
56I  DEBT SERVICE FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 156,693.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
57I  FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation


450/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS


44 40261 0000000
Form SIAI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: siai (Rev 04/13/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:01 PM


Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350
Transfers In
8900-8929


Transfers Out
7600-7629


Other Funds
9310


Other Funds
9610


61I  CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
62I  CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
63I  OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
66I  WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
67I  SELF-INSURANCE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
71I  RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
73I  FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
76I  WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation
95I  STUDENT BODY FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation
             TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,297,126.00 3,297,126.00


451/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 1 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).


Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 


1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance


STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since first interim projections.


District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances


DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data that exist for the current
year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all
fiscal years.


Estimated Funded ADA


First Interim Second Interim


Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals


Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 1A) (Form AI, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22)


District Regular 6,183.10 6,186.74
Charter School 0.00 0.00


Total ADA 6,183.10 6,186.74 0.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)


District Regular 5,951.00 5,715.58
Charter School


Total ADA 5,951.00 5,715.58 -4.0% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)


District Regular 5,683.57 5,700.86
Charter School


Total ADA 5,683.57 5,700.86 0.3% Met


1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard


DATA ENTRY:  Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since first interim projections for funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


Year 2022-23 drops because we are no longer funded at the hold harmless rate from 2019-20.


452/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 2 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


2. CRITERION: Enrollment


STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
first interim projections.


District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances


DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter district
regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.


Enrollment  


First Interim Second Interim


Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 2A) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22)


District Regular 6,184 6,171
Charter School


Total Enrollment 6,184 6,171 -0.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)


District Regular 5,970 6,117
Charter School


Total Enrollment 5,970 6,117 2.5% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)


District Regular 5,902 5,870
Charter School


Total Enrollment 5,902 5,870 -0.5% Met


2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment projections have changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enrollment, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


Enrollment is going up in FY 2022-23 for the addition of TK students that is now part of 2nd Interim.


453/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 3 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment


STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).


3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard


DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.


 


P-2 ADA  Enrollment  
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio


Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CSI, Item 3A) of ADA to Enrollment
Third Prior Year (2018-19)


District Regular 6,102 6,599
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 6,102 6,599 92.5%
Second Prior Year (2019-20)


District Regular 6,078 6,550
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 6,078 6,550 92.8%
First Prior Year (2020-21)


District Regular 5,865 6,190
Charter School 0


Total ADA/Enrollment 5,865 6,190 94.7%


Historical Average Ratio: 93.3%


District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 93.8%


3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment


DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.


Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment


CBEDS/Projected


Fiscal Year (Form AI, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Current Year (2021-22)


District Regular 5,565 6,171
Charter School 0


Total ADA/Enrollment 5,565 6,171 90.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)


District Regular 5,669 6,117
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 5,669 6,117 92.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)


District Regular 5,440 5,870
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 5,440 5,870 92.7% Met


3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


454/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 4 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue


STANDARD:  Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since first interim projections.


District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue


DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.


LCFF Revenue  


(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)  


First Interim Second Interim


Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 4A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status


Current Year (2021-22) 78,887,227.00 78,965,607.00 0.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 80,575,033.00 80,115,634.00 -0.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 80,404,793.00 82,762,280.00 2.9% Not Met


4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


We are expecting an increase of 169 students in the Secondary district for 2022-23. So in 2023-24 the change reflects being funded at the higher prior
year ADA levels. The COLA also increased from 3.11% to 3.61% in FY 2023-24.


455/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 5 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits


STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.


5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures


DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.


Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio


Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits


Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures 


Third Prior Year (2018-19) 54,055,305.81 59,102,117.03 91.5%


Second Prior Year (2019-20) 55,653,369.08 62,562,404.62 89.0%


First Prior Year (2020-21) 53,109,863.26 58,555,665.79 90.7%


Historical Average Ratio: 90.4%


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%


District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the


greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage): 87.4% to 93.4% 87.4% to 93.4% 87.4% to 93.4%


5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures


DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracted.


Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)


Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio


(Form 01I, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-7499) of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status


Current Year (2021-22) 57,053,878.90 66,237,708.90 86.1% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 59,830,900.00 68,511,041.00 87.3% Not Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 61,255,771.00 69,834,828.00 87.7% Met


5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


We are spending down carryover in both LCFF Supplemental and Parcel Tax funds that were not spent in prior year due to COVID that are not tied to
salaries.


456/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 6 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures


STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim
projections.


Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.


District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.


Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.


First Interim Second Interim


Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals  Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 6A) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range


Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)


Current Year (2021-22) 17,453,505.00 17,467,267.00 0.1% No


1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 4,291,886.00 4,282,622.00 -0.2% No


2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 4,291,886.00 4,282,622.00 -0.2% No


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)


Current Year (2021-22) 9,661,074.00 12,451,167.00 28.9% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 6,358,878.00 6,837,698.00 7.5% Yes


2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 6,358,878.00 6,631,278.00 4.3% No


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


In FY 2021-22 State Revenues increased by $2,790,093. Funds were added for the following: Expanded Learning Opportunities Program(ELO-P)
$619,572, Educator Effectiveness Block Grant $1,166,251, A-G Success $312,078, Career Technical Education Incentive Grant(CTEIG) $419,792, and
a increase in Lottery, both unrestricted and restricted of $272,400. In FY 2022-23 State Revenues increased by $478,820. This is for Strong Workforce
Program $206,420 and the increase in Lottery of $272,400.


Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)


Current Year (2021-22) 8,630,059.00 9,248,234.00 7.2% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 8,586,483.00 9,200,542.00 7.2% Yes


2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 8,552,190.00 9,166,249.00 7.2% Yes


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


In FY 2021-22 Local Revenues increased by $618,175. The changes were interest decreased by $14k, Rents/Leases increased by $4k, Fees/Contracts
increased by $1k, and Donations increased by $627k.


Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)


Current Year (2021-22) 18,253,335.00 21,067,160.00 15.4% Yes


1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 4,763,747.00 5,413,117.00 13.6% Yes


2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 4,374,044.00 4,921,461.00 12.5% Yes


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


In FY 2021-22 Books and Supplies is increasing by $2,813,825. The changes were for ELO-P $578,931, Educator Effectiveness BG $1,089,751,
Restricted Lottery $112,451, CTEIG $405,193, A-G Success $231,729, and Donations $287,785,


Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)


Current Year (2021-22) 14,670,448.00 15,362,738.00 4.7% No


1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 13,835,437.00 14,572,995.00 5.3% Yes


2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 13,745,049.00 14,506,320.00 5.5% Yes


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


In FY 2021-22 Services is increasing by $692,290. The changes were for Special Ed $188,706, A-G Success $59,878, RRMA $191,611 and Donations
$166,003.


457/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 7 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


First Interim Second Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status


Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2021-22) 35,744,638.00 39,166,668.00 9.6% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 19,237,247.00 20,320,862.00 5.6% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 19,202,954.00 20,080,149.00 4.6% Met


Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Year (2021-22) 32,923,783.00 36,429,898.00 10.6% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 18,599,184.00 19,986,112.00 7.5% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 18,119,093.00 19,427,781.00 7.2% Not Met


6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.


Explanation:


Federal Revenue


(linked from 6A 


if NOT met)


Explanation:
Other State Revenue


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


In FY 2021-22 State Revenues increased by $2,790,093. Funds were added for the following: Expanded Learning Opportunities Program(ELO-P)
$619,572, Educator Effectiveness Block Grant $1,166,251, A-G Success $312,078, Career Technical Education Incentive Grant(CTEIG) $419,792, and
a increase in Lottery, both unrestricted and restricted of $272,400. In FY 2022-23 State Revenues increased by $478,820. This is for Strong Workforce
Program $206,420 and the increase in Lottery of $272,400.


Explanation:
Other Local Revenue


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


In FY 2021-22 Local Revenues increased by $618,175. The changes were interest decreased by $14k, Rents/Leases increased by $4k, Fees/Contracts
increased by $1k, and Donations increased by $627k.


1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.


Explanation:
Books and Supplies


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


In FY 2021-22 Books and Supplies is increasing by $2,813,825. The changes were for ELO-P $578,931, Educator Effectiveness BG $1,089,751,
Restricted Lottery $112,451, CTEIG $405,193, A-G Success $231,729, and Donations $287,785,


Explanation:
Services and Other Exps


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


In FY 2021-22 Services is increasing by $692,290. The changes were for Special Ed $188,706, A-G Success $59,878, RRMA $191,611 and Donations
$166,003.


458/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 8 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance


STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as
required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their
normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).


Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)


NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year. Per SB 98 and SB 820 of 2020, resources 3210, 3215, 3220, 5316, 7027, 7420, and 7690 are excluded from the total general fund expenditures
calculation.


DATA ENTRY:  Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if
applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted.


Second Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals


Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status


1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 3,359,537.00 3,359,537.00 Met


2. First Interim Contribution (information only) 3,359,537.00
(Form 01CSI, First Interim, Criterion 7, Line 1)


If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:


  Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)


  Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])


  Other (explanation must be provided)


Explanation:


(required if NOT met


and Other is marked)


459/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 9 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending


STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves¹ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses² in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.


¹Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the
General Fund.


²A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.


8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) 4.8% 4.5% 5.2%


District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
(one-third of available reserve percentage): 1.6% 1.5% 1.7%


8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.


Projected Year Totals


Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures


Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 01I, Section E) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-7999) (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund


Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status


Current Year (2021-22) (1,705,562.90) 66,878,141.90 2.6% Not Met


1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (4,362,737.00) 69,111,041.00 6.3% Not Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) (4,056,075.00) 70,434,828.00 5.8% Not Met


8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are
eliminated or are balanced within the standard.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


The district has given a 2.75% increase to the salary schedule for all employees. Effective 7/1/2021, this has increased the deficit spending in the
current year and the two out years. Included in the increase was 2 Professional Development days for the Certificated Bargaining Unit for FY 2022-23.


460/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 10 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances


A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.


9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 


Ending Fund Balance


General Fund  


Projected Year Totals  


Fiscal Year (Form 01I, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status


Current Year (2021-22) 22,572,337.10 Met


1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 17,633,579.10 Met


2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 13,577,504.10 Met


9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.


9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive


DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.


Ending Cash Balance
General Fund 


Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Year (2021-22) 9,655,476.10 Met


9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


461/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 11 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


10. CRITERION: Reserves


STANDARD: Available reserves¹ for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts² as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses³:


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.


Percentage Level      District ADA    
5% or $71,000 (greater of)                            0   to                   300
4% or $71,000 (greater of)                        301   to                1,000


3%                     1,001   to              30,000
2%                   30,001   to            400,000
1%                 400,001 and                 over


¹ Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.


² Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment, as
referenced in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded to the nearest thousand.


³ A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form AI, Lines A4 and C4. 5,565 5,669 5,440
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)


District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3% 3% 3%


10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)


DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.


For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):


1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:


a.   Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):


Current Year


Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


b.   Special Education Pass-through Funds 
      (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, 
      objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00


10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard


DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.


Current Year


Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


(Form 01I, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 122,490,874.90 103,634,539.00 104,974,142.00


2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through


(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)


3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


(Line B1 plus Line B2) 122,490,874.90 103,634,539.00 104,974,142.00


4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 3% 3% 3%


5. Reserve Standard - by Percent


(Line B3 times Line B4) 3,674,726.25 3,109,036.17 3,149,224.26


6. Reserve Standard - by Amount


($71,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. District's Reserve Standard


(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 3,674,726.25 3,109,036.17 3,149,224.26


462/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 12 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years. 


Current Year


Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements


(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00


2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties


(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 3,674,726.00 3,109,036.00 3,149,224.00


3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount


(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 2,218,318.10 1,526,904.10 2,329,958.10
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources


(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00


5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00


6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties


(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00


7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount


(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00


8. District's Available Reserve Amount


(Lines C1 thru C7) 5,893,044.10 4,635,940.10 5,479,182.10
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)


(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 4.81% 4.47% 5.22%
District's Reserve Standard 


(Section 10B, Line 7): 3,674,726.25 3,109,036.17 3,149,224.26


Status: Met Met Met


10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:


(required if NOT met)


463/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 13 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.


S1. Contingent Liabilities


1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? No


1b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:


S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures


1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? Yes


1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:


We are using our one-time Learning Loss Mitigation funds to support our intervention programs and address learning loss from the different funds
that cross fiscal years. When one resource ends we will start using the next resource in the second year and then the final resource in our third year out.


S3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings


1a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?


(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No


1b. If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:


S4. Contingent Revenues


1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years 
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No


1b. If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:


464/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 14 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


S5. Contributions


Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.


Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.


Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.


District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:
-5.0% to +5.0%


or -$20,000 to +$20,000


S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund


DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
Second Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the
data will be extracted into the Second Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the
appropriate button for Item 1d; all other data will be calculated.


First Interim Second Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status


1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)


Current Year (2021-22) (19,818,929.00) (20,779,306.00) 4.8% 960,377.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (20,637,831.00) (21,943,062.00) 6.3% 1,305,231.00 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) (21,016,134.00) (22,739,869.00) 8.2% 1,723,735.00 Not Met


1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) 602,397.00 640,433.00 6.3% 38,036.00 Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 300,000.00 600,000.00 100.0% 300,000.00 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 300,000.00 600,000.00 100.0% 300,000.00 Not Met


1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns


Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact
the general fund operational budget? No


* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.


S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.


1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard
for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in
nature. Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


The district has given a 2.75% increase to the salary schedule for all employees, effective 7/1/2021. This has increased the contributions from
unrestricted resources to restricted to cover the costs of the increase in the current year and the two out years. Included in the increase was 2
Professional Development days for the Certificated Bargaining Unit for FY 2022-23, which as also increased the contributions.


1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


465/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 15 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


1c. NOT MET - The projected transfers out of the general fund have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal
years. Identify the amounts transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or
eliminating the transfers.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


In FY 2021-22 we are having to increase our contribution to the Cafeteria fund due to extended Federal and State waivers to serve/feed students.


1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget.


Project Information:


(required if YES)


466/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 16 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


S6. Long-term Commitments


Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments¹ and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.


¹ Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.


S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CSI, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all
other data, as applicable.


1. a.  Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
     (If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes


b.  If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred
     since first interim projections? No


2. If Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A.


# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of  Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2021


Leases
Certificates of Participation 6 RDA Passthrough Fund 56 Objects 7438/7439 860,000
General Obligation Bonds Multiple Property Taxes Fund 51 Objects 7438/7439 171,199,434
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences


Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):


TOTAL: 172,059,434


Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I)


Leases
Certificates of Participation 208,800 199,756 190,502 181,038
General Obligation Bonds 16,051,470 14,879,488 14,420,112 12,207,575
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences


Other Long-term Commitments (continued):


Total Annual Payments: 16,260,270 15,079,244 14,610,614 12,388,613
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2020-21)? No No No


467/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 17 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.


1a. No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(Required if Yes


to increase in total
annual payments)


S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.


1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?


No


2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.


Explanation:
(Required if Yes)


468/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 18 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


S7. Unfunded Liabilities


Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.


S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second
Interim data in items 2-4.


1. a.  Does your district provide postemployment benefits


     other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) Yes


b.  If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
     first interim in OPEB liabilities?


No


c.  If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
     first interim in OPEB contributions?


First Interim
2. OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) Second Interim


a.   Total OPEB liability 18,582,120.00 18,582,120.00
b.   OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)  0.00 0.00
c.   Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 18,582,120.00 18,582,120.00


d.   Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate 


     or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial Actuarial
e.   If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date


     of the OPEB valuation. Jun 30, 2020 Jun 30, 2020


3. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per First Interim
    actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method (Form 01CSI, Item S7A) Second Interim


         Current Year (2021-22) 1,685,090.00 1,685,090.00
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,685,090.00 1,685,090.00
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,685,090.00 1,685,090.00


b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
    (Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
         Current Year (2021-22) 656,793.00 604,358.00
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 678,382.00 624,479.00
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 723,026.00 666,104.00


c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
         Current Year (2021-22) 607,004.00 607,004.00
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 573,965.00 573,965.00
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 604,758.00 604,758.00


d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
         Current Year (2021-22) 59 59
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 59 59
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 59 59


4. Comments:


469/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 19 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second
Interim data in items 2-4.


1. a.  Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
     workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
     property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
     Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)


No


b.  If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
     first interim in self-insurance liabilities?


n/a


c.  If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
     first interim in self-insurance contributions?


n/a


First Interim


2. Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) Second Interim


a.  Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b.  Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs


3. Self-Insurance Contributions First Interim
a.  Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) Second Interim


         Current Year (2021-22)
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)


b.  Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
         Current Year (2021-22)
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)


4. Comments:


470/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 20 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


S8. Status of Labor Agreements


Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as
part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the
date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in
future fiscal years.


If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:


The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.


The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.


S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period."  There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? No


If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.


If No, continue with section S8A.


Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 389.7 404.3 404.3 404.3


1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? Yes


If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 


If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.


1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?


If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No


Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: Feb 09, 2022


2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement


certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes


If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Feb 04, 2022


3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted


to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? Yes


If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: Mar 09, 2022


4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:  Jul 01, 2021 End Date:  Jun 30, 2022


5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes


One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 1,555,901


% change in salary schedule from prior year 2.8%


or


Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement


% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")


Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:


471/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 21 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


Negotiations Not Settled


6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 416,914


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of H&W benefits 3,549,147 3,691,113 3,986,402


3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer varies varies varies


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 4.0% 4.0% 8.0%


Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim Projections


Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year
settlements included in the interim? No


If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Cost of step & column adjustments 475,269 552,026 576,769


3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 1.5% 1.5% 1.5%


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?


Yes Yes Yes


Certificated (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses,
etc.):


472/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 22 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period."  There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?


If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C. No
If No, continue with section S8B.


Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 242.7 270.6 270.6 270.6


1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? Yes


If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.


If No, complete questions 6 and 7.


1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?


If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No


Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: Feb 09, 2022


2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement


certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes


If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Feb 04, 2022


3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted


to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? Yes


If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: Mar 09, 2022


4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:  Jul 01, 2021 End Date:  Jun 30, 2022


5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes


One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 425,262


% change in salary schedule from prior year 2.8%


or


Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement


% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")


Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:


Negotiations Not Settled


6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 160,876


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0


473/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 23 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of H&W benefits 5,431,351 5,811,546 6,276,469


3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 70.0% 70.0% 70.0%


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 4.0% 7.0% 8.0%


Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim


Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settlements
included in the interim? No


If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Cost of step & column adjustments 236,619 270,877 262,787


3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?


Yes Yes Yes


Classified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):


474/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 24 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees 


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period."  There are no extractions
in this section.


Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? No


If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations


Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 44.9 45.9 45.9 45.9


1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? 


If Yes, complete question 2. Yes


If No, complete questions 3 and 4.


1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? No


If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.


Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections


2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes


Total cost of salary settlement 202,054


Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 2.8%


Negotiations Not Settled


3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 74,485


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of H&W benefits 584,323 610,422 659,256


3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 70.0% 70.0% 70.0%


4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 4.0% 4% Mgmt/7% Conf 8.0%


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 56,449 60,389 61,408
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year 1.5% Cert/ 2% Class 1.5% Cert/ 2% Class 1.5% Cert/ 2% Class


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Total cost of other benefits


3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year


475/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 25 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


S9. Status of Other Funds


Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.


S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1.


1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No


If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.


2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.


476/515







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 26 of 26 Printed:  3/14/2022  1:02 PM


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS


The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.


A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, No
are used to determine Yes or No)


A2. Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
No


A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 
Yes


A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? No


A5. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?


A6. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees? No


A7. Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?
No


A8. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No


A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months? No


When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.


Comments:
(optional)


A-3 -  The district is seeing declining enrollment in both Elementary and Secondary Districts.


End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review


477/515







2/28/2022


Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenue 


LCFF Sources 75,101,452 0 75,101,452 75,874,919 0 75,874,919 78,337,918 0 78,337,918 78,908,997 0 78,908,997
Federal Revenue  17,467,267 17,467,267 0 4,282,622 4,282,622 0 4,282,622 4,282,622 0 4,282,622 4,282,622
State Revenue 1,321,470 11,129,697 12,451,167 1,321,470 5,516,228 6,837,698 1,321,470 5,309,808 6,631,278 1,321,470 5,309,808 6,631,278
Local Revenue 7,028,963 2,219,271 9,248,234 6,993,527 2,207,015 9,200,542 6,959,234 2,207,015 9,166,249 6,925,112 2,207,015 9,132,127


Total Revenue 83,451,885 30,816,235 114,268,120 84,189,916 12,005,865 96,195,781 86,618,622 11,799,445 98,418,067 87,155,579 11,799,445 98,955,024


Expenditures
Certificated 30,405,649 11,351,852 41,757,501 31,070,932 8,049,717 39,120,649 31,527,906 8,169,512 39,697,418 31,991,735 8,289,722 40,281,457
Classified 9,975,086 5,395,490 15,370,576 10,154,458 4,356,451 14,510,909 10,337,418 4,436,278 14,773,696 10,524,037 4,517,702 15,041,739
Benefits 16,673,144 10,535,517 27,208,661 18,605,510 10,029,825 28,635,335 19,390,447 10,303,266 29,693,713 20,307,726 10,613,114 30,920,840
Books & Supplies 3,552,305 17,514,855 21,067,160 2,523,015 2,890,102 5,413,117 2,523,013 2,398,446 4,921,459 2,523,015 2,399,686 4,922,701
Services, Other Ops 6,834,580 8,528,158 15,362,738 7,199,060 7,373,935 14,572,995 7,132,385 7,373,935 14,506,320 7,271,344 7,373,935 14,645,279
Capital Outlay 282,113 776,331 1,058,444 282,113 474,059 756,172 282,113 474,059 756,172 282,113 474,059 756,172
Other Outgo 25,362 0 25,362 25,362 0 25,362 25,362 0 25,362 25,362 0 25,362
Direct/Indirect Support (1,510,530) 1,510,530 0 (1,349,409) 1,349,409 0 (1,383,818) 1,383,818 0 (1,419,106) 1,419,106 0


            
Total Expenditures 66,237,709 55,612,733 121,850,442 68,511,041 34,523,498 103,034,539 69,834,826 34,539,314 104,374,140 71,506,226 35,087,324 106,593,550


Excess/Deficiency 17,214,176 (24,796,498) (7,582,322) 15,678,875 (22,517,633) (6,838,758) 16,783,796 (22,739,869) (5,956,073) 15,649,353 (23,287,879) (7,638,526)


Other Financing 0 0 0 0
Transfers In 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000
Transfers Out 640,433 0 640,433 600,000 0 600,000 600,000 0 600,000 600,000 0 600,000


Contributions To Restr. (20,779,306) 20,779,306 0 (21,941,612) 21,941,612 0 (22,739,869) 22,739,869 0 (23,287,879) 23,287,879 0
Transfers/Contributions (18,919,739) 20,779,306 1,859,567 (20,041,612) 21,941,612 1,900,000 (20,839,869) 22,739,869 1,900,000 (21,387,879) 23,287,879 1,900,000


0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net Inc/Dcr to Fund Balance (1,705,563) (4,017,192) (5,722,755) (4,362,737) (576,021) (4,938,758) (4,056,073) 0 (4,056,073) (5,738,526) 0 (5,738,526)


Beg Fund Balance 23,701,879 4,593,213 28,295,092 21,996,316 576,021 22,572,337 17,633,579 0 17,633,579 13,577,506 0 13,577,506
Audit Adjustments 0 0 0 0
Ending Fund Balance 21,996,316 576,021 22,572,337 17,633,579 0 17,633,579 13,577,506 0 13,577,506 7,838,980 0 7,838,980


            
            


Legally Restricted/Designated 63,484 576,021 639,505 63,484 0 63,484 63,484 0 63,484 63,484 0 63,484


Unrestricted Reserve:
Reserve for 22-23 Deficit 4,362,737 4,362,737 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reserve for 23-24 Deficit 4,056,073 4,056,073 4,056,073 4,056,073 0 0 0 0
Reserve for 24-25 Deficit 5,738,526 5,738,526 5,738,526 5,738,526 5,738,526 5,738,526 0 0
LCFF Supplemental($450K) 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 450,000 450,000 450,000 450,000
Chromebooks(1,000 yr 1, 600 for yr 2-4) 0 0 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter ADA 632,452 632,452 0 0 0 0 0 0
Curriculum Master Plan 0 0 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
For TK Facilities 4x1M? 0 0
For TK Aides 4@7hrs for 22-23 & 8@7hrs for 23-24 0 289,556 289,556 596,312 596,312 0
Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings 250,000 250,000 0 0 0
Reserve 3% Econ. Uncert. 3,674,726 3,674,726 3,109,036 3,109,036 3,149,224 3,149,224 3,215,807 3,215,807
Undesignated 2,218,318 0 2,218,318 1,526,904 0 1,526,904 2,329,960 0 2,329,960 2,859,690 0 2,859,690
% Unrestricted Reserve including 3% Econ. Uncert. 4.81% 4.47% 5.22% 5.67%


5.07% COLA 5.33% COLA Using SSC 3.61% COLA Using SSC


Santa Cruz City Schools
Multi Year Projection


 2021-22 2nd Interim Budget


Projected Projected Projected


3.64% COLA Using SSC


2024/25
Projected


2021/22 2022/23 2023/24


478/515







    


                                                                                                                    AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.5.1.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Board Policies: Second and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions & 
Updates  


      
MEETING DATE:  March 23, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised/deleted/new policies as submitted for second and/or final reading and 
adoption.   


 
BACKGROUND: 
Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendations for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts.  These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code 
and/or case law.  The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required 
customization for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included.  The Policy Guidesheet provides a 
basic overview of the policy changes.   
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


479/515







CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET 
December 2021 


Note:  Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations, 
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education 
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly. 


Board Policy 0420.42 - Charter School Renewal 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) which extends the term by two years for all charter 
schools whose term expires on or between January 1, 2022 and June 30, 2025 and requires, for renewals and 
denials, that the most recent years for which state data is available preceding the renewal or denial decision 
be used in determining whether specified criteria are met if the two consecutive years preceding the renewal 
or denial include the 2019-20 or 2020-21 school year. Policy also updated for clarity and consistency with 
law.  


Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 131, 2021) which renumbers the license-exempt California State 
Preschool Program code sections, ensure consistency with the California Department of Education's 2021-
22 federal program monitoring instrument, clarify that districts may not offer or facilitate an informal 
resolution process to resolve allegations that an employee sexually harassed a student, add Item #3 to the 
section regarding "Non-UCP Complaints" that any complaint alleging that a student, while in an education 
program or activity as specified, was subjected to sexual harassment as defined in 34 CFR 106.30 be 
addressed through federal Title IX complaint procedures, and clarify in Item #5 that complaints alleging a 
physical safety concern that interferes with a free appropriate public education is a non-UCP complaint. 


Board Policy 5148 - Child Care and Development 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 131, 2021) which repealed the Child Care and Development 
Services Act from the Education Code and reenacted the laws in the Welfare and Institutions Code with 
responsibility for administering child care programs transferring to the California Department of Social 
Services (CDSS).  Policy also updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) pursuant to which a child's 
eligibility for transitional kindergarten may not impact family eligibility for a child care program and which 
requires, as a condition of funding, that a child care program that is physically closed by local or state public 
health order or guidance due to the COVID–19 pandemic, but funded to be operational, provide distance 
learning services as specified by CDSS. 


Board Policy 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) which (1) establishes the Expanded Learning 
Opportunities (ELO) Program, (2) allocates ELO funding to districts under a formula based on a district's 
percentage of unduplicated students and average daily attendance, (3) requires districts receiving funds to, 
for the 2021-22 school year, offer access to ELO programs to all unduplicated students in grades TK-6, 
provide access to such programs to at least 50 percent of enrolled unduplicated students and, commencing in 
the 2022-23 school year, offer access to all students in grades TK-6 inclusive and ensure that access is 
provided to any student whose parent/guardian requests their placement in an ELO program, and (4) requires 
After School Education and Safety, 21st Century Community Learning Center, and ELO programs that 
charge family fees to schedule fees on a sliding scale that considers family income and ability to pay and to 
waive the cost of such fees for a student who is eligible for free or reduced-price meals. 


480/515







Board Policy 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 131, 2021) which amended and renumbered the statutes governing 
the California State Preschool Program (CSPP) within the Education Code, and to reflect NEW LAW (AB 
130, 2021) which (1) revised the timespans for mandatory transitional kindergarten (TK) admittance 
requirements to be phased in starting in the 2022-23 school year to the 2025-26 school year, (2) created a 
grant program for the construction or modernization of new preschool classrooms pursuant to the California 
Preschool, Transitional Kindergarten, and Full-Day Kindergarten Facilities Grant Program, (3) requires, in 
combination with NEW STATE GUIDANCE, as a condition of funding, that a CSPP program that is 
physically closed by local or state public health order or guidance due to the COVID–19 pandemic, but 
funded to be operational, provide distance learning services as specified by the California Department of 
Education, (4) requires districts receiving grants through the California Prekindergarten Planning and 
Implementation Grant Program to develop a plan for how all children in the attendance area of the district 
will have access to full-day learning programs the year before kindergarten, and (5) prohibits TK eligibility 
from impacting family eligibility for a preschool or childcare program. Policy also updated to reflect that a 
CSPP program may be a part-day or full-day program and that a child under four years of age must be served 
in a CSPP facility licensed in accordance with Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations. Additionally, 
policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1363, 2021) which requires the quality indicators for CSPP 
programs to include activities and services that meet the needs of dual language learners for support in the 
development of their home language and English.     


Board Policy 6112 - School Day 
Policy updated to reflect clarification in the California Department of Education's Frequently Asked 
Questions about Independent Study that minimum school day requirements for regular school attendance 
apply to traditional independent study programs. 


Board Policy 6143 - Courses of Study 
Policy updated to (1) expand student characteristics for which districts may not provide any course separately 
or require or refuse participation, (2) include that the district's course of study may provide for a rigorous 
academic curriculum that integrates academic and career skills, includes applied learning across all 
disciplines, and prepares students for high school graduation and career entry, and (3) clarify that the a-g 
requirements for the University of California and California State University system is 15 yearlong or 30 
semesters. 


Board Policy 6158 - Independent Study 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 167, 2021) which relaxes certain independent study (IS) 
requirements with respect to any student who is unable to attend in-person instruction due to a quarantine or 
school closure during the 2021-22 school year and to incorporate California Department of Education 
program clarifications, including that a district is permitted to (1) require students who cannot participate in 
classroom-based instruction during the school year due to quarantine or school closure because of infection 
with or exposure to COVID-19 to participate in IS, (2) claim apportionment credit for such students' 
participation in IS for fewer than the minimum three consecutive days generally required for IS, and (3) 
obtain a signed written agreement from each participating student not later than 30 days after IS begins, 
rather than before a student may participate in IS.


Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) which (1) gradually revises the timespans for 
mandatory transitional kindergarten (TK) admittance such that, by the 2025-26 school year, children who 
turn four by September 1 will be eligible for TK, (2) establishes the California Prekindergarten Planning and 
Implementation Grant Program as an early learning initiative with the goal of expanding access to classroom-
based prekindergarten programs at districts, including but not limited to TK programs, and which requires 
districts to develop a plan for how all children in the attendance area of the district will have access to full-
day learning programs the year before kindergarten, (3) establishes the California Preschool, Transitional 
Kindergarten, and Full-Day Kindergarten Facilities Grant Program to provide one-time grants to school 
districts to construct new school facilities or retrofit existing school facilities including for the purpose of 
providing TK classrooms, (4) prohibits TK eligibility  from impacting family eligibility for a preschool or 
childcare program, and (5) requires districts to maintain an average TK class enrollment of not more than 24 
students for each school site and which, commencing with the 2022–23 school year, requires districts to 
maintain an average of at least one adult for every 12 students for TK classrooms and, contingent upon an 
appropriation of funding, maintain an average of at least one adult for every 10 students commencing with 
the 2023-24 school year. Policy also updated to reflect requirements for programs that commingle preschool-
age and TK students.   


481/515







Board Bylaw 9150 - Student Board Members 
Bylaw updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 824, 2021) which specifies circumstances under which a 
governing board may adjust the term of a student board member.  Bylaw also updated to enhance legal 
accuracy and clarity. 


Board Bylaw 9320 - Meetings and Notices 
Bylaw updated to clarify that it is discussion among themselves, via technology, of a majority of the 
governing board regarding an item within the subject matter jurisdiction of the board that can result in a 
violation of the Brown Act, and that agenda materials are required to be made available for public inspection 
at the time the materials are distributed to all or a majority of the board when agenda materials relating to an 
open session of a regular meeting are distributed to the board less than 72 hours before the meeting. Bylaw 
also updated to add a new section "Teleconferencing During a Proclaimed State of Emergency" which reflects 
NEW LAW (AB 361, 2021) that (1) authorizes boards, until January 1, 2024, to conduct board meetings by 
teleconference, as specified, without meeting certain requirements otherwise required of teleconference 
meetings when holding a board meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency when state or local officials 
have imposed or recommend measures to promote social distancing; to determine whether, as a result of an 
emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or when it 
has been determined, as a result of an emergency, that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the 
health or safety of attendees, (2) includes that the district may, in its discretion, provide a physical location 
from which the public may attend or comment and, (3) provides that the board may continue to conduct 
meetings by teleconference during proclaimed states of emergency by a majority vote finding within 30 days 
after teleconferencing for the first time and every 30 days thereafter that either the state of emergency 
continues to directly impact the ability of the board to meet safely in person or that state or local officials 
continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing. 


482/515







Policy 0420.42: Charter School RenewalPolicy 0420.42: Charter School Renewal Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/14/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 10/01/2018


The Governing Board believes that the ongoing operation of a charter school should be dependent on the school's 
effectiveness in achieving its mission and goals for student learning and other student outcomes. Whenever a charter 
school submits a petition for renewal of its charter, the Board shall review the petition thoroughly and in a timely 
manner, consistent with the timelines set out in the Education Code. The Board shall consider renewal petitions only 
of charters originally authorized by the Board itself or by the State Board of Education (SBE) on appeal after initial 
denial by the Board.


The Board shall deny the renewal petition of any charter school operated as or by a for-profit corporation, a for-
profit educational management organization, or a for-profit charter management organization.  (Education Code 
47604)


When a charter school, concurrently with its renewal petition, proposes to expand operations to one or more 
additional sites or grade levels, the charter school shall request a material revision to its charter. The material revision 
may be made only with the approval of the Board and in accordance with the standards and criteria in Education 
Code 47605 for material revisions.  (Education Code 47607)


The Board recommends that a charter school submit its petition for renewal to the Board sufficiently early before 
the expiration of the term of the charter to allow the Board's deliberations and decision on the renewal petition to be 
completed with minimal disruption to the charter school's educational program in the renewal year.


The petition for renewal shall include a reasonably comprehensive description of how the charter school has met all 
new charter school requirements enacted into law after the charter was originally granted or last renewed.
 (Education Code 47607; 5 CCR 11966.4)


Criteria for Granting or Denying Renewal


Renewals shall be governed by the same standards and criteria that apply to new charter petitions as set forth in 
Education Code 47605.  However, a charter renewal shall not be denied based on the fiscal impact of the charter 
school on the district or a finding that the charter school is demonstrably unlikely to serve the interests of the entire 
community in which the school is located, as described in Education Code 47605.  (Education Code 47607)


The signature requirement for charter authorization petitions is not applicable to petitions for renewal.  (Education 
Code 47607; 5 CCR 11966.4)


In determining whether to grant a charter renewal, the Board shall review both schoolwide performance and the 
performance of numerically significant student subgroups on the state and local indicators included in the California 
School Dashboard, giving greater weight to performance on measurements of academic performance. If the 
Dashboard indicators are not yet available for the most recently completed academic year before renewal, the Board 
shall consider verifiable data provided by the charter school related to the Dashboard indicators, such as data from 
the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress, or any successor system, for the most recent 
academic year. The Board shall only consider data from sources adopted by SBE.  (Education Code 47607, 47607.2)


Following the Board's review, a renewal of the charter petition may be granted in accordance with a three-tiered 
system based on school performance, as follows:


1. Renewal of Five to Seven Years


a. A charter school that is not eligible for technical assistance pursuant to Education Code 47607.3 shall be 
granted renewal for a period of five to seven years when, for two consecutive years immediately 
preceding the renewal, or for two of the most recent years for which state data is available preceding the 
renewal if the two consecutive years immediately preceding the renewal decision include the 2019-20 or 
2020-21 school year, the charter school achieved either of the following:  (Education Code 47607)


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


483/515







1. Received the two highest performance levels schoolwide on all the state indicators included in the
Dashboard for which the charter school receives performance levels, provided the charter school
has schoolwide performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance per
year in each of the two years


2. For all measurements of academic performance, received performance levels schoolwide that are
the same or higher than the state average and, for a majority of numerically significant student
subgroups performing statewide below the state average in each respective year, received
performance levels that are higher than the state average, provided that the charter school has
performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance for at least two
subgroups


b. If the charter school satisfies the above criteria, it shall only be required to update the renewal petition
to include a reasonably comprehensive description of any new requirement of charter schools enacted
into law after the charter was originally granted or last renewed and, as necessary, to reflect the current
program offered by the charter school.  (Education Code 47607)


2. Renewal of Five Years


a. A renewal shall be granted for five years if clear and convincing evidence, demonstrated by verified data, 
shows either of the following:  (Education Code 47607.2)


1. Measurable increases in academic achievement, as defined by at least one year's progress for each 
year in school


2. Strong postsecondary outcomes, as defined by college enrollment, persistence, and completion 
rates equal to similar peers


b. For any such charter school, the Board may deny the renewal petition only upon making written factual 
findings that the charter school failed to meet or make sufficient progress toward meeting standards that 
provide a benefit to students at the school, that the closure of the charter school is in the best interest of 
students, and that the Board's decision provided greater weight to performance on measurements of 
academic performance.  (Education Code 47607.2)


3. Denial/Two-Year Renewal


a. The Board shall generally not renew a charter if, for two consecutive years immediately preceding the 
renewal decision, or for two of the most recent years for which state data is available immediately 
preceding the renewal if the two consecutive years immediately preceding the renewal decision include 
the 2019-20 or 2020-21 school year, either of the following applies:  (Education Code 47607.2)


1. The charter school has received the two lowest performance levels schoolwide on all the state 
indicators included in the Dashboard for which it receives performance levels, provided the charter 
school has schoolwide performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance 
per year in each of the two years


2. For all measurements of academic performance, the charter school has received performance levels 
schoolwide that are the same or lower than the state average and, for a majority of numerically 
significant student subgroups performing statewide below the state average in each respective 
year, received performance levels that are lower than the state average, provided that the charter 
school has performance levels on at least two measurements of academic performance for at least 
two subgroups


b. However, the Board may grant a two-year renewal to any such charter school if the Board makes written 
factual findings, setting forth specific facts to support the findings, that:  (Education Code 47607.2)


1. The charter school is taking meaningful steps to address the underlying cause(s) of low 
performance, and those steps are reflected, or will be reflected, in a written plan adopted by the


484/515







governing body of the charter school.


2. There is clear and convincing evidence, demonstrated by verified data, showing achievement of
the criteria specified in item #2a above


In addition to all the grounds stated above for denial of a charter renewal, the Board may deny renewal of a charter 
upon a finding that the school is demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the program set forth in the 
petition due to substantial fiscal or governance factors or a finding that the school is not serving all students who 
wish to attend. When denying a charter renewal for either of these reasons, the Board shall provide the charter 
school at least 30 days' notice of the alleged violation and a reasonable opportunity to cure the violation, including 
the submission of a proposed corrective action plan. The Board may deny the renewal for these reasons only upon a 
finding that either the corrective action proposed by the charter school has been unsuccessful or that the violations 
are sufficiently severe and pervasive as to render a corrective action plan unviable. Any finding that a school is not 
serving all students who wish to attend shall specifically identify the evidence supporting the finding.  (Education 
Code 47607)


A charter school that qualifies for the state's Dashboard Alternative School Status shall not be subject to any of the 
above criteria. Instead, in determining whether to grant a charter renewal for such a charter school, the Board shall 
consider, in addition to the charter school's performance on the state and local indicators included in the Dashboard, 
the charter school's performance on alternative metrics applicable to the charter school based on the student 
population served. The Board shall meet with the charter school during the first year of the charter school's term to 
mutually agree to discuss alternative metrics to be considered and shall notify the charter school of the alternative 
metrics to be used within 30 days of this meeting. The Board may deny a charter renewal only upon making written 
findings, setting forth specific facts to support the findings, that the closure of the charter school is in the best 
interest of students.  (Education Code 47607)


Timelines for Board Action


Within 60 days of receiving the renewal petition, the Board shall hold a public hearing to review documentation 
submitted by the charter school, determine the level of support for the petition, and obtain public input. A petition is 
deemed received on the day the petitioner submits a petition to the district office, along with a signed certification 
that the petitioner deems the petition to be complete.  (Education Code 47605)


The Board shall either grant or deny the charter renewal within 90 days of receiving the petition. The date may be 
extended by an additional 30 days if both the petitioner and the Board agree to the extension.  (Education Code 
47605)


At least 15 days before the public hearing at which the Board will grant or deny the charter petition, the Board shall 
publish all staff recommendations and recommended findings regarding the petition.  During the public hearing, 
petitioners shall have equal time and opportunity to present evidence and testimony to respond to the staff 
recommendations and findings.  (Education Code 47605)


If the Board fails to make a written factual finding when required for denial of the petition pursuant to the section 
"Criteria for Granting or Denying Renewal" above within the required time period, the absence of a written factual 
finding shall be deemed an approval of the renewal petition.


The Superintendent or designee shall provide notification to the California Department of Education, within 10 
calendar days of the Board's action, whenever a renewal of the charter is granted or denied.  (Education Code 
47604.32; 5 CCR 11962.1)


If the Board denies a renewal petition, the charter school may submit its application for renewal to the County Board 
of Education within 30 days of the Board's written factual findings supporting the denial.  (Education Code 47605, 
47607.5)


School Closure


If a charter is not renewed and the charter school ceases operation, the school closure procedures specified in the 
charter in accordance with Education Code 47605 and 5 CCR 11962 shall be implemented.  (Education Code 
47604.32, 47605)


485/515







Policy 1312.3: Uniform Complaint ProceduresPolicy 1312.3: Uniform Complaint Procedures Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 05/01/2017 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/14/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


The Governing Board recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure compliance with applicable 
state and federal laws and regulations governing educational programs. The Board encourages the early resolution of 
complaints whenever possible. To resolve complaints which may require a more formal process, the Board adopts 
the uniform system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the accompanying administrative 
regulation.


Complaints Subject to UCP


The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve complaints regarding the 
following programs and activities:


1. Accommodations for pregnant and parenting students  (Education Code 46015)


2. Adult education programs  (Education Code 8500-8538, 52334.7, 52500-52617)


3. After School Education and Safety programs  (Education Code 8482-8484.65)


4. Agricultural career technical education  (Education Code 52460-52462)


5. Career technical and technical education and career technical and technical training programs  (Education Code 
52300-52462)


6. Child care and development programs  (Education Code 8200-8488)


7. Compensatory education  (Education Code 54400)


8. Consolidated categorical aid programs  (Education Code 33315; 34 CFR 299.10-299.12)


9. Course periods without educational content  (Education Code 51228.1-51228.3)


10. Discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying in district programs and activities, including in those 
programs or activities funded directly by or that receive or benefit from any state financial assistance, based on 
a person's actual or perceived characteristics of race or ethnicity, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, 
immigration status, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, parental status, physical 
or mental disability, medical condition, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or 
genetic information, or any other characteristic identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code 
11135, or Penal Code 422.55, or based on the person's association with a person or group with one or more of 
these actual or perceived characteristics  (5 CCR 4610)


11. Educational and graduation requirements for students in foster care, homeless students, students from military 
families, and students formerly in a juvenile court school (Education Code 48645.7, 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5, 
51225.1, 51225.2)


12. Every Student Succeeds Act  (Education Code 52059.5; 20 USC 6301 et seq.)


13. Local control and accountability plan  (Education Code 52075)


14. Migrant education  (Education Code 54440-54445)


15. Physical education instructional minutes  (Education Code 51210, 51222, 51223)


16. Student fees  (Education Code 49010-49013)


17. Reasonable accommodations to a lactating student  (Education Code 222)


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


486/515







18. Regional occupational centers and programs  (Education Code 52300-52334.7)


19. School plans for student achievement as required for the consolidated application for specified federal and/or 
state categorical funding  (Education Code 64001)


20. School safety plans  (Education Code 32280-32289)


21. School site councils as required for the consolidated application for specified federal and/or state categorical 
funding  (Education Code 65000)


22. State preschool programs  (Education Code 8207-8225)


23. State preschool health and safety issues in license-exempt programs  (Education Code 8212)


24. Any complaint alleging retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the complaint process or 
anyone who has acted to uncover or report a violation subject to this policy


25. Any other state or federal educational program the Superintendent of Public Instruction or designee deems 
appropriate


The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature of the allegations, offer
a process for resolving a complaint in a manner that is acceptable to all parties. An ADR process such as mediation
may be offered to resolve complaints that involve more than one student and no adult. However, mediation shall not
be offered or used to resolve any complaint involving sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk that a party
to the mediation would feel compelled to participate. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the use of
ADR is consistent with state and federal laws and regulations.


The district shall protect all complainants from retaliation. In investigating complaints, the confidentiality of the
parties involved shall be protected as required by law. For any complaint alleging retaliation or unlawful
discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the Superintendent or designee shall
keep the identity of the complainant, and/or the subject of the complaint if different from the complainant,
confidential when appropriate and as long as the integrity of the complaint process is maintained.


When an allegation that is not subject to UCP is included in a UCP complaint, the district shall refer the non-UCP
allegation to the appropriate staff or agency and shall investigate and, if appropriate, resolve the UCP-related
allegation(s) through the district's UCP.


The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to district staff to ensure awareness and knowledge of current
law and requirements related to UCP, including the steps and timelines specified in this policy and the accompanying
administrative regulation.


The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of each complaint and subsequent related actions, including
steps taken during the investigation and all information required for compliance with 5 CCR 4631 and 4633.


Non-UCP Complaints


The following complaints shall not be subject to the district's UCP but shall be investigated and resolved by the
specified agency or through an alternative process:


1. Any complaint alleging child abuse or neglect shall be referred to the County Department of Social Services 
Protective Services Division or the appropriate law enforcement agency.  (5 CCR 4611)


2. Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program shall, for licensed facilities, 
be referred to Department of Social Services.  (5 CCR 4611)


3. Any complaint alleging that a student, while in an education program or activity in which the district exercises 
substantial control over the context and respondent, was subjected to sexual harassment as defined in 34 CFR 
106.30 shall be addressed through the federal Title IX complaint procedures adopted pursuant to 34 CFR 
106.44-106.45, as specified in AR 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures.


487/515







4. Any complaint alleging employment discrimination or harassment shall be investigated and resolved by the
district in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment, including
the right to file the complaint with the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing.


5. Any complaint alleging a violation of a state or federal law or regulation related to special education, a
settlement agreement related to the provision of a free appropriate public education (FAPE), failure or refusal
to implement a due process hearing order to which the district is subject, or a physical safety concern that
interferes with the district's provision of FAPE shall be submitted to the California Department of Education
(CDE) in accordance with AR 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education.  (5 CCR
3200-3205)


6. Any complaint alleging noncompliance of the district's food service program with laws regarding meal counting
and claiming, reimbursable meals, eligibility of children or adults, or use of cafeteria funds and allowable
expenses shall be filed with or referred to CDE in accordance with BP 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance.
(5 CCR 15580-15584)


7. Any allegation of discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability in the district's food
service program shall be filed with or referred to the U.S. Department of Agriculture in accordance with BP
3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance.  (5 CCR 15582)


8. Any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials, emergency or urgent facilities
conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of students or staff, or teacher vacancies and
misassignments shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint
Procedures.  (Education Code 35186)


488/515







Policy 5148: Child Care And DevelopmentPolicy 5148: Child Care And Development Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2009 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/14/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 06/01/2021


The Governing Board desires to provide child care and development services which meet the developmental needs 
of children and offer a convenient child care alternative for parents/guardians in the community.


The Board shall enter into a contract with the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) for the provision of 
child care and development services by the district.


The Board shall approve for the district's child care and development program a written philosophical statement, 
goals, and objectives that reflect the cultural and linguistic characteristics of the families to be served and address the 
program components specified in 5 CCR 18272-18281 and the accompanying administrative regulation.  (5 CCR 
18271)


When a district child care program is physically closed by local or state public health order due to the COVID-19 
pandemic, the district shall provide distance learning when required to do so as a condition of funding or when 
required by law.


Eligibility and Enrollment


Child care admissions policies and procedures shall be in writing and available to the public.  Such policies and 
procedures shall include criteria designating those children whose needs can be met by the child care center's 
program and services, the ages of children who will be accepted, program activities, any supplementary services 
provided, any field trip provisions, any transportation arrangements, food service provisions, and health examination 
requirements.  (5 CCR 18105; 22 CCR 101218)


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that subsidized child care is provided to eligible families to the extent 
that state and/or federal funding is available and in accordance with enrollment priorities specified in Welfare and 
Institutions Code 10271 and 5 CCR 18106.


To the extent that space is available after the enrollment of children who are eligible for subsidized services, priority 
for admissions shall be given to district students, children of district students, and children of district employees.


A child's eligibility for transitional kindergarten enrollment shall not impact family eligibility for a childcare or 
preschool program.  (Education Code 48000)


Staffing


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that individuals working in child care and development programs have 
the necessary qualifications and have satisfied all legal requirements.


Facilities


Upon recommendation of the Superintendent or designee, the Board may approve any of the following for the 
provision of child care and development services:


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


489/515







1. The use of existing district facilities that have capacity


2. Renovation or improvement of district facilities to make them suitable for such services


3. Purchase of relocatable child care facilities


4. Inclusion of child care facilities in any new construction


5. Agreement with a public agency or community organization for the use of community facilities


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that facilities used for child care services meet all applicable health and
safety standards.  (5 CCR 18020; 22 CCR 101238-101239.2)


Complaints


For a licensed child care center, any complaint alleging health and safety violations shall be referred to CDSS.  (5 CCR
4611)


Any other alleged violation of state or federal laws governing child care and development programs shall be
investigated and resolved using the district's procedures in BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.


Program Evaluation


The Superintendent or designee shall annually conduct an evaluation of the district's child care and development
services in accordance with state requirements.  The results of the evaluation shall be used to develop an action plan
which establishes program goals and objectives for the coming year and addresses any areas identified as needing
improvement.  (5 CCR 18279-18281)


490/515







Policy 5148.2: Before/After School Programs 
Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2006 | Last Revised Date: 12/14/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 03/01/2017 


Status: ADOPTED 


Board Policy Manual 
CSBA Policy Management Console 


 


 
The Governing Board desires to provide before-school and/or after-school enrichment programs that support the 
regular education program in a supervised environment. In order to increase academic achievement of participating 
students, the content of such programs shall be coordinated with the district's vision and goals for student learning, 
local control and accountability plan, curriculum, and academic standards. 


 
 


The district's program shall be planned through a collaborative process that includes parents/guardians, students, and 
representatives of participating schools, governmental agencies including city and county parks and recreation 
departments, local law enforcement, community organizations, and, if appropriate, the private sector. (Education 
Code 8422, 8482.5, 46120) 


 
To the extent feasible, the district shall give priority to establishing before-school and/or after-school programs in 
low-performing schools and/or programs that serve low-income and other at-risk students. 


 
Any After School Education and Safety Program (ASES), 21st Century Community Learning Center Program (21st 
CCLC), 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens Program (ASSETs), or other program 
to be established pursuant to Education Code 8421, 8482.3 or 8484.75 shall be approved by the Board and the 
principal of each participating school. 


 
 


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all staff who directly supervise students in the district's before- 
school and/or after-school program possess appropriate knowledge and experience. As needed, staff and volunteers 
shall receive ongoing training related to their job responsibilities. 


 
Each program shall include academic and enrichment elements in accordance with law and administrative regulation. 
In addition, each program may include support services that reinforce the educational component and promote 
student health and well-being. 
 
A family fee may be charged to participating families based on the actual cost of services. 


 
For ASES, 21st CCLC, and/or Expanded Learning Opportunities programs , no fee shall be charged for a student who is 
eligible for free or reduced-price meals, or a student who the district knows is a homeless youth or in foster care. In 
addition, family fees shall be calculated on a sliding scale that considers family income and ability to pay. 
(Education Code 8482.6, 46120) 


 
Eligible students who are 11 or 12 years of age shall be placed in a before-school or after-school program, if and when 
available, rather than subsidized child care and development services. During the time that the before-school or after- 
school program does not operate, such students may be provided the option of enrolling in child care and 
development services in accordance with the enrollment priorities established in AR 5148 - Child Care and 
Development. (Welfare and Institutions Code 10273) 


 


The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall monitor student participation rates and shall identify multiple 
measures that shall be used to evaluate program effectiveness. Such measures may include, but are not limited to, 
student outcome data; program self-assessments; feedback from staff, participating students, and parents/guardians; 
and observations of program activities. 


491/515







Every three years, the Superintendent or designee shall review the after-school program plan, including, but not 
limited to, program goals, program content, and outcome measures. Documentation of the program plan shall be 
maintained for a minimum of five years. 


 


492/515







Policy 5148.3: Preschool/Early Childhood EducationPolicy 5148.3: Preschool/Early Childhood Education Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2012 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/14/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


The Governing Board recognizes the value of high-quality preschool experiences to enhance children's social-
emotional development, knowledge, skills, and abilities.  The Board desires to provide a supervised, and cognitively 
rich environment designed to facilitate the transition to kindergarten for three- and four-year-old children.


The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with the local child care and development planning council, the 
county office of education, other public agencies, organizations, and/or private preschool providers to assess the 
availability of preschool programs in the community and the extent to which the community's preschool needs are 
being met.  The Board encourages the development of a comprehensive districtwide and/or countywide plan to 
increase children's access to high-quality preschool programs.


The Superintendent or designee shall provide information about preschool options in the community to
parents/guardians upon request.


District Preschool Programs


When the Board determines that it is feasible, the district may contract with the California Department of Education 
(CDE) to provide preschool services in facilities at or near district schools, either directly or through a subcontract 
with a public or private provider.


District preschool programs shall comply with all health and safety laws and regulations, including, when applicable, 
licensure requirements pursuant to 22 CCR 101156.


The Board shall approve, for the district's preschool program, a written philosophical statement, goals, and objectives 
that reflect the cultural and linguistic characteristics of the families to be served and address the program 
components specified in 5 CCR 18272-18281 and the accompanying administrative regulation.  (5 CCR 18271)


The Board shall set priorities for establishing or expanding services as resources become available, giving 
consideration to the benefits of providing early education programs for at-risk children and/or children residing in the 
attendance areas of the lowest performing district schools.


Preschool classroom needs shall be addressed in the district's facilities master plan, including an assessment as to 
whether adequate and appropriate space exists on school sites. As necessary, the Superintendent or designee shall 
provide information to the Board regarding facilities financing options for preschool classrooms and/or facilities 
available through partnering organizations or agencies.


Because parents/guardians are essential partners in supporting the development of their children, the Superintendent 
or designee shall involve them in program planning.


A child's eligibility for TK enrollment shall not impact family eligibility for a preschool or child care program.
 (Education Code 8205, 48000)


The district's program shall be aligned with preschool learning foundations and curriculum frameworks developed by 
CDE which identify the knowledge, skills, and competencies that children typically attain as they complete their first or 
second year of preschool.  The program shall be designed to facilitate children's development in essential skills in


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


493/515







the areas of language and literacy, mathematics, physical development, health, visual and performing arts, science, 
history-social science, English language development, and social-emotional development.


The district's preschool program shall include activities and services that meet the needs of dual language learners for 
support in the development of their home language and English.  (Education Code 8203)


The district's preschool program shall provide appropriate services to support the needs of at-risk children.


To maximize the ability of children to succeed in the preschool program, the program shall support children's health 
through proper nutrition and physical activity and shall provide or make referrals to available health and social 
services as needed.


The district shall encourage volunteerism by families participating in the program and shall communicate frequently 
with parents/guardians of enrolled children regarding their child's progress.


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that administrators, teachers, and paraprofessionals in district preschool 
programs possess the appropriate permit(s) issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing, meet any additional 
qualifications established by the Board, and participate in professional development opportunities designed to 
continually enhance their knowledge and skills.


Preschool admissions policies and procedures shall be in writing and available to the public.  Such policies and 
procedures shall include criteria designating those children whose needs can be met by the program and services, the 
ages of children who will be accepted, program activities, any supplementary services provided, any field trip 
provisions, any transportation arrangements, food service provisions, and a health examination requirement.  (CCR 
18105; 22 CCR 101218)


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that subsidized preschool is provided to eligible families to the extent 
that state and/or federal funding is available and shall establish enrollment priorities in accordance with Education 
Code 8208, 8210, and 8211 and 5 CCR 18106.


The Superintendent or designee shall recommend strategies to link the district's preschool program with other 
available child care and development programs in the district or community in order to assist families whose child 
care needs extend beyond the length of time that the district's preschool program is offered.


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the plan to provide access to full-day learning programs the year 
before kindergarten addresses the needs of preschool children and their families as specified in BP 6170.1 -
Transitional Kindergarten.  (Education Code 8281.5)


When a district CSPP program is physically closed by local or state public health order due to the COVID-19 
pandemic, the district shall provide distance learning to preschool children when required to do so as a condition of 
funding or when required by law.


The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement an annual plan of evaluation which conforms to state 
requirements.  (5 CCR 18279)


The district's uniform complaint procedures, with modifications as necessary, shall be used to investigate and resolve 
complaints alleging violation of applicable health or safety requirements for license-exempt programs operating 
under the California State Preschool Program. However, licensed programs shall refer complaints alleging health and 
safety violations to the California Department of Social Services.  (Education Code 8212; 5 CCR 4610, 4611, 
4690-4694)


494/515







The Superintendent or designee shall regularly report to the Board regarding enrollment in district preschool
programs and the effectiveness of the programs in preparing preschoolers for transition into the elementary
education program.


495/515







Policy 6112: School DayPolicy 6112: School Day Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 09/01/1988 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/14/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 04/01/2013


The Governing Board shall fix the length of the school day in accordance with law.  (Education Code 46100)


At each school, the length of the school day shall be the same for all students, except as otherwise permitted by law. 
For any student with a disability, the length of the school day shall be as specified in the student's individualized 
education program or Section 504 plan.


The daily schedule for elementary schools shall include at least one period of recess of at least 20 minutes, during 
which students shall be provided supervised opportunities to engage in unstructured physical activity.


In establishing the daily instructional schedule for each secondary school, the Superintendent or designee shall give 
consideration to course requirements and curricular demands, availability of school facilities, and applicable legal 
requirements.


The Board encourages flexibility in scheduling so as to provide longer time blocks or class periods when appropriate 
and desirable to support student learning, provide more intensive study of core academic subjects or extended 
exploration of complex topics, and reduce transition time between classes.


Prior to implementing a block or alternative schedule that will allow secondary students to attend school for fewer 
school days than the total number of school days for which the school is in session, the Board shall consult in good 
faith, in an effort to reach agreement with the certificated and classified employees of the school, parents/guardians 
of the students who would be affected by the change, and the community at large.  Such consultation shall include at 
least one public hearing for which the Board shall give adequate notice to the employees and to the
parents/guardians of affected students.  (Education Code 46162)


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


496/515







Policy 6143: Courses Of StudyPolicy 6143: Courses Of Study Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2003 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/14/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 11/01/2011


The Governing Board recognizes that a well-aligned sequence of courses fosters academic growth and provides for 
the best possible use of instructional time. The district's course of study shall provide students with opportunities to 
attain the skills, knowledge, and abilities they need to be successful academically, professionally, and personally.


The Superintendent or designee shall establish processes for ensuring the articulation of courses across grade levels 
within the district. As necessary, the Superintendent or designee shall work with representatives of appropriate area 
districts and postsecondary institutions to ensure articulation of courses with other institutions to which district 
students may matriculate. The sequence of courses shall be designed to ensure that each course provides adequate 
preparation for the next course in the sequence, only utilizes prerequisites that are essential to success in a given 
program or course, avoids significant duplication of content, and allows for reinforcement and progression in the 
subject matter.


The district shall not provide any course separately or require or refuse participation by any student on the basis of 
the student's actual or perceived sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender expression, gender identity, ethnic group 
identification, immigration status, race, ancestry, national origin, religion, color, mental or physical disability, or any 
other characteristic listed in Education Code 200 and 220, Government Code 11135, or Penal Code 422.55, or the 
student's association with a person or group with one or more of such actual or perceived characteristics.  (Education 
Code 200, 220; Government Code 11135; Penal Code 422.55; 5 CCR 4940)


Elementary Grades


The Board shall adopt a course of study for elementary grades that sufficiently prepares students for the secondary 
course of study.


Secondary Grades


The district shall offer all otherwise qualified students in grades 7-12 a course of study that prepares them, upon 
graduation from high school, to meet the requirements and prerequisites for admission to California public colleges 
and universities and to attain entry-level employment skills in business or industry. The district's course of study may 
provide for a rigorous academic curriculum that integrates academic and career skills, includes applied learning across 
all disciplines, and prepares all students for high school graduation and career entry.  (Education Code 51228)


In addition, the course of study for students in grades 9-12 shall include instruction in skills and knowledge for adult 
life, career technical training, and a timely opportunity for all otherwise qualified students to enroll, within four years, 
in each course necessary to fulfill the requirements and prerequisites for admission to California public colleges and 
universities prior to graduation.  (Education Code 51224, 51228)


The Superintendent or designee shall develop a process by which courses that meet California college admission 
criteria (referred to as "a-g" course requirements) are submitted to the University of California for review and 
certification. The Superintendent or designee shall maintain an accurate list of all current high school courses that 
have been so certified, shall ensure that the list is provided annually to all students in grades 9-12 and their 
parents/guardians, and shall make updated lists readily available.  (Education Code 51229, 66204)


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


497/515







Policy 6158: Independent StudyPolicy 6158: Independent Study Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2005 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/14/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 07/20/2021


The Governing Board authorizes independent study as an optional alternative instructional strategy for students 
whose needs may be best met through study outside of the regular classroom setting. Independent study shall offer 
a means of individualizing the educational plan to serve students who desire a more challenging educational 
experience, whose health or other personal circumstances make classroom attendance difficult, who are unable to 
access course(s) due to scheduling problems, and/or who need to make up credits or fill gaps in their learning.  As 
necessary to meet student needs, independent study may be offered on a full-time or part-time basis and in 
conjunction with part- or full-time classroom study.


The Superintendent or designee may provide a variety of independent study opportunities, including, but not limited 
to, through a program or class within a comprehensive school, an alternative school or program of choice, a charter 
school, and an online course.


Except for students who, during the 2021-2022 school year, cannot participate in classroom-based instruction due to 
quarantine or school closure for exposure to or infection with COVID-19, student participation in independent study 
shall be voluntary.  (Education Code 51747, 51749.5, 51749.6)


Independent study for each student shall be under the general supervision of a district employee who possesses a 
valid certification document pursuant to Education Code 44865 or an emergency credential pursuant to Education 
Code 44300. Students' independent study shall be coordinated, evaluated, and documented, as prescribed by law 
and reflected in the accompanying administrative regulation.  (Education Code 51747.5)


With the exception of students who, during the 2021-2022 school year, cannot participate in classroom-based 
instruction due to a quarantine or school closure for exposure to or infection with COVID-19, the minimum period of 
time for any independent study option shall be three consecutive school days.  (Education Code 51747)


General Independent Study Requirements


For the 2021-22 school year, the district shall offer independent study, as specified in Education Code 51745, to 
meet the educational needs of students unless the district has obtained a waiver.  (Education Code 51745)


For the 2022-23 school year and thereafter, the Superintendent or designee may offer and approve independent 
study for an individual student upon determining that the student is prepared to meet the district's requirements for 
independent study and is likely to succeed in independent study as well as or better than the student would in the 
regular classroom setting.


The minimum instructional minutes for students participating in independent study shall be the same as required for 
their peers at the school who are receiving in-person instruction, except as otherwise permitted by law.  (Education 
Code 46100)


Because excessive leniency in the duration of independent study assignments may result in a student falling behind 
peers and increase the risk of dropping out of school, independent study assignments shall be completed no more 
than one week after assigned for all grade levels and types of program. When necessary based on the specific 
circumstances of the student's approved program, the Superintendent or designee may allow for a longer period of 
time between the date an assignment is made and when it is due. However, in no event shall the due date of an 
assignment be extended beyond the termination date of the agreement.


An evaluation shall be conducted to determine whether it is in a student's best interest to remain in independent 
study whenever the student fails to make satisfactory educational progress and/or misses three assignments. 
Satisfactory educational progress shall be determined based on all of the following indicators:  (Education Code 
51747)


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


498/515







1. The student's achievement and engagement in the independent study program, as indicated by the student's 
performance on applicable student-level measures of student achievement and engagement specified in 
Education Code 52060


2. The completion of assignments, assessments, or other indicators that evidence that the student is working on 
assignments


3. Learning of required concepts, as determined by the supervising teacher


4. Progress towards successful completion of the course of study or individual course, as determined by the 
supervising teacher


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that students participating in independent study are provided with
content aligned to grade level standards at a level of quality and intellectual challenge substantially equivalent to in-
person instruction.  For high schools, this shall include access to all courses offered by the district for graduation and
approved by the University of California or the California State University as creditable under the A-G admissions
criteria.  (Education Code 51747)


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that students participating in independent study for 15 school days or
more receive the following throughout the school year:  (Education Code 51747)


1. For students in grades transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and grades 1 to 3, opportunities for daily
synchronous instruction


2. For students in grades 4-8, opportunities for both daily live interaction and at least weekly synchronous
instruction


3. For students in grades 9-12, opportunities for at least weekly synchronous instruction


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that procedures for tiered reengagement strategies are used for all 
students participating in an independent study program for 15 school days or more who:  (Education Code 51747)


1. Are not generating attendance for more than three school days or 60 percent of the instructional days in a 
school week, or 10 percent of required minimum instructional time over four continuous weeks of the district's 
approved instructional calendar


2. Are found to be not participatory pursuant to Section 51747.5 for more than the greater of three schooldays or 
60 percent of the scheduled days of synchronous instruction in a school month as applicable by grade span


3. Are in violation of their written agreement


Tiered reengagement strategies procedures used in district independent study programs shall include, but are not 
necessarily limited to, all of the following:  (Education Code 51747)


1. Verification of current contact information for each enrolled student


2. Notification to parents/guardians of lack of participation within one school day of the  recording of a non-
attendance day or lack of participation


3. A plan for outreach from the school to determine student needs, including connection with health and social 
services as necessary


4. A clear standard for requiring a student-parent-educator conference to review a student's written agreement 
and reconsider the independent study program's impact on the student's achievement and well-being


The Superintendent or designee shall develop a plan to transition students whose families wish to return to in-person
instruction from independent study expeditiously, and, in no case later, than five instructional days. This requirement
only applies to students participating in an independent study program for 15 school days or more.  (Education Code
51747)


499/515







The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a written master agreement exists for each participating student as 
prescribed by law.  (Education Code 51747, 51749.5)


The district shall provide written notice to the parents/guardians of all enrolled students of the option to enroll their 
child in in-person instruction or independent study during the 2021-22 school year.  This notice shall be posted on 
the district's web site, and shall include, at a minimum, information about the right to request a student-parent-
educator conference before enrollment, student rights regarding procedures for enrolling, disenrolling, and 
reenrolling in independent study, and the instructional time, including synchronous and asynchronous learning, that a 
student will have access to as part of independent study.  (Education Code 51747)


Upon the request of the parent/guardian of a student, and before signing a written agreement as described below in 
the section "Master Agreement," the district shall conduct a telephone, videoconference, or in-person student-parent-
educator conference or other meeting during which the student, parent/guardian, and, if requested, their advocate 
may ask questions about the educational options, including which curriculum offerings and nonacademic supports will 
be available to the student in independent study.  (Education Code 51747)


Master Agreement


A written agreement shall be developed and implemented for each student participating in independent study for 
three or more consecutive school days.  (Education Code 46300, 51747; 5 CCR 11703)


However, for the 2021-22 school year only, the district shall obtain a signed written agreement from each student 
participating in an independent study program for any length of time, no later than 30 days after the first day of 
instruction in the independent study program.


The agreement shall include general student data, including the student's name, address, grade level, birth date, 
school of enrollment, and program placement.


The independent study agreement for each participating student also shall include, but are not limited to, all of the 
following:  (Education Code 51747; 5 CCR 11700, 11702)


1. The frequency, time, place and manner for submitting the student's assignments, reporting the student's
academic progress, and communicating with a student's parent/guardian regarding the student's academic
progress


2. The objectives and methods of study for the student's work and the methods used to evaluate that work


3. The specific resources that will be made available to the student, including materials and personnel, and access
to Internet connectivity and devices adequate to participate in the educational program and complete assigned
work


4. A statement of the Board's policy detailing the maximum length of time allowed between an assignment and
its completion, the level of satisfactory educational progress, and the number of missed assignments which will
trigger an evaluation of whether the student should be allowed to continue in independent study


5. The duration of the independent study agreement, including the beginning and ending dates for the student's
participation in independent study under the agreement, with a maximum of one school year


6. A statement of the number of course credits or, for the elementary grades, other measures of academic
accomplishment appropriate to the agreement, to be earned by the student upon completion


7. A statement detailing the academic and other supports that will be provided to address the needs of students
who are not performing at grade level, or need support in other areas, such as English learners, students with
disabilities with an individualized education program or a Section 504 plan in order to be consistent with their
program or plan, students in foster care or experiencing homelessness, and students requiring mental health
supports.


500/515







8. A statement that independent study is an optional educational alternative in which no student may be required 
to participate
For the 2021-22 school year, this statement shall not be required for a student's participation in independent 
study if the student is unable to attend in-person instruction because of a quarantine or school closure 
mandated by a local or state health order or guidance due to the student's exposure to or infection with 
COVID-19.


9. In the case of a suspended or expelled student who is referred or assigned to any school, class, or program 
pursuant to Education Code 48915 or 48917, a statement that instruction may be provided through 
independent study only if the student is offered the alternative of classroom instruction


10. Before the commencement of independent study, the agreement shall be signed and dated by the student, the 
student's parent/guardian or caregiver if the student is under age 18 years, the certificated employee 
responsible for the general supervision of independent study, and all persons who have direct responsibility for 
providing assistance to the student.
However, for the 2021-22 school year, the district shall obtain a signed written agreement for independent 
study from the student, or the student's parent/guardian if the student is less than 18 years of age, the 
certificated employee who has been designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of 
independent study, and all persons who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the student, no 
later than 30 days after the first day of instruction in the independent study program or October 15, whichever 
date comes later.


Written agreements may be signed using an electronic signature that complies with state and federal standards, as
determined by the California Department of Education (CDE).  (Education Code 51747)


The parent/guardian's signature on the agreement shall constitute permission for the student to receive instruction
through independent study.


Course-Based Independent Study


The district's course-based independent study program for students in grades K-12 shall be subject to the following
requirements:  (Education Code 51749.5)


1. A signed learning agreement shall be completed and on file for each participating student, pursuant to Education 
Code 51749.6


2. Courses shall be taught under the general supervision of certificated employees who hold the appropriate 
subject matter credential and are employed by the district or by another district, charter school, or county office 
of education with which the district has a memorandum of understanding to provide the instruction.


3. Courses shall be annually certified by Board resolution to be of the same rigor and educational quality and to 
provide intellectual challenge that is substantially equivalent to in-person, classroom-based instruction, and shall 
be aligned to all relevant local and state content standards. For high schools, this shall include access to all 
courses offered by the district for graduation and approved by the University of California or the California 
State University as creditable under the A-G admissions criteria. The certification shall, at a minimum, include 
the duration, number of equivalent daily instructional minutes for each school day that student is enrolled, 
number of equivalent total instructional minutes, and number of course credits for each course, consistent with 
that of equivalent classroom-based courses. The certification shall also include plans to provide opportunities 
throughout the school year, for students in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and grades 1-3 to receive 
daily synchronous instruction, for students in grades 4-8, to receive both daily live interaction and at least 
weekly synchronous instruction, and for students in grades 9-12 to receive at least weekly synchronous 
instruction.


4. Students enrolled in independent study courses shall meet the applicable age requirements established pursuant 
to Education Code 46300.1, 46300.4, 47612, and 47612.1, and the applicable residency and enrollment 
requirements established pursuant to Education Code 46300.2, 47612, 48204, and 51747.3.


5. For each student participating in an independent study course, satisfactory educational progress shall be 
determined based on the student's achievement and engagement in the independent study program, as


501/515







indicated by their performance on applicable student-level measures of student achievement and student
engagement set forth in Education Code 52060, completion of assignments, assessments, or other indicators
that evidence that the student is working on assignments, learning of required concepts, as determined by the
supervising teacher, and progress toward successful completion of the course of study or individual course, as
determined by the supervising teacher.


If satisfactory educational progress in an independent study class is not being made, the teacher shall notify
the student and, if the student is under age 18 years, the student's parent/guardian. The teacher shall conduct
an evaluation to determine whether it is in the student's best interest to remain in the course or whether the
student should be referred to an alternative program, which may include, but is not limited to, a regular school
program. A written record of the evaluation findings shall be a mandatory interim student record maintained
for three years from the date of the evaluation. If the student transfers to another California public school, the
record shall be forwarded to that school.


Procedures for tiered reengagement strategies shall be used for all students who are not making satisfactory
educational progress in one or more courses or who are in violation of the written learning agreement, as
described in the section "Learning Agreement for Course-Based Independent Study" below. These procedures
shall include, but are not necessarily limited to, the verification of current contact information for each enrolled
student, notification to parents/guardians of lack of participation within one school day of the absence or lack
of participation, a plan for outreach from the school to determine student needs, including connection with
health and social services as necessary, and a clear standard for requiring a student-parent-educator
conference to review a student's written agreement and reconsider the independent study program's impact
on the student's achievement and well-being.


6. Examinations shall be administered by a proctor.


7. Statewide testing results shall be reported and assigned to the school at which the student is enrolled and shall
be included in the aggregate results of the district. Test results also shall be disaggregated for purposes of
comparisons with the test results of students enrolled in classroom-based courses.


8. A student shall not be required to enroll in courses included in the course-based independent study program.


9. The student-teacher ratio in the courses in this program shall meet the requirements of Education Code
51745.6.


10. For each student, the combined equivalent daily instructional minutes for courses in this program and all other
courses shall meet applicable minimum instructional day requirements, and the student shall be offered the
minimum annual total equivalent instructional minutes pursuant to Education Code 46200-46208.


11. Courses required for high school graduation or for admission to the University of California or California State
University shall not be offered exclusively through independent study.


12. A student participating in this program shall not be assessed a fee that is prohibited by Education Code 49011.


13. A student shall not be prohibited from participating in independent study solely on the basis that the student
does not have the materials, equipment, or access to Internet connectivity necessary to participate in the
course.


14. A student with disabilities, as defined in Education Code 56026, shall not participate in course-based
independent study, unless the student's individualized education program specifically provides for that
participation.


15. A temporarily disabled student shall not receive individual instruction pursuant to Education Code 48206.3
through course-based independent study.


16. The district shall maintain a plan to transition any student whose family wishes to return to in-person
instruction from course-based independent study expeditiously, and, in no case, later than five instructional
days.


Learning Agreement for Course-Based Independent Study


502/515







Before enrolling a student in a course within this program, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the student
and, if the student is under age 18 years, the student's parent/guardian with a written learning agreement that
includes all of the following:  (Education Code 51749.6)


1. A summary of the district's policies and procedures related to course-based independent study pursuant to 
Education Code 51749.5


2. The duration of the enrolled course(s) and the number of course credits for each enrolled course, consistent 
with the Board certifications made pursuant to item #3 of the Course-Based Independent Study section above


3. The duration of the learning agreement, which shall not exceed a school year or span multiple school years


4. The learning objectives and expectations for each course, including, but not limited to, a description of how 
satisfactory educational progress is measured and when a student evaluation is required to determine whether 
the student should remain in the course or be referred to an alternative program, which may include, but is not 
limited to, a regular school program


5. The specific resources that will be made available to the student, including materials and personnel, and access 
to Internet connectivity and devices adequate to participate in the educational program and complete assigned 
work


6. A statement detailing the academic and other supports that will be provided to address the needs of students 
who are not performing at grade level, or need support in other areas, such as English learners, students with 
disabilities with an individualized education program or a Section 504 plan in order to be consistent with their 
program or plan, students in foster care or experiencing homelessness, and students requiring mental health 
supports.


7. A statement that enrollment is an optional educational alternative in which no student may be required to 
participate.  In the case of a student who is suspended or expelled, or who is referred or assigned to any school, 
class, or program pursuant to Education Code 48915 or 48917, the agreement also shall include the statement 
that instruction may be provided to the student through course-based independent study only if the student is 
offered the alternative of classroom instruction.


8. The manner, time, frequency, and place for submitting a student's assignments, for reporting the student's 
academic progress, and for communicating with a student's parent/guardian regarding a student's academic 
progress.


9. The objectives and methods of study for the student's work, and the methods used to evaluate that work.


10. A statement of the adopted policies regarding the maximum length of time allowed between the assignment 
and the completion of a student's assigned work, the level of satisfactory educational progress, and the number 
of missed assignments allowed before an evaluation of whether the student should be allowed to continue in 
course-based independent study.


11. A statement of the number of course credits or, for the elementary grades, other measures of academic 
accomplishment appropriate to the learning agreement, to be earned by the student upon completion.


12. For 2022-23 school year and thereafter, before the commencement of an independent study course, the 
learning agreement shall be signed and dated by the student, and by the student's parent/guardian or caregiver 
if the student is less than 18 years of age, the certificated employee who has been designated as having 
responsibility for the general supervision of the independent study course, and all persons who have direct 
responsibility for providing assistance to the student.  For purposes of this paragraph "caregiver" means a 
person who has met the requirements of Family Code 6550-6552.
For the 2021-22 school year only, the district shall obtain a signed written agreement for independent study 
from the student, or the student's parent/guardian if the student is less than 18 years of age, the certificated 
employee who has been designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of the independent 
study course, and all persons who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the pupil no later than 
30 days after the first day of instruction.
Written agreements may be signed using an electronic signature that complies with state and federal standards, 
as determined by the CDE.  (Education Code 51749.6)


503/515







A signed learning agreement from a parent/guardian of a student who is less than 18 years of age shall constitute the 
parent/guardian's permission for the student to receive instruction through course-based independent study.
 (Education Code 51749.6)


The Superintendent or designee shall retain a physical or electronic copy of the signed learning agreement for at 
least three years and as appropriate for auditing purposes.  (Education Code 51749.6)


Upon the request of a student's parent/guardian, and before signing a written agreement as described above, the 
district shall conduct a telephone, videoconference, or in-person student-parent-educator conference, or other 
meeting during which the student, parent/guardian, or their advocate may ask questions about the educational 
options, including which curriculum offerings and nonacademic supports will be available to the student in 
independent study.  (Education Code 51749.6)


Student-Parent-Educator Conferences


A student-parent-educator conference shall be held as appropriate including, but not limited to, as a reengagement 
strategy and/or, if requested by a parent/guardian, prior to enrollment or disenrollment from independent study.
 (Education Code 51745.5, 51747, 51749.5)


Records


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that records are maintained for audit purposes.


These records shall include, but not be limited to:  (Education Code 51748; 5 CCR 11703)


1. A copy of the Board policy, administrative regulation, and other procedures related to independent study


2. A listing of the students, by grade level, program, and school, who have participated in independent study,
along with the units of the curriculum attempted and completed by students in grades K-8 and the course
credits attempted by and awarded to students in grades 9-12 and adult education


3. A file of all agreements, with representative samples of each student's work products bearing the supervising
teacher's notations indicating that the teacher has personally evaluated the work or personally reviewed the
evaluations made by another certificated teacher


4. As appropriate to the program in which the students are participating, a daily or hourly attendance register
that is separate from classroom attendance records, maintained on a current basis as time values of student
work products judged by a certificated teacher, and reviewed by the supervising teacher if they are two
different persons


5. Appropriate documentation of compliance with the teacher-student ratios required by Education Code
51745.6 and 51749.5  (Education Code 51745.6 and 51749.5)


6. Appropriate documentation of compliance with the requirements pursuant to Education Code 51747.5 to
ensure the coordination, evaluation, and supervision of the independent study of each student by a district
employee who possesses a valid certification document pursuant to Education Code 44865 or an emergency
credential pursuant to Education Code 44300  (Education Code 51747.5)


The district shall document each student's participation in live interaction and synchronous instruction pursuant to 
Education Code 51747 on each school day, as applicable, in whole or in part, for which live interaction or 
synchronous instruction is provided as part of the independent study program. A student who does not participate in 
scheduled live interaction or synchronous instruction shall be documented as nonparticipatory for that school day.  
(Education Code 51747.5)


The Superintendent or designee shall also maintain a written or computer-based record such as a grade book or 
summary document of student engagement, for each class, of all grades, assignments, and assessments for each 
student for independent study assignments.  (Education Code 51747.5)


504/515







The signed, dated agreement, any supplemental agreement, assignment records, work samples, and attendance 
records may be maintained on file electronically.  (Education Code 51747)


505/515







Policy 6170.1: Transitional KindergartenPolicy 6170.1: Transitional Kindergarten Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 10/01/2015 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/14/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020


The Governing Board desires to offer a high-quality transitional kindergarten (TK) program for eligible children who 
do not yet meet the minimum age criterion for kindergarten.  The TK program shall assist students in developing the 
academic, social, and emotional skills needed to succeed in kindergarten and beyond.


The district's TK program shall be the first year of a two-year kindergarten program.  (Education Code 48000)


The Board encourages ongoing collaboration among district preschool staff, other preschool providers, elementary 
teachers, administrators, and parents/guardians in the development, implementation, and evaluation of the district's 
TK program.


Eligibility


The district's TK program shall admit children as follows:  (Education Code 48000):


1. For the 2021-22 school year, children whose fifth birthday is between September 2 through December 2


2. For the 2022-23 school year, children whose fifth birthday is between September 2 and February 2


3. For the 2023-24 school year, children whose fifth birthday is between September 2 and April 2


4. For the 2024-25 school year, children whose fifth birthday is between September 2 and June 2


5. For the 2025-26 school year, and in each school year thereafter, children who turn four by September 1


A child's eligibility for TK enrollment shall not impact family eligibility for a preschool or childcare program.
 (Education Code 48000).


Parents/guardians of eligible children shall be notified of the availability of the TK program and of the age, residency, 
immunization, and any other enrollment requirements.  Enrollment in the TK program shall be voluntary.


Curriculum and Instruction


The district's TK program shall be based on a modified kindergarten curriculum that is age and developmentally 
appropriate.  (Education Code 48000)


The program shall be aligned with the preschool learning foundations and preschool curriculum frameworks 
developed by the California Department of Education (CDE).  It shall be designed to facilitate students' development 
in essential knowledge and skills related to language and literacy, mathematics, physical development, health, visual 
and performing arts, science, history-social science, English language development, and social-emotional 
development.


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


506/515







The Board shall establish the length of the school day in the district's TK program, which shall be at least three hours 
but no more than four hours long except for TK students enrolled in expanded learning opportunity programs 
provided by the district pursuant to Education Code 46120.  If the district has adopted an extended-day kindergarten, 
the length of the school day for the TK program may be different than the length of the school day for the 
kindergarten program either at the same or different school sites.  The Superintendent or designee shall annually 
report to CDE as to whether the district's TK programs are offered full day, part day, or both.  (Education Code 8973, 
37202, 46111, 46115, 46117, 48003)


The Superintendent or designee shall develop a plan for how all children in the attendance area of the district will 
have access to full-day learning programs the year before kindergarten that meet the needs of parents/guardians, 
including through partnerships with the district's expanded learning offerings, the After School Education and Safety 
Program, the California State Preschool Program (CSPP), Head Start programs, and other community-based early 
learning and care programs.  The Superintendent or designee shall present such plan for consideration by the Board at 
a public meeting on or before June 30, 2022.  (Education Code 8281.5)


TK students may be placed in the same classrooms as kindergarten students when necessary, provided that the 
instructional program is differentiated to meet student needs.


TK students may be commingled in the same classroom with four-year-old students from a CSPP program as long as 
the commingled program meets all of the requirements of each program as well as the following requirements:
 (Education Code 8207, 48000):


1. The classroom does not include students enrolled in TK for a second year or students enrolled in a regular 
kindergarten


2. An early childhood environment rating scale, as specified in 5 CCR 18281, is completed for the classroom


3. All children enrolled for 10 or more hours per week are evaluated using the Desired Results Developmental 
Profile, as specified in 5 CCR 18272


4. The classroom is taught by a teacher that holds a credential issued by the Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing in accordance with Education Code 44065 and 44256


5. The classroom is in compliance with the adult-child ratio specified in Education Code 8241


6. Contractors of the district report the services, revenues, and expenditures for children in the preschool 
program in accordance with 5 CCR 18068 except for contractors of the TK program


The district shall maintain an average TK class enrollment of not more than 24 students for each school site.
 (Education Code 48000)


Staffing


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that teachers assigned to teach in TK classes possess a teaching 
credential or permit from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) that authorizes such instruction.


A credentialed teacher who is first assigned to a TK class after July 1, 2015, shall, by August 1, 2023, have at least 24 
units in early childhood education and/or child development, comparable professional experience in a preschool 
setting, and/or a child development teacher permit issued by CTC.  (Education Code 48000)


The Superintendent or designee may provide professional development as needed to ensure that TK teachers are 
knowledgeable about the standards and effective instructional methods for teaching young children, including, but not 
limited to, developing competencies in serving inclusive classrooms and dual language learners.


507/515







The district shall, commencing with the 2022-23 school year, maintain an average of at least one adult for every 12 
students for TK classrooms and, contingent upon an appropriation of funding, maintain an average of at least one 
adult for every 10 students commencing with the 2023-24 school year.  (Education Code 48000)


Continuation to Kindergarten


Students who complete the TK program shall be eligible to continue in kindergarten the following school year. 
 Parents/guardians of such students shall not be required to submit a signed Kindergarten Continuance Form for 
kindergarten attendance.


However, whenever children who would otherwise be age-eligible for kindergarten are enrolled in TK, the 
Superintendent or designee shall obtain a Kindergarten Continuance Form signed by the parent/guardian near the 
end of the TK year consenting to the child's enrollment in kindergarten the following year.


A student shall not attend more than two years in a combination of TK and kindergarten.  (Education Code 46300)


Assessment


The Superintendent or designee may develop or identify appropriate formal and/or informal assessments of TK 
students' development and progress.  The Superintendent or designee shall monitor and regularly report to the 
Board regarding program implementation, the progress of students in meeting related academic standards, and 
student preparedness for future education.


508/515







Bylaw 9150: Student Board MembersBylaw 9150: Student Board Members Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 12/01/2019 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 12/14/2021


In order to enhance communication and collaboration between the Governing Board and the student body and to 
teach students the importance of civic involvement, the Board supports the participation of high school students in 
district governance.


Student Board members may, at the Board's discretion, receive elective course credit for service as a student Board 
member based on the number of equivalent daily instructional minutes for the student Board member's services 
provided.  (Education Code 35012, 35120)


Student Board member(s) shall be entitled to be reimbursed for mileage to the same extent as other members of the 
Board, but shall not receive monetary compensation for attendance at Board meetings.  (Education Code 35012)


A student Board member shall not be liable for any acts of the Board.  (Education Code 35012)


Petition


High school students may submit a petition to the Board requesting the appointment of at least one student Board 
member.  (Education Code 35012)


To qualify for Board consideration, the petition for student representation shall contain the signatures of at least 500 
students or 10 percent of the number of students regularly enrolled in district high schools, whichever is less.
 (Education Code 35012)


Within 60 days of receiving a student petition, or at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting if no meeting is held 
within those 60 days, the Board shall order the inclusion of at least one student member on the Board.  (Education 
Code 35012)


Choosing Student Board Members


A student Board member shall be chosen by the high school principal through an application and interview 
process.  (Education Code 35012)


The term of student Board member(s) shall be one year, commencing on July 1. However, the Board may adjust the 
term of a student Board member only if a vacancy occurs or in order to give more students an opportunity to serve on 
the Board.  (Education Code 35012)


Role and Responsibilities of Student Board Members


Student Board members shall not be considered members of a legislative body for purposes of the Brown Act.
 (Education Code 35012)


A student Board member shall not be counted in determining the vote required to carry any measure before the 
Board or whether a quorum is in attendance at a Board meeting.


Student Board member(s) shall have the right to attend all Board meetings except closed sessions.  (Education Code 
35012)


All materials presented to Board members, except those related to closed sessions, shall be presented to student 
Board members at the same time they are presented to other Board members. Student Board member(s) shall also be 
invited to attend staff briefings or be provided with a separate staff briefing within the same timeframe as the


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


509/515







briefing of other Board members. In addition, all materials given to Board members by the district between meetings, 
except for materials that pertain to closed session items, shall be distributed to student Board members.  (Education 
Code 35012)


Student Board member(s) shall be recognized at Board meetings as full member(s), shall be seated with other 
members of the Board, and shall be allowed to participate in questioning witnesses and discussing issues.  (Education 
Code 35012)


Student Board member(s) shall be allowed to cast preferential votes on all matters except those subject to closed 
session discussion.  Preferential voting means a formal expression of opinion that is recorded in the minutes and cast 
before the official vote of the Board. Preferential votes shall not affect the final numerical outcome of a vote.
 (Education Code 35012)


Student Board member(s) may make motions that may be acted upon by the Board, except on matters dealing with 
employer-employee relations pursuant to Government Code 3540-3549.3.  (Education Code 35012)


Student Board members shall be appointed to subcommittees of the Board in the same manner as other Board 
members, and shall be made aware of the time commitment required to participate in subcommittee meetings and 
work and of the right to decline an appointment. The availability of all subcommittee members, including the 
availability of student Board members, may be considered when scheduling subcommittee meetings.  (Education 
Code 35012)


Student Board members shall be invited to attend functions of the Board, such as forums, meetings with students 
and parents/guardians, and other general assemblies.  (Education Code 35012)


Student Board Member Training


The Superintendent or designee may, at district expense, provide learning opportunities to student Board members 
through trainings, workshops, and conferences, such as those offered by the California School Boards Association 
and other organizations, to enhance their knowledge, understanding, and performance of leadership skills and their 
Board responsibilities.


The Superintendent or designee may periodically provide information to student Board member candidates to give 
them an understanding of the position. Once chosen or appointed, incoming student Board members shall be 
provided an orientation designed to build knowledge of the district and an understanding of the responsibilities and 
expectations of the position.


Alternate Student Board Member


If the Board determines that the student Board member's duties are not being fulfilled, the Board may appoint 
another student to serve out the term of the student Board member. If an alternate student Board member is 
appointed, the Board shall suspend the prior student Board member's rights and privileges related to service on the 
Board.  (Education Code 35012)


Elimination of Student Board Member Position


Once established, the student Board member position shall continue to exist until the Board, by majority vote of all 
voting Board members, approves a motion to eliminate the position.  Such a motion shall be listed as a public agenda 
item for a Board meeting prior to the motion being voted upon.  (Education Code 35012)


510/515







Bylaw 9320: Meetings And Notices 
Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2008 | Last Revised Date: 12/14/2021 | Last Reviewed Date: 12/01/2020 


Status: ADOPTED 


Board Policy Manual 
CSBA Policy Management Console 


 


Meetings of the Governing Board are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing district business. In accordance 
with state open meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board shall hold its meetings in public and shall conduct closed 
sessions during such meetings only as authorized by law. To encourage community involvement in the schools, Board 
meetings shall provide opportunities for questions and comments by members of the public. All meetings shall be 
conducted in accordance with law and the Board's bylaws, policies, and administrative regulations. 


 
A Board meeting exists whenever a majority of Board members gather at the same time and location, including 
teleconference location as permitted by Government Code 54953, to hear, discuss, deliberate, or take action upon any 
item within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board or district. (Government Code 54952.2) 


 


A majority of the Board shall not, outside of an authorized meeting, use a series of communications of any kind, 
directly or through intermediaries, including social media and other electronic communications, to discuss, deliberate, 
or take action on any item that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Government Code 54952.2) 


 


However, an employee or district official may engage in separate conversations or communications with Board 
members in order to answer questions or provide information regarding an item within the subject matter jurisdiction 
of the Board, as long as that employee or district official does not communicate the comments or position of any 
Board members to other Board members. (Government Code 54952.2) 


 


In order to help ensure the participation of individuals with disabilities at Board meetings, the Superintendent or 
designee shall provide appropriate disability-related accommodations or modifications upon request in accordance 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act. (Government Code 54953.2, 54954.1, 54954.2) 


Regular Meetings 
 


The Board shall hold 1-2 regular meeting(s) each month. Regular meetings shall be held at 6:30 p.m. and will be 
posted on the District website. An annual calendar of board meetings can be found at sccs.net. 


 
 


At least 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, the agenda shall be posted at one or more locations freely accessible to 
members of the public and on the district's web site. (Government Code 54954.2) 


 


Whenever agenda materials relating to an open session of a regular meeting are distributed to the Board less than 72 
hours before the meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall make the materials available for public inspection at a 
public office or location designated for that purpose at the time the materials are distributed to all or a majority of the 
Board. (Government Code 54957.5) 


Special Meetings 
 


Special meetings of the Board may be called at any time by the presiding officer or a majority of the Board members. 
However, a special meeting shall not be called regarding the salary, salary schedule, or other compensation of the 
Superintendent, assistant superintendent, or other management employee as described in Government Code 3511.1. 
(Government Code 54956) 


 


Written notice of special meetings shall be delivered personally or by any other means to all Board members and the 
local media who have requested such notice in writing. The notice also shall be posted on the district's web site. The 
notice shall be received at least 24 hours before the time of the meeting. The notice shall also be posted at least 24 
hours before the meeting in a location freely accessible to the public. The notice shall specify the time and location of 
the meeting and the business to be transacted or discussed. No other business shall be considered at this meeting. 
(Education Code 35144; Government Code 54956) 


511/515







Any Board member may waive the 24-hour written notice requirement prior to the time of the meeting by filing a 
written waiver of notice with the clerk or secretary of the Board or by being present at the meeting at the time it 
convenes. (Education Code 35144; Government Code 54956) 


 
Every notice of a special meeting shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the 
Board concerning any item that has been described in the meeting notice, before or during the item's consideration. 
(Government Code 54954.3) 


 
Emergency Meetings 


 


In the case of an emergency situation for which prompt action is necessary due to the disruption or threatened 
disruption of public facilities, the Board may hold an emergency meeting without complying with the 24-hour notice 
and/or 24-hour posting requirement for special meetings pursuant to Government Code 54956. The Board shall 
comply with all other requirements for special meetings during an emergency meeting. (Government Code 54956.5) 


 
An emergency situation means either of the following: (Government Code 54956.5) 


 
1. An emergency, which shall be defined as a work stoppage, crippling activity, or other activity that severely 


impairs public health and/or safety as determined by a majority of the members of the Board 
 


2. A dire emergency, which shall be defined as a crippling disaster, mass destruction, terrorist act, or threatened 
terrorist activity that poses peril so immediate and significant that requiring the Board to provide one-hour 
notice before holding an emergency meeting may endanger the public health and/or safety as determined by a 
majority of the members of the Board 


Except in the case of a dire emergency, the Board president or designee shall give notice of the emergency meeting 
by telephone at least one hour before the meeting to the local media that have requested notice of special meetings. 
All telephone numbers provided by the media in the most recent request for notification must be exhausted. If 
telephone services are not functioning, the notice requirement of one hour is waived and, as soon after the meeting 
as possible, the Board shall notify those media representatives of the meeting and shall describe the purpose of the 
meeting and any action taken by the Board. In the case of a dire emergency, the Board president or designee shall 
give such notice at or near the time notification is given to the other members of the Board about the meeting. 
(Government Code 54956.5) 


 
The minutes of the meeting, a list of persons the Board president or designee notified or attempted to notify, a copy 
of the roll call vote, and any actions taken at the meeting shall be posted for at least 10 days in a public place as soon 
after the meeting as possible. (Government Code 54956.5) 


 
Adjourned/Continued Meetings 


 
The Board may adjourn/continue any regular or special meeting to a later time and location that shall be specified in 
the order of adjournment. Less than a quorum of the Board may adjourn such a meeting. If no Board members are 
present, the secretary or the clerk may declare the meeting adjourned to a later time and place and shall give notice in 
the same manner required for special meetings. (Government Code 54955) 


 
Within 24 hours after the time of adjournment, a copy of the order or notice of adjournment/continuance shall be 
conspicuously posted on or near the door of the place where the meeting was held. (Government Code 54955) 


 
Study Sessions, Retreats, Public Forums, and Discussion Meetings 


 


The Board may occasionally convene a study session or public forum to study an issue in more detail or to receive 
information from staff or feedback from members of the public. 


 
The Board may also convene a retreat or discussion meeting to discuss Board roles and relationships. 


 
Public notice shall be given in accordance with law when a quorum of the Board is attending a study session, retreat, 
public forum, or discussion meeting. All such meetings shall comply with the Brown Act and shall be held in open 
session and within district boundaries. Action items shall not be included on the agenda for these meetings. 


512/515







Other Gatherings 
 


Attendance by a majority of Board members at any of the following events is not subject to the Brown Act provided 
that a majority of the Board members do not discuss specific district business among themselves other than as part 
of the scheduled program: (Government Code 54952.2) 


1. A conference or similar public gathering open to the public that involves a discussion of issues of general 
interest to the public or to school board members 


 
2. An open, publicized meeting organized by a person or organization other than the district to address a topic of 


local community concern 
 


3. An open and noticed meeting of another body of the district 


4. An open and noticed meeting of a legislative body of another local agency 


5. A purely social or ceremonial occasion 
 


6. An open and noticed meeting of a standing committee of the Board, provided that the Board members who 
are not members of the standing committee attend only as observers 


Individual contacts or conversations between a Board member and any other person are not subject to the Brown 
Act. (Government Code 54952.2) 


 
Location of Meetings 


 
Meetings shall not be held in a facility that prohibits the admittance of any person on the basis of ancestry or any 
characteristic listed in Government Code 11135. In addition, meetings shall not be held in a facility which is 
inaccessible to individuals with disabilities or where members of the public must make a payment or purchase in 
order to be admitted. (Government Code 54961) 


 
Meetings shall be held within district boundaries, except to do any of the following: (Government Code 54954) 


1. Comply with state or federal law or court order or attend a judicial or administrative proceeding to which the 
district is a party 


 
2. Inspect real or personal property which cannot conveniently be brought into the district, provided that the 


topic of the meeting is limited to items directly related to the property 
 


3. Participate in meetings or discussions of multiagency significance, provided these meetings are held within one 
of the other agencies' boundaries, with all participating agencies giving the notice required by law 


 
4. Meet in the closest meeting facility if the district has no meeting facility within its boundaries or if its principal 


office is located outside the district 
 


5. Meet with elected or appointed state or federal officials when a local meeting would be impractical, solely to 
discuss legislative or regulatory issues affecting the district over which the state or federal officials have 
jurisdiction 


 
6. Meet in or near a facility owned by the district but located outside the district, provided the meeting agenda is 


limited to items directly related to that facility 
 


7. Visit the office of the district's legal counsel for a closed session on pending litigation, when doing so would 
reduce legal fees or costs 


 
8. Attend conferences on nonadversarial collective bargaining techniques 


 
9. Interview residents of another district regarding the Board's potential employment of an applicant for 


Superintendent of the district 
 


10. Interview a potential employee from another district 


513/515







Meetings exempted from the boundary requirements, as specified in items #1-10 above, shall still be subject to the 
notice and open meeting requirements for regular and special meetings when a quorum of the Board attends the 
meeting. 


 
If a fire, flood, earthquake, or other emergency renders the regular meeting place unsafe, meetings shall be held for 
the duration of the emergency at a location designated by the Board president or designee, who shall so inform all 
news media who have requested notice of special meetings by the most rapid available means of communication. 
(Government Code 54954) 


 
Teleconferencing 


 
A teleconference is a meeting of the Board in which Board members are in different locations, connected by 
electronic means through audio and/or video. (Government Code 54953) 


 
The Board may use teleconferences for all purposes in connection with any meeting within the Board's subject 
matter jurisdiction. All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call. (Government Code 54953) 


 
During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the Board shall participate from locations within 
district boundaries. (Government Code 54953) 


 
Agendas shall be posted at all teleconference locations and shall list all teleconference locations whenever they are 
posted elsewhere. Additional teleconference locations may be provided to the public. (Government Code 54953) 


 
 


All teleconference locations shall be accessible to the public. All teleconferenced meetings shall be conducted in a 
manner that protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the parties or the public appearing before the Board, 
including the right of the public to address the Board directly at each teleconference location. (Government Code 
54953) 


 
Teleconferencing During a Proclaimed State of Emergency 


 
 


The Board may conduct Board meetings by teleconference without posting agendas at all teleconference locations, 
identifying teleconference locations in meeting notices and agendas, allowing public access to each teleconference 
location, providing an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board directly at each teleconference 
location, and ensuring that at least a quorum of the Board participate from locations within district boundaries, 
during a proclaimed state of emergency pursuant to Government Code 8625-8629 in any of the following 
circumstances: (Government Code 54953) 


1. State or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing 


2. For the purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as the result of the emergency meeting in person 
would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees 


 
3. When it has been determined, by majority vote as described in Item #2 above, that as a result of the 


emergency meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees 


To conduct a teleconference meeting for these purposes the following requirements shall be satisfied: (Government 
Code 54953) 


1. The notice and agenda shall be given and posted as otherwise required by the Brown Act 


2. The notice and agenda of the meeting shall specify the means by which members of the public may access the 
meeting and offer public comments, including via a call-in or internet-based service option 
Members of the public may be required to register to log in to a meeting when making public comments 
through an internet web site or other online platform that is operated by a third-party and not under the 
control of the Board. 


 
3. Members of the public shall be allowed to access the meeting, and the agenda shall provide an opportunity for 


members of the public to address the Board directly pursuant to Government Code 54954.3 


514/515







4. Members of the public shall not be required to submit public comments in advance of a Board meeting and 
shall be provided an opportunity to address the Board and offer comments in real time 


 
5. Public comment periods shall not be closed until the timed public comment period, if such is offered by the 


Board, has elapsed or, if not timed, until a reasonable amount of time per agenda item has been allowed 
 


6. If during a Board meeting a disruption occurs which prevents the district from broadcasting the meeting to 
members of the public or for members of the public to offer public comments, the Board shall take no further 
action on any agenda item until public access via the call-in or internet-based service option to the meeting is 
restored 


The district may, in its discretion, provide a physical location from which the public may attend or comment. 
(Government Code 54953) 


 
The Board may continue to conduct meetings by teleconference, as specified above for teleconferencing during 
proclaimed states of emergency, by a majority vote finding within 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time, 
and every 30 days thereafter, that either: (Government Code 54953) 


1. The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the Board to meet safely in person 
2. State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing 


 


515/515





		Agenda 03.23.22 DRAFT

		8.1.1.1. AFE Field Trip Cover

		8.1.1.1. ONFT- AFEOregon Shakespeare Festival Itinerary and Behavior Agreement

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 032322 MEETING

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Warrant Register Report

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers Report cover

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfer Feb 2022

		8.1.2.4. Disposition of Surplus 03.23 - Cover

		8.1.2.4. Surplus List - 03.23

		Personnel Actions--Certificated

		Personnel Actions--Classified

		8.1.3.2. PC Annual Report 2020-2021 Cover

		8.1.3.2. PC Annual Report 2020-2021

		8.2.1.2. TPP Board Cover 2022

		8.2.1.2. TPP Board Resolution 29-21-22

		8.2.1.2. TTP Contract

		8.2.2.1. Spring Break Camp License Agreement Cover

		8.2.2.1. License Agreement with CKC for Spring Camp for DeLaveaga and Westlake

		8.2.2.2. Zoom License Agreement Cover 03.23.22

		8.2.2.2. Zoom License Renewal 03.23.22

		8.2.2.3. HIGH SCHOOL PHOTOGRAPHY 22-23 AGENDA ITEM

		8.2.2.3. HIGH SCHOOL PHOTOGRAPHY RFP FOR 22-23

		8.2.2.4. Board Cover for grantto purchase electric school bus

		8.2.2.4. Resolution 30-21-22

		8.2.2.5. Cover Shared agreement bus driver trainer services

		8.2.2.5. Agreement for School Bus Driver-Trainer Services

		8.2.2.6. Cover Shared agreement fleet technician services

		8.2.2.6. Agreement for Shared Fleet Technician Services

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Proposal Santa Cruz High School Cover

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Proposal Santa Cruz High School

		8.3.2. American Modular Systems Change Order 2 Gault Elementary School Modular Classroom Building Cover

		8.3.2. American Modular Systems Change Order 2 Gault Elementary School Modular Classroom Building

		8.3.3. Cal West Fence Inc. Contract Soquel High School Security Fencing Cover

		8.3.3. Cal West Fence Inc. Contract Soquel High School Security Fencing

		8.3.4. CDW-G Quote Interactive Touch Panel Cover

		8.3.4. CDW-G Quote Interactive Touch Panels

		8.3.5. Central Electric Proposal Branciforte Small Schools Clock Speaker Cabling Cover

		8.3.5. Central Electric Proposal Branciforte Small Schools Clock Speaker Cabling

		8.3.6. Geo H Wilson Proposal Westlake Elementary School Sewer Line Repairs Cover

		8.3.6. Geo H Wilson Proposal Westlake Elementary School Sewer Line Repairs

		8.3.7. Ifland Survey Proposal Branciforte Small Schools Cover

		8.3.7. Ifland Survey Proposal Branciforte Small Schools

		8.3.8. Kent Construction Contract Soquel High School Fitness Center Modernization Site Work Cover

		8.3.8. Kent Construction Contract Soquel High School Fitness Center Modernization Site Work

		8.3.9. Kent Construction Contract Transportation Yard New Office Building Site Work

		8.3.9. Kent Construction Contract Transportation Yard New Office Building Site Work

		8.3.10. Leach Group Change Order 1 Westlake Elementary School New Switch Gear Inspections Cover

		8.3.10. Leach Group Change Order 1 Westlake Elementary School New Switch Gear Inspections

		8.3.11. Leach Group Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School New Switch Gear Inspections Cover

		8.3.11. Leach Group Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School New Switch Gear Inspections

		8.3.12. PSR Electric Proposal Santa Cruz High School Motorized Gate Cover

		8.3.12. PSR Electric Proposal Santa Cruz High School Motorized Gate

		8.3.13. Robert A Bothman Construction Proposal Mission Hill Middle School Asphalt Repairs Cover

		8.3.13. Robert A Bothman Construction Proposal Mission Hill Middle School Asphalt Repairs

		8.5.1.1. Bond Oversight Committee annual report cover

		8.5.1.1. Bond Oversight Committee Annual Report 2022

		8.5.2.1. MTSS Academic Supports 3.23.22 Cover

		8.5.2.1. MTSS Academic supports 3.23.22

		8.5.2.2. Assessment Update 3.23.22 Cover

		8.5.2.2. Assessment Update Presentation 3.23.22

		8.5.2.3. A-G Completion Improvement Grant 3.23.22

		8.5.2.3. 2021_A-G_Completion_Improvement_Grant_Plan_Santa_Cruz_City_Schools_20220317 (2)

		8.5.3.1. 2021-2022 2nd INTERIM cover

		8.5.3.1. 2021-2022 Second Interim Narrative 3.4.22

		8.5.3.1. 2021-22 Second Interim Report

		8.5.3.1. 2021-22 Second Interim SACS report

		8.5.3.1. 2021-22 Second Interim MYP

		8.5.5.1. Cvr Board Policy Updates Second or Final Reading

		Policy Guidesheet

		BP 0420.42 Charter School Renewal

		BP 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures

		BP 5148 Child Care and Development

		BP 5148.2 Before After School Programs

		BP 5148.3 Preschool Early Childhood Education

		BP 6112 School Day

		BP 6143 Course of Study

		BP 6158 Independent Study

		BP 6170.1 Transitional Kindergarten

		BP 9150 Student Board Members

		BP 9320 Meetings and Notices




